Public Document Pack

ABERDEEN

CITY COUNCIL

To: Councillor Milne, Convener; and Councillors Boulton, Corall, Cormie, Delaney,
Finlayson, Grant, Jaffrey, Lawrence, MacGregor, McCaig, Jean Morrison MBE
and Thomson.

Town House,
ABERDEEN, 10 July 2013

DEVELOPMENT MANAGEMENT SUB COMMITTEE

The Members of the DEVELOPMENT MANAGEMENT SUB COMMITTEE are

requested to meet in Committee Room 2 - Town House on THURSDAY, 18 JULY 2013
at 10.00am.

JANE G. MACEACHRAN
HEAD OF LEGAL AND DEMOCRATIC SERVICES

BUSINESS

MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETINGS

1.1 Minute of Meeting of the Development Management Sub Committee of 13
June 2013 - for approval (Pages 1 - 10)

Members, please note that the additional letters of objection which are not
included in the meeting papers are available in the members' library for
inspection

PLANNING APPLICATIONS WHICH ARE THE SUBJECT OF WRITTEN
REPORTS

WHERE THE RECOMMENDATION IS ONE OF APPROVAL

2.1 ABZ Business Park, Plot A/B Dyce Drive, Land to NE/SE of airport -
Approval of matters specified in conditions 4 (travel plan), 6 (SUDS), 7
(lighting), 9 (bird hazard management) and 13 (layout & design) of A6/0566
in relation to erection of one 140 room hotel and one 110 room hotel, and
associated car parking and landscaping (Pages 11 - 24)

Reference Number - 121796




2.2

2.3

2.4

2.5

2.6

2.7

3.1

3.2

Stoneywood Estate, Aberdeen (Areas N3, N46, N5) - Approval of
conditions 1, 10 and 14 of Reference P110790 in relation to the erection of
51 detached and 6 semi-detached houses and erection of shared access
(Pages 25 - 64)

Reference Number - 121652

Former Hilton Nursery School, Hilton Avenue - Proposed demolition of
former school and replacement with new residential accommodation
comprising 18 units (semi-detached houses and cottage apartments) with
associated parking (Pages 65 - 94)

Reference Number — 130224

249-251 George Street, Aberdeen - Proposed internal alterations and
change of use from retail to Turkish baths (Pages 95 - 104)

Reference Number - 130497

Former Donside Paper Mill, Gordon Mills Road, Aberdeen - Amendment of
previously approved cafe, 2 No. flats and retail unit to form landlord staff
office and public access point (Pages 105 - 126)

Reference Number - 130218

124 North Deeside Road, Peterculter - Erection of temporary sales unit
(Pages 127 - 138)

Reference Number - 130362

107 Springfield Road, Aberdeen - Erection of shed and fencing (Pages
139 - 142)

Reference Number - 130689

WHERE THE RECOMMENDATION IS ONE OF REFUSAL

Land at Woodend Farm, Culter House Road, Peterculter - Proposed
residential development (Permission in principle) (Pages 143 - 178)

Reference Number - 121581

Land at Deeside Golf Club, Golf Road, Bieldside - Erection of residential
development (circa 3 houses) and associated works on previously used
land (Pages 179 - 202)

Reference Number - 120606




3.3

41

4.2

4.3

Land to North of Site 13 Denmore Road, Murcar Industrial Estate - Change

of use from area of amenity ground to private car park with associated
landscaping and new access footpath (Pages 203 - 208)

Reference Number - 130776

OTHER REPORTS

Planning Digest (Pages 209 - 212)

Scottish Government Consultation on Historic Environment Strateqy
(Pages 213 - 218)

Conservation Area Character Appraisals and Management Plan Interim
Advice (Pages 219 - 352)

Website Address: www.aberdeencity.gov.uk

Should you require any further information about this agenda, please contact Martin Allan
on 01224 523057 or email mallan@aberdeencity.gov.uk



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 1.1

DEVELOPMENT MANAGEMENT SUB COMMITTEE

ABERDEEN, 13 June 2013. Minute of Meeting of the DEVELOPMENT
MANAGEMENT SUB COMMITTEE. Present:- Councillor Milne, Convener;
and Councillors Boulton, Cormie, Donnelly (substituting for Councillor Thomson),
Finlayson, Grant, Greig (substituting for Councillor Delaney), Jaffrey, Lawrence,
McCaig, Jean Morrison and Samarai (substituting for Councillor MacGregor).

The agenda and reports associated with this minute can be found at:-
http://committees.aberdeencity.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?Cld=348&MId=2560&Ver=4

ANNOUNCEMENT

1. The Sub Committee heard from the Convener who advised that item 2.2 on the
agenda (Woodbank House, North Deeside Road) had been withdrawn and would be
considered at a future meeting.

MINUTE OF MEETING OF THE DEVELOPMENT MANAGEMENT SUB COMMITTEE
OF 16 MAY 2013

2, The Sub Committee had before it the minute of its previous meeting of 16 May
2013.

The Sub Committee resolved:-
to approve the minute.

PLOT 1, ABERDEEN INTERNATIONAL BUSINESS PARK, DYCE DRIVE - 130350

3. The Sub Committee had before it a report by the Head of Planning and
Sustainable Development which recommended:-

That the Sub Committee approve the application in respect of planning permission for
approval of matters specified in condition 1 (access, design, layout) of A4/1644 in
relation to the erection of a four storey office development and ancillary facilities, car
parking and landscaping, subject to the following conditions:-
(1) That the development hereby approved shall not be occupied unless the car
parking areas hereby granted planning permission have been constructed, laid-
out and demarcated in accordance with drawing KD-G(90)XXXX-007(03) of the
plans hereby approved or such other drawing as may subsequently be submitted
and approved in writing by the planning authority. Such areas shall not thereafter
be used for any other purpose other than the purpose of the parking of cars
ancillary to the development and use thereby granted approval; (2) That the
development hereby approved shall not be occupied unless the cycle and
motorcycle parking scheme detailed on drawings KD-G(90)XXXX-007(03) and
KD-G(90)XXXX-011(02) (or such other plan as may subsequently be approved
in writing by the planning authority for the purpose) has been installed in
complete accordance with the said scheme. Prior to the scheme’s
implementation further details of the exact specification of the cycle parking and

Page 1



motorcycle anchor points shall be submitted to and agreed by the planning
authority; (3) That the development hereby approved shall not be occupied
unless all hard landscaping comprised in the approved scheme of landscaping
(drawings 102-L04A, 102-L05A, 102-L06A, 102-L07A, 102-LO8A, 102-L0O9A and
102-L23A or such other plan as may subsequently be approved in writing by the
planning authority for the purpose) has been implemented; and (4) That all
planting, seeding and turfing comprised in the approved scheme of landscaping
(drawings 102-L04A, 102-L05A, 102-L06A, 102-L07A, 102-LO8A, 102-L0O9A and
102-L23A or such other plan as may subsequently be approved in writing by the
planning authority for the purpose) shall be carried out in the first planting
season following the completion of the development and any trees or plants
which within a period of five years from the completion of the development die,
are removed or become seriously damaged or diseased shall be replaced in the
next planting season with others of a size and species similar to those originally
required to be planted, or in accordance with such other scheme as may be
submitted to and approved in writing for the purpose by the planning authority.

The Sub Committee resolved:-

(i) to note, in relation to the access road from the traffic signal junction with Dyce
Drive to the shared surface, that the Council would require the road to be of
adoptable standard, however there was no guarantee the Council would adopt it;
and

(i) otherwise to approve the recommendation.

24-28 BELMONT STREET - 130377

4. The Sub Committee had before it a report by the Head of Planning and
Sustainable Development which recommended:-

That the Sub Committee approve unconditionally the application in respect of planning
permission for a change of use for the building from Class 2 (financial, professional and
other services) to a mix of Class 1 (retail) and Class 3 (café/snack bar/chocolate
workshop).

The Sub Committee resolved:-
to approve the recommendation.

THE ACADEMY, 40 BELMONT STREET - 130255

5. The Sub Committee had before it a report by the Head of Planning and
Sustainable Development which recommended:-

That the Sub Committee approve the application in respect of planning permission for a
change of use for the units concerned from Class 1 (retail) to Class 3 (food and drink)
to allow the site to be used as two licenced restaurant units, subject to the following
conditions:-
(1) That no unit shall be occupied unless a scheme showing the proposed
means of filtering, extraction and dispersal of cooking fumes from the premises
for that unit has been submitted to, and approved in writing by, the planning

Page 2



authority and that the said scheme has been implemented in full and is ready for
operation; and (2) That no unit shall be occupied unless a scheme for the
provision, within the application site, of refuse storage and disposal for that unit,
has been submitted to, and approved in writing by, the planning authority and
such scheme has been implemented and operational.

The Sub Committee resolved:-
to approve the recommendation.

UNION TERRACE GARDENS, UNION TERRACE - 130238

6. The Sub Committee had before it a report by the Head of Planning and
Sustainable Development which recommended:-

That the Sub Committee approve the application in respect of planning permission for a
variation to condition 1 of the original planning permission (planning reference 120427)
to allow the temporary café cabin building and seating area to be onsite for a further
five years, subject to the following conditions:-
(1) That the temporary building and associated seats hereby granted planning
permission shall be removed from the site on or before the expiry of a final
period terminating on 13/06/2018 and shall not remain on the site thereafter; and
(2) That following the expiry of the five year period hereby granted, the
approved development must be removed and the site shall be made good, in
accordance with a scheme to be submitted and approved in writing by the
planning authority within one month of such removal.

The Convener moved, seconded by Councillor Boulton:-
That the application be approved in accordance with the recommendation
contained within the report.

Councillor Donnelly moved as an amendment:-
That the application be approved, subject to conditions, on the basis of an
extension of one year rather than five years.

Councillor Donnelly’s amendment failed to attract a seconder and therefore was not put
to the vote.

The Sub Committee resolved:-
to approve the recommendation.

BUCKSBURN PRIMARY SCHOOL, INVERURIE ROAD, BUCKSBURN

7. The Sub Committee had before it a report by the Head of Planning and
Sustainable Development which recommended:-

That the Sub Committee approve the application in respect of planning permission for

the erection of one single storey and one two storey classroom accommodation units,
subject to the following conditions:-

Page 3



(1) That the development shall not be brought into use unless details of
arrangements to ensure that the access road is kept clear of parked vehicles
during the construction phase are submitted to and approved in writing by the
planning authority and subsequently in operation; (2) That the development shall
not be brought into use unless there has been provided cycle parking in
accordance with a scheme to be submitted to, and approved in writing by, the
planning authority; (3) That the development shall not be brought into use unless
there has been submitted to, and approved in writing by, the planning authority,
a finalised travel plan. The proposals in the travel plan shall be fully
implemented, monitored and amendments be made to address any issues
arising; and (4) That development shall not take place unless there has been
submitted to, and approved in writing by the planning authority, a scheme for
surface water drainage for the proposed temporary buildings and associated
hard surfaced areas. The development shall not be brought into use unless the
plans as agreed have been fully implemented on site.

The Sub Committee resolved:-
to approve the recommendation.

MORNINGSIDE ROAD, MANNOFIELD - 130473

8. The Sub Committee had before it a report by the Head of Planning and
Sustainable Development which recommended:-

That the Sub Committee approve unconditionally the application in respect of
retrospective planning permission for the erection of a cricket scoreboard within the
grounds of Aberdeenshire Cricket Club.

The Sub Committee was addressed by Councillor Yuill, one of the local members for
the area, who expressed constituents’ concerns regarding the application.

The Convener moved, seconded by Councillor Donnelly:-

That the application be approved subject to the following conditions:-

(1) That the scoreboard hereby approved shall not be used unless, within three
months of the date of this planning permission, there has been submitted to and
approved in writing for the purpose by the planning authority a detailed scheme
of landscaping for the southern part of the site, which scheme shall include
indications of all existing trees and landscaped areas on the land, and details of
any to be retained, and the proposed areas of tree/shrub planting including
details of numbers, densities, locations, species, sizes and stage of maturity at
planting. The required planting shall be undertaken in the next available planting
season; and (2) That all planting, seeding and turfing comprised in the approved
scheme of landscaping shall be carried out in the first planting season following
the completion of the development and any trees or plants which within a period
of five years from the completion of the development die, are removed or
become seriously damaged or diseased shall be replaced in the next planting
season with others of a size and species similar to those originally required to be
planted, or in accordance with such other scheme as may be submitted to and
approved in writing for the purpose by the planning authority.

Page 4



Councillor Greig moved as an amendment, seconded by Councillor Finlayson:-
That the application be refused on the grounds that the visual impact of the
scoreboard was detrimental to the existing residential amenity, which was
contrary to policy H1 (Residential Areas) of the Local Development Plan, and to
instruct officers to undertake enforcement action accordingly.

On a division, there voted:- for the motion (9) - the Convener; and Councillors
Boulton, Cormie, Donnelly, Grant, Lawrence, McCaig, Jean Morrison and Samarai; for
the amendment (3) - Councillors Finlayson, Greig and Jaffrey.

The Sub Committee resolved:-

(i) to adopt the motion; and

(i) to instruct the Head of Planning and Sustainable Development to write to
Aberdeenshire Cricket Club expressing the Sub Committee’s concern regarding
the way in which the club had erected the scoreboard without planning
permission.

43 CLIFTON LANE - 121644

9. The Sub Committee had before it a report by the Head of Planning and
Sustainable Development which recommended:-

That the Sub Committee approve the application in respect of planning permission for

the demolition of the existing structure and replacement with a two storey building for a

proposed sports gym, subject to the following condition:-
(1) That the development hereby approved shall not be occupied unless the car
parking areas and cycle storage facilities hereby granted planning permission
have been constructed, laid out, demarcated and provided in accordance with
drawing no. 821-01P of the plans hereby approved or such other drawing as
may subsequently be submitted and approved in writing by the planning
authority. Such areas shall not thereafter be used for any other purpose other
than the purpose of the parking of cars or storage of bicycles ancillary to the
development and use thereby granted approval.

The Sub Committee resolved:-
to approve the recommendation.

UNIT 4A-4B, SITE 48 GREENWELL ROAD, EAST TULLOS INDUSTRIAL ESTATE -
121270

10. The Sub Committee had before it a report by the Head of Planning and
Sustainable Development which recommended:-

That the Sub Committee approve the application in respect of planning permission for
the erection of a workshop extension and recladding works to the existing building,
subject to the following conditions:-
(1) That the development hereby approved shall not be occupied unless the car
parking areas hereby granted planning permission have been constructed,
drained, laid-out and demarcated in accordance with drawing no. 13 of the plans

Page 5



hereby approved or such other drawing as may subsequently be submitted and
approved in writing by the planning authority. Such areas shall not thereafter be
used for any other purpose other than the purpose of the parking of cars
ancillary to the development and use thereby granted approval; (2) That no
development shall take place unless the long stay cycle parking shown on
drawing 01 rec C and motorcycle parking facilities as shown on drawing no. 13
or other such drawing as approved for the purpose in writing by the planning
authority for this purpose have been provided; (3) That no development shall
take place unless details of the short stay cycle stands as shown in drawing no.
13, or other such drawing as approved in writing by the planning authority for this
purpose, has been submitted to, and approved in writing by the planning
authority, and thereafter implemented in full accordance with the said scheme;
and (4) That the development hereby approved shall not be occupied unless a
scheme showing pedestrian demarcation leading from the car parking spaces
within the rear yard area to the rear access door within the proposed extension
hereby granted planning permission has been submitted and approved in writing
by the planning authority.

The Sub Committee resolved:-
to approve the recommendation.

SITE 54 BROADFOLD ROAD, BRIDGE OF DON INDUSTRIAL ESTATE - 130521

11. The Sub Committee had before it a report by the Head of Planning and
Sustainable Development which recommended:-

That the Sub Committee approve the application in respect of planning permission for
alterations to the car park and drive thru lane, the installation of customer order
displays, an extension to the restaurant and the creation of a corral area, subject to the
following conditions:-
(1) That no development pursuant to the planning permission hereby approved
shall be carried out unless there has been submitted to and approved in writing
for the purpose by the planning authority a further detailed scheme of
landscaping for the site, which scheme shall include indications of all existing
trees and landscaped areas on the land, and details of any to be retained,
together with measures for their protection in the course of development, and the
proposed areas of tree/shrub planting including details of numbers, densities,
locations, species, sizes and stage of maturity at planting; and (2) That all
planting, seeding and turfing comprised in the approved scheme of landscaping
shall be carried out in the first planting season following the completion of the
development and any trees or plants which within a period of five years from the
completion of the development die, are removed or become seriously damaged
or diseased shall be replaced in the next planting season with others of a size
and species similar to those originally required to be planted, or in accordance
with such other scheme as may be submitted to and approved in writing for the
purpose by the planning authority.

The Sub Committee resolved:-
to approve the recommendation.

Page 6



PINEWOOD, COUNTESSWELLS ROAD, HAZLEDENE - 130573

12. The Sub Committee had before it a report by the Head of Planning and
Sustainable Development which recommended:-

That the Sub Committee approve the application in respect of planning permission for

the erection of a temporary sales pod for the associated residential development,

subject to the following conditions:-
(1) That the temporary building hereby granted planning permission shall not
remain on the site after a period of two years expiring on 13 June 2015; (2) That
the development hereby approved shall not be occupied unless the car parking
areas hereby granted planning permission have been constructed, drained, laid-
out and demarcated in accordance with Drawing No. APL - 100 of the plans
hereby approved or such other drawing as may subsequently be submitted and
approved in writing by the planning authority. Such areas shall not thereafter be
used for any other purpose other than the purpose of the parking of cars
ancillary to the development and use thereby granted approval; (3) That prior to
the commencement of development a detailed scheme shall be submitted to,
and approved in writing by the planning authority, which provides details of
alterations to the central reservation of the turning area as necessary to allow
vehicles to pass stationary buses in a safe manner, these works shall be agreed
and implemented prior to the sales pod coming into use; (4) That no
development shall take place pursuant to this permission, nor shall the sales
complex be occupied, unless a scheme to ensure maintenance of continuous
public access to Core Path 65 from Countesswells Avenue, during the
construction and operation of the development hereby approved, has been
submitted to and approved in writing by the planning authority. Pedestrian
access to the core path shall thereafter be maintained in accordance with the
approved scheme and any diversionary path works/signage required on adjacent
land under the applicant’s control shall be installed prior to erection of the sales
pod; (5) That no development shall take place unless a plan showing those
trees to be removed and those to be retained and a scheme for the protection of
all trees to be retained on/adjacent to the site during construction works has
been submitted to, and approved in writing by, the planning authority and any
such scheme as may have been approved has been implemented; and (6) That
no materials, supplies, plant, machinery, spoil, changes in ground levels or
construction activities shall be permitted within the protected areas specified in
the aforementioned scheme of tree protection without the written consent of the
planning authority and no fire shall be lit in a position where the flames could
extend to within five metres of foliage, branches or trunks.

The Convener moved, seconded by Councillor Donnelly:-
That the application be approved in accordance with the recommendation
contained within the report, subject to condition (4) being on the proviso that the
core path had to be reinstated, and an additional condition regarding Sustainable
Urban Drainage Systems.

Councillor Greig moved as an amendment:-
That the application be refused on the grounds that the proposal was an
unacceptable commercial development on a Greenfield site disrupting the core
path network which would result in a loss of amenity.

Page 7



Councillor Greig’s amendment failed to attract a seconder and therefore was not put to
the vote.

The Sub Committee resolved:-
to approve the terms of the motion.

BANNERMILL DEVELOPMENT, BANNERMILL PLACE - 130020

13. The Sub Committee had before it a report by the Head of Planning and
Sustainable Development which recommended:-

That the Sub Committee refuse the application in respect of planning permission for

the installation of pedestrian and vehicular access gates on the following grounds:-
(1) The proposed development, by restricting access to established routes,
would be to the detriment of pedestrian permeability and would discourage
sustainable modes of travel, contrary to policies D3 (Sustainable and Active
Travel) and NE9 (Access and Informal Recreation) of the Aberdeen Local
Development Plan, the Council’s published ‘Transport and Accessibility’
supplementary guidance and paragraphs 38 and 39 of Scottish Planning Policy.
The loss of these convenient, established pedestrian routes is considered to be
to the detriment of the existing residential amenity, contrary to policy H1
(Residential Areas) of the Local Development Plan; and (2) The proposed
enclosures are of traditional, decorative design and styling that is inconsistent
with the contemporary design of the Bannermill development, and fails to
demonstrate due regard for its context and make a positive contribution to its
setting, as required by policy D1 (Architecture and Placemaking) of the
Aberdeen Local Development Plan.

The Sub Committee resolved:-
to approve the recommendation.

PLANNING DIGEST - EP1/13/107

14. The Sub Committee had before it a report by the Head of Planning and
Sustainable Development which advised members of recent appeal decisions.

The report recommended:-
that the Sub Committee note the outcome of the appeal decisions.

The Sub Committee resolved:-
to approve the recommendation.

PLANNING ENFORCEMENT ACTIVITY - EPI/13/096
15. The Sub Committee had before it a report by the Head of Planning and

Sustainable Development which advised members of the planning enforcement work
that had been undertaken from 1 October 2012 to 31 March 2013.

Page 8



The report recommended:-
that the Sub Committee note the content of the report.

The Sub Committee resolved:-
to approve the recommendation.

TRAVEL PLANS - EP1/13/103

16. Reference was made to Article 5 of the minute of its meeting of 17 January
2013, when the Sub Committee requested officers to review the Green Transport Plans
requirements, including how effective the plans were and how to implement them. The
Sub Committee had before a report by the Head of Planning and Sustainable
Development in response to the aforementioned request.

The report recommended:-

that the Sub Committee -

(@)  note the current policy context for Travel Plans;

b) note the existing Council processes and expectations for Travel Plans;

) note how effective Travel Plans were when implemented correctly;

) note the current aspects of monitoring and enforcing Travel Plans; and

)  note that officers were currently preparing further guidance on Travel Plans as
part of the Local Development Plan process.

The Sub Committee resolved:-
to approve the recommendations.
- RAMSAY MILNE, Convener.

Page 9



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 10



ABZ BUSINESS PARK, PLOT A/B DYCE DRIVE,
LAND TO NE/SE OF AIRPORT

APPROVAL OF MATTERS SPECIFIED IN
CONDITIONS 4 (TRAVEL PLAN), 6 (SUDS), 7
(LIGHTING), 9 (BIRD HAZARD MANAGEMENT)
AND 13 (LAYOUT & DESIGN) OF A6/0566 IN
RELATION TO THE ERECTION OF ONE 140
ROOM HOTEL AND ONE 110 ROOM HOTEL,
ASSOCIATED CAR PARKING AND
LANDSCAPING

For: Prestige Hotel Management Ltd & ABZ Dev.
Ltd

Application Type : Approval of Conditions for
Planning Permission in Principle

Application Ref. : P121796

Application Date: 21/12/2012

Officer: Matthew Easton

Ward : Dyce/Bucksburn/Danestone(B Crockett/G
Lawrence/N MacGregor/G Samarai)

Agenda ltem 2.1

Advert: Section 34 -Proj. Pub. Concern
Advertised on: 23/01/2013

Committee Date: 18 July 2013
Community Council : No response
received

)
i

A ";‘:‘\\- ermin
=R ,f 8l

BRENT RGAD L Twr

RECOMMENDATION: Approve subject to conditions

Page 11



DESCRIPTION

The site is land forming part of the proposed ABZ Business Park located to the
north of Dyce Drive and south of Aberdeen Airport.

Plot A/B (2 and 3 International Gate) comprises 1.85 hectares and is located on
the north west corner of the business park. It is currently vacant ground.

To the immediate north of the site is the boundary with Aberdeen International
Airport. To the west of the northern portion of the site is the airport car rental car
park and to the southern portion the Speedbird Inn Hotel, which is a two storey
building set back from the boundary by 4m at its closest point. To the south and
east of the site are internal roads within the business park, beyond which are
vacant plots.

RELEVANT HISTORY

= Planning permission is principle (A6/0566) was granted on 20" December
2011 for the construction of a business park.

= An application for matters specified in conditions (120316) was approved on
10™ August 2012 for strategic matters relating to the overall business park,
including drainage, lighting, archaeology, cycle paths and landscaping.

PROPOSAL

Discharge of conditions relating to the construction of two hotels at the site is
sought. The development would comprise one 139 room hotel and one 112 room
hotel with associated parking, service areas and landscaping.

The specific conditions of A6/0566 sought for discharge insofar as they relate to
Plot A/B are condition 4 (green travel plan), condition 6 (Drainage), condition 7
(External Lighting), condition 9 (Bird Hazard Management) and condition 13
(Design and Layout).

Novotel

The larger of the two hotels would be located along the southern boundary of the
site on an east / west axis. It would comprise 140 rooms and ancillary spaces
spread over six storeys. The building would be rectangular in shape and be 71m
long and 33 wide. It would have a flat roof hidden behind a parapet which would
achieve an overall height of 25m when the plant enclosure is included.

The front elevation of the building would comprise dark grey aluminium curtain
walling with clear and opaque grey glazing. Coloured bands would run
horizontally across the curtain walling, which would be framed by aluminium
panels in three shades of grey. The rear elevation would feature rectangular
windows set in an irregular pattern against a light grey render. Dark blue facing
brick would run around the ground floor of the building.

Page 12



On the ground floor the hotel would feature a reception area, bar / restaurant,
200 cover function room, gym, swimming pool, business break-out area and
ancillary back-of-house areas. The hotel would be operated under the ‘Novotel’
brand.

Ibis

The second hotel would be located along the western boundary of the site on a
north / south axis. It would comprise 110 rooms and ancillary space spread over
five storeys. The building would be rectangular in shape and be 47m long and
14m wide. It would have a flat roof hidden behind a parapet which would achieve
an overall height of 20m when the plant enclosure and air handling units are
included.

The design of the building would comprise a regular pattern of dark grey
aluminium square windows against an off-white render. Dark blue facing brick
and curtain walling would clad the ground floor level. The windows on the third
and fourth floor on the front elevation would form a band of dark grey aluminium
curtain walling which would include opaque glazing.

On the ground floor the hotel would feature a bar / restaurant, gym and ancillary
back-of-house areas. The hotel would be operated under the ‘Ibis’ brand.

External Works

An entrance road would provide access to the development from the turning
circle at the northern end of International Gate. This would lead to a drop-off area
for coaches and cars / taxis. A barrier controlled surface car park which would be
shared by the two hotels would comprise 251 car parking spaces and cover the
northern portion of the site. It would include five accessible spaces and further
nine would be provided outside the hotels.

Each building would have it’'s own enclosed service yard.

Soft and hard landscaping would surround the buildings with 60 trees proposed
around the car park and building entrances.

A path would be provided in the north west corner of the site which would provide
pedestrian access to the airport and steps to Agryll Way to the south would be
provided for pedestrians.

Supporting Documents

All drawings and the supporting documents listed below relating to this
application can be viewed on the Council's website at -
http://planning.aberdeencity.gov.uk/PlanningDetail.asp?121796. On accepting
the disclaimer enter the application reference quoted on the first page of this
report.

Page 13



In support of the application a noise assessment, drainage assessment, travel
plan, bird hazard management plan and planning statement have been
submitted.

REASON FOR REFERRAL TO SUB-COMMITTEE

The application has been referred to the Sub-committee because the
development involves construction of a building to a height exceeding 20m. Such
developments are specified within Schedule 3 of the Development Management
Procedure (Scotland) Regulations 2008 and accordingly the application falls
outwith the scope of the Council’s Scheme of Delegation.

CONSULTATIONS

Roads Project Team — No objection to the proposal with comment summarised
as follows —

= After amendments the travel plan is considered acceptable.

» Adequate information has been provided to address the drainage of surface
water.

» Satisfactory car, bicycle and motorcycle parking has been provided, the swept
path analysis shows that an articulated vehicle could enter and exist the yard
area and is considered acceptable.

Environmental Health — No observations.

Enterprise, Planning & Infrastructure (Flooding) — No adverse comments on

the drainage assessment provided the pre-agreed conditions outlined by ACC

regarding drainage for the full development are met.

Community Council — No response received.

Police Scotland (Architectural Liaison Officer) — No objection to the proposal
with initial comments summarised as follows —

»= The layout generally provides good levels of natural surveillance.

= Care should be taken to ensure the pedestrian routes at the north and south
of the site benefit from natural surveillance and consideration should be given
to utilising CCTV in these areas.

» |tis to be commended that the pedestrian links are lit however it is noted that
there appears to be no external lighting to the rear of either hotel therefore it
is recommended that consideration be given to external lighting and CCTV in
these areas.

» Advice provided on landscaping species selection.

Page 14



= Cycle parking should be positioned as close to the hotel entrances as
possible to ensure natural surveillance.

= Suggested that a planning condition be included requiring the applicant to
apply for a Secured by Design award.

Following amendments to the scheme to take account of the above comments,
Police Scotland confirm they are satisfied with the proposals.

Aberdeen International Airport — Following amendments to the bird hazard
management plan and clarification on points relating to the lighting scheme and
drainage, the Safeguarding Manager confirms that there is no objection from the
airport to the proposals.

NATS (En-Route) Plc. — In relating to the safeguarding of the Perwinnes radar
site, the proposed development has been examined from an en-route navigation
infrastructure technical safeguarding perspective and the findings show that it
may infringe NERL safeguarding criteria as it would introduce reflections of
Perwinnes radar.

REPRESENTATIONS

None received.

PLANNING POLICY

Aberdeen Local Development Plan

Policy D1 - Architecture and Placemaking — To ensure high standards of design,
new development must be designed with due consideration for its context and
make a positive contribution to its setting. Factors such as siting, scale, massing,
colour, materials, orientation, details, the proportions of building elements,
together with the spaces around buildings, including streets, squares, open
space, landscaping and boundary treatments, will be considered in assessing
that contribution.

Landmark or high buildings should respect the height and scale of their
surroundings, the urban topography, the City’s skyline and aim to preserve or
enhance important views.

Policy D3 — Sustainable and Active Travel — New development will be designed
in order to minimise travel by private car, improve access to services and
promote healthy lifestyles by encouraging active travel. Development will
maintain and enhance permeability, ensuring that opportunities for sustainable
and active travel are both protected and improved. Access to, and movement
within and between, new and existing developments will prioritise transport
modes in the following order - walking, cycling, public transport, car and other
motorised vehicles.

Page 15



Street layouts will reflect the principles of Designing Streets and will meet the
minimum distances to services as set out in Supplementary Guidance on
Transport and Accessibility, helping to achieve maximum levels of accessibility
for communities to employment, essential services and areas of recreation.

Existing access rights, including core paths, rights of way and paths within the
wider network will be protected and enhanced. Where development proposals
impact on the access network, the principle of the access must be maintained
through the provision of suitable alternative routes.

Policy D6 — Landscape — Development will not be acceptable unless it avoids:

i) significantly adversely affecting landscape character and elements which
contribute to, or provide, a distinct ‘sense of place’ which point to being either in
or around Aberdeen or a particular part of it;

ii) obstructing important views of the City’s townscape, landmarks and features
when seen from busy and important publicly accessible vantage points such as
roads, railways, recreation areas and pathways and particularly from the main
city approaches;

ii) disturbance, loss or damage to important recreation, wildlife or woodland
resources or to the physical links between them;

iv) sprawling onto important or necessary green spaces or buffers between
places or communities with individual identities, and those which can provide
opportunities for countryside activities.

Development should avoid significant adverse impacts upon existing landscape
elements, including linear and boundary features or other components, which
contribute to local amenity, and provide opportunities for conserving, restoring or
enhancing them.

Further guidance is available in our Supplementary Guidance: Landscape
Strategy Part 2 — Landscape Guidelines.

Policy BI1 - Business and Industrial Land — Aberdeen City Council will support
the development of the business and industrial land allocations set out in this
Plan. Industrial and business uses (Class 4 Business, Class 5 General Industrial
and Class 6 Storage or Distribution) in these areas, including already developed
land, shall be retained. The expansion of existing concerns and development of
new business and industrial uses will be permitted in principle within areas zoned
for this purpose.

New business and industrial land proposals shall make provision for areas of
recreational and amenity open space, areas of strategic landscaping, areas of
wildlife value and footpaths, in accordance with the Council’'s Open Space
Strategy, Open Space Supplementary Guidance and approved planning
briefs/masterplans.

Page 16



Ancillary facilities that support business and industrial uses may be permitted
where they enhance the attraction and sustainability of the city’s business and
industrial land. Such facilities should be aimed primarily at meeting the needs of
businesses and employees within the business and industrial area.

Policy Bl4 - Aberdeen Airport and Aberdeen Harbour — Due regard will be paid to
the safety, amenity impacts on and efficiency of uses in the vicinity of the Airport
and Harbour.

Policy R6 - Waste Management Requirements for New Development — Details of
storage facilities and means of collection must be included as part of any
planning application for development which would generate waste.

Policy T2 — Managing the Transport Impact of Development — New developments
will need to demonstrate that sufficient measures have been taken to minimize
the traffic generated.

Maximum car parking standards are set out in Supplementary Guidance on
Transport and Accessibility and detail the standards that different types of
development should provide.

EVALUATION

Sections 25 and 37(2) of the Town and Country Planning (Scotland) Act 1997 (as
amended) require that where, in making any determination under the planning
acts, regard is to be had to the provisions of the development plan and that
determination shall be made in accordance with the plan, so far as material to the
application, unless material considerations indicate otherwise

Principle of Development

Planning permission in principle A4/1644 was granted consent in December 2011
and established that a hotel or hotels would be acceptable as part of the ABZ
Business Park. Although the land is zoned for business and industrial use a
hotel use was considered appropriate given the close proximity to the airport and
other existing hotel uses. A limit of 274 rooms was imposed following the
transport assessment that was undertaken. The total number of rooms proposed
is 250 and therefore from this perspective the proposal is in accordance with the
planning permission in principle.

Matters such as traffic mitigation have been dealt with through the planning
permission in principle and the conditions and legal agreement attached to it.

Condition 4 (Green Travel Plan)
A green travel plan has been submitted which outlines measures for reducing
dependency on the private car, including measures to be implemented, the

system of management, monitoring and reporting as well as the duration of the
plan. The roads service have considered the GTP and after amendments

Page 17



consider it to be acceptable and in accordance with Policy D3 (Sustainable and
Active Travel).

Condition 6 (Drainage)

A drainage impact layout has been submitted which shows that foul drainage will
be connected to the new public sewer system being installed within the business
park.

In terms of surface water drainage, a new Sustainable Urban Drainage System
(SUDS) has been installed within the business park which will provide two levels
of treatment for the whole development. This comprises a series of stone filled
filter trenches of differing size of stone.

Water from the building roofs would be collected via downpipes which would
connect into a piped system within the site. Gullies and channel drains would
collect water from hard surfaces and the car park. Both roof and surface water
would then be attenuated by storage cells beneath the car park and then
discharged to the new public drainage system within the business park. The
required two levels of treatment would be provided by the downstream SUDS
measures within the business park.

Both the roads authority and flood prevention team are satisfied with the
proposals. Measures for dealing with foul and surface water are considered
satisfactory and in accordance with Policy NE6 (Flooding and Drainage) and
therefore condition 6 can be discharged insofar as it relates to Plot A/B.

Condition 7 (Lighting)

An external lighting layout has been submitted which shows that there would be
nine 8m high columns with flat glass cut-off luminaries mounted horizontally
within the car park and hard landscaped areas. A further forty one 5m high
columns would illuminate the car park and pedestrian access from Argyll Way.

Aberdeen International Airport has advised that there would be no safeguarding
concerns with the proposal, including the lighting scheme, therefore the proposal
complies with Policy Bl4 (Aberdeen Airport).

It is considered that the lighting scheme would have no adverse impact upon
surrounding uses or amenity and condition 7 can be discharged insofar as it
relates to Plot A/B.

Condition 9 (Bird Hazard Management Plan)

A bird hazard management plan has been submitted by the developer which
describes the measures which will be taken to reduce the risk to aircraft through
bird strikes. This includes the design of the building, drainage and landscaping
scheme, operator behaviour, monitoring regime and methods of dispersal of
birds. Aberdeen International Airport has advised that having been amended, the
BHMP is acceptable. Therefore it is considered that the proposal complies with

Page 18



Policy Bl4 (Aberdeen Airport) and that condition 9 can be Discharged insofar as it
relates to Plot A/B.

Condition 13 (Design and Layout)

Access (i) — Vehicular access into the site would be provided off the turning circle
on International Gate. The entrance road would feature coach bays and a
terminate with a further roundabout which includes drop-off areas for cars. Swept
path analysis shows that articulated vehicles would be able to enter and exit the
site in a forward gear, which is considered acceptable to the roads service.

Pedestrian access to the site would be both via International Gate and Argyll
Way to the south and pavements would be provided along the entrance road
which lead to the car park and hard landscaped area between the hotels. A
further pedestrian link would also be created to connect into the existing footpath
within the airport boundary. This in turn connects into the covered walkway
leading to the main terminal building. This would save pedestrians a 600m walk
along Argyll Way, Argyll Road and Brent Road to the main terminal.

Both vehicular and pedestrian access to the site is considered to be acceptable
and to comply with Policy D3 (Sustainable and Active Travel).

Layout (ii) — The proposed layout positions the building towards the front of the
site so that those arriving by vehicle are presented with the buildings set within
landscaping rather than through a large expanse of car parking, which is
welcomed.

It is considered therefore that the proposal complies with Policy T2 and D3.

(Design and External Appearance (iii) — The hotels proposed are aimed at the
budget and mid-range markets and their design has taken this into account with
the aim of differentiating the two operators whilst complimenting each other.
Common materials such as the curtain walling and dark blue cladding bricks
would unite the two buildings into one development. The mid-range Novotel
would feature coloured bands and more extensive areas of curtain wall glazing
and aluminium cladding than the Ibis which is aimed at the budget market. Both
buildings are typical of modern hotel developments with regularly positioned
windows at upper level and more interest being created at ground floor level.
Given their location adjacent to the airport and other similar style buildings it is
considered that their scale, massing and design is acceptable and in accordance
with Policy D2 (Architecture and Placemaking).

Refuse / Recycling Storage (iv) — Space has been allocated within the service
yards of each hotel for recycling and refuse bins. The areas would be enclosed
either by timber fencing or dark blue brick walls. The proposal is considered to
comply with Policy R6.

Noise (v) — A noise assessment by Hyder Consulting was carried out for the
whole business park. Noise Monitoring Point 1 in the assessment is adjacent to
the location of plot A/B and requires a reduction of a minimum of 30.1dB for

Page 19



bedroom use. The developer has advised that the fabric of the building would
satisfactorily provide this reduction so that internal noise levels are within those
recommended in PAN 1/2011 (Planning and Noise). Environmental Health
officers have provided no observations on the proposal.

Plot Enclosures (vi) — The site would be enclosed by post and wire fence. The
Novotel service yard would be enclosed by 2.4m high dark brick wall to match
that of the ground floor of the building and the Ibis service yard by a 2.4m high
timber fence. This is considered acceptable.

Cycle Storage (vii) — Cycle stands with space for twenty bicycles would be
located within the pedestrian space between the two buildings. They would be
located close to the entrance of the building in order that they benefit from natural
surveillance. Eighteen spaces for motorcycles would be provided adjacent to the
car park. The number of spaces and their proposed location are acceptable in
terms of Policy D3 which aims to encourage use of sustainable modes of
transport. A condition has been attached to ensure that the spaces are provided
and to confirm exact details.

(Zero_and Low Carbon Equipment (viii) — The proposal would achieve CO2
savings greater than required by the 2010 building standards through building
design which includes passive and energy reduction measures. The use of air
source heat pumps may be considered for heating and cooling. The proposal
complies with Policy R7.

Safeguarding

Radar Safequarding

Due to the buildings being in excess of 15m in height, the Council were required
to consult NATS on the proposal in order to determine if there would be any
impact upon the operation of the radar site at Perwiness. The proposal was
examined from an en-route navigation infrastructure technical safeguarding
perspective and the findings were that the buildings would introduce reflections to
the Perwiness radar. Therefore NATS objected to the proposal. Discussions
between the Council, NATS and the developer have identified a technical
solution which requires the radar software and possibly hardware to be modified
in order to take account of the presence of the buildings. The developer has
agreed to enter into a legal agreement with NATS and make the necessary
payment to have the work carried out to the radar. Therefore the objection has
been lifted by NATS and due to the agreement between NATS and the developer
there is no requirement for planning conditions in relation to this matter.

Airport Safeguarding

Aberdeen International Airport has been consulted on the proposals in terms of
the safeguarding of airport operations. The proposals have been assessed and
AIA confirm that there are no physical or technical safeguarding issues with
regards to the position or size of the buildings. Therefore in relation to design and
layout due consideration has been paid to the safety, amenity impacts on and

Page 20



efficiency of uses in the vicinity of the Airport as required by Policy Bl4 —
(Aberdeen Airport and Aberdeen Harbour)

RECOMMENDATION
Approved subject to conditions
REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATION

The submitted information is considered to be sufficient to purify the relevant
conditions insofar as they relate to plot A/B. Satisfactory details have been
submitted in relation to layout, design, drainage, landscaping, parking, zero
carbon equipment, noise and waste storage in accordance with the relevant local
plan policies and national guidance.

After an agreement was reached between the developer and NATS the
safeguarding of the Perwiness radar system can be secured. There would be no
conflict with the safeguarding of Aberdeen Airport subject to the implementation
of a bird hazard management plan and approved landscaping and drainage
details.

CONDITIONS

it is recommended that approval is granted subject to the following
conditions:-

(1) that the development hereby approved shall not be occupied unless the
approved bird hazard management plan (or such other plan as may subsequently
be approved in writing by the planning authority for the purpose) has been
implemented. Thereafter the measures within the plan shall remain in force for
the lifetime of the building unless otherwise agreed by the planning authority - in
order to safeguard aircraft operations at Aberdeen Airport.

(2) that neither of the buildings hereby approved shall be occupied unless the
drainage scheme (Fairhurst drawing 97523/2200A or such other drawing as may
subsequently be approved in writing by the planning authority for the purpose)
has been installed in complete accordance with the said scheme insofar as it
relates to that particular building and external areas - in order to safeguard water
qualities in adjacent watercourses and to ensure that the proposed development
can be adequately drained.

(3) that neither of the buildings hereby approved shall be occupied unless the
lighting scheme (Wallace Whittle drawing EBE2031(61)44 or such other plan as
may subsequently be approved in writing by the planning authority for the
purpose) has been installed in complete accordance with the said scheme insofar
as it relates to that particular building and external areas - in order to ensure the
development is adequately lit, to ensure public safety and the safeguarding of
Aberdeen International Airport.

Page 21



(4) that neither of the buildings hereby approved shall be occupied unless the
cycle and motorcycle parking scheme (Aedas drawing LL(90)01H or such other
plan as may subsequently be approved in writing by the planning authority for the
purpose) has been installed in complete accordance with the said scheme insofar
as it relates to that particular building. Prior to the schemes implementation
further details of the exact specification of the cycle parking and motorcycle
anchor points shall be submitted to and agreed by the planning authority - in
order to encourage use of sustainable modes of transport to the development.

(5) that neither of the buildings hereby approved shall be occupied unless all
hard landscaping comprised in the approved scheme of landscaping (Aedas
drawing LL(90)01H or such other plan as may subsequently be approved in
writing by the planning authority for the purpose) has been implemented - in the
interests of integrating the development into the surrounding landscape.

(6) that all planting, seeding and turfing comprised in the approved scheme of
landscaping (Aedas drawing LL(90)01H or such other plan as may subsequently
be approved in writing by the planning authority for the purpose) shall be carried
out in the first planting season following the completion of the development and
any trees or plants which within a period of 5 years from the completion of the
development die, are removed or become seriously damaged or diseased shall
be replaced in the next planting season with others of a size and species similar
to those originally required to be planted, or in accordance with such other
scheme as may be submitted to and approved in writing for the purpose by the
planning authority - in the interests of integrating the development into the
surrounding landscape.

INFORMATIVES

(1) Attention is drawn to the requirement within the British Standard Code of
Practice for the Safe Use of Cranes (BS7121), specifically section 9.9.3 (Crane
Control in the Vicinity of Aerodromes) which requires the responsible person to
consult the aerodrome manager for permission to work if a crane is to be used
within 6km of an aerodrome and it's height would exceed 10m or that of
surrounding trees and structures.

Use of cranes, scaffolding above the height of the proposed development, or
other tall construction equipment must be notified to Aberdeen International
Airport Safeguarding Manager (safeguarding@aiairport.com / 01224 725756) at
least one month prior to use. Failure to do so may result in any responsible
person being guilty of an offence under Article 137 (Endangering Safety of and
Aircraft) of the Air Navigation Order (CAP 393) which states that a person must
not recklessly or negligently act in a manner likely to endanger an aircraft.

(2) Developers and applicants are advised to ensure that all permanent lighting,
construction lighting, or illuminated signage, within the development site must be
of a type which does not cause spillage of light above the horizontal, or include
strobe, laser or flashing light.

Page 22



Failure to do so may result in any responsible person being guilty of an offence
under Article 135 (Dangerous Lights) of the Air Navigation Order (CAP 393)
which states that a person must not exhibit any light which (i) by reason of its
glare is liable to endanger aircraft taking off from or landing at an aerodrome or
(i) by reason of its liability to be mistaken for an aeronautical ground light is liable
to endanger aircraft.

Further information can be obtained from Aberdeen International Airport
Safeguarding Manager (safeguarding@aiairport.com / 01224 725756).

Dr Margaret Bochel
Head of Planning and Sustainable Development.

Page 23



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 24



Agenda ltem 2.2

STONEYWOOD ESTATE, (AREAS N3, N46, N5)

APPROVAL OF CONDITIONS 1, 10 & 14 OF
REFERENCE P110790 IN RELATION TO THE
ERECTION OF 51 DETACHED AND 6 SEMI-
DETACHED HOUSES AND ERECTION OF
SHARED ACCESS

For: Stoneywood Developments Ltd C/O Dandara

Application Type : Approval of Conditions for Advert : Can't notify neighbour(s)
Planning Permission in Principle Advertised on: 19/12/2012

Application Ref. : P121652 Committee Date: 18 July 2013
Application Date: 30/11/2012 Community Council : No response
Officer: Harry Campbell received

Ward : Dyce/Bucksburn/Danestone(B Crockett/G
Lawrence/N MacGregor/G Samarai)

o y R
i a B Ston P
Estat 3 \
]] El e
Sm : &
El
s
x 5]
CRESHEN 2 L
Indisid
=y a
&
1 Foothall Gpound
EiT RRA ol ;
- v BY Sub St
i
EADS DRIV
unway Approach [
i
i l - B m—. Y T
[ [
i :5[ b S LN ey
@b‘.: [mn]fgg]
0 o Eb%.
[en ] 'ﬂ 7 o
Runway Approach Light
4
=\ Runway Approach Lights 4
{8} ks

RECOMMENDATION:

Approve subject to conditions

Page 25



DESCRIPTION

The application site lies generally in the north west corner of the larger
Stoneywood Estate site to be developed by Dandara. It abuts the north and east
boundaries of Bancon’s new housing development at Polo Park, the rear
boundaries of residential properties on Stoneywood Road and Polo Gardens, an
unnamed track that runs eastwards from adjacent to 322 Stoneywood Road, and
internal roads that are presently under construction.

Most of the site is presently occupied by Polo Park, a football ground used by
Stoneywood Juniors, and a temporary marketing suite which the developers are
using to promote the overall Stoneywood development. The south east part of
the site was formerly covered in evergreen trees which have now been felled in
accordance with the strategic landscaping proposals contained in the approved
Development Framework and Masterplan. Further to the east is woodland which
is to be retained.

RELEVANT HISTORY

On 24th May 2011 the Enterprise Planning and Infrastructure Committee
approved the Stoneywood Estate Development Framework and Masterplan as
interim planning guidance pending adoption of the Aberdeen Local Development
Plan. The Local Development Plan was subsequently adopted in February 2012.
The Development Framework and Masterplan has therefore now been adopted
as supplementary guidance to the Plan.

Planning permission in principle (ref 110790) for for a “proposed residential
development of approximately 425 houses with a mix of supporting and ancillary
facilities including a neighbourhood centre, landscaping, open space and
recreational faclities” was approved by the Development Management Sub-
Committee on 2" May 2012.

PROPOSAL

This is an application for the approval of matters specified in conditions 1 (Means
of access, siting, design and landscaping), 10 (SUDS) and 14 (Waste collection
etc) attached to planning permission in principle reference 110790.

Condition 1

Design — The proposed layout shows a total of 57 detached and semi-detached
houses (10 in area N3, 7 in area N4b and 40 in Area N5). Areas N4b and N5
would be formed around a loop road connecting with an internal road which is
presently under construction. This road would be a shared surface. Located
centrally in N5 would be a courtyard area enclosed by 9 dwellings. A footpath link
leading through to the wider path network would be taken from the east side of
this courtyard. Area N3 would front onto the new internal road which would
eventually connect through to the east end of Stoneywood Terrace. The rear
gardens of these houses would abut the rear gardens of recently completed
Bancon houses at Polo Park. All houses would be two storeys in height and have
integral garages and driveways. Accommodation would range from 3 to 5
bedrooms. External materials would be white render and dark timber for walls,
dark grey roof tiles with slate appearance and dark coloured upvc for widows.

Page 26



Means of Access - Vehicular access from (i.e. from Stoneywood Terrace) would
be taken via the new Bancon development at Polo Park to the south, which is
presently a cul de sac, and a new internal road, which already has planning
permission, leading from the east end of Stoneywood Terrace. Polo Park would
be linked to the internal road by a new spur formed by and extension to its
northern end.

Siting — As mentioned in the design section above, the houses in N4b and N5
would be sited around a loop road and central courtyard, while the N3 houses
would be sited on the west side of the internal road connecting with the east end
of Stoneywood Terrace.

Landscaping — The development would nest within the strategic landscaping
already approved for the wider development. Details of the specific landscaping
proposals for areas N3, N4b and N5, as well as planting around the SUDS pond,
have been submitted. These include beech hedging and 1.8 metre high stone
wall boundary enclosures on the frontages throughout the site. Individual native
trees would be planted throughout the site adjacent to front gardens and on
prominent corners. Around the SUDS pond there would be feature planting and
water loving plants (reed, marsh marigold etc) around the pond margins. Bulb
planting (bluebells, snow drops, wild daffodil etc) would be spread throughout the
site.

Condition 10

SUDS - Sustianable Urban Drainage would be to a SUDS pond located to the
east of the site. The SUDS pond already has the benefit of permission by way of
strategic SUDS approvals. A Drainage Assessment has been submitted in
support of the application.

Condition 14

Waste Collection — Waste would be collected from individual houses via the
usual wheelie bin collections.

Supporting Documents

All drawings and the supporting documents listed below relating to this
application can be viewed on the Council's website at -
http://planning.aberdeencity.gov.uk/PlanningDetail.asp?121652

On accepting the disclaimer enter the application reference quoted on the first
page of this report.

REASON FOR REFERRAL TO SUB-COMMITTEE

The application has been referred to the Sub-committee because more than five
letters of objection have been received. Accordingly, the application falls outwith
the scope of the Council’'s Scheme of Delegation.

CONSULTATIONS

Roads Project Team — No objections.
Environmental Health — No comments.

Page 27



Enterprise, Planning & Infrastructure (Flooding) — Satisfied with the details
submitted in the Drainage Impact Assessment .
Community Council — No response received.

REPRESENTATIONS
25 letters of objection have been received. The objections raised relate to the
following matters —

1. Use of Polo Park as a means of access to the application site and use by
construction traffic;

2. Road safety;

3. Removal of trees;

4. Lack of neighbour notification;

5. Environmental concerns relating to loss of trees, effect on wildlife habitat;

6. Drainage;

7. Overlooking and privacy issues;

8. Roads accesses to Dandara sites north of Stoneywood Terrace;

9. Relocation of football pitch;

10.Replacement football pitch does not meet the requirements of the North
East Junior Football Association;

11.Breach of planning control at Area N5;

12.Dandara’s marketing of their site does not match up with the plans;

PLANNING POLICY

Aberdeen Local Development Plan (ALDP)
The site is allocated for Land Release (LR1) purposes and as part of a larger
opportunity site (OP24) in the adopted ALDP.

Supplementary Guidance
The approved Stoneywood Development Framework and Masterplan document
is now incorporated into the Supplementary Guidance contained in the ALDP.

EVALUATION

Planning permission in principle (ref. 110790) has already been granted for
housing development of approximately on the application site as part of
Dandara’s wider development at Stoneywood Estate. The site also falls within a
Land Release Policy (LR1) Area in the adopted Aberdeen Local Development
Plan (ADLP) and is also identified as an Opportunity Site (OP24) in the Plan.
OP24 states that the area represents an opportunity for development of 500
houses, subject to a Masterplan being required. A Development Framework and
Masterplan was approved by the Enterprise, Planning and Infrastructure
Committee in 2011 and it is now incorporated as supplementary guidance in the
ADLP. The principle of housing here is therefore not an issue.

The main issues related to the proposal are considered to be:-
e Means of access

e Siting
e Design

Page 28



Landscaping

Sustainable Urban Development (SUDS) drainage details

Refuse collection arrangements

Any material considerations raised by the letters of objection

Whether the proposals generally conform to the approved Development
Framework and Masterplan

Taking these issues in turn:-

Means of Access

The proposed means of access via the internal road and via Polo Park is
considered acceptable. The approved Masterplan shows a secondary street
connecting to the north end of Polo Park, which has always been part of the
intended connectivity of the new scheme with existing development. Members
may care to note that planning permission ref 120622 granted 24™ September
2012, for the erection of 6 houses in area 4a, located at the northern end of the,
also permitted a change to the approved Masterplan street structure. A non-
material variation to that permission was subsequently granted on 21 May 2013.
Both the original permission and the non-material variation show a secondary
street linking to Polo Park.

Siting

The proposed layout and siting of the buildings are considered to be acceptable.
Areas N4b and N5 would be set around a loop road with central east-west
access incorprating a parking court and central space. The development would
be set within substantial retained woodland to the north, west and east. A
footpath would ling the central court with land to the east thus affording greater
permeability through the scheme. Area N3 would be aligned along the west side
of an estate drive with passing places that has already been approved.

Design

The scale, massing, layout and external materials generally comply with the
design brief and masterplan and are considered acceptable.

Landscaping

A Strategic Landscaping Plan was submitted in support of the application and
this is considered to be acceptable.

SUDS Details

A Drainage Assessment was submitted in support of the application. The
Council’s flood prevention officers have been consulted on these details and are
satisfied that they are acceptable.

Page 29



Refuse Collection Arrangements

Refuse collection would be from householder bins, collected by refuse vehicles

Issues Raised in Letters of Representation

A number of issues have been raised by objectors to the proposal -

Use of Polo Park as means of access. The approved Development
Framework and Masterplan identifies an access to the application site, in
the form of a secondary street, being provided. Some adjustments have
been made to the wider core street layout on the northern part of the site,
but these have proved acceptable to roads officials.

Road Safety. Again roads officials have not raised any concerns with
regard to road safety being compromised by the proposal.

Removal of Trees. A proposed woodland structure for the whole Dandara
site is contained in the Development Framework and Masterplan. This
shows the removal of a large block plantation of conifers which was
located immediately to the east of the rear gardens of the recently
completed properties on Polo Park. That area exhibited the character of a
commercial forestry plantation. The plantation has now been removed as
envisaged and this would allow block N3 to be constructed and a SUDS
pond to be provided further east, also as envisaged in the Framework.

Neighbour Notification. When the planning application was first submitted
on 30" November 2012, some of the houses at Polo Park were occupied,
some under construction and some not started. Being a new development,
none of the houses at Polo Park appeared on the geographic data base
used to automatically generate neighbour notification letters (ie land falling
within 20 metres of the application site boundary). However, in cases
where land without premises falls within 20 metres of an application site,
the proposal is required to be advertised in a local newspaper, which was
done on 19™ December 2012. Subsequently, the Council received
complaints from new residents that they had not been notified of the
proposal and it was accepted that, this being an exceptional case,
renotification should be undertaken. This was done on 18™ April 2013
when notices were delivered by hand to all properties on Polo Park falling
within 20 metres of the site boundary. It can also be confirmed that a new
system for updating more quickly the geographic data base has now been
put in place.

Environmental Concerns Arising From Loss of Trees. This matter was
considered fully at the planning permission in principle stage. That
application was supported by an Environmental Assessment that, inter
alia, examined the potential impact of development on wildlife.

Drainage. A Drainage Impact Assessment was submitted in support of the
application. This has been assessed by the Council’s flood prevention
officers and is considered to be acceptable.

Page 30



Overlooking and Privacy Issues. Objectors residing in Polo Park have
expressed concerns about potential overlooking and loss of privacy arising
from the development. The window — window distances between the rear
elevations on Polo Park and properties in area N3 range from 18 — 25
metres, by no means an unexceptional spatial relationship within the City.
Accordingly, it is considered that there would be no unusual or
unacceptable privacy issues caused by the development. Some objectors
on the east side of Polo Park have have raised the issue that the removal
of the tree plantation that formerly stood behind their rear gardens will lead
to an unacceptable loss of privacy. However, the removal of these trees
has always been envisaged by the Development Framework. One related
variation from the Framework is proposed, however. The design principles
for Area N3 detailed in the Framework presently show a woodland edge
being formed at the rear garden boundaries of nos 2 and 4 Polo Park,
which are recently completed houses in the adjacent Bancon
development, whereas the the application being considered here shows a
dwellinghouse instead. As mentioned above, the function of the adopted
Framework is to guide development and, while condition 15 of the
planning permission in principle requires the developer to generally follow
the principles of the framework, it does not require absolutely strict
adherence. It is considered that the construction of a house to the rear of
nos 2 and 4 Polo Park, would not introduce any unacceptable or unusual
relationship between these houses and the new development. Such
spatial relationships are commonplace within the urban and suburban
areas throughout the City. The trees as proposed in the Framework were
designed to provide a sense of enclosure and strong containment of
space. A sense of visual enclosure to the east would still exist, even with
the new house proposed in this location, taking account of the remaining
trees and new tree planting that would still be undertaken.

Road Access. Acceptable changes were made to the core street structure
by way of planning permission reference 120622 (see under Means of
Access section above).

Relocation of football pitch. The football pitch located in Area N5, presently
occupied by Stoneywood Juniors to a new facility presently under
construction at the west end of Market Street, Stoneywood. Stoneywood
Juniors will have the option to move to the new facility when it is
completed, which is anticipated to be in August.

New Football Pitch Does Not Meet the Requirements of the Scottish
Junior Football Association (SJFA). No requirement was placed on the
developer to construct the new facility to SJFA specifications.

Breach of Planning Control in Area N5. It is acknowledged that a breach of
control has taken place within Area N5 by reason of the length of
secondary street that has been partially constructed to the north of Polo
Park. A condition attached to the planning permission in principle requires
that no development shall take place within area N5 unless the
replacement football pitch on Market Street has been completed and

Page 31



available for public use. The developer was contacted when the breach
was notified to the planning authority and work in N5 has presently
ceased. It is not considered expedient to consider enforcement action at
present until the application has been determined. If this application is
approved and the new football pictch is completed as anticipated, the
breach will have been rectified at that point without any enforcement
action being necessary.

e Dandara’s Marketing of the Site does not match up with the Plans. This is
not a material consideration in determining the application. The planning
authority has no control over the developer’'s marketing activities.

Conformity with Development Framework and Masterplan

The proposal generally complies with the approved Development Framework and
Masterplan as required by condition 15 of the planning permission in principle.
Some changes to the core street network have already been approved and the
application complies with these.

Summary

In summary, the proposal is considered acceptable and is in general conformity
with both the planning permission in principle and the approved Development
Framework and Masterplan. The development will fall within a woodland setting
as envisaged and will provide good connectivity for residents both within and
outwith the site into the woodland and wider area. The layout, form, design,
access and sense of place created by the proposal are all considered acceptable
and there would be no unacceptable or unusual impacts on neighbouring
proerties.

RECOMMENDATION
Approve subject to conditions
REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATION

The proposal complies with the terms of planning permission in principle ref
110790, in particular conditions 1, 10 and 14, which are the subject of this
application, and generally complies with the requirements of the approved
Stoneywood Development Framework and Masterplan, which is contained in
supplementary guidance in the adopted Aberdeen Local Development Plan. The
proposal also complies with the Aberdeen Local Development Plan. There would
be no unacceptable impact on the neighbouring dwellings in terms of amenity
and road safety.

CONDITIONS

It is recommended that approval is granted subject to the following conditions:-

Page 32



1. That no dwelling house within areas N3, N4b and N5 shall be occupied
unless the Sustainable Urban Drainage Sheme relative to that house has
been implemented and is fully operational. Drainage arrangements shall
comply with the document “Drainage Assessment for Area NS5,
Stoneywood” dated 19™ June 2013, a stamped copy of which is attached
to this planning permission — to ensure that the site is adequately drained.

2. That no dwelling house within Areas N3, N4b and N5 shall be occupied
unless a revised scheme for the Natinal Cycle Path and footpath network
to be provided through Area L1, as anotated on approved drawing number
MP_101, has been submitted to, and approved in writing for the purpose
by, the planning authority — in the interests of sustainable transport and to
ensure that there is adequate connectivity between the application site
and other parts of the neighbourhood and the wider city area.

3. That the approved scheme as landscaping, as detailed in the document
entitled “Stoneywood Estate Landscaping Strategy — Site N5, N3 and
N4b”, a stamped copy of which is attached to this planning permission,
shall be implemented no later than the first planting season following
completion of the the last house in the development approved as part of
the this approval of matters specified in conditions — in order to safeguard
the amenity of the neighbourhood and to ensure that the landscaping
associated with the scheme is completed timeously.

Dr Margaret Bochel
Head of Planning and Sustainable Development.

Page 33



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 34



r o . y— s
4041201 3) Bl - Planning Comment for 121652 ‘ - Page 1]

From: <webmaster@aberdeencity.gov.uk>

To: <pi@aberdeencity.gov.uk>
Date: 18/04/2013 22:00
Subject: Planning Comment for 121652

. Comment for Planning Application 121652
Name : Malcolm Mackenzie
Address : 18 Polo Park
Bucksbhurn
AB21 9JwW

Telephone : o

Ernail :

type : : Co _ :

Comment : There are a number of issue that have now come with what has been proposed versus what
was in the public domain prior fo the purchase of the house | am in, which i strongly object. Also _
notification of change was not issued to the address mentioned above albiet it was put into a paper that is .
no longer distributed to'this ward area. Why was it not in the main papers that cover Aberdeen area 777?
Was this to deceive the public... ' '
Prior planning showed a sensible approach to the developement of what was a mature woodland area.

. The woods have now been removed prior to approval been sought or any published revised assessment

to the public domain. All prior wildlife has now disapeared, squirtels, roe deer and foxes.

The revised road alignment through what is now Polo Park poses risks to residence and visitors to which
is now a busy road with the completion of the estate. | strongly object this proposal. As of the date of this
submission the play area is yet to be completed. Even at this stage cars are parked on the road without
considering it a throughway for Dandaras development. )

The revised road location through the site has changed the previous alignment of the planned houses and
the managed woodlands that were detailed prior. This has now resulted in reduced privacy to the houses
on Polo Park even without considering the final house design and quantity of floors in the houses.

Taking all of the above into account there Is a total lack of control and consideration and duty of care.
How is ACG Planning department monitoring the works being carried out against approved planning?
Also, how will the unapproved work already carried out be addressed/rectified back fo its original state?

Environment and Wildlife,
Planning and building ¢ontrol. - )
Road and pedestriand risk based on road size and surrounding amenities.

Page 35




Talie Tamelty &= 15(¢ (6

Pd{o O&J .
S\?‘ " é’TTQC/HC D ol —
B&Ch@f—( — \) AT %\Vafmmavh.ﬁ Sedemet™
{AYQZI'CL , - Nen -Tedhn g ced gwMMij ?@‘-&\L 1.
A %‘3‘(,\_; 5L_> 128 Pho/{"warwf) s ( fod Sq\,g,\,rpe,,(,s )

Objections/Comments on Planning Application 121652

I want to lodge the following ob jechons/commenfs regarding Planning Application
121652:

1) Lack of adequate public/neighbour notification

I would like to place a formal complaint that no Neighbour Netification letters were
sent o any resident in Polo Park after planning application 121652 was received by the
ACC Planning Department on 27/11/2012, thus failing to comply with Neighbour
Notification regulation 18 part 4.17, 4.18, 4.19, 4.20, 4.28 (see
http://www.scotland.gov.uk/Publications/2009/07/03153034/7).

Also, Aberdeen City Council notification in the Aberdeen Citizen rather than the Press
& Journal or Evening Express is economical with the spirit of true local/public
notification.

I request that future public notification for the Stoneywood Estate Development is
placed in the Press & Journal and/or Evening Express considering that the Aberdeen
Citizen is no longer distributed in the Dyce/ Bucksburn/ Stoneywood area, and has not
been since June 2012. I am aware that the Aberdeen Citizen is an on-line press but not
all public may have the equipment or "know how" fo access this.

I notified Harry Campbell (ACC Planning Officer) responsible for dealing with
application 121652 that neighbour notification letters had not been received. He was
reluctant to reopen the public comments stage. It was only after a number-of phone—
conversations and emails, and a reminder of planning regulations, that he decided to
reopen the public comments stage and send out neighbour notification letters to Polo
Park houseowners so they would be made aware of application 121652 lodged with ACC
Planning, and could make their comments. Neighbour notification letters were
delivered on 28" March 2013,

2) Environmental Concerns

I have read the Stoneywood Estate Development Framework and Masterplan (May
2011) on the ACC website.

Dandara state in the masterplan (Part 1, p.17) that key assets that need protection and
enhancement are:

*  Protection of habitats and species as part of development proposals
*  Protection and enhancement of established woodland, of landscape,
arboriculture or habitat value and enhancing the biodiversity capital on the site.

Vot
Page 36




I see that the masterplan has a section on Woodland Structure and their proposals for
it (Part 2, p.21-22).

They state in the masterplan and during planning applications that they will sensitively
develop the woodland and fandscape, with due regard to environmental considerations
(bird nesting season/bats/etc). T was teld back in November 2012 during a meeting
with Neil MacLeod of Dandara that ecological surveys had been done and he provided
me with a DRAFT Environmental Statement Summary (see attached 7532 Non-
Technical Summary) and a tree survey,

However, this DRAFT Environmental Statement Summary had no specific details as to
what ecological surveys had been done or what they had found (p.4). However, they did
state that the mixed woodland habitat was recognised as being of national importance

(p.4).

Already areas of woodland that were stated to be retained and managed (see
masterplan Part 2, Woodland Structure p.22) have been reduced or removed:
»  back of N2 site to the left and right of the woodland path
* Wl area that was to be selectively cleared and thinned has all been removed
for the 6 N4a houses that have been built
o nearly all of the woodland area shown as been retained between N4a and N4b
sites has been removed, except for a thin tree line of Scot's Pines. This tree
line T have serious concerns about regarding its stability during a storm/gale! I
discussed this with Ann Smith (Future Forestry) on 10™ March 2013 when we
were on the N3 site together, and she agreed she had concerns about this as
well. She also told me she had raised this with the Director of Dandara the
previous week when they were on site.

I want ACC to look into this to ensure health and safety for the public and future
houseowners around that site.

In relation fo application 121652:

a)

All of the woodland area around 65, and to the right of it, which was to be selectively
cleared and thinned fo make way for the N4b site has already been totally removed in
advance.

The masterplan stated between 4-10 houses were to be on N4asN4b (Part 2, p.23).
N4a has 6 houses approved and built. The actual/proposed houses for N4b is now 10
(see application ref: 130192, ACCPlanning 88280.pdf, received 14/2/13).

This is probably why the whole of that woodland area has been cleared and not
‘selectively cleared and thinned as originally proposed. I have strong objections to the

Be I S
Page 37




overdevelopment of area N4b. If 10 houses are approved this will confribute to the
traffic concern if Polo Park is approved as the secondary road access route into
Dandara sites (which I discuss later).

b)
I realise area W10 was to be removed (masterplan Part 2, Woodland Structure p.21-
22). It was removed in March 2013 to make way for N3 development.

However, in March 2013, not only was the W10 area felled but also most of the
woodland area (Scots pines and Beech trees) that was stated as being retained and
managed behind No.2 and No.4 Pole Park (see Woodland Structure p.22 and application
121652 ACC Planning 83309-1.pdf N3 Design Statement in).

Unfortunately, large chunks of the Northern Stoneywood Estate woodland have now
been removed. This has meant large habitat removal for the wildlife that live in and
use the area (birds, red squirrel, deer, badger, etc) and a reduction in suitable wildlife
corridors for them to move through.

Red squirrels and their dreys are legally protected in Scotland by the Wildlife and
Countryside Act 1981 (as amended). This protection was strengthened by the Nature
Conservation (Scotland) Act 2004. I know of their existence in the woodland area
behind my home (W10, and the core woodland area next to it that was proposed to be
retained). Please see attached photographs of red squirrel sightings I made not long
af ter moving into my house in Oct 2012, Tom Simmons {No.2 Polo Park) has alsec made
sightings and has photographs. I made Dandara aware of this in November 2012, I
have strong objections that this woodland area was cleared when their existence was
known about.

I also have strong objections to the timing of the felling in and around Wi0 due o

nesting and breeding season of wildlife (red squirrels, birds, etc).

I have serious concern and raise objection to the level of felling of mature woodland
that Dandara have carried out, and are carrying out, which do not comply with their
masterplan statements for the Woodland Structure (p.21-22) or planning applications.

Understandably, grassland areas and areas that previously contained buifdings (N5, N2)
have been used for housing. However, even though Dandara state that key assets that
need protection and enhancement are:

»  Protection of habitats and species as part of development proposals

e Protection and enhancement of established woedland, of landscape,

arboriculture or habitat value and enhancing the biodiversity capital on the site.

it has become apparent in just a few months of development that their main priority in
what were previously woodland areas (N4a, N4b, N3} is to build as many housing units
as possible with disregard for the woodland.

= e
PPangB




I therefore raise objections that Dandara are not sensitively developing woodland, and
with regard o wildlife, as they stated they would, and would like confirmation from
ACC that they will oversee and guarantee the compliance of these environmental
regards from now on. Unfortunately, large chunks of the Northern Estate woodland
have now been removed.

)

In application 121652 the Illustrative Site N3/N5 layout ACC Planning 83314.pdf and
Tlustrative Site Plan ACC Planning 83310.pdf show an area of existing trees to be
protected during construction at the north end of Polo Park (fo the side of No.26 which
is on the right hand side of Polo Park) and to the ieft of the new Estate Road o be
constructed. These trees have already been cut down,

T wish to raise objections that the application 121652's Illustrative Site N3/N5 layout
ACC Planning 83314.pdf and Illustrative Site Plan ACC Planning 83310.pdf lodged with
ACC are not correct, and that Dandara are removing existing trees they state they are
going to protect during construction.

3) No. 4 Polo Park Houseowner Concern - Drainage

All tree removal has already taken place at the bottom of the garden of my house.
. Therefore, there are no trees now 1o help drain water from this area. This will
probably apply to other Polo Park residence (No. 2-26).

I request that Dandara install a land drainage trench down the back of these gardens
1o help drain the area to guarantee that the gardens do.not become waterlogged. -

4) No.4 Polo Park Houseowner Concern - Overlooking and lack of privacy

Application 121652 proposes 10 houses for the N3 site (see Ilustrative Site N3/N5
layout ACC Planning 83314.pdf and Illustrative Site Plan ACC Planning 83310.pdf shown
in application 121652),

I object to the number of houses proposed for the N3 site and their positioning and
proximity to Polo Park (No.2-26)

The number, positioning and proximity of the houses proposed will lead to maximum
development of a relatively small area that is close to already existing housing which
will lead to overlooking and lack of privacy for both Polo Park residence (No. 2-26) as
well as the future homeowners of these Dandara houses.

A Hazel House type (see Application 121652, Praposed Layouts and Elevations - Hazel
House Type ACC Planning 83319.pdf) is proposed directly at the back of the garden of

P i s
PangQ




my own home. This Hazel House type is numbered 10 on the Illustrative Site N3/N5
Layout ACC Planning 83314.pdf and Illustrative Site Plan ACC Planning 83310.pdf. If
you look at the position, proximity, and layout of that house type its French doors,
kitchen window on the ground level and bedroom window on the first floor level would
coincide with the positioning, and look straight into, my own French doors, kitchen
window on the ground level and bedroom window on the first floor level as my house is
on an elevated level compared to my garden fence. This would definitely lead fo direct
overloaking and a total lack of privacy in the downstairs backroom areas and back
bedroom, as well as garden, for myself and the future homeowner(s) of that house.

I strongly object to this overlooking and removal of privacy.

I request that the original size of the N3 development site stated in the masterplan be
complied with and not extended as Dandara have requested (see application 121652
Tltustrative Site N3/N5 Layout ACC Planning 83311.pdf).

I request that the number of house proposed for the N3 site is reduced.

I request that the proposed Hazel House type No. 9 and 10 (see Illustrative Site
N3/N5 layout ACC Planning 83314.pdf and Illustrative Site Plan ACC.Planning
83310.pdf) are removed and the woodland area that was stated would be retained (see
application 121652 Design Statement ACC Planning 83309-1.pdf and masterplan Part 3,
4.7 N3 Design Principles, p. 63) be reinstated and re-planted. This would provide a
habitat area and a potential wildlife corridor for the future.

On retention and replanting of this area, I request that The Scottish Wildlife Trust
representative in Aberdeen be involved in advising of the plant/tree species to be
planted.

Please note that Dandara show on their marketing website, for Stoneywood Estate

- properties, a tree line between Polo Park (No.2-26) and the houses to be buift on N3
(see htip://www.dandara.com/new-houses-aberdeen/stoneywood/summary-
20285#PhotoSwipel364810456446). This shows Dandara making an attempt to
prevent overlocking and provide privacy for their future N3 houseowners, as well as
Polo Park houseowners (No. 2-26). Piease note that they do not have this tree line on
application 121652 (see - Tllustrative site N3/N5 layout ACC Planning 83314.pdf and
IHustrative Site plan ACC Planning 83310.pdf).

I request that if the N3 site is to have 10 houses then a suitable distance is left
between the back boundary of Polo Park (No.2-26) and the back boundary of N3 houses
so that a tree line can be introduced. Possibly the N3 houses could be moved forward
in position. I request that this area is planted with mature trees. This would help to
overcome overlocking and privacy issues.

5) No. 4 Polo Park Houseowner Concern — Secondary Road access to
north end Dandara sites

P < ({. —
Page 40‘_




T recognise that the masterplan (Part 4, 4.9 N5 Design Principles) suggests Polo Park as
a secondary street to provide access from the south o N5 from Stoneywood Terrace.

If you look at the road layout on application 121652 , THlustrative Site N3/N5 Layout
ACC Planning 83314 pdf my serious concern is that vehicles from not only the N5 site
but from the N4a, N4b and N2 sites will potentially also be using Polo Park to gain
access and exit,

The reason I say this is that the proposal in application 130192, PAC Report (received
14/2/13} is to amend the access arrangements for the 6 houses at N4a the northern
end of the estate and to allow them to use RJ2 (Stoneywood Terrace junction} as their
access as opposed to RJL. The PAC Report conclusion also states that the creation of a
new juriction at the northern end of Stoneywood Estate (RJ1) cannot be delivered and
is nat required (p.7).

This raises serious concerns for traffic flow through Polo Park.

Houses to be built on the northern Dandara sites are: N2 (32 houses approved), N4a (6
houses approved), N4b (10 houses app pending), N5 (37 app pending). Considering most
homes have 2 cars this could mean between 85-170 vehicles.

This raises serious concerns for traffic flow through Polo Park.

I object to the approval of planning permission for application 130192 whilst application
121652 is being decided upon because if Polo Park is approved to become a secondary
access road to the Dandara northern site the proposals made in application 130192 wifl
directly affect us and we should be given an opportunity to make public comment.

Polo Park has not been designed as a Home Zone area and we have ho on-street parking
areas which would conflict with free movement of vehicles if traffic flow was increased
through Polo Park: We have children and pensioners living-in the street:—A-childrens—
play area is to be built behind Polo Park {No. 1-21). This raises serious concern for
their health and safety whilst crossing the street.

Therefore, I have strong objections to Polo Park being a secondary road access into
the Nb site (and potentially N4a, N4b, N2 sites as well).

Dandara should provide adequate access through their own existing and approved
Estate Roads for their homeowners who will live in sites N3, N5, N4a, N4b, and
N2. :

I object to them slowly moving towards, through a series of planning applications
(see applications 120622 and application 130192), directioning vehicles from their own
sites N5, N4a, N4b, N2 towards Polo Park as the main access secondary route for
their residential traffic. Just o guarantee quiet roads for their own residents!

In application 121652 it is proposed to integrate the Polo Park road into the Dandara
Northern Estate Road system (see Design Statement ACC Planning 83309-1.pdf, 5.1.2
N3 Design Principle diagram and 5.2.1 Access and Connectivity diagram).

Page 41




This confirms, that if approved, there will be a high possibility that vehicles from the
Dandara N4a, N4b, N2 and N5 sites will use Polo Park as an access and exit route if it
is a secondary road access. ‘

T object to Polo Park beihg proposed as an Estate Drive.

If Polo Park is approved as a secondary road access into the N5 site I strongly object
fo construction traffic using Polo Park to gain access to the N5 site on health and
safety grounds. In application 130192 (received 14/2/13) a Health and Safety letter
was received from Dandara which asked for RT3 to be used as a construction access,
reducing the impact on the residents of Stoneywood Terrace. I hope that they will
show homeowners of Polo Park the same consideration, when developing site N5, and
use the existing Estate Road for their construction vehicles as they are doing at the
moment.

6) Community Facilities - Relocation of Feotball pi'fch

I am concerned about loss of the football pitch on the N5 site .

Dandara stated that a new football pitch to replace the one at the northern end of
Stoneywood will be provided by Dandara at Market Street which will provide a
replacement playing field and facilities for the pitches lost (masterplan Part 1, p.7).

They also stated that L7 "Market Street Park” will need o be provided at the start of
phase 3 prior to starting development at N5, providing a outdoor sporis area for the
wider community and a replacement facility for the football pitch at Polo Park (5ite
N5} (masterpian Part 5, Phasing Strategy, 6.4.3.Phase 3,-under-Landseape-Structure,—
p.103).

I want a guarantee from ACC they will make sure that this community facility will be
constructed (and to a good standard) prior to Dandara starting development at N5.

T object to the start of development at N5 before this facility is provided to the
community.

7) Breach of planning control in site N5

Harry Campbell (ACC Planning Officer) responsible for dealing with application 121652,
as well as Daniel Lewis and Margaret Bouchel, are already aware of this and have
received e-mails and photographs of Dandara excavating a deep “trench” and laying
sewage pipes. This work has been carried out March -April 2013 before planning
permission has been approved.

I want guarantees from ACC that Dandara will not breach planning control in future and
any other breach of planning control will be dealt with,

‘3,.‘1 g
Page 42




. }{14/03/2013) Harry Campbell - Area N3 - LosS of [rees A : k _ Pagel]

From: Ha
To:
Date: 14/03/2013 11:34

Subject: Area N3 - Loss of Trees

Hello Ms Tumelty

Sorry about the delay in getting back to you regarding this matter. I have now had the chance to look at the various
documents and can confirm as follows. : . .

The application for the detailed layaut for area N3 (as well as areas N4b and NS) Is referenced 121652, which was
submitied on 30/11/12. I note that you have not submitted a timeous objection to that application and the time period
for the receipt of objections expired on 2nd January 2013. However I have noted your concerns and have provided a
detailed response below. I understand you have made similar observations on another ptanning application (130192)
and I will respond to that in a further e-mail. : .

With regards to the N3 layout, -

1. The approved masterplan and development framework identifies the various development blocks on the site and the
area behind your house is identified as Block N3, Section 3.4.2 of the masterplan describes N3 as containing between 5
and 10 units with the rationale being "to allow sensitive development in cleared woodland area"”.

2. The Woodland Structure section of the masterplan identifies the woodland behind your house as Woodland area
. W10. Section 3.3 2 clearly states that the proposal for woodland area W10 is "removal of plantation with some

replanting as part of parkdand setting" The key diagram also clearly shows W10 as an area of woodland to be
removed., ) : .

3. The landscape strategy ma;i {Section 3.7} also clearly shows the area behind your house as being a development
block, :

4.The maps in Sections 4.1.1 and 4.1.2 entitled "Xlustrative masterplan - Ground'level" and "Tilustrative masterplan -
Canopy level" of the masterplan do however show a potential new section of beech woodland behind your house.

5. Section 4.7 entitled "N3 Design Principles” shows the proposed housing on N3 as mainly backing onto tie rear
gardens of Polo Park but with a small section of woodland behind your house. The key design principles detailed in the
table in Section 4.7.1 states “"development to back onto Bancon Davelopment™ The iltustration in Section 4.7.2
entitled "Spatial Definition" again shows trees behind your house and states that "beach woodland edge creates strong
containment of space” .

6. The approved Woodland Management Pian also shows the plantation woodland behind your house being removed.

Please note that the masterplan dees NOT propose the retention of the existing plantation behind your house, The

trees hebind_youLhous&havealway&heencensidereésuilab!e{oﬁemoval-and-potentially'reptar:ed'wlm‘bﬂ‘th‘m o
contain the space for the houses in N3, The developer has not caused a breach of planning control-by removing the
existing trees.

" Planning application 121652, which includes area N3, remains as yet undetermined. The submitted layout proposes a
detached house and garden behind your house rather than new beech planting. I have reverted back to the applicants
to see if changes can be negotiated so that the proposal more closely follows the masterplan. I am not yet in a position
to give you feedback on this. I would add that the approved masterplan and development framework [s not cast in
stone and there is an element of flexibility bullt in to allow for changing clrcumstances over time. Condition 15 attached

to the planning permission in principle requires the detalls of the development to generally follow the principles
contained in the masterplan,

1 hope this e-mall at least explains how we have come to the position we are in. As stated above I have contacted the
. developer with a view to achieving an amendment to the submitted layout and I will revert to you once I have received
a response,

If you have any further queries please do not hesitate to get in touch.

Yours sincerely,

We are committed to improving the quality of the service we provide and would like to know your views on the service
you have received. : . :

Page 43




FT1a703/201 3) Harry Campbell - Area N3 - Loss of Trees . _ T Pagel
. i

\

By clicking on http:ﬁww.aberdeencity.gov.ukfcustomerfeedbackselectlng Development Management (Planning \
Applications Team) and filling out the online feedback form, you will be helping us learn what we need to do better.

Harry Campbell

Team Leader (Development Management)
Planning and Sustainable Development
Enterprise, Planning and Infrastructure : .
Aberdeen City Council i
Businéss Hub 4 :

Ground Floor North

Marlischal College

Broad Street

Aberdeen : _ :
AB10 1AB . . ‘

E-mail: hcampbell@aberdeencity.gov.uk
Direct Dial: 01224 522393 |
Fax: 01224 636181

Tel: 08456 08 09 10
www.aberdeencity.gov.uk

Page 44



Page 1. of 1.. :
PI - Objections to planning application 121652

From: ‘Michelle Allardyce
To: "pi@aberdeencity.gov.uk” <pi@aberdeencity.gov.uk>

Date: 16/04/2013 22:23 _
Subject: Objections to planning application 121652
Attachments: Objections App Ref 121652.docx; Clear Down 340.JPG

Please find attached my objections to planning application 121652.

Object is to be made within 21 days from the 28th March 2013, today being the 16th April.
Please can'you reply confirming timely delivery and receipt?

Regards ,
Michelle Allardyce

(2 Polo Park) -

file://C: \Documents and Settmgs\RmGers\Local Setuns\gargp\xggrpmseﬁ16DCF55ACCDOM4A 22/04/2013




[U770472013) PI - Objections App Ref 121652.000% R . * T Paged]
7 : - :

Objections/Comments on Planning Application 121652

I want to lodge the foltowing objections/comments regarding Planning Application 121652:

. 1. Lack of adequate public/neighbour notification
| would like to place a formal complaint that no Neighbour Notification letters were sent to any
resident in Polo Park after planning application 121652 was received by the ACC Planning
Department on 27/11/2012, thus failing to comply with Neighbour Notification regulation 18 part .
4.17,4.18,4.19, 4.20, 4.28 (see http://www.scotland.gov.uk/Publications/2009/07/03153034/7)._ )

Also, Aberdeen City Councﬂ notification in the Aberdeen Citizen rather than the Press & Journal or
Evening Express is economical with the spirit of true local/public notification.

| request that future public notification for the Stoneywood Estate Developm_ent is placed in the
Press & Journal and/or Evening Express considering that the Aberdeen Citizen is no longer
distributed in the Dyce/ Bucksburn/ Stoneywood area, and has not been since lune 2012. Or better
: still using the old fashion notices on Iamp posts, this is instantly available to the public without their
. ' need to seek it out.

‘Harry Campbell (ACC Planning Officer), the responsible person for dealing with application 121652
was notified that neighbour notification letters had not been received. He was reluctant to reopen
the public comments stage. It was only after a number of phone conversations and emails, and a.
reminder of planning regulations, that he decided to recpen the public comments stage and send
! " out neighbour notification letters to Polo Park home owners so they would be made aware of
application 122652 lodged with ACC Planning, and could make their comments. Neighbour
notification letters were delivered on 28" March 2013,

2. Environmental Concerns

I have read the Stoneywood Estate Development Framework and Master plan (May 2011) on the
ACC website. :

Dandara state in the master plan (Part 1, p. 17) that key assets that need protection and

enha ncement are:
.' . Protectlon of habitats and species as part of development proposals

* Protection and enhancement of establis'_hed woodland, of landscape, arboriculture or habitat
value and enhancing the biodiversity capital on the site.

| see that the master plan has a section on Woodland Structure and the[r proposals for it (Part 2,
p.21-22).

" They state in the master plan and during planning applications that they will sensitively develop the
woodland and landscape, with due regard to environmental considerations (bird nesting
season/bats/etc). We were told back in November 2012 during a meeting with Neil MacLeod of
Dandara that ecological surveys had been done, he provided a DRAFT Enwronmental Statement
Summary and a tree survey. :

However, this DRAFT Ehvironmental Statement Summary had no specific details as to what
ecological surveys had been done or what they had found (p.4). However, they did state that the
mixed wootdland habitat was recognised as being of national lmportance (p.4).

‘ Already areas of woodiand that were stated to be retained and managed (see master plan Part 2,

Page 46 |




f121652. 000X %R - ] 539'3 24 -

Woodland Structure p.22) have been reduced or removed:

*

back of N2 site to the [eft and right of the wogdla‘r'id path

W1 area that was to be selectively cleared and thinned has all been removed for the 6 N4a
houses that have been built

‘nearly all of the woodland area shown as been retained between N4z and Ndb sites has

been removed, except for a thin tree line of Scot’s Pines. . _ B

In relation to application 121652:

a.

All of the woodland area around G5, and to the right of it, which was to be selectively
¢leared and thinned to make way for the N4b site has already been totally removed in
advance.

The master plan stated between 4-10 houses were to be on N4a+N4b (Part 2, p.23). Nda
has 6 houses approved and built. The actual/proposed number of houses for N4b is now 10
(see application ref: 130192, ACCPlanning 88280.pdf, received 14/2/13). ey

This is probably why the whole of that woodland area has been cleared and not selectively -

cleared and thinned as originally proposed. | have strong objections to the
overdevelopment of area N4b. If 10 houses are approved this will contribute to the traffic

. concern if Polo Park is approved as the secondary road access route into Dandara sites (see

below).

| realise area W10 was to be removed {master pian Part 2, Woodland Structure p.21-22). 1t
was removed in March 2013 to make way for N3 development.

However, in March 2013, not only was the W10 area felled but also most of the woodland
area (Scots pines and Beech trees) that was stated as being retained and managed behind
No.2-and No.4 Polo Park {see Woodland Structure p.22 and application 121652 ACC Planning
83309-1.pdf N3 Design Statement in).

" Unfortunately, Jarge chunks of the Northern Stoneywood Estate woodland have now been

removed. This has meant large habitat removal for the wildiife that live in and use the area
(birds, red squirrel, deer, badger, etc) and a reduction in suitable wildlife corridors for them
to move through. ’

Red squirrels and their dreys are legally protected in Scotland by the Wildlife and

Countryside Act 1981 (as amended). This protection was strengthened by the Nature

- Conservation (Scotland) Act 2004. | know of their existence in the woodland area behind my

home (W10, and the core woodland area next to it that was proposed to be retained}.
Please see attached photographs of red squirrel sightings. There is a publicly available
registry of red squirrels that records sightings of red squirrels and includes recent sightings.
| have strong objections that this wood[and area was cleared when their existence was
known about.

| also have strong objections to the timing of the felling in and around W14 due to nesting

" and breeding season of wildlife {red squirrels, birds, etc.}.

| have sericus concern and raise objection to the levet of'felling of mature woodland that
Dandara have carried out, and are carrying out, which do not comply with their master plan

Page 47



:(17/04/2013) Pl - Objections App Ref 121652.docx %R

o’

. Page3]

statements for the Woodland Structure (p.21-22) or planning applications.

Understandably, grassland areas and areas that previously contained buildings {N5, N2} have
been used for housing. However, even though Dandara state that key assets that need
protection and enhancement are:

» Protection of habitats and species as part of development pro'posals

e Protection and enhancement of established woodland, of landscape, arboriculture
or habitat value and enhancing the biodiversity capital on the site.

It has become apparent in just a-few months that their main priority in what were previously
woodland areas (N4a, N4b, N3} is to builtd as many housing units as possible with disregard
for the woodland/wildlife, somewhat contrary to awards they like to collect! .

{ therefore raise objections that Dandara are not sensitively developing woodland, and with
" regard to wildlife, as they stated they would, and would like confirmation from ACC that
they will oversee and guarantee the compliance of these environmental regards from now
_ . on. Unfortunately, large chunks of the Northern Estate woodland have now been removed.

"c. Inapplication 121652 the lustrative Site N3/N5 layout ACC Planning 83314.pdf and
“lllustrative Site Plan ACC Planning 83310.pdf show an area of existing trees to be protected
during construction at the narth end of Polo Park {to the side of No.26 which is on the right
hand side of Polo Park} and to the left of the new Estate Road to be constructed. These
trees have already been cut down.

| wish to raise objections that the application 121652's lilustrative Site N3/NS layout ACC
Planning 83314.pdf and INlustrative Site Plan ACC Planning 83310.pdf lodged with ACC are
not correct, and that Dandara are removing existing trees they state they are going to
protect during construction. )

3. No. 2 Polo Park Home Owner Concern - Drainage ‘
With the removal of all the trees on N3 and the high ground water content of the local land there is

- now a'greatly reduced take up of water from the land. This will likely Polo Park residences, and will
also affect the properties being buift by Dandara on N3.

I request that Dandara install a land drainage trench down the back of these gardens to help drain
the area to guarantee that the area does not become waterlogged.

4. No. 2 Polo Park Home Owner Concern - Overlookmg and lack of

privacy

Application 121652 proposes 10 houses for the N3 site (see lllustrative Site N3/N5 layout ACC
Planning 83314.pdf and {Hustrative Site Plan ACC Planning 83310.pdf shown in application 121652).

| object to the number of houses propos'ed for the N3 site and their positioning and proximity to
Polo Park (No.2-26)

The number, positioning and proximity of the.houses proposed will lead to maximum development
of a relatively small area that is close to already existing housing which will lead to lack of privacy for
both Polo Park residences (No. 2-26) as well as the future homeowners of these Dandara houses.

A Hazel House type {see Application 121652, Proposed Layouts and Elevations ~ Hazel House Type °
" ACC Planning 83319.pdf) is proposed directly at the back of the garden of my own home. This Hazel

Page 48




[(T7/G412013) Pl - OBjectons App. Fie 121062.d00x R o T Paged)

Houseé type is numbered 10 on the [llustrative Site N3/N5 Layout ACC Planning 83314.pdf and
Hlustrative Site Plan ACC Planning 83310.pdf. If you look at the position, proximity, and layout of
that house type its French doors, ground level and first floor rear windows will provide them with a
direct view into my garden and property, and even more easily me to fook straight into their houses
because of the elevated nature of my garden/home (specifically Polo Park properties 2~ 6 and the 2
or 3 most Southerly planned houses on N3).

1 strongly object to this removal of privacy.

| request that the original size of the N3 development site stated in the master plan be complied
with and not extended as Dandara have requested (see application 121652 Hlustratwe Site N3/N5
Layout ACC Planning 83311.pdf).

[ request that the number of house proposed'for the N3 site is reduced.

[ request that the proposed Hazel House type No. 9 and 10 (see Hlustrative Site N3/N5 layout ACC
Planning 83314.pdf and lllustrative Site Pian ACC Planning 83310.pdf) are removed and the
woodland area that was stated would be retained (see application 121652 Design Statement ACC
Planning 83309-1.pdf and master plan Part 3, 4.7 N3 Design Principles, p. 63) be re-planted. This
would provide a habitat area and a potential wildlife corridor for the future.

In relation to replanting, | request that The Scottish Wildlife Trust representative in Aberdeen be
involved in.advising of the plant/tree species to be planted, so as to provide suitable variety of
habitat for the range of wildlife in the local area. .

Please note that Dandara show on their marketing website, for Stoneywood Estate propertles, atree
line between Polo Park {No.2-26) and the houses to be built on N3 (see
http://www.dandara.com/new-houses-aberdeen/stoneywood/summa
20285#PhotoSwipe1364810456446). This shows Dandara making an attempt to prevent
overloaking and provide privacy for their future N3 home owners, as well as Polo Park home owners
{No. 2-26). Please note that they do not have this tree line on application 121652 (see - lHustrative
site N3/N5 layout ACC Planning 83314.pdf and lllustrative Site plan ACC Planning 83310.pdf).

I request that the N3 site should have a suitable distance left between the back boundary-of Polo

Park (No.2-26) and the back boundary of N3 houses so that a tree line can be introduced. Possibly

the N3 houses could be moved forward in position. | request that this area is planted with mature
- trees. This would help to overcome overlooking and privacy issues. :

5. No. 4 Polo Park Home Owner Concern - Secondary Road access to
north end Dandara sites -

" | recognise that the master ptan {Part 4, 4.9 N5 Design Principles} suggests PoloParkas a secondary
street to provide access from the south to N5 from Stoneywood Terrace.

If you look at the road layout on application 12165;2 Hlustrative Site N3/N5 Layout ACC Planning
83314.pdf my serious concern is that vehicles from not only the N5 site but from the N4a, N4b and
N2 sites wnll use Polo Park to gain access and exit.

The reason | say this is that the proposal in application 130192, PAC Report (received 14/2/13) is to
amend the access arrangements for the 6 houses at N4a the northern end of the estate and to allow
them to use RJ2 {Stoneywood Terrace junction) as their access as opposed to RJ1. The PAC Report
conclusion also states that the creation of a new junction at the northern end of Stoneywoed Estate
{RJ1) cannot be delivered and is not required (p.7).

This raises serious concerns for traffic f[ow through Polo Park.

Page 49



_Pages|

[(1710472073) PI “Objections App Ref 121652.doex %R __

-

Houses 1o be built on the northern Dandara sites are: N2 {32 houses approved), N4a (6 houses
approved), N4b {10 houses app pending), N5 (37 app pending). Considering most homes have 2 cars
this could mean between 85-170 vehicles.

This raises serious concerns for traffic flow through Polo Park.

! object to the approval of planning permission for application 130192 whilst application 121652 is
being decided upon because if Polo Park is approved to become a secondary access road to the
Dandara northern site the proposals made in application 130192 will directly affect us and we
should be given an opportunity to make public comment.

Palo Park has not been designed as a Home Zone area and we have no on-street parking areas which
would conflict with free movement of vehicles if traffic flow was increased through Polo Park, We
have children and pensioners living in the street. A children’s play area is to be built behind Polo
Park {No. 1-21). This raises serious concern for their health and safety, the children will not only be
from the Bancon development, but all phases of Dandara’s development to the North of
Stoneywood Terrace — it is the nearest play aréa.

.. Therefore, | have strong objections to Polo Park being a secondary road access into the N5 site (and
potentiallyNda, N4b; N2 sites as well)

Dandara should provide adequate access through their own existirig and approved Estate Roads
for their homeowners who will live in sites N3, N5, N4a, N4h, and N2,

| object to them slowly moving towards, through a series of planning applications (see applications
120622 and application 130192), directing vehicles from their own sites N5, Nda, N4b, N2 towards
Polo Park as the main access secondary route for their residential traffic. Just to guarantee quiet
roads for their own residents!

In appiicatio.n 121652 it is proposed to integrate the Polo Park road into the Dandara Northern
Estate Road system {see Design Statement ACC Plannmg 83309-1. pdf 5 1.2 N3 Design Principle
diagram and 5.2.1 Access and Connectivity diagram).

This confirms, that if approved, there will be a high possibility that vehicles from the Dandara N4a,

N4b, N2 and N5 sites \_MiII use Polo Park as an access and exit route if it is a secondary road access.
' . I object to Polo Park being proposed as an Estate Drive.

If Polo Park is approved as a secondary road access into the N5 site | strongly object to construction
traffic using Polo Park to gain access to the N5 site on health and safety grounds. In application
130192 (rece:ved 14/2/13) a Health and Safety letter was received from Dandara which asked for
RJ3 to be used as a'construction access, reducing the impact on the residents of Stoneywood
Terrace. | hope that they will show homeowners of Polo Park the same consideration, whien
developing site N5, and use the existing Estate Road for their construction vehicles as they are domg
at the moment.

6. Community Facilities - Relocation of Football pitch
| am concerned about loss of the football pitch on the N5 site.

Dandara stated that a new football pitch to replaceithe one at the northern end of Stoneywood will
be provided by Dandara at Market Street which wnll provnde a replacement playing field and facilities
far the pitches lost (master plan Part 1, p.7). '

They also stated that L7 “I\/_Ia_rket Street _Parlg’_’ \}\iill _rieed to be provided at the start of phase 3 prior

Page 50




E"'(‘T 710412013 PI - Objections App‘ Ref 121 652.d0CX o S - %g‘e@é .

¢

to starting development at N5, providing a outdoor sports area for the wider c'ommuni;cv and a
reptacement facility for the football pitch at Polo Park {Site N5} (master plan Part 5, Phasing Strategy,
6.4.3 Phase 3, under Landscape Structure, p.103).

[ want a guarantee from ACC they will make sure that this community facility will be. constructed
{andtoa good standard} prior to Dandara starting development at N5.

| object to the start of development at N5 hefore this facility is provided to the community.

We have received email communication from the Chairman of the football grounds indicating that
Dandara seem to be trying to get out of their original agreement regarding the football p'ltch:

1. Originally Dandara said they would glft the Iand o the club, then it went to a 99 year lease,
‘now it is down to a 25 year IeaseI

2. No storage facility for groundskeeper equipment (tractor roller, line pamter etc)

3. No shop facility

4. No spectator toilets | _ f ;
5.. No Dugouts

6. No goals and eguipment

If points 2, 3 & 4 above are not supplied by Dandara the club will have to pay to get these installed.
It is estimated the above would cost in the region of £30,000 if the club had to build it post takeover,
but only around £17,000 if Dandara integrated it into the main building. This is down to having to
excavate and lay new foundations and run in services! Of course there is no way the club could
afford this and we may not be able to play in the Jumor Premier League as the facilities would not
meet the minimum requirements!

It also seems that Dandara originally erected their show home onthe training pitch without f|rst
applymg for planning permlssmn

7. Breach of plannmg control in site N5

Harry Campbell (ACC Planning Officer) responsible for dealing with application 121652, as weII as o
Daniel Lewis and Margaret Bouchel, are already aware of this and have received e-mails and R
photographs of Dandara excavating a deep “trench” and laying sewage pipes. This work has been

carrigd out March —April 2013 before planning permission has been approved.

1 want guarantees from ACC that Dandara will not breach planning control in future and any other
breach of planning contro] will he dealt with.

Harry Campbell has replied to Julie Tumelty saying that no action will be taken for this breakiﬁg of
the law because the planning application will more than likely be granted in the near future anyway!

5 P&SD Letters of Reprasentation

I:‘Agggg@n Numoar: ‘Q—(@éﬂ
RECEVED 17 APR 2013

- {Nor / is"’” o _i_MA_p'
Gase Utice” initidds: '

Dals Accronledges: <)) 4 _‘ﬁ,)_'t
Ty A

Page 51



[(17/02/2013) P! - Planning Commentfor 121652 %R , ... .. ..~ .= . .=~ . Padel]
L _ ; -

-

From: - <webmaster@aberdeencity.gov.uk>

To: <pi@aberdeencity.gov.uk>
Date: : 17/04/2013 07:53
Subject: Planning Comment for 121652

Comment for Planning Application 121652
Name : Jili Barclay

Address : 17 Polo Park

Aberdeen

Telephone _
Email :
lype : :
Comment : | Object: Firstly, there was no neighbour nofification glven when Planning application was
first received by the Council and to put ONLY one ad in the Citizen, utter rubbish. Not everyane reads
a paper or that particular paper! Dandara have plans to use Polo Park as secondary road to access
. the N5 site. My concern here is that vehicles from NOT only the N5 site but from the other sites - N4a,
N4b and N2 will potentially be using Polo Park to gain access and exit. | understand this is because
the council have rejected Dandara use of the North Estate Road - can you advise why? This raises
serious concerns for traffic flow taking info consideration most homes have 2 cars this could mean up
. to another 170 vehicles using Polo Park road, considering there are children and elderly people living
: in Polo Park! | noticed Dandara have cut down and removed the tree line that was backing their 10
houses on N3 site to nos 2-26 Polo Park? Dandara's website for marketing the properties shows the
treeline - any reason for the change? | presume Dandara will be replacing the malure trees they have
cut down along with the other weodland they have been cutting down that still retain on their planning
application? .

Page 52




|.{17/04/2013) P! - Planning Comment for 121652 %R~

. __Page]
From: <webmaster@aberdeencity.gov.ulk>
To: © <pi@aberdeencity.gov.uk>
~ Date: 16/04/2013 21:13
- Subject: Planning Comment for 121652

Comment for Planning Application 121652
Name : Jill Barclay

Address : 17 polo park

stoneywood

AB219JW

Telephone : |GG

Email _ '
[ type: '
Comment ;| object to the fact we didnt receieve Ne;ghbour notification when planning Apphcatlon _
121652 was first received by the council.

| object to Dandarra Construction traffic using Polo Park for access due to the dangers rnvolved for
current road users and high voloume of trafﬁc involved. .

. : | Object to Dandarra using Polo Park for access to sites on completion due to high volume of cars that
will frequent our street Polloution and noise being a major factor.

{ object to the position of some of the houses proposed for N3 site wou[d cause an invasion of pnvacyA
through our street.

| abject to the dlfferences from Dandarras Marketmg site plan differs from what actually has been cut
down and not replanted en i mental lmpact and green areas have vanished which is terrible.

'Retentmn and replantmg of crucial "'[dhfe areas need to be retained. too many trees are being
needless]y cut down which has differed froni dandaras Planmng Aplicatlon 121652. masterplan shown
in marketlng suite also dlffers from apphcatron

Page 53




11 Polo Park
Stoneywood
15" Aprit 2013

Objection and comments to Planning Application 121652.

Since | lodged my first complaint on this subject on 10" April, 1 have become aware of
further developments.

It has become apparent that Dandara are continuing to change the plans to suit their own
agenda.

| have seen the plans that link Polo Park into their road system with our road being the out
let from there N2, N4a, N4b, N5 sites, (85 houses) so we could have up to a 170 extra cars
using Polo Park,

i was not informed that Polo Park was a through road, the first | heard about it was the
week we moved into the house; at that time { had never seen a Dandara drawing of the area
showing the layout of the houses and roads, but having stayed locally for over 30 years |
knew the Stoneywood estate had two entrances and assumed they would be used for the
Dandara houses. ' :

But now having looked at their drawings | can see Dandara is doing everything to make sure
their houses have a minimum of traffic passing there,

| object to being treated as the poor relations in this matter, and as | have stated there are
two other outlets they can use.

i can’t understand how they are allowed to change the plan after it has been approved, is
there no control over them?

)

I have also become aware of a problem with the relocation of the football park that
Stoneywood FC. Again changing the rules to suite their own agenda.

Who in the ACC have a say in this? Are they aware of all the changes and why are they not
doing anything about it?

Derek Craig

Pége 54




A e }/ AP A }/;’) o~ SO //‘/’»?/4,} /3
Ao Krew o

11 Polo Park
Stoneywood
Aberdeen, AB21 9JW
10 April,2013

Attention ; Aberdeen City Council Planning Dept.
Re Dandara sites at Stoneywood

I object to the following listed below regarding Dandara :
Was not notified re Planning Application 121652 first received by the Council.
Reject Dandara construction traffic using Polo Park.

. Reject access to Dandara sites via Polo Park.

There would be overlooking and invasion of privacy for Polo Park homes No.2 — 26
regarding Dandara housing proposed for N3 site on application 121652,

A tree barrier could be created between these Polo Park homes and Dandara N3 site
(suggested on Dandara marketing site plan). '

They have pre-empted there change to original drawings getting the go-ahead for this by
cutting down all trees in this area.

I was under the impression that a éurvéy on all trees had been carried out with all the
trees being tagged; how does this tally with the camage that had been carried out with the-
wooded areas.

Retention and replanting of the “Core Woodland” areas that have been removed with-—— -
mature trees.

. This would help to retain the crucial “Wildlife Corridors” that were stated in the
Masterplan.

Replace with mature trees those cut down by Dandara which they stated they were still
retaining on their Planning Application.

Very concerned if traffic can enter Polo Park to get to other homes Dandara will build as
there are chidren and pensioners staying in Polo Park.

I get the impression they are going to have cars running through Polo Park so as to keep
the traffic away from Dandara houses.

They could use the two existing entrances to the estate.

Hope this is all taken into consideration!!!

Page 55 -




[.(18/04/2013) P! - Planning Commentfor 121687 %K __—~ ~ e .. PageT]

From: <webmaster@aberdesncity.gov.uk>

To: <pi@aberdeencity.gov.uk>
Date: 18/04/2013 06:51
Subject: Pianning Comment for 121652

Comment for Planning Application 121652
Name : Julie Tumelty.

Address : 4 Polo Park

Bucksburn

Aberdeen

AB21 9JW

Telephone : GG
Email
type : .
‘Comment : | have been fold by email the Planning Officer responsible for application 121652 that the -
approved drawings of the Estate Driveway (application 120622) shows the northern third of the road
as an Estate Driveway and the southern two thirds as a Secondary Street.
The specifications for these
two types of street can be found in section 3.6.4 of the masterplan,
. which can be viewed on the council's website. The core streets key on.
; page 28 shows the section-of road behind your house as an estate
- driveway at its southern end, branching off a secondary sireet at its
narthern end. '
Certain adjustments have had to be made to the masterplan
road layout to the north of Stoneywood Terrace to take account of the
fact that, due to land ownership issues, a junction could no longer be
provided, as originally proposed, onto the Stoneywood Road at the north
west corner of the Dandara site. The planning authority did not consider
that this change fundamentally altered the development concept or the
intentions of the masterplan and found the proposals acceptable.

it was always previously planned.in the masterplan for a secondary road to run from Stoneywood
Terrace up through the northern end.of Stoneywood Estate then becoming a single trach road in the
last third norhtern part near site N4a. : : .

My query is why is the road running in front of the N3 site now a single track road with passing places
{see application 121652lllustrative Site N3/N5 layout ACC Planning 8331 4.pdfy? Especially when it

————was-always-proposed-that-the-last-2/3-of the-woodland-estate-drive was supposed-tobe secondary i
: nature to the estate drive leading in front of Stoneywood House. ) )
Having the estate drive in front of N3 as a Secondary Road makes mare sense because Dandara are
. ~ then providing adequate access through their own Estate for their homeowners who will live in sites
N3, N5, N4a, Ndb, and N2. " - ' -
i realise that it was proposed that northern drive leading passed N4a onto Stoneywood Road was
proposed to be just an emergency access but why has the southern end of the road running in front of
* the N3 site now become single track and passing places?

| object to this because this directions traffic from N4a, N4b, N2 down through Polo Park as the wider
secondary road and therefore creating traffic issues for us!

Page 56




Mi7I0412013) P! - Application Rer-177652 R T Paga 1]

From: . Aie MoRobb I

To: : - <pl@aberdeencity.gov.uk>
Date: 16/04/2013 21:24
Subject: Application Ref-121652
Dear 8ir / Madam,

| write to lodge my ob}ections the the aforementioned Application 121 652.

A} Neighbour notification was not gwen when Planning Application 121652 was lodged with the
council.

B) The privacy of homes on Palo Park, nos. 2-26 has been taken away by the amount of trees that .
have bsen cut down to make way for the houses to be built on site N3. ‘

C) The increased volume of trafr ic that could potentially be using Polo Park for access fo sites N5 &
N4b. Are we also going to see the residents from N2 & N4a as well?

D} Why has planning permission been granted for these homes withaut proper road infrastructure
o being put in place to cope with the potential increase of traffic flow? It's not as though the residents
. ' will have a choice, their only other option is the single track road in N3, surely that is not sufficient? Or
‘has this option become the short straw for the residents of Polo Park because Dandara initiatly
thought that would have access to the main A947 road via the North Estate Road? Why was ttiis
denied? . :

E) Polo Park's road sign states, no through road and thaf, as far as | am concerned, is how it should
stay. To increase the iraffic flow to that extent on, what is, a quiet cul-de-sac, would certainly increase
potential safety issues for all residents, their children and ¢ars.

| trust these points will be taken into consideration!
Regards .

Alfie McRobb

15 Polo Park
Stoneywood -
Aberdeen
AB249dW

®  Sentfrom my iPad

Page 57




[(T7/0472073) P - Planning Comment for 121652 %R__ Page 1]

From: <webmaster@aberdeencity.gov.uk>
To: 4 <pi@aherdeencity.gov.uk>

Date: 16/04/2013 21:11

Subject: Planning Comment for 121652

Comment for Planning Application 121652
Name : leon grant

Address : 17 polo park

stoneywood

Telephone NN

Ernail :

lype: :

Cormment : | object to the fact we dldnt receieve Netghbour nofification when planmng Application
121652 was first recewed by the council.

[ object to Dandarra Construction traffic using Polo Park for access due to the dangers invoived for
current road users and high voloume of traffic involved. :

| Object to Dandarra using Polo Park for access to sites on completion due to high volume of cars that
. will frequent our street. Polloution and noise bemg a major factor.

| object to the position of some of the houses proposed for N3 site would cause an invasion of privacy
through our street.

| object to the differgnces from Dandarras Marketing site plan dlffers from what actually has been cut
down and not replanted enwromental tmpact and green areas have vanlshed which Is terrible.

Retentlon and replantmg of CrUCIal wﬂdllfe areas need to be retained. too many trees are being
needlessly cut déwn which has differed from dandar{as Planning Apllcation 121652. masterplan shown
1n marketmg sulte a]so dlffers from appltcatlon R

Tazay

Page 58




[{TEAZ573) P = Plaring Gommisntfar 121852 ToR . S Paget]

From: <webmaster@aberdeencity.gov.uk>

To: © <pi@aberdeencity.gov.uk>
Date: - 15/04/201312:12
"Subject: Planning Comment for 121652

Comment for Planning Application 121652
Name : Raymond-Coliins

Address : FC Stoneywood

cfo 101 Craigiebuckler Avenue

Aberdeen AB15 8PB

Tetephone NN
Email
- type!:
Comment : Dandara are not providing a like for Iike faclhty for FC Stoneywood Junior football club in
the relocation of the football pitch to Market Street. For examplé, in their propasal there are no
provisions for storage of Groundskeepers equipment, public toilets and a snack shop. All these are
required under the rules of the North Region Junior Fooball Association of which FC Stoneywood is a
‘member. Also, Dandara are not providing any basic equipment for the football pitch, i.e. No goals,
dugouts etc. If these items are not supplied by Dandara the club will have to pay to get these installed
. : to meet the NRJFA rules. It is estimated the above would cost in the region of &#163;30,000 if the
club had to build it post takeover. The club can in no way afford this sum of money and its very future
would be in doubt.
They are also limiting the lease of the ground to 25 years, when originally the land was to be glfted to
‘the football club under the proviso it would only be used as a football facility!

Regards
Raymond Collins
Chalrman FC Stoneywood Football Ciub

Page 59




{17/04/2013) PI - Planning Comment for 121652 %R .~ ~ Page 1]

From: <webmaster@aberdeencity.gov.uk>
To: <pl@aberdeencity.gov.uk>

Date: ©16/04/2013 19:02

Subject: Planning Comment for 121652

Comment for Planning Application 121652
Name : Jacqueline Mackay
Address : 12 Polo Park
Bucksburn
" Aberdeen
AB21 9JW

Telephone :

Email

type :

Comment : SirfMadam

i am writing to object to the planning application and proposals submitted by Dandara in relation to the
Stoneywood Estate Development.

My principal objection is to the proposed used of Polo Park as an access road fo the N5 site and
potentially other sites in the vicinity. There are a number of children and families living in Polo Park

. whose safety and outdoor freedom will be compromised by the increased volume of traffic. My family
-specifically chose to purchase a property on Polo Park due to its closed-end &quot;cul de sac&quot;
nature, for the safety and peace that this provides for a recognised .number of homes.  This should
not be compramised dueto“another housebwlders inadequate access provisions.

"""»—n. .
2 Teemiy

In refation to this | would seek to object to any. U$e ‘of Polo Park by Dandara constructlon traffice. This
will present significant dangers to residents on what is a compact, residential site nearing its own
completion. :We are-already lnconvenlenced by Dandara construction traffic on Stoneywood Terrace,
but to face the- poss1bthty of regular movement of construction vehicles on Polo Park would be
unacceptabie Y e Y : ; :

| would also object tothe further removai b ‘D_andara of mature trees and woodland and would
request that Dandara’be required t ta rep,lace wh%t has heen removed to date: Dandara have already
removed mature trees that they stated in Thei application they would retain. This is not in line with the

wildlife corridors that have been identified.in the Stoneywood Estate masterplan.

: 'Fhe*Dandarawappitcatlon-ls-not-m-llne-W|th1h;rmarketmg-matenaFand1h1sprovrdes-ar'faise-impressim.
of privacy for both current Polo Park residents and future Dandara residents. As per the Dandars
marketing site plan on their website, a tree barrier should be created between the Polo Park homes

_ . numbers 2 to 26 and the Dandara N3 site. This would further contribute to the requﬂ'ed wildlife
: corridors in the Stoneywood Estate masterplan.

I would also like to register my disappointment that it took campaigning and persuasion by Polo Park
neighbours to have the planning comments period opened up. The City Council made a commitment
to notify Polo Park residents when this application was made and this commitment was not adhered
to. | am however grateful now to have the opportunity to register objections to the Dandara
app[[catlon

Page 60




Page 1l of 1

PI - Planning Application 121652

From:  Marie Leslic I NNREEENENN
To: <pi@aberdeencity.gov.ulc>

Date: 14/04/2013 17:49 .

Subject: . Planning Application 121652

26 Polo Park

Bucksburn
Aberdeen

AB21 oJW

Dear Sir/ Madam

I have recently purchased my new property at the above address and have been approached by my new neighbours
with a Neighbourhood Notification Letter, with regards to Dandaras planning application 121652.

I have serious concerns with some of the terms of planning application 121652 my main objection being the flow of
traffic through Polo Park, I feel that this would increase substantially due to the fact that there is only a single track
road available other than polo park for the vehicles from the occupants of the homes from their N5, N4A, N4B and
Ngilktes would use Polo Park as their main route. I would like to propose that there be no access to these sites from
PolID Park. :

I also would like to raise an objection with regards to the 10 Houses Dandara plan to build on their N3 site they are
closely backing on to my property and I feel that this would cause overlooking and invasion of prvacy for my
property, on Dandaras marketing site plan they have suggested a free barrict between the N3 site and my property but
this is not shown on the current plans?

I would also like to object to any of Dandaras construction traffic using Polo Park to gain access when building the
proposed sites, this has not happened as yet but my main concern is that in my missives I as part owner of 26 Polo
Park is responsible for the maintenance and upkeep of the piece of road in pink lock block outside my property, I
would be concerned that the heavy construction traffic would damage this piece of road and I would have
considerable financial outlay to repair this with no fault of my own.

I look forward to being kept updated‘in any further information regarding the above.

Kind Regards

M&e L'eslie-

ﬂe:l/C:chments and Settings\RVickers\Local Settinlgsgérgpg(%’gtpwise\ﬁ6AEC_12ACCDOM4A... 15/04/2013




11 Polo Park
Stoneywood
Aberdeen, AB21 9JW
10 April,2013 -

Attention ; Aberdeen City Council Planning Dept.
Re Dandara sites at Stoneywood :

I object to the following listed below regarding Dandara :

Was not notified re Planning Application 121652 first received by the Council.
Reject Dandara construction traffic using Polo Park,

Reject access to Dandara sites via Polo Park.

There would be overlooking and invasion of privacy for Polo Park homes No.2 —26
regarding Dandara housing proposed for N3 site on application 121652.

A tree barrier could be created between these Polo Park homes and Dandara N3 site
(suggested on Dandara marketing site plan).

They have pre-empted there change to original drawings getting the go-ahead for this by
cutting down all the trees in this area.

1 was under the impression that a survey on all the trees had been carried out with ail the
trees being tagged; how does this tally with the carnage that been carried out with the
wooded areas.

Retention and replanting of the “Core Woodland” areas that have been removed with

mature trees. : — e

This would help to retain the crucial “W11d11fe Comdors” that were stated in the
Masterplan.

Replace with mature trees those cut down by Dandara which they stated they were still
retaining on their Planning Application.

Very concerned if traffic can enter Polo Park to get to other homes Dandara will build as
there are children and pensnoners staying in Polo Park.

I get the impression they are going to have cars running through Polo Park so as to keep
the traffic away from the Dandara houses.

They could use the two existing entrances’ to the estate.

Hope this is all taken into consideration!!!

Derek Crai

Page 62




| (O appel 2203

Q/M/u&c,afw;u L2167 2

Dhgectednn AZ @W”j

tﬁrﬂ%lfwc bfppte D&z{/ﬁm%@ﬁ?’ﬁ’( /QLWMM

%j‘f"wi worpicd aboalt Lhid 3@‘;?"“
feaird Joteme of ok Ve

Jromt 2 N3 a 2%
bzl

Page 63




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 64



Agenda ltem 2.3
FORMER HILTON NURSERY SCHOOL,
HILTON AVENUE, ABERDEEN

PROPOSED DEMOLITION OF FORMER
NURSERY SCHOOL TO BE REPLACED WITH
NEW RESIDENTIAL ACCOMMODATION
COMPRISING OF 18 UNITS OFFERING A MIX
OF SEMI-DETACHED HOUSES AND COTTAGE
APARTMENTS WITH ASSOCIATED PARKING

For: CALA Homes (East) Ltd

Application Type : Detailed Planning Permission  Advert

Application Ref. : P130224 Advertised on-:
Application Date: 21/02/2013 Committee Date: 18 July 2013
Officer: Matthew Easton Community Council : No response

Ward : Hilton/Woodside/Stockethill (G Adam/K received
Blackman/L Dunbar)

ﬂ“_ﬁ‘} Do

ot

RECOMMENDATION:

(a) Willingness to approve subject to conditions, but to withhold the issue
of the consent document until either the applicant has entered into a
section 75 legal agreement with the Council to secure the identified
developer contributions; or payment of the identified developer
contributions has been made.

(b) To instruct officers to utilise powers under Section 160(1) of the Town
and Country Planning (Scotland) Act 1997 to make a tree preservation
order to cover (i) the trees to be retained within the application site and
(ii) those trees which also form part of the same group which are located
along the boundary of 6-24 Hilton Avenue and 1-31 Hilton Terrace.

Page 65



DESCRIPTION

The site comprises the former Hilton Nursery site situated on the north side of
Hilton Avenue, opposite the junction with Baker Road which forms part of the
recently completed Campus Development by CALA Homes.

The site extends to 0.61 hectares and is rectangular is shape. It has a frontage
130m long onto Hilton Avenue and is between 43m and 49m wide. The site
slopes with Hilton Avenue from east to west with a difference of nearly 7m
between either end.

The building dates from the 1950’s, is single storey and constructed in granite
and harled walls under a pitched tile roof. It is located towards the north east
portion of the site and situated parallel to the street and rear boundaries. The
west end of the site comprises overgrown grass.

The site is enclosed by a low granite wall along the street frontage and post and
wire and timber fencing around the remainder. There is two vehicular accesses to
the site, both from Hilton Avenue which are approximately 113m apart.

Surrounding Context

Beyond the eastern boundary is 24 Hilton Avenue, a traditional 174 storey granite
built detached dwellinghouse. The boundary comprises a hedge approximately
2m high and there is a timber fence in parts. There is a single storey garage just
over the boundary of the north east corner of the application site.

To the north of the site is the rear gardens of ‘four-in-a-block’ dwellings at 29 — 79
Hilton Terrace, which themselves are around 25m away from the site boundary,
which largely comprises of a metal railing fence approximately 1.5m high.

To the west is 70 Hilton Avenue which is a traditional 1% storey granite semi-
detached dwellinghouse, typical of the Hilton area. The boundary is a timber
fence approximately 1.8m high. There are garages and sheds on the opposite
side of the boundary.

To the south, across Hilton Avenue, are 3 storey townhouses and two storey flats
which form part of CALA’s Campus Development which were completed
approximately 5 years ago.

Trees

There are sixty trees present on the site, many of which are of a significant
height. They are comprised predominately of following species — whitebeam, elm,
beech, ash, and sycamore. Cherry, lime and golden holly are also present in
smaller numbers.

Along the eastern boundary are ten mature and semi-mature trees (numbers 1-
10 in the tree report) which vary in height between 7m and 18m. They are

Page 66



categorised as a mixture of high, moderate and low quality with several being
identified as being in such a condition that they cannot realistically be retained as
living trees within the context of the proposed land use.

The northern boundary features nineteen mature deciduous trees (no.11-29),
varying in height between 14m and 20m high with most being around 18-19m.
Again the trees are in a variety of conditions with most being either of high or
moderate quality, but several being either poor quality or suffering from health
problems.

There are eleven trees (no. 30-41) at the western end of the site. These are
considerably smaller than others on the site and vary in height between 6m and
10m. Seven of these trees are considered to be in poor condition with the
remainder moderate.

Along the street frontage there are 19 largely semi-mature trees (no.41-59),
varying between 6m and 9m in height, with most being 8m. They are generally in
poor or moderate condition with a couple of high quality examples. There is an
avenue of six golden hollies (7m) from the street to the main entrance of the
building.

There are four Council maintained street trees on Hilton Avenue outside the site
boundary.

RELEVANT HISTORY

Once a nursery school, the building was last occupied by the Great Northern
Partnership and NHS Grampian for use as a dental clinic. It was declared surplus
to requirements by the Council’s Education, Culture and Sport Committee in
November 2010. Thereafter officers within the Asset Management Service were
instructed to market the site to developers as an opportunity for residential
development.

PROPOSAL

It is proposed to demolish the existing building on site and erect a residential
development of twelve flats and six semi-detached dwellinghouses.

Flats

The twelve flats would be split between two blocks, one at each end of the
development. Both would be would be arranged in an L-shape and
accommodate six flats each.

The design features and materials proposed would be similar to buildings within
the nearby Campus Development, which consists of grey Fyfestone Elite split
blockwork, textured buttermilk render, grey concrete roof tiles and timber
cladding. Windows would be Anthracite grey (RAL 7016) uPVC and rainwater
goods would be black uPVC.

Page 67



The blocks would be 19.5m long and 22m wide. The blocks would be two storeys
high with a pitched roof (35°) achieving an overall height of 9m. There would be a
two storey flat roofed wrap around feature on the outward facing corners which
would be finished in timber cladding. They would feature galvanized metal
balconies at first floor level which would be supported by metal legs below. A
further balcony would be included on each block over looking the car park
access.

The flats would each be accessed independently from each other either through
a door directly into the flat at ground level or via a private internal stair to flats on
the second floor. Each flat would feature a hall, living room, kitchen, bathroom
and two bedrooms, one of which would be en-suite. Two of the flats in each block
would include a third bedroom/study.

Ten parking spaces (including two accessible spaces) would be provided at the
rear of each block and would be accessed from private access roads into the
development which would be 25m long.

Townhouses

Three sets of semi-detached townhouses (six units) would be constructed
between the two blocks of flats. They would be set back from the street by 10m
and have a public face to the street and rear face to a private garden. They would
be two storeys high with a pitched roof (35°) achieving an overall height of 9m.
Each house would feature an integral garage, hall, living room, kitchen, dining
room, toilet and utility room at ground floor and four bedrooms (one en-suite) and
a bathroom at first floor level. The houses would be finished in the same
materials as the flats.

Each house would have a driveway 10m long which could accommodate two
vehicles and a private back garden of between 24m and 26m in length and 11m
wide.

Trees

It is proposed to fell a total of 45 trees, 33 in order to accommodate development
and a further 12 for health and safety reasons. The trees to be felled are —

= Two whitebeam (7m tall) on the eastern boundary alongside 24 Hilton Avenue
and close to the road would be removed to create vehicular access into the
block B.

= An elm (14m) and beech (18m) adjacent to the east boundary would be
removed to accommodate the car park access for block B. An elm (13m)
would be felled for safety due to a substantial lean.

= A beech (17m), elm (8m), ash (17m) and sycamore (14m) in the north east

corner would be felled for health and safety reasons either due to the trees
already dying, experiencing basal rot or being in general poor condition.

Page 68



= Two sycamores (15m and 18m) located along the northern boundary would
be felled for health and safety reasons due to the presence of rot and dead
wood.

= A group of four beech (15m and 16m) located in the north west corner would
be felled. One tree is showing signs of canopy dieback and some
physiological problems and therefore would felled for health and safety. The
remaining trees appear healthy however would be felled to allow the car park
for block B to be constructed.

» Six trees (sycamores and a cherry between 6m and 10m) would be felled
along the west boundary to allow access into the block A car park.

= Twenty one trees (17 for development and 4 for health and safety) along the
front of the site would be felled to allow for development. These trees are
smaller than those at the back of the site and are between 7m and 10m in
height.

= Three trees (18m, 19m and 8m) within the middle of the site would be felled
for development.

Nine of the trees which it is proposed to fell are of high quality, thirteen of
moderate quality and eighteen are poor quality. The remainder are dead, have
serious structural defects or are in serious decline.

Supporting Documents

All drawings and the supporting documents listed below relating to this
application can be viewed on the Council's website at -
http://planning.aberdeencity.gov.uk/PlanningDetail.asp?130224. On accepting
the disclaimer enter the application reference quoted on the first page of this
report.

A tree survey and bat survey have been submitted in support of the application.
REASON FOR REFERRAL TO SUB-COMMITTEE

The application has been referred to the Sub-committee because (a) more than
five letters of objection have been received. Accordingly, the application falls
outwith the scope of the Council’s Scheme of Delegation.

CONSULTATIONS

Roads Project Team —

» In accordance with the Council’s parking guidelines, two and three bedroom
flats should provide two car parking spaces per flat. It is noted that there is a

slight shortfall of parking on this site; however this is acceptable on this
occasion.

Page 69



A condition should be attached to any consent requiring cycle and motorcycle
parking to be provided.

Parking adhering to the parking guidelines is provided at each of the houses.

The access points to the two blocks of flats will require to be constructed to
adoptable standards.

Visibility splays of 2.4m x 25m in the horizontal plane should be shown at
each access and each driveway. Within the vertical plane the visibility splay
extends from a point 1.05m above the carriageway at the driveway and
access, to a point 0.26m above the carriageway at either end of the horizontal
plane. Within this space there should be no obstruction. These visibility
splays are not shown on the current drawings, however drawings have been
seen showing them, and it is noted that they can be achieved. A condition
requiring their submission is requested.

Each driveway will require a footway crossing. | note that at each access
point there are two driveways together. The combined width of this must not
exceed 6m. The new footway crossing must be constructed by a contractor
appointed by Aberdeen City Council and at the applicants cost. The disused
access points will require to be reinstated as footway by a contractor
appointed by Aberdeen City Council and at the applicant’s expense.

| note and accept the location of the bin stores for the flats.

As the proposed development is within an area allocated for residential use
within the Aberdeen City Local Development Plan a contribution will be
required to the Strategic Transport Fund (STF). The granting of planning
approval should be conditional on an appropriate legal agreement with the
applicant being in place with regard to the payment of the STF contribution.

A drainage impact assessment should be submitted.

Environmental Health — No response received.

Developer Contributions Team — The developer should make contributions
towards —

affordable housing in the form of a commuted sum payment;

improvements to community, sports and recreation facilities such as Hilton
Community Centre, Westburn Park, Stewart Park and Hilton Outdoor Sports
Centre;

the library at Woodside; and

the core path network.

Page 70



Kittybrewster Primary School and St. Machar Academy are both operating within
capacity and therefore no education contributions are required.

Enterprise, Planning & Infrastructure (Flooding) — Full surface water drainage
proposals for the development, outlining in full detail the proposed method of
discharge of surface water. Any proposed SUDS facilities should include design
calculations and drawings to be submitted for approval.

REPRESENTATIONS

Eleven of letters of representation have been received. These are predominately
from occupiers of surrounding residential properties. In summary the following
matters are raised —

Trees

» Established trees along the north, east and west boundaries should be
retained.

= New planting within front gardens should be proposed to compensate for the
loss of trees there at present.

= Street trees should be retained.

Design
= The design is not site specific

» The flats are too high and should be restricted to 1.5 storeys.
» The materials are inappropriate.

= Corner blocks not appropriate for the site

» Bungalows should be considered.

Amenity

» Overlooking of 24 and 70 Hilton Avenue

» Overshadowing and loss of daylight for 24 and 70 Hilton Avenue.
» Loss of privacy for 24 and 70 Hilton Avenue

» Loss of privacy to back and front gardens of 22 Hilton Avenue.

Transportation

= The applicant should re-surface Hilton Avenue.

» The position of the access to plots 13-18 is hazardous due to the proximity of
the opposite junction.

Other

» The site is being over developed.

» Loss of a sea view from 70 Hilton Avenue.

= Measures should be taken to compensate neighbouring properties for
disruption during construction (dust).

» The hedge between the site and 24 Hilton Avenue should be maintained.

Page 71



PLANNING POLICY
Aberdeen Local Development Plan 2012

The ALDP identifies the site as Opportunity Site 106 (OP106) which is
considered suitable for residential development.

Policy 11 (Infrastructure Delivery and Developer Contributions) — Development
must be accompanied by the infrastructure, services and facilities required to
support new or expanded communities and the scale and type of developments
proposed.

Policy T2 (Managing the Transport Impact of Development) — New developments
will need to demonstrate that sufficient measures have been taken to minimize
the traffic generated.

Policy D1 (Architecture and Placemaking) To ensure high standards of design,
new development must be designed with due consideration for its context and
make a positive contribution to its setting. Factors such as siting, scale, massing,
colour, materials, orientation, details, the proportions of building elements,
together with the spaces around buildings, including streets, squares, open
space, landscaping and boundary treatments, will be considered in assessing
that contribution

Policy D2 (Design and Amenity) — In order to ensure the provision of appropriate
levels of amenity the following principles will be applied: Privacy shall be
designed into higher density housing; residential development shall have a public
face to a street and a private face to an enclosed garden or court; all residents
shall have access to sitting-out areas, this can be provided by balconies, private
gardens, terraces or communal gardens or other means acceptable to the
Council; when it is necessary to accommodate car parking within a private court,
the parking must not dominate the space: as a guideline no more than 50% of
any court should be taken up by parking spaces and access roads; individual
flats or houses within a development shall be designed to make the most of
opportunities offered by the site for views and sunlight. Repeated standard units
laid out with no regard for location or orientation are not acceptable; development
proposals shall include measures to design out crime and design in safety; and
external lighting shall take into account residential amenity and minimise light
spillage into adjoining areas and the sky.

Policy D3 (Sustainable and Active Transport) — New development will be
designed in order to minimise travel by private car, improve access to services
and promote healthy lifestyles by encouraging active travel. Development will
maintain and enhance permeability, ensuring that opportunities for sustainable
and active travel are both protected and improved. Access to, and movement
within and between, new and existing developments will prioritise transport
modes in the following order - walking, cycling, public transport, car and other
motorised vehicles. Street layouts will reflect the principles of Designing Streets
and will meet the minimum distances to services as set out in Supplementary

Page 72



Guidance on Transport and Accessibility, helping to achieve maximum levels of
accessibility for communities to employment, essential services and areas of
recreation.

Policy H1 (Residential Areas) Within existing residential areas (H1 on the

proposals maps) and within new residential developments, proposals for new

residential development and householder development will be approved in

principle if it:

= does not constitute over development;

= does not have an unacceptable impact on the character or amenity of the
surrounding area;

= does not result in the loss of valuable and valued areas of open space. Open
space is defined in the Aberdeen Open Space Audit 2010;

= complies with Supplementary Guidance on Curtilage Splits; and

= complies with Supplementary Guidance on House Extensions.

Policy H5 (Affordable Housing) — Housing developments of 5 units or more are
required to contribute no less than 25% of the total number of units as affordable
housing.

Policy NE4 (Open Space Provision in New Development) — The City Council will
require the provision of at least 2.8 hectares per 1000 people of meaningful and
useful public open space in new residential development. The nature of the
provision is set out in Supplementary Guidance on Open Space. Communal or
public open space should be provided in all residential developments, including
those on brownfield sites.

Policy NE5 - Trees and Woodlands — There is a presumption against all activities
and development that will result in the loss of, or damage to, established trees
and woodlands that contribute significantly to nature conservation, landscape
character or local amenity, including ancient and semi-natural woodland which is
irreplaceable.

Appropriate measures should be taken for the protection and long term
management of existing trees and new planting both during and after
construction. Buildings and services should be sited so as to minimise adverse
impacts on existing and future trees and tree cover.

Native trees and woodlands should be planted in new development.

Where trees are affected by a development proposal the City Council may make
Tree Preservation Orders.

A tree protection plan for the long term retention of trees should be submitted and
agreed with the Council before development commences on site.

Policy NE6 (Flooding and Drainage) — Surface water drainage associated with
development must be the most appropriate available in terms of SUDS; and
avoid flooding and pollution both during and after construction. Connection to the
public sewer will be a pre-requisite of all development where this is not already
provided.

Page 73



Policy NE8 (Natural Heritage) — Applicants should submit supporting evidence for
any development that may have an adverse effect on a protected species
demonstrating both the need for the development and that a full range of possible
alternative courses of action has been properly examined and none found to
acceptably meet the need identified.

EVALUATION

Sections 25 and 37(2) of the Town and Country Planning (Scotland) Act 1997 (as
amended) require that where, in making any determination under the planning
acts, regard is to be had to the provisions of the development plan and that
determination shall be made in accordance with the plan, so far as material to the
application, unless material considerations indicate otherwise.

Principle of the Proposed Use

The site is within an area zoned for residential use where Policy H1 (Residential
Areas) applies. The immediate surroundings and wider area is dominated by
residential use, with the recent Campus development by CALA Homes
reinforcing this character. Therefore in principle it is accepted that the site would
be suitable for residential development and that such as use would not generally
adversely affect the surrounding area.

Policy H1 also requires development not to constitute overdevelopment, have an
unacceptable impact upon the character and amenity of the surrounding area
and comply with relevant supplementary guidance. These matters are examined
in the following sections.

Layout and Design

The proposed layout presents a public face to the street and a private face to
either back gardens or enclosed outdoor space for the flats, which is typical of
the surrounding area.

There is an existing building line at this part of Hilton Avenue which is
approximately 7m back from the pavement on the north side of the site and 9m
back on the south side. On initial submission, the closest part of the proposed
blocks of flats was to be 3m back from the rear of the pavement. Given that the
flats would be more substantial structures than the neighbouring 1'% storey
dwellings, concern was raised that this would have an adverse impact upon the
character of the streetscape and that the flats would be unduly prominent,
especially when travelling up Hilton Avenue in a westerly direction. Efforts were
therefore made by the developer to look at adjusting the layout in order to allow
the blocks to be pushed back into the site, but at the same time ensuring that
important trees at the back of the site remained unaffected. By reducing the
number of car parking spaces associated with each block by two, the car parks
were rearranged which allowed the blocks to be pushed back by a further 2.5m.
Therefore the closest part of the blocks of flats are now proposed to be 6.5m
back from the rear of the pavement, with the feature corners being 7.26m back,

Page 74



which is still beyond the existing building. However, this is considered to broadly
align with the building line along this part of Hilton Avenue and would maintain
the character of the streetscape.

The layout of the townhouses is considered acceptable, with gardens of between
24m and 26m in length and 11m wide which is generous for modern housing
developments but fairly typical of the area.

Each of the blocks of flats would have a useable outside space of around 10m x
12m at the rear of the buildings which would be sheltered and private, but would
be unlikely to receive much sunlight. Each of the first floor flats would also have a
small balcony. The amenity of future occupiers within two of the ground floor flats
in block A would be somewhat compromised due to the close proximity of the
access road into the car park, which would be within 1m of the windows and
doors of these flats. The small area of useable private outdoor space and tight
layout of the blocks of flats are indicative of a proposal which is approaching
overdevelopment. In this instance however it is considered not to be of such
significance to indicate a recommendation of refusal.

The design features and appearance of the buildings would match those within
the existing CALA Campus Development on the opposite side of the road. The
Campus is a substantial development which has altered the character of this
section of Hilton Avenue. Therefore although the buildings directly on each side
of the site boundaries are traditional granite dwellings, it is considered that the
use of more modern materials and design features would not be incongruous
with the character of the street. Indeed their use would help to integrate the
Campus Development into the wider area.

The proposed layout and design is considered to acceptable and complement the
surrounding area. Although the potential amenity of residents of the flats would
be compromised somewhat due to the tight layout it is not considered to be of
significant concern. The proposed design and materials are considered
acceptable for the area and the proposal has taken account of the provisions of
Policies D1 (Architecture and Placemaking) and D2 (Design and Amenity.

Amenity

Concern has been raised by the occupiers of neighbouring properties in terms of
the impact upon amenity in terms of privacy, daylight and overshadowing.

With regards to available daylight and the potential for overshadowing, due to the
distance of new buildings from the boundaries of all surrounding properties and
their orientation in relation to each other, there would be no impact upon existing
properties in terms of loss of daylight or overshadowing.

In relation to implications for privacy, each of the surrounding properties are
taken in turn —

= Beyond the eastern boundary is 24 Hilton Avenue, a traditional 1’2 storey
granite built detached dwellinghouse. The boundary comprises a hedge
approximately 2m high and there is a timber fence in parts. There is a single
storey garage just over the boundary of the north east corner of the

Page 75



application site. There would be windows and a small balcony on block B of
the flats which would be 11m away from the boundary with 24 Hilton Avenue
and looking towards the rear garden ground associated with the property.
There are existing trees and a hedge along the boundary. The occupiers have
indicated their desire for the hedge along the boundary to be retained and the
developer has advised that it is the intention to keep the hedge. The
developer has also confirmed that they will plant additional planting to ensure
privacy is maintained. A condition has been attached requiring this planting
and it the expectation is that such planting will be of a suitable height when
planted to ensure privacy is maintained by the time the development is
occupied. This will be agreed a landscaping scheme approved by through a
condition.

Overlooking of front gardens is not regarded as being a significant issue given
that front gardens are by their nature generally open to the street and public
view.

22 Hilton Avenue is to the east, beyond 24 Hilton Avenue. However it is of
sufficient distance away for there to be no unreasonable impact upon privacy.

To the west is 70 Hilton Avenue which is a traditional 17% storey granite semi-
detached dwellinghouse. The boundary is a timber fence approximately 1.8m
high. There are garages and sheds on the opposite side of the boundary.
Windows associated with block A would be 10m away from the boundary with
70 Hilton Avenue and looking towards the rear garden. With suitable planting
privacy would be maintained.

The potential loss of a sea view from the property is not a material planning
consideration.

To the north are the ‘four-in-a-block’ dwellings at 29-79 Hilton Terrace which
are around 25m away from the rear boundary of the site. Although there
would be windows within the new buildings facing towards Hilton Terrace,
these windows would be 50m away from the closest window opposite, well in
excess of the 18-20m recommended to ensure adequate privacy.

Similarly the flats and town houses which form part of the CALA Campus
Development are of a sufficient distance (24m at their closest) across Hilton
Avenue to ensure privacy is maintained.

In accordance with Policy H1 (Residential Areas) the impact upon the amenity of
surrounding properties is considered to be minimal and can be maintained
through the use of additional planting which is proposed as part of the
development.

Access, Traffic and Car Parking

There is a slight shortfall in the parking to be provided for the flats when
compared to the adopted parking guidelines (20 spaces rather than 24). However
on this occasion this has been accepted by the Roads Projects Team. The
surrounding streets are capable of accommodating on-street parking so any

Page 76



overspill can be accommodated. Satisfactory parking has been provided for the
townhouses.

Concern has been raised with the proposed access to the car park of block B due
to it's proximity with the junction at between Hilton Avenue and Baker Avenue.
The car park would attract a low number of movements and provided that ‘give
way’ markings are provided at the junction the Roads Projects Team do not have
an issue with this aspect of the proposal.

The position of refuse store for the flats has been agreed by the roads service
and Council’'s Waste Strategy Manager. A condition has been attached requiring
details of the enclosure to be submitted prior to work commencing.

Trees

The site accommodates several mature trees, with the largest trees concentrated
along the rear boundary of the site. Smaller trees are located towards the front of
the site. It is proposed to fell 33 trees in order to accommodate development and
a further 12 for health and safety reasons, bringing the total to 45.

The removal of the smaller trees at the front of the site is inevitable if the site is to
be development in this manner. Whilst their removal is something which ideally
would be avoided, it would be difficult to create a satisfactory layout or provide
the necessary access into the site if they were retained. One street tree would be
removed to allow access into the eastern most town house.

What is considered to more important is the retention of the larger mature trees
at the rear of the site. They provide a green backdrop for the area and create a
boundary between the site and the residential properties beyond. Several trees
would however be removed in the north west and east corners to allow car
parking to be constructed. Due to the ground levels within the site it is not
possible to retain many of these trees. Whilst it is regrettable that several large
trees would be removed, a sufficient number would remain to maintain the green
corridor which runs from west to east along the mutual boundaries of Hilton
Avenue and Hilton Terrace.

It is unfortunate that mature trees need to be removed and there is clearly
tension with Policy NES (Trees and Woodland) which has a presumption against
development that will lead to the loss of established trees. However tree removal
has been kept to a minimum to allow a development of a reasonable scale to be
implemented. The majority of trees would be removed for health and safety and
tree management reasons rather than directly for development.

New planting would be proposed within the communal grounds around the flats
and within the gardens of the townhouses. Replacement planting is normally
expected on a 2 for 1 basis to assist in the Council’s aim of doubling tree cover in
the city. The site is tight and it is likely that the level of planting expected could
not be fully accommodated on site. Indicative planting is shown on the layout
plans and it is thought around 30 trees could be planted on site. The remaining

Page 77



replacement trees which cannot be accommodated on site could be planted
either or Council owned land in the vicinity or at the nearby CALA Campus
development. Conditions have been attached requiring detailed schemes to be
submitted and agreed prior to development commencing.

Tree Preservation Order

The Council as planning authority has a duty when granting planning permission
to consider making a tree preservation order (TPO) in order to protect trees
which may exist on a site. The existing site is Council owned and therefore once
ownership is relinquished there would be no protection for the trees which are to
be retained on site. There is the risk that future home owners remove the trees or
that trees are removed during construction without consent.

The trees make a valuable contribution to visual amenity and provide a wildlife
corridor through the area. Therefore in order to ensure retention of the trees into
the future it is recommended that a TPO is made to cover the trees which are to
be retained on the site and the trees which are located to the east and form part
of the same group and are between the mutual boundaries of 6-24 Hilton Avenue
and 1-31 Hilton Terrace. The effect of the TPO would be to make it an offence for
any person to cut down, uproot, wilfully destroy a tree or wilfully damage, top or
lop a tree in such manner as to be likely to destroy it without the consent of the
planning authority.

Once the TPO has been made the TPO would be published and interested
parties notified and representations invited. A future report to the Development
Management Sub-Committee would recommend whether the TPO should be
confirmed.

Protected Species (Bats)

Bats are a European protected species under the Conservation (Natural Habitats,
&c.) Regulations 1994 and as such it is illegal to amongst other things either
deliberately or recklessly capture, injure or kill a wild bat or deny it the use of its
roost.

A bat survey of the trees within the site has been undertaken the conclusion of
which was that none of the trees which are to be felled showed signs of being
used as a bat habitat.

Although there was no evidence of bats using the trees with cavities there still
remains a possibility that these trees could be used by bats. Due to this
possibility, trees will be soft felled to avoid disturbance to bats. A Bat Surveyor
will be present during the felling. The trees will have each cavity inspected before
felling, using a torch or an endoscope when necessary. Branches with cracks,
which are unable to be accessed, will be lowered to the ground with ropes. Bat
boxes will be positioned in neighbouring retained trees, and if any bats are found,
they will be relocated to these roosting areas.

Page 78



This is considered acceptable and in accordance with the Policy NE8 (Natural
Heritage) ‘Bats and Development’ Supplementary Guidance no further action is
required.

Affordable Housing / Developer Contributions

In accordance with Policy H5 and |1 the developer has confirmed that
contributions will be made towards affordable housing, improvements to
community, sports and recreation facilities, library provision, the core path
network and strategic transport fund.

Kittybrewster Primary School and St. Machar Academy are both operating within
capacity and therefore no education contributions are required.

Relevant Planning Matters Raised in Written Representations

Matters relating to design, impact upon residential amenity, trees, access, traffic
and car parking have been addressed in the relevant sections earlier in this
report. Other matters raised in letters of representation are addressed below —

» |t has been suggested that measures should be taken to compensate
neighbouring properties for disruption during construction, with particular
reference to dust nuisance. There is no mechanism through this planning
application to allow neighbouring residents to be compensated for disruption
during construction work. Should dust be a particular problem then the
Council’'s Environmental Health service have powers to address the matter
through control of pollution legislation.

= The current condition of the road surface on Hilton Avenue is not a matter
which can be addressed through this planning application as suggested in a
letter of representation. The maintenance of what is an adopted road is the
responsibility of the Council as roads authority, rather than the responsibility
of the applicant.

RECOMMENDATION

(a) Willingness to approve subject to conditions, but to withhold the issue
of the consent document until either the applicant has entered into a
section 75 legal agreement with the Council to secure the identified
developer contributions; or payment of the identified developer
contributions has been made.

(b) To instruct officers to utilise powers under Section 160(1) of the Town
and Country Planning (Scotland) Act 1997 to make a tree preservation
order to cover (i) the trees to be retained within the application site and
(ii) those trees which also form part of the same group which are located
along the boundary of 6-24 Hilton Avenue and 1-31 Hilton Terrace.

Page 79



REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATION

In principle it is accepted that the site would be suitable for residential
development and that such a use would not generally adversely affect the
surrounding area, in accordance with Policy H1 (Residential Areas).

The proposed layout and design is considered to be generally acceptable and
complement the surrounding area. Although the potential amenity of residents of
the flats would be compromised somewhat due to the tight layout it is not
considered to be of significant concern. The proposed design and materials are
considered acceptable for the area and the proposal has taken account of the
provisions of Policies D1 (Architecture and Placemaking) and D2 (Design and
Amenity.

In accordance with Policy H1 (Residential Areas) the impact upon the amenity
and privacy of surrounding properties is considered to be minimal and can be
maintained through the use of additional planting which is proposed as part of the
development.

There is a slight shortfall in the parking to be provided for the flats, however on
this occasion this has been accepted by the Roads Projects Team. Satisfactory
parking has been provided for the townhouses. The car park for block B would
attract a low number of movements and provided that give way markings are
provided at the junction the Roads Projects Team do not have concern with the
proximity of the car park access with the junction of Hilton Avenue and Baker
Avenue. The proposal is in accordance with Policy T2 (Managing the Transport
Impact of Development).

It is unfortunate that mature trees need to be removed and there is clearly
tension with Policy NES (Trees and Woodland) which has a presumption against
development that will lead to the loss of established trees. However tree removal
has been kept to a minimum to allow a development of a reasonable scale to be
implemented and significant trees along the northern boundary of the site would
be retained to ensure a green backdrop to the site remains. A suitable level of
compensatory planting will be provided to reinforce the trees which are to be
retained. The proposal is also in accordance with the Policy NE8 (Natural
Heritage) ‘Bats and Development’ Supplementary Guidance.

In order to ensure retention of the trees into the future it is recommended that a
tree preservation order is made to cover the trees which are to be retained on the
site and the trees which are located to the east and form part of the same group
and are between the mutual boundaries of 6-24 Hilton Avenue and 1-31 Hilton
Terrace.

There is no mechanism to allow neighbouring residents to be compensated for
disruption during construction work. Should dust be a particular problem then the
Council’s Environmental Health service have powers to address the matter. The
maintenance of Hilton Avenue is the responsibility of the Council as roads
authority rather than the applicant.

Page 80



CONDITIONS

it is recommended that approval is granted subject to the following
conditions:-

(1) that no buildings on the development site shall be occupied unless the
remedial measures identified in the approved Phase Il Site Investigation Report
have been carried out. These measures comprise (a) provision of 600mm inert
cap within soft landscaped areas in the west of the site and (b) provision of gas
protection measures to include a radon barrier membrane and sub-floor venting.
Thereafter a report shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the planning
authority that verifies that completion of the remedial works for the entire
application site, unless the planning authority has given written consent for a
variation — in order to ensure that the site is fit for human occupation.

(2) that no development shall take place unless a scheme of all drainage works
designed to meet the requirements of Sustainable Urban Drainage Systems has
been submitted to and approved in writing by the Planning Authority and
thereafter no part of the development shall be occupied unless the drainage has
been installed in complete accordance with the said scheme - in order to
safeguard water quality and to ensure that the development can be adequately
drained.

(3) that no development shall take place unless further details of the proposed
refuse stores have been submitted to and approved in writing by the planning
authority. Granite from the demolition of the existing building or boundary wall
shall be utilised for creation of the refuse stores. Thereafter none of the flats shall
be occupied unless the refuse stores have been provided - in order to ensure that
adequate refuse storage facilities are provided.

(4) that no development shall take place unless further details of the proposed
cycle stores have been submitted to and approved in writing by the planning
authority. Thereafter none of the flats shall be occupied unless the cycle stores
have been provided - in order to encourage use of sustainable modes of
transport.

(5) that no development shall take place, nor shall any part of the development
hereby approved be occupied, unless there has been submitted to and approved
in writing by the planning authority a detailed scheme of site and plot boundary
enclosures for the entire development hereby granted planning permission.
Granite from the demolition of the existing building or boundary wall shall be
utilised for the front boundary of the site with Hilton Avenue. None of the
buildings hereby granted planning permission shall be occupied unless the said
scheme has been implemented in its entirety - in order to ensure that suitable
boundary enclosures are provided.

(6) that the development hereby approved shall not be occupied unless the car
parking areas hereby granted planning permission have been constructed, laid-
out and demarcated in accordance with drawing No. PL-00B of the plans hereby
approved or such other drawing as may subsequently be submitted and

Page 81



approved in writing by the planning authority. Such areas shall not thereafter be
used for any other purpose other than the purpose of the parking of cars ancillary
to the development and use thereby granted approval - in the interests of public
safety and the free flow of traffic.

(7) that no development pursuant to the planning permission hereby approved
shall be carried out unless there has been submitted to and approved in writing
for the purpose by the planning authority a further detailed scheme of
landscaping for the site, which scheme shall include indications of all existing
trees and landscaped areas on the land, and details of any to be retained,
together with measures for their protection in the course of development, and the
proposed areas of tree/shrub planting including details of numbers, densities,
locations, species, sizes and stage of maturity at planting - in order to integrate
the development into the surrounding area.

(8) that all planting, seeding and turfing comprised in the approved schemes of
landscaping shall be carried out in the first planting season following the
completion of the development and any trees or plants which within a period of 5
years from the completion of the development die, are removed or become
seriously damaged or diseased shall be replaced in the next planting season with
others of a size and species similar to those originally required to be planted, or
in accordance with such other scheme as may be submitted to and approved in
writing for the purpose by the planning authority - in the interests of the amenity
of the area.

(9) that no development pursuant to this planning permission shall take place
unless the tree protection fencing detailed in the Tree Report by Astell Associates
dated 11th June 2013 and shown on drawing HNH-1206-TP has been erected.
Thereafter the tree protection fencing shall remain in place until the completion of
development - in order to ensure adequate protection for the trees on site during
the construction of the development.

(10) that any tree work which appears to become necessary during the
implementation of the development which has not been identified on the Tree
Report by Astell Associates dated 11th June 2013 and shown on drawing HNH-
1206-TP shall not be undertaken without the prior written consent of the Planning
Authority; any damage caused to trees growing on the site shall be remedied in
accordance with British Standard 3998: 2010 "Recommendations for Tree Work"
before the building hereby approved is first occupied - in order to preserve the
character and visual amenity of the area.

(11) that any tree work which appears to become necessary during the
implementation of the development shall not be undertaken without the prior
written consent of the Planning Authority; any damage caused to trees growing
on the site shall be remedied in accordance with British Standard 3998: 2010
"Recommendations for Tree Work" before the building hereby approved is first
occupied - in order to preserve the character and visual amenity of the area.

(12) No development shall take place unless the planning authority has approved
in writing a scheme for the supervision of the arboricultural protection measures

Page 82



and works that have been approved by the planning authority for the construction
phase of the development. Such a scheme shall include the timing and method of
site supervision and record keeping. Supervision shall be carried out by a
qualified arboriculturalist approved in writing by the Planning Authority but
instructed by the applicant - in order to ensure adequate protection for the trees
on site during the construction of the development.

(13) that no development shall take place unless a scheme detailing compliance
with the Council's 'Low and Zero Carbon Buildings' supplementary guidance has
been submitted to and approved in writing by the planning authority. Thereafter
no building shall be occupied unless the recommended measures specified
within that scheme for the reduction of carbon emissions have been implemented
in full - to ensure that this development complies with requirements for reductions
in carbon emissions pecified in the City Council's relevant published
Supplementary Guidance document, 'Low and Zero Carbon Buildings'.

Dr Margaret Bochel
Head of Planning and Sustainable Development.

Page 83



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 84



ey
N
\ ;

Development Management

Enterprise, Planning and Infrastructure
Aberdeen City Council

Business Hub 4

Marischal College

Broad Street

Aberdeen

AB10 1AB

Letter of Representation. (17 Mar 2013)

Application Ref: 130224.

- Proposed demolition of former nursery school to be replaced with new

residential accommodation comprising of 18 units offering a mix of
semi-detached houses and cottage apartments with associated parking.

To Whom it may concern,

| would like to submit a letter of representatlon agalnst the proposed housing
development at the site of the former nursery on Hliton Avenue Aberdeen.

| have sirong concerns regarding the scale and desrgn of thls development
and | feel the council should reject this appllcatlon in. rts current state for the

following reasons:

Excessive height, especially the comer‘ﬂatted blocks the proposal should be
reduced to one and a half storey helght max whlch rs in keepmg with the rest
of this side of the street.

Aesthetically inappropriate material selectlon whlch rs out of character with the.
neighbouring properties-on this side of the street whlch are all granite
bungalow's with slated roofs.

The apparent foss of established trees within the publlc footpath.

Loss of daylight to neighbouring properties at No 70 and 24 Hilton Avenue.
Loss of a sea view from the side bedroom dormer window from 70 Hilton
Avenue _

Over shadowing of adjacent properties at No 70 and 24 Hilton Avenue.

Loss of privacy to the adjacent dwellings as the proposed footprint of the
flatted end blocks over lecok the front and rear gardens at No 70 and 24 Hilton
Avenue.

Too many units are proposed for the site.

Regards
Mrs E McCann
403 Great Western Road,

Aberdeen,
AB10 6NY.

Page 85



Development Management

Enterprise, Planning and Infrastructure
Aberdeen City Council

Business Hub 4

Marischal College

Broad Street

Aberdeen

AB10 1AB

Letter of Representation.

Application Ref: 130224. (17 Mar 2013)

Proposed demolition of former nursery school to be replaced with new
residential accommodation comprising of 18 units offering a mix of
semi-detached houses and cottage apartments with associated parking.

To Whom it may concern,

1 would like to submit a letter of representatlon agalnst the proposed housing
development at the site of the former’ nursery on Hllton Avenue Aberdeen

| have strong concerns regarding the sca|e and des;gn of this development
and | feel the council should reject thls apphcatton in its current state for the
following reasons: . U

Excessive height, especially the comer: ﬂatted blocks the proposal should be
reduced to one and a half storey helght max which is in keeping with the rest
of this side of the street.

Aegsthetically inappropriate material selection which is out of character with the
neighbouring properties on this side of the street which are all granite
bungalow's with slated roofs.

The apparent loss of established trees within the public footpath.

Loss of daylight to neighbouring properties at No 70 and 24 Hilton Avenue.
Loss of a sea view from the side dormer window from 70 Hiiton Avenue

Over shadowing of adjacent properties at No 70 and 24 Hilton Avenue.

Loss of privacy to the adjacent dwellings as the proposed footprint of the
fiatted end blocks over look the front and rear gardens at No 70 and 24 Hilton
Avenue.

Too many units are proposed for the siie.

Regards

Mr K Robb

5 Middleton Way,
Bridge of Don,

Aberdeen,
AB22 8LU.

Page 86



Development Management
Enterprise, Planning and Infrastructure
Aberdeen City Council

Business Hub 4

Marischal College

Broad Street

Aberdeen

AB10 1AB

17 Mar 2013
Letter of Representation.

Application Ref: 130224.

Proposed demolition of former nursery school to be replaced with new
residential accommodation comprising of 18 units offering a mix of
semi-detached houses and cottage apariments with associated parking.

To Whom it may concern, .
I would like to submit a lefter of representatron agalnst the proposed housing
development at the site of the former nursery on Hrlton Avenue, Aberdeen.

I have strong concerns regardrng the scale and desrgn of this development
and | feel the council should reject thrs applrcatron in rts current state for the
following reasons: _ -

Excessive height, especrally the comer ﬂatted blocks the proposal should be
reduced to one and a half storey in herght max whzch is in keeping with the
existing context of the sireet elevation. . ~.-> .

e Aesthetically inappropriate material selection which is out of character
with the neighbouring properties within the street elevation.

The apparent loss of established trees within the public footpath.
Loss of daylight to neighbouring properties at No 70 and 24 Hilton
Avenue.

s Qver shadowing of adjacent properties at No 70 and 24 Hilton Avenue.
Loss of privacy to the adjacent dwellings at No 70 and 24 Hilton
Avenue. _

» Too many units are proposed for the site.

Regards
Mr J Robb
16 Marshall Keith Drive,

Peterhead,
AB42 3FH

Page 87



Development Management
Enterprise, Pianning and Infrastructure
Aberdeen City Council

~ Business Hub 4

Marischal College
Broad Street
Aberdeen

AB10 1AB

Letter of Representation. (16-03-2013)

Application Ref: 130224,

Proposed demolition of former nursery school to be replaced with new
residential accommodation comprising of 18 units offering a mix of semi-
detached houses and cottage apartments with associated parking.

To Whom it may concern,

1 would like to submit a letter of representa1 1 against the proposed housing
development at the site of the fonner nurse.-,f on Hllton Avenue Aberdeen.

| have strong concerns regarding the scale and des;gn of this development and 1 feel
the council should reject this apptlcatlon 1n its’ current state for the following reasons:

+ Excessive height, especially the corner ﬂatted blocks the proposal should be
reduced to one and a half storey helght max whlch IS in keeping with the rest
of this side of the street. '

» Aesthetically inappropriate matenal selectlon whlch |s out of character with
the neighbouring properties on thls snde of the street whlch are all granite
bungalow's with slated roofs. * -

s The position and building footpnnt of the comer ﬂatted blocks are out of
character with the granite bungalow's on this side of the street. Should this
type of building fooiprint not be positioned at the comer of iwo streets? | do
not think it is appropriate at this location.
The apparent loss of established trees within the public footpath.
Loss of daylight to neighbouring properties at No 70 and 24 Hilion Avenue.
Loss of a sea view from the side bedroom dormer window from 70 Hilton
Avenue.
Over shadowing of adjacent properties at No 70 and 24 Hilton Avenue.
Loss of privacy to the adjacent dwellings as the proposed footprint of the
flatted end blocks over look the front, side and rear gardens at No 70 and 24
Hilton Avenue. ‘

» Too many units are proposed for the site.

Regards

Mrs E J Robb

5 Middleton Way,
Bridge of Don,

Aberdeen,
AB22 8LU.

Page 88



11703/2013) F| - OBJEGTION Page 1]

From: Helen Paddon I

To: <pi@aberdeencity.gov.uk>
Date: 01/03/2013 10:25
Subject: -OBJECTION

I refer to your letter dated 28th February that | received today -~ application number 130224 - former hilton
nursery site. ' -

My main objection is that there are protected trees that provide a habitat for rare birds and wildlife on this
site. Some of these trees are hundreds of years old and | refer you to
http://www.scotland.gov.uk/Publications/2011/01/28152314/14 in regards to tree protection in Scotland.
If this work was to take place there MUST be a strict enforcement of the existing trees on-site. We live
opposite so we would be aware of any foul play in regards to the removal of trees and appropriate legal
action would be taken. | - :

We have lived in our properiy for 5 years and have had constant noise pollution from CALA as they have
continued to build in the site behind our house....we were aware this would be the case when we bought
this property - we did NOT however know that CALA intended to build at the front of our property also.

Hilton Avenue road surface is a disgrace - there are numerous pot holes/large craters in the surface that
are causing daily damage to my bike and car. | have reported these on numerous occasions and so far
. ~ these have bot been repaired, If CALA were successiul in this application | would advise you to instruct
CALA that if they are fo build in this site they must fully re tar mag the road surface of Hilton Avenue. As
they will have heavy plant using the roads for a prolonged length of time 1would imagine the road surface
willbecome even more damaged. This should be given consideration into your terms/agreement of the
application. - R -

Yours faithfully,
Mrs Helen Paddon

97 Hilton Avenue
AB24 ART

Page 89




L(06/08/2018) Pi - Planning Commentor 130224 %R~ o

Fage] |

From: <webmaster@aberdeencity.gov.uk>
To: <pi@aberdeencity.gov.uk>

Date: 04/03/2013 21:57

Subjeci: Planning Comment for 130224

Comment for Planning Application 130224
Name : Michael Almeida

Address ; 22 Hilton Avenue

Aberdeen

AB244RE

Telephone ;NN
Email :

type :

Comment ; Dear Sirs,

On review of planriing application for proposed Cala Development on the existing Hilton Nursery site.

I would like to make the following comments and objections

. &#8228; The existing trees located on site, can you please advise what is proposed if the
development is approved. i . . . . :
&#8226; Cala Development the Campus, we were subjected to noise and mess from

demolition works and construction from tis development. What measures are the developers )
considering to ensure neighbouring properties are properly. compensated for the additional work
required 1o keep thelr cars and property free from dust.

&#8226; Proposed entrance to site plots 18 &#8211; 13 runs parallel to existing entrance to
neighbours property and located in front of the main entrance to the Cala Campus entrance. This
would appear to be potentially hazardous to both pedestrians and road uses. In conjunction with this
large vehicle such as refuge vehicle would require atceéss to the site via this entrance. Has the risk-
been suitably assessed is it normal practice to locate a iain site entrance in such a position.

&#8226; "Can you please advise the height of the proposed development in relation to existing
buildings. It would also be helpful if you céuld provide a drawing of the existing building to plan. ‘
248226; The Block 18-13 will have a balcony . and;windows which will over look the rear of my
property, | object to this.on the ground that'| will loose privacy in my garden and living rooms
&#8226; The front of.block 18-13 will be-able to see into the front of our property and rooms
from their balcony. | object to this on the grounds.of privacy.
&#8226,—Objectionthat the proposed development is ot in keeping with the properties in the
area and specifically on this side of the street. Development should consider bungalows.

. &#8226; Objection - change of use from Nursery /Dentist to residential accommodation. Over

. development of site for residential accommodation.

| would éppreciate ifyou could log my objections and comments and make due consideration when
considering the application.

Yours sincerely

Mr M Almeida

Page 90




Pagelofl

PI - Proposed develpoment of Hilton Avenue
m

From:  Marjorie Will NN
To: <pi@aberdeencity.gov.uk>

Date: 05/03/2013 11:27

Subject: Proposed develpoment of Hilton Avenue

PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT OF FORMER HILTON NURSERY - REF 130224

Dear Sirs, . . _
I live at no 24 Hilton Avenue directly next to the proposed development so you can appreciate that I am going to the
most affected by this new build. I have the following concermns:

» the entrance to my property lies right beside the proposed entrance to the new development. It is also adjacent
to the entrance to the Campus. Surely there must be traffic safety issues here, e.g. turning tight into the traffic
coming from the development? :

. Are the existing trees included in the development? There are some beautiful well established trees one
especially outside my kitchen window allowing me some privacy.

» Which leads to another concern. I feel my privacy has been compromised by the new build which is taller than
my house and overlooks directly onto my garden.. When I added an extension to my house I had to have
special glass installed, at your recommendation, between my neighbour and myself. Also the balconies look
directly onto my property. I feel this point has to be addressed. :

o my neighbours and myself had to endure months of noise and dust during the development of the Campus.
When we spoke of our concern to Cala, espetially abditf the.dust ¢ovéring our houses and cars (which required
daily cleaning) Cala did NOTHING.....not even an-apology!!-Am I 16 endure this again or do I have an
assurance that noise and dust will be kept'tod iinimum and perhaps compensation for the additional work
required to keep my house and car dust free?? . - 2s¥ P SAET Y ‘ _

» at'the moment there is a hedge owned by the cotincil and a fence owried'by me as a border between myself and
the new development. Is the hedge fo be retained and if not what has ben proposed, without any consultation
between myself and Cala. My opinion is that the hedge is a much better security as a wall can be climbed, a
hedge cannot! Therefore is my security to be compromised? - :

I'would appreciate if you wonld log my very real concerns and give them due attention when considering the
application of the development.

Yours sincerely
Mrs Marjorie Will

file://C:\Documents and Seitings\R Vickers\Local Settins\g‘érgpgq’grpwise\s135D680ACCDOM4A... 06/03/2013




| L(15!p3l201_3):P1_'-qunning'cbrh?fienffgr130224 R — . ——re e Page T :l

From: <webmaster@aberdeencity.gov.uk>
To: <pi@aberdeencity.gov.uk>

Date: 14/03/2013 22:11

Subject: Planning Comment for 130224

Commient for Planning Application 130224
Name : Michail Tzouvelekis

) ~ Address : 65 Hilton Terrace

Teleph N

cme

type 1 A
Comment : From what | can see, there is no provision made to retain the mature trees that are ‘
currently planted in the former nursery grounds. | believe this is unacceptable and by cutting them
down, the developer will negatively impact the environment (including bird species) and the __
surrounding homes, including mine. [ would strongly suggest that plans should be altered to enforce
the developer to-retain the mature trees. Otherwise, [ strongly object to this development on
environmental grounds. : : : R ’ :

Page 92




Development Management

Enterprise, Planning and Infrastructure
Aberdeen City Council

Business Hub 4

Marischal College

Broad Street

Aberdeen

AB10 1AB

Letter of Representation. Dated 15-03-2013

Application Ref: 130224.

Proposed demolition of former nursery school to be replaced with new
residential accommodation comprising of 18 units offering a mix of
semi-detached houses and cottage apartments with associated parking.

To Whom it may concern,

I would like to submit a letter of representation against the proposed housing
development at the site of the former nursery on Hilton Avenue, Aberdeen.
Having studied the plans and information on the councils website dated 01-
03-2013 | have sfrong concerns regarding the scale and design of this
development.

Firstly if we consider the street elevation along the south facing side of Hilton
Avenue we notice it consists of 1940's granite semi-detached one and a half
storey properties set back from the public footpath. The nursery building and
its associated green space is located just of the centre of the street elevation.
There are no two storey properties along this elevation of the street fronting
Hilton Avenue.

| believe the council is missing an opportunity which was traditionally a typical
and successful-feature of the city's urban planning. | suggest the designers
have a look at, Victoria, Albert and Watson Street's within the city (o name a
few streets) and take on board the lesson's displayed there. The sireet scene
is greatly enhanced by meticulously maintaining the juxtaposition of high and
low properties either side of the street. The scene is further enhanced by the
use of a limited palette of materials and a consistent use of scale. While these
example street's are located centrally in a denser part of the city | believe the
lessons displayed could and should be adopted on this site.

Within the proposed development site plan it shows one comer block either
side of the three semi detached blocks. The central semi detached properties
are located back from the road which relates to the position of the adjacent
semi detached bungalow's along this side of the street. This seems
acceptable. However | have grave concerns regarding the loss of amenity,
privacy, daylight and the effects of overshadowing caused to the neighbouring
properiies at No 70 and No 24 by the comer blocks proposed. These end
blocks over look the front and rear gardens of No 70 and No 24, and both
blocks are significantly higher than the adjoining neighbouring properties.

Page 93




The proposed access to the rear parking for these corner blocks erodes the
street scene to its detriment. The Comer blocks are ocated closer to the
footpath. | have concems regarding the loss of the established frees within the
public footpath (removed on the proposed site plan) caused by the
foundations of these two blocks and from the excavations / surfacing from the
proposed drive way crossings for all the units. These trees must be protected
as they help soften the street scene.

Within the site the existing established frees along the north, east and west
should be protected during the works. While the loss of the trees within the
south side of the site's boundary is necessary for development these also
greatly help to soften the street scene. If possible the established trees within
the south side boundary should be refained. if not then new tree planting in
the front gardens should be incorporated into the design.

The design represents a typical housing developer's outlook. Maximum
housing units on the site crammed next to each other with the minimum space
requirements between. This type of design can be seen up and down the
country with little regard to its surroundings. An opportunity exists to create a
strong contrast between the south and north sides of the street with a design
specific to the place. | do not believe fyfestone, and a krend butter milk render
are acceptable materials to use on this site. The properties are also
excessively high and should be restricted to one and a half storey in height
following the contour of the road. The corner flatted blocks are unacceptable
and should be removed. Clarification should also be sought for the description
cottage flats block B? The design of this block does not display the
characteristics of a cottage. This is another example of a design not being
place specific. These end blocks in there current state should be replaced
with semi detached blocks or single houses similar in area and positioned in
the same manner as the rest of the dwellings on the south side of the street.
The total number of proposed units is 18 this is not in keeping with the south
side of the street. If the semi detached houses are reduced in area it may be
possible to achieve 12 units on the site.

| feel the council should reject this application in its current state for reasons
of excessive height, aesthetically inappropriate material selection, loss of
trees, loss of daylight, over shadowing of adjacent properties and for the
density of the units on the site.

Regards
Mr H Robb
70 Hilton Avenue,

Aberdeen,
AB24 41 P,

Page 94




Agenda ltem 2.4

249-251 GEORGE STREET, ABERDEEN
PROPOSED INTERNAL ALTERATIONS AND
CHANGE OF USE FROM RETAIL TO TURKISH
BATHS

For: Mr & Mrs Budak

Application Type : Detailed Planning Permission  Advert : Section 34 -Proj. Pub. Concern

Application Ref. : P130497 Advertised on: 01 May 2013
Application Date : 05/04/2013 Committee Date: 18 July 2013
Officer : Sally Wood Community Council : No response

Ward : George Street/Harbour (A May/J received.
Morrison/N Morrison)

RECOMMENDATION:

Approved subject to conditions

Page 95



DESCRIPTION

The premises are currently vacant, however it was last used as a retail unit. The
building has a frontage onto George Street, and lies within a parade of other
retail units. The rear of the property faces on to a car park which is accessed
from John Street. The building is of granite with a slate roof.

The application site relates to the ground floor only. However, the building
contains residential uses at first and second floors above.

RELEVANT HISTORY
A8/1475 Replacement of windows to rear of property. Granted, 13/10/2008.
PROPOSAL

The application seeks planning permission for the change of use of the existing
unit from retail (Class 1) to a turkish bath (Class 11).

Supporting Documents

All drawings and the supporting documents listed below relating to this
application can be viewed on the Council's website at -
http://planning.aberdeencity.gov.uk/PlanningDetail.asp?130497

On accepting the disclaimer enter the application reference quoted on the first
page of this report.

REASON FOR REFERRAL TO SUB-COMMITTEE

The application has been referred to the Sub-committee because the application
has been advertised as a project of public concern. Accordingly, the application
falls outwith the scope of the Council’s Scheme of Delegation.

CONSULTATIONS

Roads Project Team — in accordance with current car parking standards the
maximum permissable parking level is 9 parking spaces. No car parking is
provided, therefore the site has a shortfall of 9 spaces. The proposed opening
hours are 9:00 am till 22:00. The site is situated within a controlled parking zone
(pay & display), which operates till 20:00. Concerned that between 20:00 (after
the pay & display is no longer in operation) and 22:00 that the proposal would
create additional pressure on existing on-street car parking spaces. Seeks a car
parking survey to be undertaken every 30 minutes between 19:30 and 22:30 on
one weekday (excluding Monday and Friday) and a Saturday (noting that dates
of the survey must be first agreed with the Roads Project Team). The survey
would be used to enable the Roads Project Team to form a view on the
application from a roads perspective. In addition the Roads Project Team seek
two cycle parking spaces which are secured.

Environmental Health — the proposal is located below domestic flats, and
occupies the whole of the ground floor, which includes an area to the rear of the
building.

Page 96



Full details of extraction systems would be required, and a noise survey. This is
to ensure that the occupants of the adjacent residential buildings are not
adversely affected.

No moisture or odour should affect the integrity of the ceiling. Details of the type
of ventilation and associated plant noise are required, and details of damp
proofing.

Have concerns if the premises were open late at night, due to the potential
disturbance of the residential premises above arising as a result of customers
accessing and egressing the premises. The existing use has probably not been
open beyond 6pm. Consider that a 10pm closure would be acceptable to protect
residential amenity.

Advise that adequate and suitable refuse storage facilities should be provided, in
agreement with Cleansing Client Services Section of Environmental Health.

Enterprise, Planning & Infrastructure (Flooding) - comments, no observations.
Community Council — no response received.

REPRESENTATIONS

None.

PLANNING POLICY

National Policy and Guidance

Scottish Planning Policy (SPP), 2010.

SPP seeks to promote appropriate development, particularly within existing
settlements. It seeks high quality development that is sympathetic to its setting
and takes into consideration amenity.

Town centres are a key element of the economic and social fabric of Scotland,
acting as centres of employment and services for local communities and a focus
for civic activity, and make an important contribution to sustainable economic
growth. Town centres should be the focus for a mix of uses including retail,
leisure, entertainment, recreation, cultural and community facilities, as well as
homes and businesses. Retail and leisure uses are fundamental to the
concentration of other activities located in town centres and planning authorities
should support a diverse range of community and commercial activities in town
centres (para. 52).

The planning system has a significant role in supporting successful town centres
through its influence on the type, siting and design of development (para. 57)

All retail, leisure and related developments should be accessible by walking,
cycling and public transport. (para. 61).

Page 97



Aberdeen City and Shire Structure Plan

Provides a spatial strategy for development, to ensure the right development in
the right place to achieve sustainable economic growth which is of high quality
and protects valued resources and assets, including built and natural
environment, which is easily accessible.

Aberdeen Local Development Plan

Policy D1 Architecture and Placemaking — ensures that high standards of design
are achieved through a number of considerations, including context, to ensure
that the setting of the proposed development and its design is acceptable.

Policy D2 Design and Amenity — outlines a number of considerations which shall
be taken into account when assessing a planning application in the interests of
amenity considerations, mainly relating to residential, including privacy;
residential development shall have a public face to a street and a private face to
an enclosed garden or court; sitting out areas for residents (gardens).

Policy C1 City Centre Development- Regional Centre — ...the City Centre is the
preferred location for...leisure development serving a city-wide or regional
market.

Proposals for new...leisure...uses shall be located in accordance with the
sequential approach referred to in the retailing section of the Plan and in
the...Supplementary Guidance: Hierarchy of Retail Centres.

Policy C2 City Centre Business Zone and Union Street — this zone is the
preferred location for major retail development. Proposals for change of use from
retail to other uses in this zone will only be acceptable if :

(2) in other parts of the City Centre Business Zone it can be demonstrated that
there is a lack of demand for continued retail use of the premises (applicants
may be required to demonstrate what efforts have been made to secure a new
retail use since the property became vacant) and how the new use contributes
» to the wider aims for city centre enhancement; and
e the proposed new use must enhance or adequately maintain daytime
vitality, and an active street frontage; and
o the alternative use does not conflict with the amenity of the neighbouring
area.

Policy H2 Mixed Use Areas — applications for...change of use within Mixed Use
Areas must take into account the existing uses and character of the surrounding
area and avoid undue conflict with the adjacent land uses and amenity.
Development should not adversely affect the amenity of people living and
working in the area.

Page 98



Policy T2 Managing the Transport Impact of Development — new developments
will need to demonstrate that sufficient measures have been taken to minimise
the traffic generated. Maximum car parking standards are set out in
Supplementary Guidance on Transport and Accessibility.

Policy R6 Waste Management Requirements for New Developments — there
should be sufficient space for the storage of residual, recyclable and
compostable wastes. It should accord with Supplementary Guidance on Waste
Management.

Supplementary Guidance

Transport and Accessibility.
Waste Management Requirements in New Development.
City Centre and Retailing - Hierarchy of Centres.

EVALUATION

Sections 25 and 37(2) of the Town and Country Planning (Scotland) Act 1997 (as
amended) require that where, in making any determination under the planning
acts, regard is to be had to the provisions of the development plan and that
determination shall be made in accordance with the plan, so far as material to the
application, unless material considerations indicate otherwise.

Principle

The unit falls within use Class 1 — Retail, although currently it is vacant. It lies
within a row of other units within retail use. On the first and second floors are
residential uses.

The site lies within the city centre boundary as identified in the Local
Development Plan and within an area partly allocated as Mixed Use (Policy H2)
and partly as City Centre Business Zone (Policy C2). On that basis, it is
considered that the proposed use as a Turkish Bath is acceptable subject to
ensuring that the use contributes to vitality and viability of the city centre, there
being no adverse impact on residential amenity, and there being no adverse
impact on road safety.

Amenity

Environmental Health Officials have advised that in principle there is no objection
to the application, but has suggested that a number of conditions need to be
applied should the application be approved. The matters that the conditions
should cover are to ensure that the proposal does not adversely affect residential
amenity, and include:

Hours of operation — the applicant has cited opening hours of 9:00am till 22:00.
Environmental Health Officials have advised that the establishment should not be
in operation beyond 22:00 to ensure that the proposal does not adversely impact
on the amenity of the occupants of the flats above. It is considered reasonable
and necessary to limit the opening hours.

Page 99



Details of the ventilation — Environmental Health wish to seek details of any
ventilation system to ensure that it would not cause a nuisance in terms of noise
or odour for neighbouring occupiers. This is cosnidered reasonable and
necessary to ensure no adverse impact on residential amenity as a result of the
proposed use arising from as a result of noise due to the installed systems or
odours.

Details of damp proofing- Environmental Health wish to ensure that the use does
not harm the integrity of the building by virtue of moisture build up. In response
to this it is considered that it is not a matter relating to planning, and can be
controlled by Building Standards. On that basis it is considered that it is not
reasonable or necessary to apply such a condition.

Subject to conditions controlling the hours of operation and ventilation details it is
considered that the proposal is acceptable in terms of impact on neighbouring
residential occupants. The planning application is therefore judged to comply
with Scottish Planning Policy, and Planning Policies H2 (Mixed Use Areas), D2
(Design and Amenity) and C2 (City Centre Business Zone and Union Street).

Transport

The Roads Project Team, whilst not objecting to the proposal, has requested a
street survey to assess the capacity for car parking. Its concerns are limited only
to the use of the unit as a Turkish Baths during the hours of 20:00-22:00 when
the pay and display is no longer in operation. At all other times there are no
concerns raised, because the site is within a controlled zone.

In response, it is considered that the survey sought by roads is not reasonable
given the scale of the proposal. The Roads Project Team advised that they
would seek a maximum of nine car parking spaces associated with the proposed
use. It is concerned that when the pay and display is not in operation between
20:00 and 22:00 that there would be limited on-street car parking. It is
considered that a car parking survey would only inform that there are insufficient
spaces in the majority of instances.

The fact also remains that the building has an authorised use as a retail unit
(Class 1) which in itself has the potential to generate a similar level of vehicular
borne visitors, such as that associated with a hairdressers. Furthermore it is
necessary to consider the long term future of this building, which is currently
vacant; it is judged that the building being occupied contributes to the vitality of
the area. The hours of operation are not too dissimilar to other shops opening at
9:00am, and whilst in this particular parade some are closed by 6:00pm, there
are no controls preventing the shops opening beyond this till 22:00. The Roads
Project team comment that the use would generate 9 car parking spaces, but this
should be considered against the parking that the lawful use of the building for
retail purposes would generate, which would be 4 spaces. In real terms the
proposal therefore has a shortfall of 5 parking spaces above the lawful use, not 9.
Consequently it is considered that whilst the development would result in on-
street parking it is unlikely to result in any significant harm to highway safety or a
significant shortfall.

Page 100



The Roads Project Team also seek two cycle parking spaces, however, given
that there is no available land externally; the limited space within the building;
and the lawful existing use as retail, then it is considered that it is not reasonable
to require cycle provision. The proposed use would bring back a building into
use which is currently vacant. The site is located within the city centre, with a
range of transport provision. It is all these factors together which are considered
to outweigh the need for cycle parking provision. Four cycle spaces are
provided within short walking distance close to the junction of George Street with
John Street. Although these are not secure compounds, they do provide cycle
parking.

Other

The proposed development of Turkish Baths is judged to fall within Class 11 of
the Use Classes Order. This means that the approval of this application would
result in proposals for other Class 11 uses not requiring planning permission.
Other Class 11 uses include concert hall, cinema, dance/disco hall, skating rink,
and casino amongst others. Given that there are residential premises above it is
considered that a number of other uses within Class 11 could adversely affect the
amenity of those occupants. On that basis it is considered necessary to limit this
use to a Turkish Baths only, which means that planning permission would be
required for any other use once the unit becomes operational. The nature of the
other Class 11 uses are such that any music associated with them or people in
attendance could cause a noise disturbance during opening hours which could
be unacceptable. Limiting the use allows the Planning Authority effective control.

Waste management details are requested by Environmental Health. Bin storage
is currently to the rear of the building. The application form states that waste
storage and collection will remain as existing.

The application form clearly states that the proposal sought is for change of use,
however it is noted that there are minor fenestration changes to the exterior of
the building on the south-west elevation which overlooks the car park. These
alterations amount to the infill of an existing roller door to accommodate a fire exit
door. The infill will be finished in render to match. The other minor change is to
alter a door to a fixed window. The dimensions will largely remain the same as
the door, and the materials will match the existing. These minor changes are
considered acceptable in design terms, and would not cause any harm in terms
of residential amenity.

Conclusions

With the use of conditions securing hours of operation; the use; and details of
ventilation systems it is considered that the proposed change of use to Turkish
Baths would not have an unacceptable impact on residential amenity. The
proposal would contribute to the vitality of the area bringing into use a vacant
shop. On that basis it is recommended to Grant planning permission, subject to
conditions.

Page 101



RECOMMENDATION
Approved subject to conditions
REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATION

The proposal would contribute to the vitality of the area bringing into use a vacant
shop in accordance with Policy H2 (Mixed Use Areas) of the Aberdeen Local
Development Plan and Scottish Planning Policy which seeks to promote a variety
of uses in town centres, including leisure. Planning Policy C1 (City Centre
Development- Regional Centre) of the Local Development Plan states that the
City Centre is the preferred location for...leisure development serving a city-wide
or regional market. Proposals for new...leisure...uses shall be located in
accordance with the sequential approach referred to in the retailing section of the
Plan and in the...Supplementary Guidance: Hierarchy of Retail Centres. The
proposal complies with Policy C1.

With the use of conditions securing hours of operation; restricting the use within
Class 11; and the details of the ventilation systems to be agreed with the
Planning Authority it is considered that the proposed change of use to Turkish
Baths would not have an unacceptable impact on residential amenity complying
with Scottish Planning Policy and Planning Policies D2 (Design and Amenity),
and Policy H2 (Mixed Use Areas).

Whilst there would be a shortfall in car parking spaces, it is considered based on
the merits of this case, that the shortfall is not significant above the lawful use of
the unit. The controlled parking zone will manage traffic to a degree, and beyond
20:00 hours until close at 22:00 it is considered that the impact would be small.

It is recommended that approval is given subject to the following
conditions:-

1. Prior to the commencement of development full details of all ventilation
systems shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the Planning Authority,
including any mitigation measures and noise data. The approved use shall not
take place unless the ventilation scheme has been submitted, approved and fully
installed in full accordance with the approved details. — For the purposes of
clarification as no ventilation details were submitted, and to ensure that the
installed systems will have no adverse impact on amenity of neighbouring
occupants in terms of noise and/or odour.

2. The use hereby permirred shall not be open to customers other than between
the hours of 09:00 and 22:00. — To protect the amenity of neighbouring
occupiers, in particular in the interests of residential amenity.

3. Notwithstanding the provisions of Class 11 of the schedule to the Town and
Country Planning (Use Classes) (Scotland) Order 1997 as amended, or any
Order revoking and re-enacting that Order, with or without modification, the
approval hereby granted relates only to the use of the premises as a Turkish
Baths and for no other use or purpose including any other activity within Class 11

Page 102



of the said Order. — In order to ensure that the premises are not occupied for
other uses which fall within Class 11 that may be inappropriate or unacceptable
in the area due to impact on residential amenity.

Dr Margaret Bochel
Head of Planning and Sustainable Development.

Page 103



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 104



Agenda Item 2.5

FORMER DONSIDE PAPER MILL, GORDON
MILLS ROAD, TILLYDRONE

AMEND PREVIOUSLY APPROVED CAFE, 2
NO.FLATS AND RETAIL UNIT TO FORM
LANDLORDS STAFF OFFICE AND PUBLIC
ACCESS POINT

For: Donside Ltd
Application Type : Detailed Planning Permission  Advert

Application Ref. : P130218 Advertised on:

Application Date: 20/02/2013 Committee Date: 18 July 2013
Officer: Lucy Greene Community Council : No response
Ward : Hilton/Stockethill (G Adam/K Blackman/L received

Dunbar)

RECOMMENDATION: Approve subject to conditions

Page 105



DESCRIPTION

The application site covers an area that includes the entire ground floor level of a
recently constructed building and part of the ground floor level of another. Both
are located within the Donside Urban Village, and in the village centre.

One of the buildings is rectangular and lies parallel to, and facing, the River Don,
the south eastern end elevation of the building forms one of the frontages onto
the village square, whilst the other building is ‘L’ shaped and forms one of the
corners of the village square.

Both building contain flats on the upper floors and on the remaining area of
ground floor.

The ground floor areas of the buildings in question have not yet been brought into
use. The ground floor area of the rectangular block is 279m2 and the area of the
corner block that is the subject of this application is 62m2.

RELEVANT HISTORY

Planning permission (ref. A7/0400) was approved in April 2008 for the urban
village, including ‘Development of a mixed-use urban village incorporating mixed-
tenure housing (278 units),(with at least 50% being affordable housing) including
a village square (offices (697m2), employment (372m2), local retail (93m2) and
cafe/bistro(93m2), an enhanced riverside, and appropriate infrastructure.’

This year an application was approved (ref. 110099): ‘Proposed re-design of
Urban Square, including: re-design of commercial offices; re-design of riverside
housing block; re-design of urban square corner blocks including retail /
commercial space on ground floor; relocation of cafe.’

The previous application (ref 110099) was for a café use within half of the ground
floor of the riverside block and two (two bedroom) flats in the remaining half of
the ground floor. In terms of the ground floor uses, this has not been
implemented.

In the corner block, the previous application (ref. 110099) included a small retail
unit (60m2) within the ground floor corner area. The remaining two thirds of the
corner block are flats under this previous application, and would remain so under
this current application.

Application 110099 also included a small retail unit (60m2) in the other corner
block on the south west corner of the square.

The original application for the urban village (ref. A7/0400) included café/bistro
area (190mz2) at ground floor level within a flatted building at the north east end of
the village square (not yet under construction) and retail space (93mz2) within the
square.

It would be possible to implement elements of each permission.

PROPOSAL

The application seeks planning permission for use as an office within the ground
floor of the building facing the river, and also a 'public access' area for staff to
meet visiting members of the public, within part of the building facing the square.
The remaining areas of the buildings would be residential as previously

Page 106



approved. The two areas of floorspace that are the subject of this current
application have permission for use as a café (the larger 279m2 area) and a retail
unit (62m2 area).

Supporting Documents
The following supporting documents have been submitted:

Planning statement from Sanctuary (dated 29 May 2013): This states that
following a feasibility report by property agents Graham & Sibbald the
change of one of the intended retail units has been requested. It is stated
that the applicant fully supports the planning authority's view that an
element of retail should be provided at Donside. It is confirmed that this is
being retained in one of the other blocks fronting the square. It is further
stated that Graham & Sibbald have been appointed to market the unit
using brochures, property boards and the internet.

Letter (dated 27 March 2013) from Graham & Sibbald relating to feasibility
of providing retail use at Donside: Questions the viability of multiple retail
units as envisaged in the original development acknowledges potential
scope for limited commercial use. The experience of Crombie Mills is
highlighted, where similar ground floor commercial space was
incorporated and this has been utilised for offices.

Statement from Sanctuary Group following their meeting with the Donside
residents: This states that the applicant, Sanctuary, are seeking to
relocate staff from the ‘Tenants First’ Albert Street office. It states that the
applicant has attended a meeting with the residents.

The applicant highlights that the original planning permission for the mixed
use village included a café within the quayside ‘icon’ block (outwith the
application site of this current application). Whilst the more recent
application (ref. 110099) relocated the café to the block that is the subject
of this application, with the retail units relocated to the corner blocks.

Sanctuary state that the café could, therefore, still be implemented as part
of the ‘icon’ block. The statement also describes the active marketing of
the remaining retail unit and the intention to do this for a café.

With regard to the other community facilities, designs for play facilities are
currently being costed and finalised for implementation. It is also
confirmed that the nursery proposals are unaffected by the application
proposal.

All drawings and the supporting documents listed below relating to this
application can be viewed on the Council’s website at -
http://planning.aberdeencity.gov.uk/PlanningDetail.asp?130218

On accepting the disclaimer enter the application reference quoted on the first
page of this report.

Page 107



REASON FOR REFERRAL TO SUB-COMMITTEE

The application has been referred to the Sub-committee because there have
been thirty five letters of objection. Accordingly, the application falls outwith the
scope of the Council’'s Scheme of Delegation.

CONSULTATIONS

Roads Project Team — Satisfied with parking arrangements. Requests provision
of one motorcycle space and one cycle space.

Environmental Health — Responded with no observations.

Enterprise, Planning & Infrastructure (Flooding) - Responded with no
observations.

Community Council — No comments received.

REPRESENTATIONS
35 number of letters of representation/objection/support have been received. The
objections raised relate to the following matters —

e That a shop and café would be much more useful to residents, as the
nearest alternative facilities are quite far away;

¢ Residents would benefit from having somewhere to meet — loss of facilities
would reduce opportunity for community spirit;

e The presence of offices is unwanted and would bring no benefit to
residents;

e The offices would be likely to increase the number of cars, with resultant
safety implications for children playing on the streets and increased
pressure on parking which is already difficult;

e There continue to be a range of amendments to the Donside proposals —
the piecemeal downgrading and removal of community facilities, namely
the nursery, retail units and recreation areas;

e |t is questioned why it is necessary to change the proposals before the
development is complete;

e Lack of consultation with community on the changes;

e False advertising of the village, which is promoted on the basis of the
community ethos and facilities;

PLANNING POLICY

Aberdeen Local Development Plan 2012 (LDP)

Policy H2 — Mixed Use Areas: Applications must take into account the existing
uses and character of the area and avoid undue conflict and impact on amenity.
Where new business or commercial use is proposed, development should not
adversely affect the amenity of people living and working in the area.

Policy RT4 - Local Shops
This policy states that local shops fulfil an important role in serving the
community around them. Proposals to change these into other uses will only be
allowed if:

1. applicants can demonstrate lack of demand for continued retail use; or,

2. the proposed new use caters for a local need; and,

3. the alternative use does not conflict with the amenity of the neighbouring

area.

Page 108



A note in the LDP advises that appropriate evidence would be that of the
marketing of the building for a six month period.

EVALUATION

Sections 25 and 37(2) of the Town and Country Planning (Scotland) Act 1997 (as
amended) require that where, in making any determination under the planning
acts, regard is to be had to the provisions of the development plan and that
determination shall be made in accordance with the plan, so far as material to the
application, unless material considerations indicate otherwise.

Proposed Uses

The application proposal is for an office use (Class 4 of the Use Classes Order)
and use as a public reception for the landlord’s office (Class 2 of the Use Classes
Order). The total floorspace is 341m2, comprising 279m2 of office space and
62m2 public access point.

In terms of the proposed uses, which are relatively small scale, these are
considered acceptable in terms of their compatibility with residential use. There
would be no shared entrances. There is an extant planning permission for café
and retail uses within the floorspace in question, and the impact on residential
amenity, in terms of noise and disturbance, would be no more significant for the
proposed use than for the uses that already have planning permission. The issue
of traffic generation and parking is dealt with separately below. In terms of the
proposed uses, the proposal complies with Policy H2 — Mixed Use Areas.

Local Shops

In terms of assessing the proposal against policy RT4 — Local Shops, it should be
noted firstly, that this is only relevant to the smaller of the two units (the larger
having permission for a cafe, rather than retail use). Part of the ground floor of
the corner block has permission to be used as a retail unit and now seeks
permission for public access landlord’s office.

Secondly, it should be noted, that the premises have never been brought into use
as a retail unit and the wording of the policy does not, strictly, apply as this is not
a change of use application. Nevertheless, the aim of the policy is to protect local
shops for the benefit of the community and that is the issue in this instance.

Assessing the proposal in terms of the criteria in the policy:

- the applicants have submitted a letter from a letting agent whose
assessment of the situation is that there is unlikely to be a market for
multiple retail units. The applicant’s claim of lack of demand is somewhat
weakened by the fact that the development is not yet fully built, or
occupied. Evidence of marketing for a six month period, as noted by the
LDP, has not been submitted.

- As a high proportion of the properties at Donside will be occupied by
housing association tenants, it could be argued that the new use would
cater for a local need. Whilst taking note that residents’ objection describe
the greater need for facilities such as a shop and café.

- It has already been described how the proposed use does not conflict with
amenity of the neighbourhood.

Page 109



Although there are tensions with the aim of this policy, it is considered that given
that there is another retail unit available in the village square, and the information
from the letting agents, and that the proposed use in this unit is for a public office
which would be of some value to around half the residents, that the proposed use
of the smaller unit is acceptable. The policy is not relevant in relation to the office
use within the floorspace that has permission for a cafe.

It should also be noted that there remains the possibility of alternative floorspace
being made available in the ‘icon’ block for a café or retail unit, should marketing
prove successful. However, there is no guarantee of this and the building in
question is not yet under construction. Planning permission has been granted for
the ‘icon’ block, under both previous planning approvals. The permissions are for
a seven storey block containing flats, and alternatively, for a five storey block,
including café unit at ground floor level. Either permission could be implemented.

Traffic and Parking

Residents have raised concerns that the presence of offices would result in an
increase in traffic within the village and there will be insufficient parking. The
Roads Project Team are satisfied with the overall level of parking on the site,
some of which has not yet been laid out as the development is incomplete.
Although it could be argued that despite there being sufficient parking, as office
workers would use parking spaces vacated by residents, there could be an
increase in traffic accessing the site. However, the office space is relatively small
at 279m2 for the office and 62m2 for the public access point and it is considered
that any increase would be insignificant.

RECOMMENDATION: Approve conditionally

REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATION

The proposed uses for office use and as a public access point are considered
acceptable as they would not have any detrimental impact on residential amenity
and would be complementary to the residential use within the same buildings.
Although the proposal would result in the loss of potential for a cafe and retail unit
within these particular buildings, there remains the potential for a retail unit and a
cafe within the village centre. There are some tensions with Policy RT4 — Local
Shops, however, these are considered insufficient to warrant refusal of the
application. There would be sufficient parking provided and insignificant impact
on traffic movements and pedestrian safety.

CONDITIONS

It is recommended that approval is granted subject to the following
conditions:-

1. That the uses shall not take place unless there has been submitted to and

approved in writing by, the planning authority, details of the provision of cycle and
motorcycle parking and such measures as so agreed have been implemented

Page 110



and are available for use on site — in the interests of promoting sustainable
transportation by providing parking for motorcycles and bicycles.

Dr Margaret Bochel
Head of Planning and Sustainable Development.

Page 111



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 112



- Robert Vickers |
From: - .- weébmaster@aberdeencity.gov.uk
Sent: . 30 May 2013 23:16 ‘
To: PI - ~ -
Subject: . - S Planning Comment for 130218

Comment for Plannlng Appllcatlon 130218 - :

" Namie.: Donside Community Ass n(J. Fullerton - Chalr) Address : ¢fo Tenant s First / Sanctuary
23 Albert Street :

Aberdeen

AB25 1XX

Telephane : .
Email ;- o e

type TorEmmmTm I . : . :
Comment We write to you as the Dons;de Communtty ASSOCiatIOH (DCA) an unlncorporated association formed by
the resu:lents of Donside Village.

Our objective is the fulfilment of the underlying philosophy of Don5|de Vlllage asa thrlvmg sustainable mixed
community. It is with regards 1o this that we find the need to write to you to raise our serious concerns about the
quality and direction of the development at Donside and, specifically, to strongly object to this plannlng apphcatton
for the change of i use from cafe and retail unit to offices. : ‘

H

We and the re5|dents that we represent have been generally dehghted with the location, apparent quallty and -
stated ethos of the Donside Village development - up to now. Indeed, these are the major factors in
res&dents&#8217 decisions to reiocate to_ is new commumty

1. Downgradlng of commumty facd!tles - =
It has come to our atterition that there have been and contmue 1o be, a range of amendments to the highly
laudable development proposals f?r Donsids Village s e

Spemf:ca!ly, we refer to the downgradlng /¢ plete moval of commumty facilities at Don51de namely the
Caf&#233;, Retail units, Nursery and Recreation ‘af‘r"e‘aé.-"\ll_\{e'_i_s't_r_On'giyi ject to the systematic downgrading of

facilities, mcludlng the potential Ioss of th p"‘ro D t |nto an office.

Our concerns are that the changes are piece by p|ece workmg to rfyf.fnuth undermine those very elements of the
development that help it to, meet the above objective &#8211; a thriving sustainable mixed community, This is a
family friendly community village site and as such families and other residents should have atcess to the facilities
that make a communiity - social and retail spaces for people to mix and procure the services they require. Also, the
additional office spaces are likely to have the impact of bringing more traffic into the site where many children live
and play. This increases the risk of road traffic collisions, something that we are striving to avoid.

2. -Lack of information / consultation

We do acknowledge and accept that changes to any plans are inevitable.” However, we also raise ouf concerns that
there appears to have been absolutely no element of consultation or, even at the very least, any information °
prowded to current or potentlal residents regarding any changes to the proposals.

Therefore, we have no information on the reasoning behind why these changes are being proposed. We have
requested details of the reasoning behind these decisions from the developers.

While in many instances this lack of consultation may meet the letter of pianning law, it does not meet the spirit of
it, nor does it meet the community ethos that has been promoted here. We consider this current approach
unacceptable as any changes to planning ultimately affects the quality of the lives of those actually living in the
development &#8211; surely our views should be seen as valid and be actively sought.

1

Page 113



':3- False advertlsmg

and contlnue to be promoted to encourage mdnnduals couples and famllles to buy |nt0 and relocate to, Don5|de :
' Vlilage :

To most, any such relocatmn decmon isa Iong—term life changmg one: and comes at avery s:gnlﬂcant cost to’ them
Without any doubt, for many such a deus:on has been strongly swayed by the prospect of the community facrlltles
promoted to be offered 0n5|te

We have requested that the developers are morée open about these changes and mform néw and exrstmg re51dents '
about the changes that have atready been approved and those that are proposed or being consudered

4, Way forward -
We hope to hear back from the developers on the issues we have ralsed ldeafly with the assurances and
inforimation we have requested. And, furtheér to that, with details ofopportunltles for the Donside Community L

Association, and the commumty we represent, to heip make the most. of the potential that this umque development Co

and ngw rwer51de community affords There is mgmfncant capacrty and expertrse wrthm the emstmg communrty at
'Don5|de There exists the real opportunity to- capitalise on that and brmg added vaiue 10 the work that CHAP and
Tenants&#8217 Flrst/Sanctuary are undertaklng here. -

Yours falthfully,

Jane Fullerton Chatr -
Donside Communlty Assouatqon'

Page 114



Robert Vickers

From: ' _ webmaster@aberdeenaty gov uk" _ ,
Sent: ‘ 29 May 20131736 T
To: : - P o

Subject: : - Planning Comment for 130218

Comment for Planning Applicatlon 130218
Name : Germma Ducat

Address : 42 Papermill Avenue-

Aberdeen

AB24 2PB

Telephone
Email :
.type .
Comment : | strongly object to an office block being placed next to my hame. | moved into the Donside development
under the impression that this was to be a nice family community not the centre of a work area. | disagree with the
parking assessment: ' :

“es e

The previously consented use of thlS space provided no_ dedicated parkmg, but as the main demand for parking for

. these uses would occur dunng the day, it was consndered that parkmg coiild be accormmodated in the residential
spaces which would be less densely occup:ed It'has been shown that the demand for parking will apprommately the
same following the current appllcatlcm than WIth the consented situation. | am therefore satisfied that the parking
arrangements are suﬁ’luent e ‘

Parklng isan |ssue dunng the _day as w , _

currently dlfﬁcu[t ‘to get parked 3 W|thout addin ofﬁces Thereis not a suffiuent bus route to this area for office staff o
to not drive. | would much prefer the orlgmal p1an of developments that are of beneﬁt to the local commumty If
offices are installed | will be moving out 6f this area as soon as possible. | actively choose to live in a community nét -
a workpiace and do not want addltlonal trafflc noise or issues parklng at my home.

Page 115



Robert Vickers

From: - o " webmaster® abe,rd'eencity.g ov.uk

Sent: S 29 May 2013 22:39
“ To: Pl '

‘Subject: - Planning Commerit for 130218

Comment for Planning Application 130218

Name : Sarah Jayne Nolan : . .
Addréss : 2 Cruvies Courtyard '
_Donside’ Vlliage

Aberdéen

Telephone :
Email - L L L
type: s
‘Comment : | object to thls proposal on several grounds. Firstly, this village was created in order to prowde a new
village where a new community could take shape. A community of residents who could socialise and interact with
one another in a relaxed setting. A cafe/b|str0 would have been the perfect setting for this. Instead this proposal
would see résidents sacnﬂcmg social amemtles to serve people who are not residents of this new village. In the
donside life ,webSlte it reads it will be a new- “kind of neighbourhood where pedestrians come first,... Where
everythmg possrble is done rotect and support- Iocal b:odlver51ty &amp; habitats' This change of proposal seeins
a complete contradlctlon f the w new wﬂage where residents can access soua! ammenities and build
comrii umty spmt As parf of a wnder reg_ heration project surely the focus is on mcreasmg access to socnal amenities ‘
not I1m|t|ng them cu‘ ‘entiy,} are.no somal amenities prowded t6 the residents of donside vnllage and already, '
merely one year on from th first résidents moving in and instead of proposa!s 1o epthance thls village, by providing
' eraction and the bmldmg ofa communlty, changes are bemg proposed to hinder any
communlty development ) ok

My second obJectlon centres on'icreased traff:c into the development that will be generated by creatlng a offlce
- building. What consideration has been given to the following points -
- What scale of office development is being considered?.
- What-is the level of increased traffic into the dévelopment for access ta ‘the office building?
"- What parking provisions will be provnded to users of this office building? -
- How will the adherence t0 parking in office only desngnated parking piaces be monltored?’ Soasto avond office
users parking in des:gnated resident spaces. .
This developmerit was desugned to favour pedestrians and this belng a deveIOpment mainly consisting of young
families how can this proposal do that?
As far as | can see this proposa! offers no benefit to the resudents of donside wEIage and only seeks to offer a
detrimental alternative to what should have been a new communlty and a new way of living with access to
amenltles &amp; facilities for residents.

Page 116 -



Robert Vickers

'F_rohi: o 4 webmaster@aberdeenuty gov. uk' :

Sent: _ 30 May 2013 2336
To: ' P .
Subject: _ Planning Comrent for 130218

Commentfor PIanmngAppIrcanon 130218 o o S o
Name :Sinclair Laing . - .

© Address: 44 Papermr!IAvenue '

Abérdeen

AB24 2PB

Telephaon

Email -,

type . ]

Comment | am writing to submlt my strong objections to this plannlng appllcatlon fora change of use.

This change is yet one more change that is amounting to a downgrading of community facilities at Donside. |

strongly object to the systematic downgrading of facr!rtres mcludmg the potential loss of the proposed cafe and
retail unlt |nt0 an office. '

! belleve that these changés are workmg to undermine the elements of the development that help make it what rt
was des|gned to be, and could still bé:-a thriving sustainable mixed communrty

Asa communlty wllage we need the faCIIItIE.‘S‘t ' "un iesT ee_d soc1al commercial and open spaces for -
people to be able t6 mix, create cohesron ancl pre Also; the commercial opportunlttes to generate
income, empioyment opportunltles ‘associated: with that as weil asa p1ace for local people to buy the services they

‘need. Fmally, | believe it's likely that the addltlona! office spaces are hkely to bring many additional peoplé directly
into the heart of the site which erI m turn brrng' "mcreased traffic where local kldS live and play. This i increases the
rrsk of accidents, somethmg no-one: here wants to §EB o ey ey

It's also mcredrbly drsapporntmg, and seemlngly unethrcal if¥ n b ngon illega! that most residents, mcludlng
myself, have bought into a site, at great ‘PErsorial cost,” ‘on the basis ofspecrflc facilities being promoted and
promised in the advertlsmg and sales process. Only to have those vefy sérvices retracted at the last minute.

| seriously hope that the planhingcommittée will consider my objectiori and any othe'rs andcometoa decisio’n'th‘at
helps to halt the loss of the heart of our valuable new community and helps to secure the sustalnable future of
Donside.

Thank you for your time and consideration in this matter.

Page 117



PI-

From: webmaster@aberdeencity.gov.uk
Sent: 292 May 2013 09:46

To: PI

Subject: ' . Planning Comment for 130218

Comment for Planning' Application 130218
Name : andrea bryant

Address : 37 donside street

aberdeen - '

ab24 2pj

Telephone :

Email

type :

Comment : | OBIECT to this planning application.

. I feel that allowing this pIannAing application to go through would be a real pity to the community who live here r{ow
and those that will move in, in the future to Donside Village.

The advertising for Living in Donsidé Villag'e was big on the fact that there would be a Cafe/bisiro and a retail/shop"., :
Takmg this away from the \nllage is potentially takmg away the heart and hub 6f the community S|de of living in the

wllage
fu-v- BN

As above | OBJECT to thlS pﬁnnmg apphcatlon

Page 118



Pl

From; webmaster@aberdeencity.gov.uk
Sent: 29 May 2013 10:05

To: PL .

Subject: Planning Comment for 130218

Comment for Planning Application 130218
Name ; Scott Paterson

Address : 10 Heartwood Courtya rd
Donsude

AB24 2PH

Telephone . = - ) '

Email - '

Comment : | hereby object to this proposal as | teel that our commumty would be brought together by the

previously approved &quot;cafe/bistro and retail unit&quot;. This would be an integral point of our community and -
area. The offices on our site would be extremely detrimental to the attraction fo our area. Should there be a block of
offices, more access points onto the main road would therefore need to be created as we are limited to the shops
currently present. Offices would reduce the feel for the suburban lifestyle presented by the adverts and brochurés
for those looking to move to the area and also contradict the promise we were given when buying property.

Sincerely
Scott Paterson

Page 119



Rt’ihef.t Vickers:

‘From: B . webmaster@ab‘erdeencity.go'\‘f.uk
Sent: o 29 May 2013 16:22 :
To: C , P1 :

Subject: SR Planning Comment for 130218

Comment for Planning Application 130218
Name : Laura Crighton

Address : 12 Calender Place

Aberdeen

Ab24 2pg

Telephone : -

Email :

fype:

Comment: Asa re5|dent of Donside Vlllage } object to this change in planning application from the original proposal.
When moving to Don5|de | was made aware that there was great effort bemg made to create a strong communlty
here which up until now has seemed to follow through. It.is a lovely area, full of chlldren playing outdoors and
friendly neighbours. This is a residential area and not a corporate one so why the thought that offices would be a
beneficial use of this § Space occuréd is beyond me. As a mother of a young child | feel very strongly that we do not
need drivers speedmg down our streets’ who arenot re5|gents that care for and respect the importance of thls being

a ‘home zone'. The’ phrase 'home Zone' should speak for itself. The ariginal plan of a cafe and a retail unit is |

something mkeepmg wirh the feel of, our area that will beneﬁt our whole community and is much more meamngful
-to us residents. The idea for offices in this space s seems compietely against everythmg don5|de was set up for and-
contrad;cts the purpose of the area-This will not beneﬁt the residents one bit and is taking away sométhing that
would. If this planning appllcatlon goes through this, WI!I deflate us as a community and completely take away
‘everything Donsidé was created for and stand [T hope you take into account my views of this awfulideaasa’
resident and as a parent of a child growirig. up hxer and f hope the right decision for our commumty is made

Thank you, Laura Crlghton

i

Page 120



Robert Vickers

from: webmaster@aberdeencity.gov.uk
Sent: ' 13 May 2013 15:05
To: PI

. Subject: Planning Cormment for 130218

Comment for Planning Application 130218
Name : Fiona Watt

Address ; 8 Calender Courtyard,

Donside,

Aberdeen,

AB24 2PF

Telephone 1
Email ;

type Sy ' .

Comment : | object to this planning application, mainly due to lack of facilities in the local area. Donside was meant
to be a self sustainable village but is just turning into a clump of houses and large office blocks. Tillydrone is already
very poorly catered for and the addition of simply a few shops and a place to eat {which just do not exist in this area)
would greatly add to the area. Instead currently a walk to Granholm is the only option for a mea! out locally. The
house we purchased was also sold with the idea of this lovely village square which seams 1o be slipping away.

Tillydrone is currently an area for regeneration, so please can we stop halting all the projects that are are helping to
achieve this!!! :

Page 121



Robert Vickers .

From: ‘ webmaster@aberdeencity.gov.uk
Sent: 20 May 2013 09:20

To; P

Subject: Planning Comment for 130218

~ Comment for Planning Application 130218
Name : Joey Le-Morrison
Address : 36 Donside Street

Aberdeen AB24 2PJ

Telephone =~ | =
Email : { B
type:

Comment : | object to this plan.

Originally we were told upon purchasing property at the Donside Village that there would be a Cafe built to help
bring enterprise and community spirit to the area. We already have the nearby community centre shut down, so
having this door close on us is quite - To then fill it with landlord offices wiould leave many disgrunted residents as
well as a wasted opportunity to assist in building a strong community who could assist in tackling any
neighbourhood problems. '

Page 122



Robert Vickers

From: .~ webmaster@aberdeencity.gov.uk
Sent: 24 May 2013 12:57

To: , PI ’

Subject: ' Planning Comment for 130218

Comment for Plannmg Application 130218
Name : Stacey Stagno

Address : 34 Danside Street

Aberdeeh .

_AB24 2P}

Telephone

Email:

type : ’ -

Comment : | object to this new plans as we bought our new home at Donside based on the 'Donside Life' which

promoted a comumty within the D0n5|de Vlllage If this new plans get approved there will be no ‘comunity’ or
uSing.d lopemnet with offices. Offices within the developement will

not benefit the Donside residents nor quI it attract an\[wmt_' 10the area Using Grandhoim as an example most of 1

the unlts are snttmg empty but the restaurant and salon bu5| appear to be do;ng weII I have no objectlon to

Page 123



Robert Vickers

From: webmaster@aberdeencity.gov.uk
Sent: 22 May 2013 20:54

To: Pl

Subject: Planning Comment for 130218

Comment for Planning Application 130218
Name : David Holland

Address : 20 Papermill Avenue

Aberdeen

AB24 2PB

Telephone :{_ .
Email »

type:

Comment : | object to the change of use from caf&#233; to office space as | feel that a caf&#233; will be really
beneficial to the area. When we bought our flat here we were told about all of the great amenities such as the
caf&#233; and nursery that were being included, and so far it seems like these are all being cancelled. | think a
caf&#233; would be a great meeting place for the community and would be great for the area

Page 124



Robeit Vickers

From: webmaster@aberdeencity.gov.uk
Sent: 25 May 2013 00:10

To: Pl

Subject: . Planning Comment for 130218

Comment for Planning Application 130218
Name : Leanne Davidson

Address : 12 CRUIVES COURTYARD
aBERDEEN

AB2

Telephorie

Email - - N

type: ' ; o
Comment : | object, on the bagis'this’is
condidently speak for the souroundmg res:dents w_hen I say; yo_d‘have let us down and manlpulated the whole
concept Chap have sold us. | had hoped for a good soc1a| Tife. here and had planned my soual aCthltIES with that i L

local faculmes in the Tlllyd rone.aréa that the re;;dents wnl utili
ne|ghh0ur|ng, 'Grandhclm Vl!lagea whsch is not | |dea! T
A cafe/bisto would be a hubiin our- commumty wh|ch Wil bo

e )

Page 125



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 126



Agenda Item 2.6

124 NORTH DEESIDE ROAD, PETERCULTER
ERECTION OF TEMPORARY SALES UNIT

For: AJC Homes Scotland Ltd

Application Type : Detailed Planning Permission  Advert

Application Ref. : P130362 Advertised on:

Application Date: 19/03/2013 Committee Date: 18 July 2013
Officer: Jane Forbes Community Council : Comments
Ward : Lower Deeside (M Boulton/A Malone/M

Malik)

RECOMMENDATION: Approve - Time Limited Period

Page 127



DESCRIPTION

The application site lies on the north side of North Deeside Road, at its junction
with School Road and forms part of the southernmost section of a wider
development site of some 1350m? which was previously used as a police station.
The site is currently under construction following demolition of the police station
building and approval of a new residential development. To the south of the
application site, and across North Deeside Road lies a row of 172 and 2 storey
residential properties, whilst to the east, and across School Road is a large 1%
storey building comprising a care home.

RELEVANT HISTORY

Planning application (Ref: 11/1196) for the demolition of the police station
building and the erection of a new building comprising 11 flats (10 two-bedroom
and 1 one-bedroom flats) and associated car parking was approved conditionally
at Planning Committee on 22 May 2012.

Advert consent application Ref 13/0349 for the erection of a non-illuminated “V”
shaped hoarding sign was approved conditionally by delegated powers on 5 July
2013.

Advert consent application Ref 13/0900 for non-illuminated fascia and hoarding
signs is currently pending consideration.

PROPOSAL

This application, which is retrospective in nature, is seeking planning permission
for the erection of a temporary sales cabin to be used in association with the
residential development which was approved on 22 May 2012. The sales cabin,
which is a single storey, flat roofed building painted in black and measuring 9.5
metres by 3 metres is located between 1 metre and 1.4 metres back from the
southern boundary wall which delineates the site with North Deeside Road. The
sales cabin is accessed directly off North Deeside Road via an existing opening
to the boundary wall.

Supporting Documents
All drawings and the supporting documents listed below relating to this

application can be viewed on the Council's website at -
http://planning.aberdeencity.gov.uk/PlanningDetail.asp?130362

On accepting the disclaimer enter the application reference quoted on the first
page of this report.

REASON FOR REFERRAL TO SUB-COMMITTEE
The application has been referred to the Sub-committee as a result of Culter

Community Council submitting an objection to the proposal. Accordingly, the
application falls outwith the scope of the Council’'s Scheme of Delegation.

Page 128



CONSULTATIONS

Roads Projects Team — Response received — no observations.

Environmental Health — Response received — no observations.

Enterprise, Planning & Infrastructure (Flooding) — Response received - no
observations.

Community Council — Culter Community Council objected to the planning
application for the following reasons:

e Site vehicles and vehicles servicing the site are parking on School Road
pavements, causing issues for pedestrians;

e Drivers exiting onto North Deeside Road from School Road have restricted
visibility;

e No measurements are provided on the application drawings;

e The sales cabin lies very close to the boundary wall, and closer than the
plans suggest;

e Some comments included within the letter of representation relate to other
development proposals for the application site and as such are not
relevant to this proposal.

REPRESENTATIONS

Other than the letter of objection submitted by Culter Community Council, as
detailed above, one further letter of objection has been received. The main
issues and objections raised are as follows:

e The location of the temporary sales offices severely obstructs drivers
visibility when accessing North Deeside Road from School Road;

e Locating the temporary sales offices within the application site reduces the
operating space on site, leading to vehicles servicing the site having to
park on School Road, including on the pavement, causing safety issues
for both pedestrians and passing vehicles;

e The temporary offices erected on site have been located immediately
adjacent to the boundary wall, and not as indicated in the submitted
drawings.

e Concerns were also raised in terms of whether sufficient risk assessment
had been undertaken for the construction and post construction phases of
the overall development. This matter is not directly relevant to this specific
application.

PLANNING POLICY

Aberdeen Local Development Plan

Policy H1: (Residential Areas)

The site is located within an area zoned as H1 (Residential Areas). This policy

states that within existing residential areas, proposals for non-residential uses will
be refused unless:

Page 129



1. they are considered complimentary to the residential use; or
2. it can be demonstrated that the use would cause no conflict with, or
any nuisance to, the enjoyment of the existing residential amenity.

Policy D1: Architecture and Placemaking
To ensure high standards of design, new development must be designed with
due consideration for its context and make a positive contribution to its setting.

Supplementary Guidance

The Council’s supplementary guidance “Temporary Buildings Design Guide” is a
relevant material consideration. It states that permission will not normally be
given for the retention of portable buildings beyond the two and a half years
maximum duration. To be granted planning permission, units:

a) Must be sited to the rear of existing buildings;

b) Must avoid loss of existing car parking spaces; and

c) Must not be sited on landscaped amenity areas, especially those with
established tree and shrub planting.

EVALUATION

Sections 25 and 37(2) of the Town and Country Planning (Scotland) Act 1997 (as
amended) require that where, in making any determination under the planning
acts, regard is to be had to the provisions of the development plan and that
determination shall be made in accordance with the plan, so far as material to the
application, unless material considerations indicate otherwise.

Amenity

This application requires to be considered in terms of its impact on residential
amenity, given that the application site lies within an area zoned as H1
(Residential Areas) in the local development plan. Although located opposite a
row of residential properties which lie on the south side of North Deeside Road,
in this instance, given the separation distance of some 16 metres between the
temporary sales cabin and the front elevations of these properties, the scale and
design of the sales cabin is considered to be appropriate, with no significant
impact on the amenity of nearby residents. On this basis, the temporary building
is not deemed to be incongruous with the residential character of the surrounding
area. With construction work ongoing towards the northern section of the wider
development site, the choice of location for this temporary sales cabin which is
directly associated with the housing development has undoubtedly been
restricted. However, the resulting location of the sales cabin along the southern
boundary of the site, with access directly from an existing public footpath on
North Deeside Road, enables ease of access to the temporary building during
ongoing construction work whilst minimising any potential public safety issues.
Taking the above into account, the proposal is deemed compliant with both policy
H1 (Residential Areas) and Policy D1 (Architecture and Placemaking).

Page 130



Siting

As outlined above, the temporary sales cabin lies along the southern boundary of
the application site, fronting onto North Deeside Road. Whilst the Council’s
Supplementary Guidance on Temporary Buildings states that such buildings
should be sited to the rear of existing buildings, this is not achievable in this
instance, given that the previous police station building has been demolished and
the replacement residential development is being constructed within the northern
section of the site. As a result, there is no suitable alternative location allowing
safe access to a sales cabin whilst work is ongoing on site, other than along the
southern boundary, as proposed. The proposal does not result in the loss of
existing car parking, given that the site currently forms part of a housing
development with construction work ongoing and no requirement for car parking
provision on site until such time as the development is completed. The Council’s
supplementary guidance on Temporary Buildings states that permission will
normally be given for no longer than 2% years. In this instance, given that
construction work is already well advanced on site, it is considered appropriate
that the sales cabin for this flatted development of 11 units be permitted on site
for a maximum period of 2 years, or until such time as the 1% residential unit is
occupied, whichever is the sooner.

Taking account of the above, whilst it is acknowledged that the proposal is not
fully compliant with the Council’'s Supplementary Guidance on Temporary
Buildings, as a result of its location, it is nevertheless deemed acceptable in this
instance given the temporary nature of the sales cabin which is directly linked to
the ongoing construction of a new residential development. Due regard has been
given to securing an appropriate location for this temporary building within a
comparatively restricted site, whilst ensuring safe access to the sales cabin from
outwith the site.

Letters of Representation

Objections raised by Culter Community Council include concerns about the
impact which the sales cabin development has on driver’s visibility whilst exiting
from School Road onto North Deeside Road. Concerns are also raised in
relation to site vehicles parking on School Road pavements, causing issues for
pedestrian access along the footpath. With regards the latter point, it is
acknowledged that the construction work associated with this level of residential
development will impact on pedestrian and traffic movement at times, which will
undoubtedly cause some level of inconvenience, however as is the case for all
development projects, this level of disruption is over a relatively short period of
time, with the likelihood that it will decrease as work progresses and eventually
cease as the development reaches completion. In terms of the impact which the
sales cabin has on vehicle visibility, the Roads Projects Team have raised no
concerns with regards the proposal having an adverse impact on road safety, or
affecting visibility at the junction, and on that basis have not objected to the
proposal.

Whilst the Community Council raised the issue that there were no measurements
provided on the application drawings, it should be noted that provided the

Page 131



drawings submitted in support of an application are drawn to an appropriate
scale, and the scale is clearly identified, which is the case in this instance, then
there is no statutory requirement for measurements to be included on the
drawings. The Community Council also raised the issue that the location of the
sales cabin on the drawing submitted appeared incorrect. This was assessed on
site and it was found that the sales cabin did in fact lie closer to the site boundary
than the drawing suggested, with the result that amended drawings have been
submitted and this inaccuracy fully addressed.

A letter of representation has been received from a local resident, raising similar
issues to those of the Community Council. Although the correspondence refers
to several temporary offices being located on site, it is worth noting that this
application is seeking planning consent for the erection of a temporary sales
cabin, and the 2 remaining temporary buildings located on site which are being
used by construction workers are classed as permitted development.

Concerns raised relate to the location of the temporary buildings severely
obstructing drivers visibility when accessing North Deeside Road from School
Road; the location of the temporary buildings reducing the operating space on
site, resulting in vehicles which are servicing the site parking on School Road;
and finally the accuracy of the location of the temporary buildings on site in
relation to what is indicated on the submitted drawings. All of these matters
have been addressed above, in response to the concerns raised by the
Community Council.

RECOMMENDATION
Approve - Time Limited Period

REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATION

The application site lies within an area zoned as Policy H1 (Residential Areas) in
the Aberdeen Local Development Plan, and taking into consideration the
temporary nature of the sales cabin and its relevance to a previously approved
residential development, it is considered that its size, design and location within
the site are appropriate in this instance, and unlikely to have any adverse impact
on the character and amenity of the surrounding residential area. On this basis
the sales cabin is deemed to be compliant with Policy H1 (Residential Areas) and
Policy D1 (Architecture and Placemaking). As a result of the initial demolition
work and subsequent construction work across the wider development site it has
not been possible to locate the sales cabin to the rear of buildings, as stipuated in
the Council’s supplementary guidance on Temporary Buildings. However in this
instance the location of the sales cabin close to the southern boundary of the site
and for a fixed period not exceeding two years is deemed appropriate, given that
its purpose is directly associated to the construction of residential development
which was previously approved for this site and its location ensures the safest
option for accessing the temporary building from outwith the site. Taking the
above into account, there are no material planning considerations which would
warrant refusal of planning permission.

Page 132



CONDITIONS

it is recommended that approval is granted subject to the following
conditions:-

(1) that the temporary building hereby granted planning permission shall not
remain on site after a period of two years expiring on 18™ July 2015, or following
occupation of the 1! residential unit, whichever is the sooner - that the character
and siting of the structure is not such as to warrant its retention for a period
longer than that specified in this permission.

Dr Margaret Bochel
Head of Planning and Sustainable Development.

Page 133



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 134



[ TER COMMONITY O
/Z"iffmmﬁm\x NN

18 Hillside Road
Peterculter
Aberdeenshire
ABl40TX

28" March

Ms Jane Forbes, Planning Officer
Enterprise, Planning and Infrastructure
Aberdeen City Council

Business Hub 4, Ground Floor North
Marischal College

Broad Street

Aberdeen AB10 1AB

Dear Ms Forbes
Planning Applications P130349 ancl i’1301562°124 North Deeside Road, Petercalter

Since the advertising sign (P130349) and sales unit (P130362) have been in place for weeks the
members of Culter Community Council (CCC) assume these applications are being made for
permission retrospectively. However the members, on looking at them and listening to the
community, find they cannot agree to them and instead must object strongly for the following reasons:

1. At our CC meeting on 18™ March a member of the public spoke on behalf of a delegation who had
attended to express extreme concern on the safety for pedestrians, and vehicle users at the junction of

School Road and North Deeside Road (ND Rd) while construction is taking place at this site (124 ND
Rd}. Hesaid: .

e lorries delivering materials and equipment are often parked on the east pavement of
School Road opposite the site

® The site vans ate parked either partly on the west pavement of School Road adjacent
to the site or on the road :

e This leads to great difficulty and danger for pedestrians (adults and particularly
schoolchildren) trying to use the pavements and also for the two disabled ladies trying
to drive their motorised wheelchair buggies up and down School Road

* Anadded problem is for drivers trying to exit School Road on to N D Rd. Tthey have
a very restricted view of traffic approaching from the west along N D Rd until the
nose out actually onto N D Rd

The two police constables present to give their monthly report to CCC took notes and said they would
investigate and report back.

LCM S 29™ Mar 2013

Page 135



2. On looking at the plan (the same one being presented for both applications) the members of CCC
found that: ‘

a) no measurements are given on the supposed distance between the ‘2.4m solid site hoarding’ and
the stone wall

b) nor for the distance between the solid hoarding and the construction site accommodation modules
c) nor for the distance between the sales cabin and the stone wall

3. On visiting the site CCC members found that:

The solid site hoarding was fixed on to the stone wall leaving no space at all

The site accommodation cabins were then set very close to the hoarding

_There is barely a metre between the sales cabin and the stone wall

The solid site hoarding also appears to be higher than 2.4m stated in the plan being virtually
the same height as the sales cabin as shown where they abut

VVVY

In summary all the temporary accommodation on the site is much nearer to N D Rd than the plans
suggest with the the effect of seriously reducing visibility of traffic approaching from the west for
drivers trying to exit School Road until they (illegally) nose out on to N D Rd.

The members of CCC therefore feel that they must object to Applications P130349 and P130362 (and
even the placement of the site accommodation cabins and solid hoardings) until safcty matters are

addressed and resolved, especially since they are all likely to be required on site for several months to
coIme. ' '

Yours sincerely,

* Lavina C Massie
Planning Liaison Officer
‘Culter Community Council

Cc: Councillors Boulton, Malone and Malik

LCM , ' 29% Mar 2013

Page 136



£(26/03/2013) PI - Planning Comment for 130362%R =~~~

_ Page 1|

—

From: . <webmaster@aberdeencity.gov.ul> s
To: <pi@aberdeencity.gov.uk>

Date: . 25/03/2013 23:42

Subject: Planning Comment for 130362

Comment for Planning Application 130362
Narme : Nigel George

Address : 54 Station Road West
Peterculter’

Aberdeen AB14 0US

Telephone :
Email :§~
type: oo o & ‘
Comment : | object to this retrospective planning application on the grounds that installing these
temporary sales offices so, close to the existing low wall has severely obstructed the view of drivers
emerging from School Road into North Deeside Road. | have written to Councillor M Boulton and Mr
D Bonnyman, Readworks co-ordination ACC regarding the safety issues for road users and
pedestrians of siting these temporary offices. The poles holding the advertising hoardings also add to
the vision problems. This week since opening the sales office the developer has placed a further
portable &quot; Open&quot sign on the wall at driver eyesight level - when this sign is in place it
becomes very difficult to see traffic approaching from the west on N Deeside Rd. Consequently cars
have to have their bonnets sticking about 4ft into the road to get a clear view. This then becomes an
obstacle for traffic from the west, who have to move across to the centre of the road to pass. However
traffic coming from the East are also already moving to the centre of the road to pass legally parked
vehicles in N Deeside Road opposite the construction site. This is an accident &quot:waiting to
happené&quot; - | predict that there will be a head on collision between a-west bound vehicle and an
East bound vehicle taking action to avoid a vehicle emerging from School Rd. These temporary -
offices also reduce the &quot;operating space&quot; on the site, which leads to other problems for

road users and pedestrians. The fundamental problem is that the site is too small for the construction

activities. Lorries delivering machines and materials have to offload these in School Road. On several
occasions | have found lorries towing low-loader trailers illegally parked on the west pavement of
School Road - this blocks pedestrian access and only allows one vehicle to squeeze past in either
direction on School Road (because all the site vans are parked on the opposite side of the road!!)
There are 2 handicapped ladies that use motorised buggiés to get around in Culter and | have seen
them struggling to get down School Rd, having to try and cross from-one pavemenit to the other. The
junction is also a school crossing point, so children walking to &amp; from school are also exposed to
potential hazards from these site vehicles: If the temporary offices were removed then the space freed
up could be used for offloading site lorries without causing obstructions to users of School Road.
{Note that the stone wall at Eastleigh Old Peoples home has been damaged and partially knocked
down - | would not be surprised if this was as a result of offloading activities from site lorries). Finally |
would fike to ask the question that | posed to Clir Boulton - what risk-assessment did the Building
Planning department undertake in respect of the risks to the local residents in terms of a) the
construction phase b) the post development phase where the flats car park exit is directly onto a busy
junction? | feel very strongly about how hadly and the developer is treating the residents of Culter in
the inconsiderate manner in which he manages his site (or should | say doesn't manage his site) In
one incident the contractor had a long low loader &quot;jammed across both lanes of N Deeside
Road and School Road for almost 20 minutes (not 5 minutes - 20 minutes) whilst he tried to offload a
machine - traffic queues were horrendous - another example of his lack of consideration for others.
Please remove the temporary offices before somebody is killed or injured at this junction. | am the
President of the Culter Village Hall - this issue and the safety concerns are a major talking point in the
village community these days. However, nobody seems to think that the ACC care about the .
problems caused by sanctioning this size of development on such a small site and have little
expectation that the temporary offices, installed without planning consent will be removed by the
developer. | currently drive up and down School Rd about 3 times every day to my daughter's house
in Hiliview Rd, so | have seen the deterioration in visibility at the junction first hand.

Page 137



_Page 1.

C

From:  <webmaster@aberdeencity.gov.uk>
To: <pi@aberdeencity.gov.uk>

Date: 25/03/2013 23:55

Subject: Planning Comment for 130362

Comment for Planning Application 130362
Name : Nigel George-
Address : 54 Station Road West

- Peterculter

Aberdeen AB14 DUS

Telephone
type: :

Comment : Further to my previous comments and objectlons [ note that in the plans the temporary
offices are proposed to be situated further back ( 2metres)from the wall in North Deeside Road.
However they have been installed right hard up against the wall-Itis this location against the wall that
causes the vision problem for drivers exiting School Road. The developer will have located these uniis
as close to the wall as possible, because he needs the-space behind. to store materials. | suggest
again - the site is too small for both the size of development and the construction phase required to
build the flats.

3

Page 138



107 SPRINGFIELD ROAD, ABERDEEN
ERECTION OF SHED AND FENCING

For: Mr Ramsay Milne & Miss Morag Hamil

Application Type : Detailed Planning Permission
Application Ref. : P130689

Application Date : 14/05/2013

Officer : Sheila Robertson

Ward : Hazlehead/Ashley/Queen's Cross
(M Greig/J Stewart/R Thomson/J Corall)

Agenda ltem 2.7

Advert

Advertised on:

Committee Date: 18 July 2013
Community Council : No comments

RECOMMENDATION: Approve unconditionally

Page 139



DESCRIPTION

The application site is located on the west side of Springfield Road, at its junction
with Springfield Gardens, extends to 500sq.m, with a currrent site coverage of
23%, and comprises a 1.5 storey, detached dwelling house, finished in granite
with orange/red roof tiles. The rear garden ground extends to 265sq.m and is
screened to the rear (west) boundary by a 1.8m. high wall, while the northern
boundary, which abuts Springfield Gardens, is screened by 1.8m. high walls to a
point lining through with the rear elevation of the dwelling house, thereafter
dropping down to approximately 1m.

RELEVANT HISTORY
None

PROPOSAL

Permission is sought to erect (a) a shed in the rear garden, between the northern
gable of the dwelling house and the boundary wall, (b) a section of 1.8m high,
pressure treated, lattice topped timber fencing to part of the boundary on
elevation to Springfield Gardens, and (c) square trellis fencing fitted to the
southern rear garden boundary wall, ranging in height between 2 and 2.2m
above ground level and stained golden brown. The shed would be 2.4m x 3m
with a shallow pitched roof 2.3m high to roof ridge and constructed of tongue and
groove redwood, stained either light brown or red cedar, with a window to the
south facing elevation and high level window to the north facing elevation. The
fencing would extend 9m along the northern boundary, 1.8m in height and line
through with the northern gable of the house, with a 4.4m section and an access
gate linked to the northern corner of the dwelling house.

Supporting Documents

All drawings and the supporting documents listed below relating to this
application can be viewed on the Council's website at -
http://planning.aberdeencity.gov.uk/PlanningDetail.asp? 130689

On accepting the disclaimer enter the application reference quoted on the first
page of this report.

REASON FOR REFERRAL TO SUB-COMMITTEE

The application has been referred to the Sub-committee because the applicant is
an elected member of the Council. Accordingly, the application falls outwith the
scope of the Council’'s Scheme of Delegation.

CONSULTATIONS

Roads Project Team — No observations.
Environmental Health —No observations.
Community Council -No comments received.

REPRESENTATIONS
None received.

PLANNING POLICY
Aberdeen Local Development Plan

Page 140



Policy D1 - Architecture and Placemaking

To ensure high standards of design, new development must be designed with
due consideration for its context and make a positive contribution to its setting.
Factors such as siting, scale, massing, colour, materials, orientation, details, the
proportions of building elements, together with the spaces around buildings,
including streets, squares, open space, landscaping and boundary treatments,
will be considered in assessing that contribution.

Policy H1 - Residential Areas

Within existing residential areas (H1 on the Proposals Map) and within new
residential developments, proposals for new residential development and
householder development will be approved in principle if it:

1. does not constitute over development;

2. does not have an unacceptable impact on the character or amenity of the
surrounding area; and

3. complies with Supplementary Guidance contained in the Householder
Development Guide.

Supplementary guidance

Householder Development Guide: There are no specific guidelines relating to
erection of domestic sheds or fences, however all development is expected to be
architecturally compatible in design and scale with the original house and its
surrounding area. Materials should be complementary to the original building.
Any development should not overwhelm or dominate the original form or
appearance of the dwelling house. No more than 50% of the rear garden should
be covered by development. No development should result in a situation where
neighbouring residential amenity is detrimentally impacted.

EVALUATION
The proposals are considered to comply with the relevant policies for the
following reasons:

Policy D1 — Architecture and Placemaking
The proposed shed is of minor dimensions and subservient to the original
dwelling house. Its scale, mass and proportions are considered acceptable in
relation to the existing dwelling house and plot size. The site coverage would
rise after development by 1% to 28% which is considered low and acceptable
within the context of the surrounding area. 97.3% of the useable rear garden
ground would be retained after development.
The proposed shed would be located behind the front building line of the
dwelling house, and although it would be partially screened by the proposed
fencing, a small section of roof would be visible. However its dimensions and
design are such that there would be no visual impact on the character of the
streetscape.
The proposed fencing is considered to result in a structure of satisfactory
height and design, the materials are high quality and would integrate well with
the existing property, and is considered to be of sufficient height to ensure
privacy to the applicants’ rear garden without impacting on the visual amenity
of the streetscape.

Page 141



Policy H1 Residential:

Supplementary Guidance —Householder Development Guide
There are no specific guidelines specifying scale and design of sheds and
fences, each application is assessed on its own merits on a site specific basis
in terms of impact on residential character and amenity. Both the shed and
fencing are considered to be of suitable domestic proportions, scale and
materials, and to be located sufficiently distant from neighbouring properties
to ensure no detrimental impact on the visual or residential character and
amenity of the surrounding area. No additional loss of privacy to neighbouring
properties from the windows of the shed since the rear garden would be
adequately screened.

RECOMMENDATION
Approve unconditionally

REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATION

The proposals are considered to comply with Local Plan Policies D1 (Architecture
and Placemaking) and H1 (Residential Areas), and the general principles
contained in the Householder Development Guide. The proposed shed and
fencing are considered to be of suitable domestic scale, design and materials for
their location, and would not have any adverse impact on the residential amenity
of neighbouring properties or on the character of the area. The proposals are
considered to be located sufficiently distant from neighbouring properties to
ensure no impact in terms of loss of daylight/ privacy or overshadowing thereby
maintaining current residential amenity.

Dr Margaret Bochel

Page 142



Agenda Item 3.1

WOODEND FARM (LAND AT), CULTER
HOUSE ROAD, PETERCULTER

PROPOSED RESIDENTIAL DEVELOPMENT
(PERMISSION IN PRINCIPLE)

For: John Adam & Son

Application Type : Planning Permission in Advert : Dev. Plan Departure
Principle Advertised on: 28/11/2012
Application Ref. : P121581 Committee Date: 18 July 2013
Application Date: 06/11/2012 Community Council : Comments
Officer: Garfield Prentice

Ward : Lower Deeside (M Boulton/A Malone/M

Malik)

// Buckler Bum

RECOMMENDATION:

Refuse

Page 143



DESCRIPTION

The site located to the north of Peterculter on the west side of Culter House Road
some 2.3 km from the junction with North Deeside Road and 1.2 km from
Malcolm Road and comprises the farmyard known as Woodend Farm. The site,
which extends to 1.8 hectares, contains numerous dilapidated glasshouses and
poly-tunnels for growing fruit and several dilapidated farm buildings. The
structures are scattered in a random pattern across the site. There are numerous
trees in the west corner of the site. There is an existing access into the site
directly off Culter House Road. Immediately to the east and between the site and
Culter House Road are the farmhouse and a disused steading. To the north west
and south east are areas of woodland, the latter being a Local Nature
Conservation Site (LNCS) - No.54 Peterculter. A small part of the application site
falls within LNCS area. To the south west is the recently constructed cattery and
equestrian business at Tillyoch, while on the opposite site of Culter House Road
are agricultural fields, a small woodland and a house known as Forest Cottage.

RELEVANT HISTORY

Planning permission for the conversion of the disused steading to form two
dwellings was granted planning permission on 28" January 2011 (application
reference P100905). The planning permission has not been implemented.

Planning permission for a replacement house was granted on 19" May 2011
(application reference P101817). The planning permission has not been
implemented.

Planning permission in principle for 14 houses on the site (application reference
P111144) was refused on 2 April 2012 following a site visit by the Development
Management Sub-committee on the grounds (1) that the proposal, if approved,
would be undermine the principles of controlling development and preventing
sporadic housing in the Green Belt, lead to the erosion of the character of such
areas and adversely affect the landscape setting of the City contrary to the
provisions of Scottish Planning Policy and Policy NE2 'Green Belt' of the
Aberdeen Local Development Plan, (2) that the proposal, if approved, would be
contrary to Scottish Planning Policy, the Aberdeen and Shire Structure Plan key
objective on accessibility and Policy D3 of the Aberdeen Local Development Plan
by reason that the development would be isolated and remote from the
settlement of Peterculter, would be inaccessible by public transport and thus
would be reliant on the private car and (3) that the proposal, if approved, would
set an undesirable precedent for applications of a similar nature which would
result in the proliferation of sporadic housing in the Green Belt, leading to the
erosion of the character of such areas and adversely affecting the landscape
setting of the City.

PROPOSAL
Planning permission in principle is sought for a residential development

comprising 14 houses and associated landscaping and open space. An indicative
development layout has been submitted with the application. An indicative house

Page 144



type has also been submitted,which is a large 1% storey, 4-bedroomed detached
property. The layout indicates access would be taken from Culter House Road to
the south of the existing farm buildings.

The application is accompanied by a Supporting Planning Statement, which
presents the case for granting planning permission and includes a series of
photographs and aerial views showing the application site and the adjacent
cattery and livery business. However, it should be noted that the report states it
was prepared on behalf of a company (Kinellan Building Services Ltd) that is not
the named applicant. Separate documents titled Review of Green Belt Policies in
Support of the Residential Development and Bon Accord Cricket Club
respectively have also been submitted by the applicants.

Supporting Documents

All drawings and the supporting documents listed below relating to this
application can be viewed on the Counci's website at -
http://planning.aberdeencity.gov.uk/PlanningDetail.asp?121581

On accepting the disclaimer enter the application reference quoted on the first
page of this report.

e Transport Statement (April 2013)
e Aerial views and photographs

REASON FOR REFERRAL TO SUB-COMMITTEE

The application has been referred to the Sub-committee because the proposal
has attracted an objection from the Council’s Roads Projects Team. Accordingly,
the application falls outwith the scope of the Council’s Scheme of Delegation.

CONSULTATIONS

Roads Projects Team — Object to the proposal for the reasons set out in the
Memo appended to this report. In summary, there are serious concerns regarding
the accessibility of the site. Culter House Road is constrained in width and varies
in width along its length generally between 4.7 metres and 5.0 metres, although
there is one section reduced to 3.0 metres at Forest Cottage. There are no formal
passing places. A request for the developer to provide passing places has not
resulted in any proposals coming forward. Equestrian movements, as
acknowledged by the applicant's agent, along with cycling occur on the
surrounding roads. Increased traffic volumes associated with the development,
irrespective of the size of the increase, must be considered in this context.

There are no adopted pedestrian routes or any formal cycle routes in the vicinity
of the site. Culter House Road is too narrow to accommodate such infrastructure.
A route constructed to the appropriate standard, including Sate Routes to School,
has been been requested from the developer but no such proposals have come
forward.. The Strategic Transport Fund (STF) contribution required for this
proposal cannot be used for that purpose.. Its purpose is to fund strategic

Page 145



projects, not measures required to mitigate the impact of the development on the
local road network.

The Transport Statement submitted by the applicant does not take into
consideration accident statistics or proposals to rectify the issue of vehicles using
the narrow roads.

The site is approximately 1.5km from Culter Primary School, within the distance
that pupils would be expected to walk to school. However, that route would be
unsafe at present. There is limited accessibility of the site on foot and none that
would be considered to meet current standards. Public transport services are at
some distance and considerably beyond that required by current Council policy.

The above comments are made on the assumption that a full STF contribution
will be made to adequately mitigate the impact of the development’s contribution
to the cumulative impact on the strategic road network.

Environmental Health — The proposal would need to be connected to the
nearest mains water supply and mains sewage facilities.

Developer Contributions Team — Given the location of the proposal, remote
from existing housing and transport routes, the delivery of affordable housing on
site may not be appropriate.. However, the may be scope for off-site
provision.developer contributions would be required for affordable housing,
community facilities, recreation purposes, library facilities, core paths network
and the Strategic Transport Fund. An education contribution may be required, but
insufficient information is currently available to conclude this matter.

Enterprise, Planning & Infrastructure (Flooding) - No observations

Education, Culture & Sport (Archaeology) — A condition should be applied to
secure the implementation of a programme of archaeological works.

Community Council — Culter Community Council has commented as follows.
This is an upgraded re-submission of a previous application for a development of
14 houses, on a site currently containing run-down agricultural buildings and
decaying greenhouses and poly tunnels. Additional land (approximately 3
hectares) would be donated as enabled land for community use as a cricket
ground as ‘planning gain’. Following the refusal of the application for the housing
and approval of the separate application for the cricket pitch, the Community
Council would like to find out how this community resource can be provided as
part of ‘planning gain’. It is not clear to the Community Council how the same
reasons for refusal for the housing application, namely non-inclusion in the local
development plan housing areas, did not apply to the Waterwheel Inn site in
Milltimber.

The application site could be considered as brownfield. The Community Council
had proposed Culter House Road to be included in the City’s core path network,
because of the number of people who currently walk, cycle and horse ride along
it — it is classed as ‘aspirational’.

Page 146



The Community Council agree in principle to the proposal for housing plus land
for community use/cricket ground, provided that conditions will be applied so that
children and adults will be protected through traffic control measures and any
other measures deemed appropriate.

It is also noted that the new submission has provided a woodland path to be
included between existing trees beside Culter House Road, providing safe
access to Bucklerburn Road and School Road without loss of trees. An existing
pavement and kerb along Culter Hhouse Road, opposite the development,
although overgrown, could be resurrected.

REPRESENTATIONS

6 letters of objection have been received. The objections raised realte to the
following matters —

There is no need for further housing in area

Additional houses would spoil the character of the area

The proposal would affect trees in the area where there are country walks
Culter House Road is a quiet road used by walkers

O~

One further letter of representation has been received from the adjacent
proprietor, which although not objecting to the development of houses, raises a
number of concerns and issues —

1. The houses should be liimited to single storey (bungalows) only and that
sufficient and adequate screening is created along the boundary in order
to preserve privacy

2. Due to the differences in levels suitable infiltration trenches and drainage
will be required to avoid run-off into the adjacent site

3. On-site hazards, such as an unbunded diesel tank, glass houses and
disused tyres should be removed

4. There are concerns regarding the safety of the steading on the site, which
has had part of the roof removed

5. The housing in close proximity to the adjacent equestrian business, which
has regular shows with the use of PA systems, and pet resort will lead to
noise disturbance

44 letters of support, of which 39 are standardised letters signed by individuals,
have been received. Many of the letters are from people who are neither near
neighbours nor live in the local area. The main issues raised relate to the
following matters —

1. The land would be ideally suited for a small scale, low density residential
development of around 14 houses.

2. The area ‘“could do with tidying up and because only land currently
brownfield consisting of old semi-redundant and dilapidating farm buildings
would be used...... this housing development is an excellent way to do that
for the long term.”

Page 147



3. The low density housing with a large proportion of landscaping would
enhance the appearance and character of the area.

4. The applicant is willing to donate a significant area of land for community
use as a cricket pitch, for which planning permision has been granted. The
housing must also be granted for the land to be passed over to the cricket
club.

5. There is demand for family housing in the area

PLANNING POLICY

Scottish Planning Policy (SPP) is the statement of Government policy on land
use planning and includes the Government’s core principles for the operation of
the planning system and concise subject planning policies. The general policy on
sustainable development and the subject planning policies relating to housing,
green belts and transport are relevant material considerations.

Aberdeen City and Shire Structure Plan

The Structure Plan sets out the following key objectives for the growth of the City
and Aberdeenshire.

Population growth: to increase the population of the city region and achieve a
balanced age range to help maintain and improve people’s quality of life.

Quality of the environment: to make sure new development maintains and
improves the region’s important built, natural and cultural assets.

Sustainable mixed communities: to make sure that new development meets the
needs of the whole community, both now and in the future and makes the area a
more attractive place for residents and businesses to move to.

Accessibility: to make sure that all new developments contribute towards
reducing the need to travel and encourage people to walk, cycle or use public
transport by making these attractive choices.

Aberdeen Local Development Plan

Policy D3 - Sustainable and Active Travel

New development will be designed in order to minimise travel by private car,
improve access to services and promote healthy lifestyles by encouraging active
travel.

Policy D6 — Landscape

Development will not be acceptable unless it avoids (i) significantly adversely
affecting landscape character and elements which contribute to, or provide, a
distinct ‘sense of place’ which point to being either in or around Aberdeen or a
particular part of it; (ii) disturbance, loss or damage to important recreational,
wildlife or woodland resources or to the physical links between them; and (iii)
sprawling onto important or necessary green spaces or buffers between places

Page 148



or communities with individual identities and those which can provide
opportunities for countryside activities.

Policy H5 — Affordable Housing
Housing developments of five units or more are required to contribute no less
than 25% of the total number of units as affordable housing.

Policy NE1 — Green Space Network

The City Council will protect, promote and enhance the wildlife, recreational,
landscape and access value of the Green Space Network. Proposals for
development that are likely to destroy or erode the character or function of the
Green Space Network will not be permitted.

Policy NE2 — Green Belt

No development wil be permitted in the green belt for purposes other than those
essential for agriculture, woodland and forestry, recreational uses compatible
with an agricutural or natural setting, mineral extraction or restoration or
landscape renewal.

Policy NES — Trees and Woodlands

There is presumption against all activities and development that will result in the
loss of opr damage to established trees and woodlands that contribute
significantly to nature conservation, landscape character or local amenity.

Policy R7 — Low and Zero Carbon Buildings

All new buildings, in meeting building regulations energy requirements, must
install low and zero carbon generating technology to reduce the predicted carbon
dioxide emissions by at least 15% below 2007 building standards. This
percentage requirement will be increased as specified in supplementary
Guidance.

Supplementary Guidance

The Council’s supplementary guidance ‘Transport and Accessibility’, ‘“Trees and
Woodlands’, ‘Affordable Housing’ and ‘Low and Zero Carbon Buildings’ are
relevant material considerations.

EVALUATION

Sections 25 and 37(2) of the Town and Country Planning (Scotland) Act 1997 (as
amended) require that where, in making any determination under the planning
acts, regard is to be had to the provisions of the development plan and that
determination shall be made in accordance with the plan, so far as material to the
application, unless material considerations indicate otherwise. The development
plan comprises the Aberdeen City and Shire Structure Plan and the Aberdeen
Local Development Plan.

Planning permission in principle for a similar development of 14 houses on the
site was refused in April 2012 for the reasons set out in the history section above.

Page 149



Scottish Planning Policy (SPP)

SPP is a relevant material consideration. The proposal constitutes a local
development as defined in the ‘Hierarchy of Development’ Regulations. It is also
considered to be a departure from the development plan and was advertised
accordingly. SPP sets out the Government’s core principles that underpin the
modernised planning system. It states “The system should be genuinely plan-
led.....” and “There should be a clear focus on the quality of outcomes, with due
attention given to the sustainable use of land, good design and the protection
and enhancement of the built and natural environment”. SPP also states that the
purpose of green belts is to direct planned growth to the most appropriate
locations, to protect and enhance the quality, character, landscape setting and
identity of towns and cities and to protect and give access to open space within
and around towns and cities. It states further that the cumulative erosion of the
green belt’s integrity through the granting on individual permissions should be
avoided. In relation to transport, SPP advises that in order to reduce emissions
from transport, there requires to be a shift to more sustainable modes of
transport, i.e. from car-based travel to walking, cycling and public transport. It
states further that “Development should be supported in locations that are
accessible by walking, cycling and public transport....” In relation to new
housing, SPP advises that new developments should be integrated with public
transport and active travel networks (walking and cycling), rather than
encouraging dependence on the car.

Aberdeen City and Shire Structure Plan Spatial Strategy

The structure plan contains a spatial strategy which identifies three strategic
growth areas, one of which is Aberdeen City. The strategy acknowledges that
although brownfield sites are the preferred option for development, more than
half the development will need to take place on greenfield sites, with a
consequent review of the whole green belt being required. The strategy
recognises the vital need to reduce travel distances and make walking, cycling
and public transport more attractive to people. The structure plan specifically
requires local development plans to use the spatial strategy to set policies and
identify land for development. It also states that planning applications should be
assessed against the spatial strategy to decide whether the location, nature and
scale of the development is in line with the plan.

Principle of Housing Development

The Aberdeen Local Development Plan was adopted by the Council on 29t
February 2012. It identifies the specific sites and land to be developed for
housing in accordance with the strategy set out in the structure plan. The
proposed development clearly does not comply with the land allocations
identified in the Plan, which for Deeside are set out in Table 9. Instead, the site is
identified as green belt (Policy NE2), overlain by Green Space Network (Policy
NE1). The Reporters in their examination of the Local Development Plan
considered whether Woodend Farm (Development Option 9/26) should be
included as a housing site and associated cricket pitch in the Plan. They stated
“Policy NE2 which applies to the green belt sets out certain circumstances in
which proposals for development may be permitted. It is not possible for such
policies to address every possible eventuality or potential development proposal
in the green belt. In dealing with any planning application, the planning authority

Page 150



would be required to decide whether there are any particular aspects of the site,
its surroundings, or of the nature of the proposed development, which might
justify approval as an exception to the terms of the relevant policies. Having said
all that...... the site cannot be recommended for inclusion in the local
development plan for housing development.” The reason given by the Reporters
was that “the overall vision and spatial strategy of the local development plan is
appropriate and that adequate housing land has been provided to meet the
allowances set in the structure plan”. Accordingly, there is no justification for
sacrificing part of the green belt for a housing development.

The proposal clearly does not fall within any of the categories of development
identified as acceptable in the Green Belt, which seeks to generally restrict
development to that which is necessary for the purposes of agriculture, woodland
and forestry, recreational uses compatible with an agricutural or natural setting,
mineral extraction or restoration or landscape renewal. New housing is permitted
only if applicants can satisfy the Council that it is required to provide residential
accommodation for essential workers, such as those employed in agriculture or
forestry, who are needed to be housed immediately adjacent to their place of
employment. This restriction applies primarily to avoid the proliferation of housing
in these areas, which would be damaging to the Green Belt and the landscape
setting of the City. Clearly it could not be demonstrated that a development of 14
houses would be required to accommodate essential agricultural or forestry
workers who must be housed in that area and thus the proposal does not comply
with Policy NE2, nor would it meet the green belt and transport objectives of
SPP. The Green Space Network consists of areas of land that have particular
value in terms of recreation, public access, wildlife or landscape, together with
links between such areas. Policy NE1 states that these qualities will be protected
and enhanced and that development likely to destroy or erode them will not be
permitted. The proposed development would be contrary to the objectives and
underlying purpose of that policy.

The Aberdeen Green Belt Review states that in Deeside all the settlements are
well contained by the 90 to 95 metre contour on the northern side of the Dee
valley. It goes on to state that maintaining this as a northern limit to their
development will help to prevent urban sprawl northwards where it would be
isolated from the main transport corridors along the North Deeside Road and
Deeside Line. The proposed housing development would be just beyond the limit
of this contour, being located on the 100 metre contour. Given the characteristics
of the locality, woodland to the north and south and a cattery and equestrian
centre to the west of the site, the visual impact of the proposed development in
terms of long distant views would be limited provided a substantial landscape
buffer was introduced on the west side of the site. Notwithstanding, the
appearance of that part of Culter House Road would be change substantially and
the local landscape character would be adversely affected and irrevocably
changed from rural to an urbanised form of development, which would be
contrary to SPP and to Policy D6 of the local development plan.

For the reasons stated above the principle of housing on the site is not
acceptable. Furthermore, there have been no material changes to planning policy

Page 151



that would justify making a different decision to that made on the previous
application for housing on the site.

Accessibility and Traffic Impacts

SPP advises that new development should be located in places that are
accessible by walking, cycling and public transport. The site is isolated and
remote from the settlement of Peterculter (a view supported by the Reporters)
and is not easily accessible by walking and cycling and not accessible at all by
public transport. The nearest public transport route would be over 800 metres
away. Access to the site by cycle would be difficult. In addition, there are no
footways on Culter House Road, which is narrow country lane, thus raising
pedestrian safety concerns. The Community Council states that a “pavement and
kerb” along part of Culter House Road could be resurrected. However, it would
be difficult to achieve a footway on Culter House Road to the appropriate
standard, including meeting the requirements of Sate Routes to School, as it
could potentially impact on a number of mature trees within the LNCS. The
development would be reliant on the private car, contrary to SPP, the structure
plan key objective on accessibility and to Policy D3 of the local development
plan. It is noted that the applicant draws attention to a partially implemented
planning permission for a farm shop, tearoom and children’s activity venue at
Woodend Farm, which it is argued if fully provided would generate more traffic
than the proposed housing development. Attention is also drawn to the traffic
associated with the recently constructed cattery and equestrian centre on the
adjacent land (Tillyoch). Notwithstanding, the proposed housing would result in
additional traffic on a sub-standard country road, which would not be in the
interests of public safety. The roads officer objects to the application as the
proposal does not adhere to current local and national policy for accessibility for
residential developments and there would be an inherent road safety issue for
pedestrians, cyclists and horses and riders in the area. For these reasons, a
housing development on the site is not acceptable.

Layout, House Types, Access etc

As the application is for planning permission in principle, consideration of the
proposal is limited to the principle of a residential development on the site.
Although an indicative layout and house type has been provided, these are not
up for consideration. The details merely give an indication of what the layout of
the development and houses may look like if planning permission in principle
were to be granted. If such consent were to be granted these matters, including
precise details of the access arrangements, would be the subject for a future
planning application.

Impact on Trees

The proposal would potentially result in the loss of the trees in the western corner
of the site. A number of trees could also potentially be affected immediately
adjacent to public road. The loss of those trees would have a detrimental impact
on the rural character of that part of Culter House Road. It is likely that the impact
on the LNCS would not be significant. However, because only an indicative site
layout has been provided, the potential impacts cannot be fully assessed and
quantified at this stage. The proposal would not impact directly on any country or
woodland walks.

Page 152



Issues Raised in the Supporting Planning Statement and Review of Green
Belt Policies

It has been suggested in the Supporting Planning Statement that the site should
be treated as a brownfield site as it was previously developed. The Community
Council concurs with that opinion. However, brownfield land is normally taken to
be vacant or unused, previously developed land within settlement boundaries.
The site is not within the settlement boundary and thus is not considered to be
brownfield. Notwithstanding, even if it could be construed as brownfield, the
proposal must be considered in the context of the relevant local plan policies,
which in this case relate to green belt and Green Space Network. The proposal is
not an acceptable form of development in the green belt and thus cannot be
supported.

It has been stated in the Supporting Planning Statement that the housing would
be sustainable and carbon neutral. For the reasons stated above, the proposed
housing would not be in a sustainable location, being remote from the settlement
of Peterculter. No details have been provided to demonstrate that the houses
would be carbon neutral. There is merely an aspirational comment in the
Statement. Notwithstanding, this matter does not outweigh the fundamental issue
of the principle of housing onm the site being unacceptable.

The Supporting Planning Statement also states the proposd would enhance the
landscape setting by replacing dilapidated farm buildings and would complement
the biodiversity of the area. The condition of the existing farm buildings is not a
relevant material planning consideration in the determination of this application
and thus cannot be used as justifcation for housing on the site. To do so, could
encourage of the other property owners in green belt locations to allow buildings
to deteriorate into a state of disrepair in anticipation of being allowed
inappropriate development in the green belt. Constructing 4 houses on the site
would introduce an urbanised form of development into a rural area characterised
by farm buildings, agriculrual fields, areas of woodland and a scattering of
individual houses. The one exception to this is the cattery and livery business at
Tillyoch. However, that establishment is substantially hidden from view from
Culter House Road and thus has significantly less impact on the landscape
character of the area than would be housing on this site. The proposal would
have little, if any, positive impact on the biodiversity of the area.

Attention is also drawn in the Supporting Planning Statement to a planning
permission granted at the former Waterwheel Inn on North Deeisde Road
(Application reference P111606). However, the circumstances of that
development are entirely different to this proposal, not least that it includes a
listed building that requires considerable restoration work that needs enabling
development to fund the works and also is in @ more sustainable location being
on a bus route and cycle route. Notwithstanding, this application must be
determined on its own planning merits and decisions taken by the planning
authority on other proposals are not relevant material considerations.

Comments raised in the Supporting Planning Statement regarding the principle of

development on the site, the Aberdeen Green Belt Review, traffic impacts and
public transport are addressed earlier in this report. As the application is only for

Page 153



the principle of development on the site, comments made in the Supporting
Planning Statement are not directly relevant to the assessment and
determination of this application.

Attention is drawn in the Statement to the proposed footpath from the site to link
with the existing path through Tillyoch Wood. It is accepted that the provision of
such a link could in principle be provided as the adjacent land, through which it
would run, is under the control of the applicant.

The general issues raised in the Review of Green Belt Policies subnmitted by the
applicant have generally been addressed earlier in this report. The document,
however, acknowledges that the Reporters in their examination of the Local
Development Plan stated that whilst it is not possible for green belt policy to
address every eventuality, in dealing with any planning application, the Planning
Authority would be required to decide whether there are any paricular aspects of
the site, its surroundings, or the nature of the proposal, which might justify
approval as an exception to green belt policy. It is considered there are no
relevant material or exceptional circumstances that would justify departing from
green belt policy.

Gifting of nearby land for Community Use as a Cricket Ground

The applicant has stated that if the proposed housing is granted planning
permission land on the opposite site of Culter House Road would be gifted to Bon
Accord Cricket Club in order that the club can establish a new cricket ground for
its own and community use and thus the proposed housing should be considered
as ‘enabling development'. It is not accepted that the proposal can legitimately be
described as enabling development as the land could be gifted to the cricket club
and developed as a cricket ground (subject to planning permission being
granted) without Woodend Farm being developed for housing. This application
must be considered on its own merits in the context of the development plan and
primarily in terms of green belt policy. Whilst it is acknowledged that a cricket
ground would be a new community facility for Peterculter, the possible formation
of such a facility does not override the fundamental failings of the housing
proposal in terms of national and local planning policy.

Relevant Planning Matters Raised by the Community Council

Additional land (approximately 3 hectares) would be donated as enabled land for
community use as a cricket ground as ‘planning gain’ — This matter has been
commented on the issues addressed earlier in the report in the section ‘Gifting of
nearby land for Community Use as a Cricket Ground.’

Following the refusal of the application for the housing and approval of the
separate application for the cricket pitch, the Community Council would like to
find out how this community resource can be provided as part of ‘planning gain’ —
The proposal to donate land for community use/cricket ground is a private matter
between the applicant and the cricket club. The Council has no role in this matter
and cannot require/ensure that this to would occur should planning permission be
granted.

Page 154



It is not clear to the Community Council how the same reasons for refusal for the
housing application, namely non-inclusion in the local development plan housing
areas, did not apply to the Waterwheel Inn site in Milltimber - The circumstances
of that development are entirely different to this proposal, not least that it includes
a listed building that requires considerable restoration work that needs enabling
development to fund the works and also is in @ more sustainable location being
on a bus route and cycle route. Notwithstanding, this application must be
determined on its own planning merits and decisions taken by the planning
authority on other proposals are not relevant material considerations.

The application site could be considered as brownfield. — Brownfield land is
normally taken to be vacant or unused, previously developed land within
settlement boundaries. The site is not within the settlement boundary and thus is
not considered to be brownfield. Notwithstanding, even if it could be construed as
brownfield, the proposal must be considered in the context of the relevant local
plan policies, which in this case relate to green belt and Green Space Network.
The proposal is not an acceptable form of development in the green belt and thus
cannot be supported.

The Community Council had proposed Culterhouse Road to be included in the
City’s core path network, because of the number of people who currently walk,
cycle and horse ride along it — it is classed as ‘aspirational’ — This comment
supports the Council view that the road is currently used by walkers, cyclists and
horse riders. As stated previously in the report it would not be interests of those
road users for additional traffic arising from the proposed development to be
using the road.

The Community Council agree in principle to the proposal for housing plus land
for community use/cricket ground, provided that conditions will be applied so that
children and adults will be protected through traffic control measures and any
other measures deemed appropriate — The issue of the principle for housing on
the site has been discussed in full earlier in the report.

It is also noted that the new submission has provided a woodland path to be
included between existing trees beside Culterhouse Road, providing safe access
to Bucklerburn Road and School Road without loss of trees. An existing
pavement and kerg along Culterhouse Road, opposite the development, although
overgrown, could be resurrected - The potential provision of a footpath link is
noted. It would be difficult to achieve a footway adjacent to Culterhouse Road to
the appropriate standard.

Relevant Planning Matters Raised in Written Representations (objections)

1. There is no need for further housing in area — The local development plan has
allocated sufficient land for housing to meet the needs for new housing identified
in the structure plan.

2. Additional houses would spoil the character of the area — The appearance of
that part of Culter House Road would be change substantially and the local
landscape character would be adversely affected and irrevocably changed from
rural to an urbanised form of development,

Page 155



3. The proposal would affect trees in the area where there are country walks —
These issues are addressed in the section above ‘Impact on Trees’.

4. Culterhouse Road is a quiet road used by walkers - It is agreed that the road
is used by walkers and additional traffic on the road would not be the interests of
those users.

Relevant Planning Matters Raised the Further Letter of Representation

1. The houses should be liimited to single storey (bungalows) only and that
sufficient and adequate screening is created along the boundary in order to
preserve privacy — As the planning application is only to seek approval of the
principle of housing on the site, not details of house types (other than an
indicative proposal) have been provided. However, should Members be minded
to grant planning permission, consideration could be given to the merits and
justification, if any, for such a restriction to be applied.

2. Due to the differences in levels suitable infiltration trenches and drainage will
be required to avoid run-off into the adjacent site — Should planning permission
be granted details of the drainage systems would be required as part of a future
application.

3. On-site hazards, such as an unbunded diesel tank, glass houses and disused
tyres should be removed - Should planning permission be granted a condition
could be applied addressing any on-site contamination. It would be expected that
the glasshouses and disused tyres would be removed safely if the site were to be
redeveloped

4. There are concerns regarding the safety of the steading on the site, which has
had part of the roof removed — This is not a relevant consideration with regard to
this application

5. The housing in close proximity to the adjacent equestrian business, which has
regular shows with the use of PA systems, and pet resort will lead to noise
disturbance — It is acknowledged that there is the potential for noise disturbance
from the adjacent authorised use (cattery and livery business), in particular from
the PA system, which could have an adverse impact on the amenity of residents.
However, noise attenuation measures could be employed to reduce the impact
within buildings.

Relevant Planning Matters Raised in Written Representations (support)

1. The land would be ideally suited for a small scale, low density residential
development of around 14 houses — This issue has been fully addressed earlier
in the report.

2. The area “could do with tidying up and because only land currently brownfield
consisting of old semi-redundant and dilapidating farm buildings would be
used...... this housing development is an excellent wat to do that for the long
term.” — It is acknowledged that the site has become rather unsightly with a

Page 156



number of dilapidated structures. However, the condition of the existing farm
buildings is not a relevant material planning consideration in the determination of
this application and thus cannot be used as justifcation for housing on the site

3. The low density housing with a large proportion of landscaping would enhance
the appearance and character of the area — This issue has been addressed
earlier in the report

4. The applicant is willing to donate a significant area of land for community use
as a cricket pitch, for which planning permision has been granted. The housing
must also be granted for the land to be passed over to the cricket club — This
issue is discussed in the section above ‘Gifting of nearby land for Community
Use as a Cricket Ground'.

5. There is demand for family housing in the area - The local development plan
has allocated sufficient land for housing to meet the needs for new housing
identified in the structure plan.

Conclusion

In conclusion, the principle of a housing development on this site is unacceptable
for the reasons set out above. Accordingly, the application is recommended for
refusal. However, should Members be minded to support the application,
conditions to be applied should include the standard conditions relating to
planning permission in principle, the ‘matters specified in conditions’ of siting,
design and external appearance of the buildings, the layout of the development,
the means of access, drainage and the landscaping of the site and also a
detailed tree survey and tree protection measures, details of boundary
enclosures, restrictions on the hours of construction, a report on potential on-site
contamination, the installation of low and zero carbon generating technologies in
the houses and a restriction on the areas of the site that could be developed in
order to protect trees and reduce the visual impact. Also the planning permission
should not be issued until the applicant would have entered into a legal
agreement for making the developer contributions.

RECOMMENDATION
Refuse
REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATION

(1) that the proposal, if approved, would be undermine the principles of
controlling development and preventing sporadic housing in the Green Belt, lead
to the erosion of the character of such areas and adversely affect the landscape
setting of the City contrary to the provisions of Scottish Planning Policy and
Policy NE2 'Green Belt' of the Aberdeen Local Development Plan.

(2) that the proposal, if approved, would be contrary to Scottish Planning Policy,
the Aberdeen and Shire Structure Plan key objective on accessibility and Policy
D3 of the Aberdeen Local Development Plan by reason that the development
would be isolated and remote from the settlement of Peterculter, would be
inaccessible by public transport and thus would be reliant on the private car.

Page 157



(3) that the proposal, if approved, would set an undesirable precedent for
applications of a similar nature which would result in the proliferation of sporadic
housing in the Green Belt, leading to the erosion of the character of such areas
and adversely affecting the landscape setting of the City.

Dr Margaret Bochel
Head of Planning and Sustainable Development.

Page 158



@320 I PLanning - Weaend Fam (P121581) Bes 0rson T T pgen)

COMMUNITY ((

A

y g;fz@k,m\amx\

St Guentin :
18 Hillside Ropad
Pelercuiter
Aberdesn

AB14 0TX

1% Dacember

Mr Garfield Prentice, Senior Planning Officer
Enterprise Planning and ] Infrastructure
Marischal College

Broad Strest )

Aberdeen AB10 1BW

Dear SirfMadam

Planning in Principle Application P121581 for 14 houses on the site of
agricultural buildings at Woodend Farm, Peterculter.

This applzcanen was discussed by the members of CCC at their November mee@tmg
. and passed to the CCC Planning Sub — group fo deal with. The members’ commenis
are as follows .

This is an upgraded re-submission of a previous ap;}%tcation {(P111144) for a
development of 14 houses, on a site currently containing run-down. agricultural
buildings and decaying greenhouses and poly tunnels, Additional land (approximately
3 hectares) would be donated as enabled land for community use as a Cricket
Ground as “pldnning gain”.

- Following the refusal of this application (P111144) by the Committee earlier this year,
but the separate approval of the cricket pifch (P111863) at the same sile visit, the
CCC Planning - Subgroup would like fo find out how this community resource can be
provided T it is part of a "planning gain.”

Also, it is not clear fo CCC members how the samea reasons for the refusal of this
application, namely its non-inclusion in the Local Development Plan housing areas,
were ignored when the same Councillors, on the same Committes site visit tour gave
approval for 18 houses on the Watermill site on the North Deeside Road in
Milltimber.

Cur r;ommenis on this submission remain as previously stated:

a. fhe Zand where the marketing busmess was conducted could be considersd
as brown fiald

b CCC had proposed Culier House Road which passes betweeﬁ the farm
" buildings and the propesed cricket ground, be included in the City's Core Path

LCM - 1% Dec 2012

Page 159



(03/12/2012) P - PLarming - Wooderd Farm (P121661) Deo 2012000

Network, becatise of the number of people who currently walk, cycle and
horse ride along it and in the 4 distict Wildiife Sites adjoining it. 1t is classed
as ‘aspirafional’. :
By the end of their discussions, e members of the Sub-group agreed in principle
willy the proposals

= for the housing plus fand for community ussfcricket ground — provided that
conditions wil be applied so that children and adulis will be protected through
iraffic confrol measures and any other measures deemed appropriate.

It is notad that the new submission has provided a woodiand path 1o be routed
belween existing trees beside Culter House Road, providing safe access fo

Buckierburn Road and School Road without loss of trees. Following a recent site visit -

by members of the Planning Sub-group, it was alsc noted that there is an existing
pavement and kerb afong Culter House Road, opposite the proposed development,
which has been allowed to become clogged and overgrown and is not currently
useable but no doubti could be resurrecied.

Yours sincerely

Lavina C. Massie

Planning Ligison Qfficer, Culter Community Coungil

Cc Councillors Boulton, Malone, talik

LCM , ' - " 1"Dec 2012

Page 160

. Page2.



MEMO

ABERDEEN

, - Ci1Tty COUNCIL
Garfield Prentice Date 28/06/2013

| Te Roads Project
Planning & Infrastructure Eof S _l'OJe; IS -
Your Ref.| P121581 (ZLF) nterprise, Flanning
Infrastructure
Our Ref. | TRAHNM/51/2 Aberdeen City Counci
. Business Hub 4
Ground Floor North
i Marischal College
From | Roads Projects Broad Siroet
Email B Aberdeen AB10 1AB
Dial
Fax

Planning application no. P121581
Woodend Farm (Land at), Woodend Farm (Land at), Culter House Road
Proposed residential development (Permission in Principle)

I have considered the above planning application and have the following
observations:

1.0

1.1

2.0

21

3.0

3.1

3.2

Proposals

This application is for Planning Permission in Principle for a residential
development. The drawings submitted show 14 houses indicatively.

Strategic Transport Fund

These comments are provided on the assumption that a full Strategic
Transport Fund (STF) contribution will be made to adequately mitigate the
impact of this development’s contribution to the cumulative impact on the
strategic network of development. The applicant acknowledges that an STF
contribution will require to be made, and it is agreed that should consent be
awarded, the final amount will be calculated at a later date.

Access

Culterhouse Road is constrained in width, and varies in width along its length
generally between 4.7m and 5m, although there are sections of further
constraint to approximately 3m at Forest Cottage and Cumbrae at 4.2m. At
any point on this road, two vehicles will have difficulty in passing each other.

There are no formal passing places on Culterhouse Road. Drivers may have
created informal passing places over time, however these cannot be
considered to be part of the road infrastructure and would not meet current
standards. | have previously requested that the developer provide intervisible
passing places on Cuiterhouse Road, however no proposals for such have
been forthcoming.

Gordon Mclntosh
Corporate Director

Page 161



3.3

3.4

3.5

3.6

3.7

4.0

4.1

4.2

| believe the comments from this service in relation to this application and
previous applications in the area are consistent. Equestrian movements, as
acknowledged by the applicants agent, along with cycling occur on the roads
surrounding the development. The increased traffic volumes associated with
the development, irrespective of the size of the increase, must be considered
in this context.

| can confirm that there are no adopted pedestrian routes or any formal cycle
routes in the vicinity of the site. Culterhouse Road is not a shared surface. |
consider that the available carriageway space is too narrow to accommodaie
any pedestrian or cycle infrastructure. While cyclists are able to make use of
the existing road space, this does not mean that it is suitable for everyday use
by all cyclists. A route constructed to an appropriate standard, including
lighting, that is safe and meets the requirements of Safe Routes to School
(SRTS) for pedestrians and cyclists has been requested from the developer.
No proposals have been presented to date.

The applicant has suggested that such routes would be provided through the
STF. This requirement cannot be made through the STF. The STF
confribution that the development will require to make is to finance
modifications to the strategic road network that are required as a result of the

. cumulative impact of all development in the area. 1t is not in lieu of the

requirement that each development mitigate its impact in the immediate
vicinity on the local road network, or that it must provide a suitable level of
infrastructure to meet the sites transportation, accessibility and connectivity
requirements by all modes. Planning Gain contributions similarly cannot be
used to meet the necessary accessibility criteria.

The applicants agent indicates that a suitable level of sustainable
development may nof at present be achievable, but that following
development of the Aberdeen Western Peripheral Route (AWPR) sites close
to this proposal may provide the necessary demand for such infrastructure
and services. At present there are no sites included within the Local
Development Plan (LDP) in close vicinity of the application site. The
development must provide suitable accessibility by all modes.

| path to the south of the development emerging at School Road has been
identified. This path is narrow, unsurfaced, unlit and unadopted. This
situation is confirmed through the content of the Transport Statement (TS). |
cannot consider this as an acceptable route to support the development.

Transport Statement

A TS has been submitted in support of the planning application. | had
requested that scoping discussions in respect of this report be undertaken,
however the developer has not instigated these. In addition my request that
accident statistics be taken in to consideration within the TS has not been
recognised.

| consider that the vehicle trip rates are lower than will actually occur at the

site. Nonetheless, | do not consider that junction capacity will be a particular
issue, but rather there will be issues relating to vehicles on the narrow roads,

Page 162



4.3

5.0

5.1

4.0

4.1

about which there has been limited consideration in the TS and no proposals
to rectify. '

There is limited accessibility of the site on foot, and none that would be
considered to meet current standards. The local schools are within the
identified walking distances of the site. The provision in the area would not be
considered to be acceptable for pedestrian journeys to school and the
developer has made no proposal to bring the infrastructure up to an adequate
standard. Public transport services in the area are at some distance, and
considerably beyond that which is required in current transport accessibility
guidance and policy.

Layout

| note and welcome that a design led approach will be taken to the layout of
the site at a suitable time, should consent be granted.

Conclusion

In light of my comments, | would object to this application for the reasons
outlined above.

lain Hamilton
Engineer (Developments and Traffic)

Page 163



6 Meadowlands Avenue
Westhill

Aberdeenshire
AB326EH

21 st Nov ‘12
Dr Margaret Bochel

Head of Planning and Infrastructure

Aberdeen City Council

Marischal College

Broad Street

Aberdeen

Dear Sir of Madam,

LAND AT WOODEND CULTERHOUSE ROAD PETERCULTER ABERDEEN- 14 HOUSES

We object to the application by Kinellan BS for fourteen dwellinghouses and
associated landscaping and open space.

This is currently a farm and fourteen houses will change the character of this area

Regards

Gillian Ridley

Page 164




124 Osborne Place
Aberdeen

AB254DU

August 2011

Planning Department
Aberdeen City Council
Marischal College
Aberdeen

Dear Sirs

Pilanning Application for 14 Houses at Culterhouse Road, Aberdeen.

Lwish to object to this planning application as more houses in this area will change the
character of what is a farm settlement.

This is a quiet road which is used by walkers.

Yours faithfully -

Gavin Farquhar

Page 165




(izis81.)
6 Migvie Gardens
Kingswells
Aberdeen
20" November 2012
Planning Department
Aberdeen City Council
Marischal College
Aberdeen
Dear Sirs or Madam
Planning Application at Woodend, Culterhouse Road, Peterculter. AB14
ONS
I object to the planning application for fourteen houses as more houses

will spoil the area.

They will also affect trees in an area where there are country walks

Yours faithfully

Graham Reid

Page 166




_ _ Page 1 of 1
PI - Housing at Woodend Farm Peterculter

From:  "Abert Middler N

To: <pi@aberdeencity.gov.uk>
Date: 09/12/2012 23:33
Subject: Housing at Woodend Farm Peterculter

r

Planning application Ref 121581
Housing at Woodend Farm Peterculter

Dear SlrIMadam,
_ | wish to express my support for the above development of approximately 14 houses at Woodend Farm
Peterculter. . .

. The site in my opinion, is & run down area of old farm buildings, and would benef:t greatiy from a development of
this nature. With planning permission granted for the formation of a cricket pitch nearby, and it's proximity to Peterculter it
seems an ideal site for this type of small development, and also will be convenient
for access fo the AWPR.

- " | think the deve[opment would create a small, friendly community, which would enhance the interest in cricket
iy, andwill also blend in with the
surroundrng countryside, and, as family homes, are a short distance from Culter anary School

| recommend this development be considered for approval.

Yours fa:thfully,

-Albert M Middler -
Bucklerburn Farm Cottage,
Psterculter

Aberdeen .
AB14 ONP o '

ile://C:\Documents and Settings\RVickers\Local Settings\Temp .Wise\SOCSIFDFACCDOMAFA... 10/12/2012
| "Pagerte?” |




£ iohnston Gardens West.
Peterculter
Aberdean

4" December 2012

Near SirfMadam

Famwriting to object to the planning application Ref no 121581 for 14 houses at Woodend
Farm

Yours sincerelv

Page 168




MMC
Drumview

Off Malcolm Road
Peterculter

Aberdeen

3rd December 2012

Dear SirfMadam,

Ilam writing to object to the planning application Ref no 121581 for 14
houses at Woodend Farm. There is lots of property for sale on ASPC in
- Aberdeen and Aberdeenshire and we don't need to build anymore

Yours sincere

Page 169




237North Deeside Rd
Peterculter
Aberdeen

4th December 2012

Dear Sir/Madam,

Tam writing to object to the planning application Ref no 121581 for 14 houses at
Woodend Farm. There are plenty “for sale’ signs up in Culter and Milttimber so I don't
think we need any new homes

Yours Faithfully

Page 170




Buckierbum Farm
Peterculter

ABERDEEN
AB140NP

Planning Department
Aberdeen City Council
Broad Street
Aberdeen

_ 30 Neovember 2012
Dear Sir/Madam
PLANNING AFPPLICATION REF P121581

I wish to express my support for the planning application at Woodend
Farm. This brownfield site is currently occupied by largely
redundant farm buildings and glass houses in varying degrees of
dilapidation. Changes in farming over the years have resulted in the
creation of these unsightly, unused brownfield sites. I believe that
such sites should be used for housing in preference to losing
agricultural land or woodland.

This particular site is bordered on two sides by mature trees and the
plan for 14 well sited houses forms a discreet pocket development
within the surrounding countryside. Woodend Farm was once remote
from Peterculter'’s housing stock, however the Bucklerburn Housing
Development in the nineties and the recent Tillyoch Cattery and
Equestrian Centre has brought Peterculter's development to its
boundary. It is a 4 minute walk on a public footpath to the
Bucklerburn Scheme.

I believe the applicant, should this application be granted, wishes
to contribute to the local community by donating ground to the local
cricket club to develop a pitch and pavilion. OQutline planning
permission has been granted for this. It seems to me that granting
permission for a small development on an unsightly brownfield site
near to Peterculter's cricket facility would be a desirable outcome
for the area and the community.

Yours faithfully

Alan B Kennedy

Page 171




Bucklerburn Farm
Peterculter
ABERDEEN
AB14 ONP

Planning Department
Aberdeen City Council
Broad Street

Aberdeen

30 November 2012
Bear Sir/Madam
PLANNING APPLICATION REF Pi21581

I would like to support Planning Application Ref No P121581. The
application is for a small scale, low density residential development
of around 14 houses at Woodend Farm, Milltimber. The proposed
development would not encroach on woodland, trees or viable
agricultural land but on land which is currently “brownfield”,
consisting of old semi-redundant and dilapidated farm buildings. The
area to the north of Peterculter has lost a considerable amount of
woodland and trees recently and I am of the opinion that a
development, being low density and containing a large proportion of
landscaped green space would enhance the area. The development is
naturally enclosed by the existing woodland on twe sides and would
have no negative impact on the surroundings or current
infrastructure.

The applicant currently owns a significant piece of land which they
are willing to donate for community use as a cricket pitch and
pavilion. Ne¢ similar facility exists in this area at present. A
cricket facility would be a great asset now and for future
generations in the Peterculter/Milltimber area.

The developments at Bucklerburn in the last 20 years and the more
recent Tillyoch Cattery and Livery have resulted in Woodend Farm no
longer being remote from Peterculter. Tt is a 4/5 minute walk on a
public footpath to the Bucklerburn Housing Scheme. The proposed
development site being in close proximity to local services and
facilities would help to meet the need for family housing in this
area. I would therefore request that the land at Woodend, Culter
House Road be granted permission for 14 houses along with lang being
reserved for cricket and recreational use.

Yours faithfully

Anne Margaret Kennedy

Page 172




Address;

3 F"A\/‘{ 14!/{./
Py 04 D.d

Planning Department AFG\QQLQS A

Aberd it il 4
berdeen City Counci Pﬂé’“‘ 37

9" Floor, St Nicholas House

Broad Street

Aberdeen AB10 1BW

Dear Sir fMadam,

tam writing in support of the pianning application for 14 houses at Woodend Farm,
Militimber. The Farm lies fo the north of Peterculter on Culter House Road . This land would
be ideally suited for a small scale, low density residential development of around 14 homes.

Because only land currently “ brownfield”, consisting of old semi-redundant and
dilapidating farm buildings would be used inthe development no woodland, trees or viable
agricultural land is encroached which | feel is a very important factor as so many other
developments do involve the loss of such valuable amenities. Instead the development
being low density and containing a large proportion of landscaped green space and
planting, would enhance the area and greatly improve the visual appearance making a
positive contribution to the * green countryside” character and amenity of the area. It is
also naturally enclosed by the existing woodland on two sides. A low number of houses such
as 14, sympathetically designed, will have no negative impact on the surroundings or
current infrastructure.

in addition the applicant currently owns a significant piece of land they are willing to
donate for community use as a cricket pitch and pavifion. Again this is in keeping with a
countryside and village atmosphere and something neither Peterculter or Milltimber
have. For many years the local Cricket Club have been trying to find a suitable site for
a pitchto no avail. They now have outline permission on the site, but to enable this
fo come into being from a business perceptive permission must be granted for the
small housing development in order for the land to be passed acrossto the cricket
club. This provides a great opportunity for the local community to have a cricket facility
and resource to develop the interest and involvement in sport for everyone in the area.
All this [feel would be an extremely good use of the land and a great asset of immense
value, now and for future generations in Peterculter/Milltimber to enjoy as well. .

| believe there is demand for family housing in this area and proximity to local
services and facilities is good and a small scale development like thisis in keeping
with the area.

Yours faithfull

Do Gt

Page 173




/r‘mh‘\f ASLE
Ve
EL D
Planning Department :
Aberdeen City Council P‘%L{*(?\L* »
9" Floor, St Nicholas House

Broad Street
Aberdeen AB10 1BW

Dear Sir /Madam,

[feel | would like to write in support of the planning application for 14 houses at Woodend
Farm, Milltimber. The Farm lies to the north of Peterculter on Culter House Road . This land

would be ideally suited for a small scale, low density residential development of around 14
homes. , ‘

The area could do with tidying up and because only land currently “ brownfield”,
consisting of old semi-redundant and dilapidating farm buildings would be used in the
development no woodland, trees or viable agricultural land is encroached this housing
development is an excellent way to do that for the long term. It would greatly improve
the site visually and bring it back to life without loosing the countryside feel at all. The
development , being low density and containing a iarge proportion of fandscaped green
space and planting, would enhance the area and.gréatly improve the appearance making
a positive contribution to the “ green countryside” character and amenity of the area. It is
also naturally enclosed by the existing woodland on two sides. A low number of houses such
as . 14, sympathetically designed, will have no negative impact on the surroundings or
current infrastructure.

In addition the applicant currently owns a significant piece of land they are willing to
donate for community use as a cricket pitch and pavilion, Again this is in keeping with a
countryside and village atmosphere and something neither Peterculter or Milltimber
have. For many years the local Cricket Club have been frying to find a suitable site for
a pitchto no avail. They now have outline permission on the site, but to enable this
to come into being from a business perceptive permission must be granted for the
small housing development in order for the land to be passed acrossto the cricket
club. This provides a great opportunity for the local community to have a cricket facility
and resource to develop the interest and involvementin sport for everyone in the area.
All this | feel would be an extremely good use of the land and a great asset of immense
value, now and for future generations in Peterculter/Milltimber to enjoy as well.

| believe there is demand for family housing in this area and proximity to local
services and facilities is good and a small scale development like thisis in keeping
with the area.

Yours faithfull

Page 174




[(11/12/2072) Garfield Prenfice - Application Reference: 121581 Woodend Farm Broposced rasanms development (PeRngsibl)

#*

5 -
F
From: "Michael Hamitton' | NN
To: <GPRENTICE @aberdeencity.gov.uk> :
Date: ‘ 1112/201212:20 p . .
Subjact: . Application Reference: 121581 Woodend Famn Proposed residential development (Permission in Principle)
Garfield
i write with regard to the following application:
Application Reference:
121581
Local Authority Reference:
Proposal Description: . : . ) - _ .
. . Proposed residen-tial development (Permissfcn in Principle)

Application type:

" Planning Permission in Principle

My family have concerns about the development, aithough do not-object to the
development as housing would make the area look significantly better than
what is currently there.

" You are aware that cur property is immediately next to the proposed

development and that Mr & Mrs Nalin and Mr & Mrs Adam had concems about the

“heights of our bulldings previously . Consequently we reduced the levels at
our site by some 2.3m or so. For this reason we would ask that the
properties on this development are single storey only (bungalows) and that
significant and adequate screening is created on the fence line sothat our
privacy Is not affected. One and a half storey would look directly into our *
buildings and more Importantly into our bedrooms and haliway,

Due also to the difference in levels we would request that suifable
infittration trenches and drainage are put in to remove all water from their
site Into the wooded areas rather than onto our site. - .

We would also paint out that there are anumber of hazavds on the site which
must be suitably removed. There is an unbunded diesel fank which neads to be
removed safely from the site. The glass houses and poly tunnels should have
the glass remaved and not simply busied on the site. There are a large

quantity of disused tyres which need to be consideratély and environmentally
remaoved. | 4 . ’

We are also concerned as to the safety of their existing steading which is
partially unroofed and requiest that this is either made safe or fenced
sulitably. ’

»

A development of housing so closeto & commercial equestiian centre and pet
resort will lead to fssues with noise no doubt and if suitable measies

Page 175




[(11/12/2012) Garfield Prentice - Application Reference: 121681 Woodend Farm Proposed residential development (P eRagash

could be made within the screening to reduce noise then this would make for )
ahappy and peaceful enviranment for the new houses. We regularly have shows
and clinics with the use of PA systems and although this has not been a

prob!em with houses so close to our development there could be a noise

issue without suitable sound buffering. .

I hape that if you were minded to suppost the development that you would put
conditions in the approval regarding the above items. If these ltems do not

+  come within your remit, then can these please be forwarded to the relevant
statutory authority. .

Regards

Michael -

. Aberdeen Pet Resort

T | | ' . S
- _ o .

E:

Page 176



42 Colthill Road
Milltimber

Aberdeen

Planning Department
Aberdeen City Council
Marshall College
Broad Street

Aberdeen AB10 IBW

Dear Sir /Madam,

[ am writing in support of the planning application REF 121581, for 14 houses at Woodend Farm,
Militimber. This land would be ideally suited for a small scale, residential development of around 14
homes. ’

Thearea is dilapidated now and is currently “brownfield”, consisting of old semi-redundant and
dilapidating buildings and large industrial style sheds. It would greatly improve the site visually
and make the area much more attractive and still have a the countryside look about it. A village
green arca in the middle is an atractive featurc as well. At one time perhaps the farm was
remote but this is no longer the case with Towerview, Bucklerburn scheme and Bucklerburn
steadings as well as the recent Aberdeen Pet Resort, Equestrian Competition complexes being
build Woodend is now on the edge of Peterculter and itisa short walk to School Road. The
proposed development is also naturally enclosed by the existing woodland on two sides and there is
existing houses at the roadside so a low number of houses such as 14, sympathetically designed,
will have no negative impact on the surroundings or current infrastructure.

Tunderstand permission has been granted fora cricket pitch across the road and land for
this isto be donated by the landowner for this community use purpose, and the
development would enable this to happen. This is in keeping village atmosphere and something
neither Peterculter or Militimber have, For many years the local Cricket Club have been
unsuccessfully trying to find a suitable site fora pitch. This provides a great opportunity for the
local community to have a cricket facility and resource to develop the interest and involvement
in sport for everyone in the area. All this Ifeel would bea very good use of the land and a great
asset in years to come as well.

Ibelieve there is demand for family housing in this area anda small scale development {ike
this is in keeping with the area would be a positive thing.

Yours faithfu"i,

Page 177




Local Development Planning Team 55 Kaimhill Circle

Planning and Sustainable Development - Aberdeen

Marischai College © AB107IG

Broad Street :

ABERDEEN

AB10 1AB 28 November 2012

Re: Planning Application Reference P121581

Dear Sir,
I write in support of the above planning application.

The property at Woodend Farm, Culter House Road, Peterculter has been an eyesore since the
Green houses of the Farm Shop were destroyed by the Gales some years ago.

This application for a low density housing development of 14 houses would make good use of the
redundant farm buildings which have fallen into a state of disrepair.

This would tidy up the area and clean up the "blot on the landscape" which it has become.

Mr. D. Cruickshank

Page 178




Agenda Item 3.2

LAND AT DEESIDE GOLF CLUB, GOLF ROAD,
BIELDSIDE

ERECTION OF RESIDENTIAL DEVELOPMENT
(CIRCA 3 HOUSES) AND ASSOCIATED
WORKS ON PREVIOUSLY USED LAND

For: Deeside Golf Club

Application Type : Planning Permission in Advert : Dev. Plan Departure
Principle Advertised on: 16/05/2012
Application Ref. : P120606 Committee Date: 18 July 2013
Application Date: 25/04/2012 Community Council : No comments
Officer: Lucy Greene

Ward : Lower Deeside (M Boulton/A Malone/M

Malik)

5 TR
el

JHe

Wy et g
2

i
i

RECOMMENDATION: Refuse

Page 179



DESCRIPTION

The site comprises a grassed area of open space 0.2753 hectares in size. It
averages approximately 27 - 33m in depth and approximately 90m in length. The
site lies at the entrance to the Deeside Golf Course and was originally the first
tee. The applicant states that the area is currently unused for golf and
immediately to the east is a practise area, with the golf club car park just over
100m to the east. The golf course and club house lie further east and south east
of the application site.

Bounding the south side of the site is the access road to the golf course car park,
this is lined on both sides with young trees.

Further to the south, beyond an open grassed area and SUDS pond is an area
containing 5 houses and residential scale development associated with Newton
Dee Village.

Immediately to the north and west of the site are areas of woodland that bound
the Old Deeside Railway walkway. Golf Road narrows as it bridges over the
walkway. On the northern side of the railway is the predominantly residential area
of Bieldside.

The Old Deeside Railway walkway is designated as a Local Nature Conservation
Site.

RELEVANT HISTORY

On the site to the south, planning permission (ref. A6/0264) was granted in 2006
for the development of five houses; one of these was a steading conversion, two
houses were replacement houses, and two were new houses. The report on the
application states that these constitute a departure from the development plan,
but they are justified on the basis that they were on the site of a redundant car
park, that most of the trees would be retained, that the houses would be grouped
with other buildings and that traffic calming would be installed and footpaths links
would benefit the wider community.

This permission has been implemented and the houses are occupied.
PROPOSAL

The application seeks planning permission in principle for residential
development on the site. An indicative layout has been submitted with the
application. This shows 3no. detached 5 bedroom houses, each with a driveway
directly off the golf club access road, frontages facing south and rear gardens to
the north side of the houses.

The many larger trees along the railway walkway reach around 20m in height, no
tree survey has been submitted with the application.

Supporting Documents

All drawings and the supporting documents listed below relating to this

Page 180



application can be viewed on the Council’s website at -
http://planning.aberdeencity.gov.uk/PlanningDetail.asp?120606

On accepting the disclaimer enter the application reference quoted on the first
page of this report.

Planning Support Statement on behalf of Deeside Golf Club:

This describes the site and the proposal, contains aerial photograph of the site;
states that the size of houses would reflect those in the area; the statement
contains an assessment of the proposal in terms of policy in the Scottish
Planning Policy, Structure Plan and Aberdeen Local Development Plan;
describes the planning permission granted for the houses to the south and the
comments of the Reporter in the report on unresolved objections to the Aberdeen
Local Development Plan. The statement concludes that the proposed
development is acceptable as the site does not contribute to the objectives of the
green belt and greenspace network; it would fit well with surrounding dwelling
houses and landscape; and would help secure the long term future of the Golf
Club, enhancing its recreational use and reputation. The statement explains that
proceeds from the development would be used to provide on-course toilet
facilities, a buggy and trolley store and landscaping and environmental
improvements. It is also proposed that some funding would go towards the
footpath improvements around the golf course, including an improved crossing
over the burn that runs through the golf course on its way to the River Dee. The
golf club is also a Community Amateur Sports Club and is a valuable resource for
the local community.

Letter from Halliday Fraser Munro dated 4 April 2013:

This notes the applicant’s acceptance of conditions relating to visibility splays and
submission of a drainage assessment and improvements to access. It is noted
that the applicant would be happy to provide a tree survey as part of a condition;
the only trees affected would be those along the access road.

The letter also makes comment on the impact on the Deeside line footpath; that
bats would not be impacted; and, that the proposed houses would be no more
than one and half storeys and would not affect views or daylighting to existing
houses.

REASON FOR REFERRAL TO SUB-COMMITTEE

The application has been referred to the Sub-committee because there have
been 13 letters of objection. Accordingly, the application falls outwith the scope of
the Council’s Scheme of Delegation.

CONSULTATIONS

Roads Project Team — Satisfied that sufficient parking could be provided; would
request conditions relating to visibility splays and SUDS; notes that there is no
segregated footway and considers that this arrangement presents a road safety
concern. It is stated that no contribution would be sought to the Strategic
Transport Fund as the development falls below the threshold.

Page 181



Environmental Health — no comments
Enterprise, Planning & Infrastructure (Flooding) - no comments
Community Council — no comments

REPRESENTATIONS
13 number of letters of objection have been received. The objections raised
relate to the following matters —

The site is on land zoned, in the local plan, as greenbelt and green space
network;

There is no residential development immediately to the south of the railway
line in this location and if approved, this could set a precedent;

The applicant claims that this is enabling development, however no economic
justification has been made;

Access road is very narrow, with no footpaths and increasing the traffic would
make it more dangerous;

The site is located outwith the acceptable distance from public transport and
as such would encourage the use of the private car;

The site is small, meaning that the large houses would be very close to the
well used Old Deeside Railway line. This is area of natural beauty with wildlife
including bats and erection of residential buildings would negatively impact on
the current amenity and destroy the sense of place; The trees are worthy of
protection by Tree Protection Order.

The size of site means that the houses would have very small rear gardens
The restricted space to the front of houses means that residents would have
to reverse either into, or out of, driveways;

There is no requirement for additional houses in the area, indeed the local
school is full to capacity;

Development would change the character of the area at the entrance to the
Deeside Golf Club;

Other development on former Golf Club land should not be a precedent

11 no.trees along the edge of the access road would need to be removed;
The site has a function in terms of recreation, it is part of the short game
practise area. One of the bunkers in the practise area is only 10m from the
edge of the development; stray golf balls would be a safety issue;

Since the new golf club was built there has been a huge increase in play, with
the result that the car park is too small. At times of tournaments and every
Saturday, the access road is lined with parked cars sometimes reaching past
where the development is proposed. The car park needs to be extended and
practise area moved up to the development site;

Drainage issues on Golfview Road which cause problems for the residents,
including flooding of gardens with water and sewage - infrastructure cannot
cope;

Views and daylight of residents on Golfview Road would be destroyed;
Although the application states the land has been previously used, it has
never had buildings on it, is currently part of the golf course and is an
important buffer area, enhancing the beauty of the neighbourhood;

PLANNING POLICY
National Policy and Guidance
Scottish Planning Policy (SPP) states in its core principles, that the system

Page 182



should be genuinely plan-led. SPP describes the function and purpose of the
greenbelt. Paragraph 163 considers proposals not normally consistent with green
belt policy and the circumstances in which these may still be acceptable. The
reasons cited relate to national priorities and meeting established need where no
other site is available. This paragraph also states that the cumulative erosion of
the green belt’s integrity through the granting of individual permissions should be
avoided.

The Transport section, (in paragraph 165) states that the planning system should
support a pattern of development that reduces the need to travel and facilitates
travel by public transport.

Aberdeen City and Shire Structure Plan

In relation to Accessibility, the structure plan’s objective is to ensure that all new
development contributes towards reducing the need to travel and encouraging
people to walk, cycle or use public transport.

Aberdeen Local Development Plan 2012 (LDP)

Policy NE2 - Green Belt:

No development to be permitted other than in connection with certain purposes
deemed to be essential, such as agriculture, woodland forestry. There are
various exceptions to this, none are relevant in this instance.

Policy NE1 - Green Space Network:

Protection should be given to the wildlife, access, recreation and landscape value
of the network. Proposals that would destroy or erode the character or function of
the network will not be permitted.

Policy NE5 - Trees and Woodlands:

Presumption against development that leads to loss of established trees.

Policy D6 - Landscape

Development will not be acceptable if: it significantly adversely affects landscape
character and sense of place; obstructs important views from publicly accessible
vantage points such as pathways; disturbance to important recreation, wildlife or
woodland resources or links between them; sprawling onto important / necessary
green spaces or buffers between places or communitiies with individual identities.
Development should avoid significant adverse impact on landscape elements.
Policy D3 — Sustainable and Active Travel:

New development to be designed to minimise travel by private car.

Policy D1 — Architecture and Placemaking

Policy D2 — Design and Amenity

Other Relevant Material Considerations

Supplementary Guidance: Transport and Accessibility

The ability to access key services and facilities directly affects quality of life and
is @ major contributor to social inclusion. New and existing communities should
be able to access services, facilities and jobs by walking, cycling and public
transport.

Trip sources within 800m should be accessible via attractive pedestrian links.
Public transport should be available within 400m.

EVALUATION
Sections 25 and 37(2) of the Town and Country Planning (Scotland) Act 1997 (as

Page 183



amended) require that where, in making any determination under the planning
acts, regard is to be had to the provisions of the development plan and that
determination shall be made in accordance with the plan, so far as material to the
application, unless material considerations indicate otherwise.

Green Belt

The proposal does not comply with green belt policy in either the SPP or the
LDP, as it does not fall within any of the categories of development described as
exceptions to the presumption against development.

Green Space Network

The proposal would not result in the breaking of linkages in the green space
network. Access and links for wildlife are not dependent on this particular area of
grass. In terms of the green space network, the impact of the proposed
development would be the resultant increased presence of development close to
the wooded areas around the Deeside walkway and the considerable narrowing
of the green wedge that currently exists between Bieldside and the houses on the
site of the old club house and Newton Dee Village. The quality of the landscape
and recreational value of the green space network in this location would be
eroded.

In terms of the landscape and function of the green belt, the existing separation
between the settlement and existing houses in the green belt, would effectively
be lost as a result of this development. It is considered contrary to the LDP in
respect of policies NE1 and NE2, Green Space Network and Green Belt
respectively.

Landscape impact

The proposed development would be relatively close to the Deeside walkway and
on the south side, where there is no development along this stretch of the
walkway. Outside the summer months, when trees are not in leaf, the houses
would be visible from the walkway. Although there would be houses in the more
distant view at present, the proposed development would result in a greater
impact on views from this well used recreational footpath. It is considered that the
proposal would impact adversely on the character of the walkway and there are
tensions with Policy D6 — Landscape, although probably not sufficient on its own
to justify refusal.

Traffic and Transport

The LDP, Structure Plan and SPP all encourage development to take place
within sustainable locations where public transport, walking and cycling are viable
modes of transport. Although the distance to walk to North Deeside Road is not
unreasonable (less than 400m), the nature of the route, which is convoluted and
involves stretches of road with no footway, including the bridge over the railway,
would discourage people from walking and encourage them to drive. The route
would be likely to feel unsafe especially to those walking with children, or anyone
less mobile. The Roads Project Team have expressed concern about the road
safety issues in relation to the lack of footways. There are no works envisaged
that could easily resolve the issue of the lack of footway.

Page 184



The proposal would not comply with the SPP, structure plan, LDP Policy D3 —
Sustainable and Active Travel or the Transport and Accessibility Supplementary
Guidance, as approving development in this location would act contrary to the
aim minimising travel by private car.

Drainage

Site drainage is an issue that could be dealt with adequately by appropriate
engineering and Sustainable Urban Drainage. These matters could be
conditioned.

Amenity and views

In terms of residential amenity, the proposed development would be sufficiently
distant from existing properties that there would be no adverse impact in terms of
daylighting. The fact that the development would be visible in views from private
properties is not a material planning consideration.

Enabling development

The planning statement explains that the golf club would use funds generated by
the development to improve facilities with on-course toilets, trolley store and
footpaths within the golf course. This is not considered sufficient justification for
contravening green belt policy.

Trees and Wildlife

Although there has been no tree survey submitted, the trees to the north of the
site are not part of the application site. It is considered that some form of
residential development could take place without compromising trees adjacent to
the walkway. These would also be to the north of the properties and would not
impact on sunlight. The trees along the access road are relatively young and
small and it is considered that replacement planting could adequately mitigate for
any loss.

Wildlife links have been dealt with above. It is acknowledged that bats would be
likely to use the trees around the walkway for foraging, roosting and commuting,
however, these would be unaffected by the proposals.

Design

Policies D1 and D2 relate to the design of development in relation to its context
and design and layout of residential development so as to provide for the amenity
of residents. There would be no reason to suspect that with the attachment of
adequate conditions, the requirements of these policies could not be met.

Reporter’s Report on the Local Development Plan

The conclusion of this report into unresolved objections to the LDP was that the
site remains within the green belt. The proposal is clearly contrary to green belt
policy. The site does not constitute a previously developed site that might be
acceptable as an exception to the policy, with high quality design, as a
development within the green belt.The particular nature of the site and its
contribution to the green belt have been outlined above. The Reporter’'s report in
itself holds little weight in terms of a material planning consideration. It should be

Page 185



noted that SPP states as one of its core principles, that the planning system
should be plan-led. In this instance, there is no justification for determining other
than in accordance with the development plan.

Other issues raised by representations
Most of the matters raised by objectors have been dealt with above.

The application site area would not appear to function in association with the golf
course. If there were an issue with the adjcent practise area, this could be solved
by the erection of fences, or other measures, similarly if the car park needs to be
extended, there is sufficient space to do so. Neither issue would be sufficient to
warrant refusal of the application.

If Members resolve to approve the application, this should be withheld pending
consultation with the Developer Obligations Team, for advice as to whether
developer contributions would be relevant; approval should be subject to
conditions including relating to the submission of further applications for Matters
Specified in Conditions. The conditions should include restricting the houses to
three in number and one a half storeys in height; and, requiring tree survey,
details of the design and massing of the houses, their siting, including levels,
materials, drainage, landscaping and visibility splays and access improvements.

RECOMMENDATION: Refuse

REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATION

That the site lies within the green belt where there is a general presumption
against development, it does not fall within any of the categories of exceptions in
either the Aberdeen Local Development Plan 2012 (LDP), or those mentioned in
the Scottish Planning Policy (SPP). The proposal is contrary to Policy NE2 Green
Belt and its approval would seriously erode the function of the green belt in this
localised area.

The presence of development in this location would have an adverse landscape
impact within the locality, impacting upon views from the well used Old Deeside
Railway walkway. The tensions with both Policy NE1 — Green Space Network
and Policy D6 — Landscape add to the reasons for the proposal being considered
unacceptable.

The proposal would not contribute towards the aim of all new development
encouraging walking, cycling, and use of public transport rather than the private
car, due to the difficulties of access along a narrow road with no footways. The
proposal is therefore considered contrary to Policy D3 — Sustainable and Active
Travel, the Aberdeen and Aberdeenshire Structure Plan objective in terms of
Accessibility, the SPP on Transport and the Supplementary Guidance: Transport
and Accessibility

Dr Margaret Bochel
Head of Planning and Sustainable Development.

Page 186



Ms E Patterson
8 Goliview Road
Bieldside
ABERDEEN

© AB1s 8DQ

The Head of Planning and infrastructure
Enterprise, Planning and Infrastructure
Aberdeen City Council

Business Hub 4

Marischal Coliege

-Broad Street

Aberdeen

AB10 1AB

Dear Dr M Bochei
PLANNING APPLICATION REFERENCE 120606

1 wish to lodge my objection in the strongest possible terms and request that this application is
refused for the following reasons:

1. There is no residential development to the south of the railway line in this location and as such
development would be out of character. If approved it could set a precedent for approval of
similar applications, which would be of detriment to the area.

2. The proposed dwellings will be accessed via Golf Road. This road is narrow and is not served
by footpath provision. Furthermore it only has street lighting on its south side. The distance to
public transport provision when taken with the road pedestrians would use which is narrow
with no footpath provision does not encourage walking to use the public transport services

- available as it would be safer and more convenient for residents to use the private car to travel.

' 3. Concerns are raised regarding potential traffic generated by the development. As noted Golf
Road is a narrow road and does not have feotpath provision. There are no traffic calming -
measures nor are there any passing places.

4. The site lies within both the Green Belt and Green Space Network. Approval of the application.
would erode this. Policy NE2 Green Belt presumes against development in the Green Belt as such
the proposal lacks compliance with this policy, The presence of circa 3 dwellings in this location
reduces the value of the Green Space Network and therefore the proposal is considered to be
contrary to policy NE1 Green Space Network.

5. The site is not identified in the Adopted Aberdeen Local Development Plan as an opportunity
site for development and if it were approved it would set a precedent for similar applications.

6. The applicant states that the application is 'enabling development' yet no economic
justification has been made to support:the proposal nor has any information been provided to
demonstrate that the profits gained from any land sale will be sufficient to fund the enhancement
of the golf course/ club. Itis concerning that the Club is unable to operate or finance
improvements without additional development proposals; 1ndeed it is not a sustainable way to
operate a Golf Club.

7. There have been a munber of historic and recent drainage issues on Golfview Road which have
caused numerous ongoing problems for residents. The drainage infrastructure is unable to cope
with run off and waste water. I do not consider that the existing sewers would be able to cope
with additional pressure created by the development.

8. Views and daylight presently enjoyed by residents on Golfview Road would be destroyed if this
proposal were approved. As the application lacks compliance with the Local Development Plan
and would reduce the enjoyment of properties on Golfview Road 1 respectfully request that the
application is refused.

Yours sincerely

| —

Page 187

LHOJANE YTINYD
‘NYTRWIUW

FIM



The Head of Planning and Infrastructure
Enterprise, Planning and Infrastructure
Aberdeen City Coundcil

Business Hub 4

Marischal College

Broad Street

Aberdeen

AB10 1AB

8" May 2012

Dear Dr M Bochel

OBJECTION TO PLANNING APPLICATION REFERENCE 120606

PLANNING PERMISSION N PRINCIPLE FOR THE ERECTION OF RESIDENTIAL
DEVELOPMENT (CIRCA 3 HOUSES) AND ASSOCIATED WORKS ON PREVIOUSLY
DEVELOPED LAND '

I write with regards to the above planning application and wish to lodge my objection in the
strongest possible terms and respectfully request that the application is refused. | have
reviewed the application against Development Plan Policy as contained within the adopted
Development Plan as well as material considerations as set out in Scottish Planning Policy
(SPP) and find that the application lacks compliance with the development plan for the
following reasons:

1.

SPP stresses the importance of new dwellings complementing the existing setting,
character, appearance, and ecologies of the areas within which they lie. Itis
contended that the proposal for the erection of circa 3 dwellings at Golf Road,
Bieldside, Aberdeen fails fo do this. There is no residential development to the south
of the railway fine in this location and as such development would be out of character.
If approved it could set a precedent for approval of simitar applications, which wouid
be of detriment {o the area.

The importance of locating development in sustainable locations is highlighted by
SPP. Locations for new development should be sustainable by walking, cycle and
pubtic transport. The proposed dwellings will be accessed via Golf Road. This road
is narrow and is not served by footpath provision. Furthermore it only has strest
Highting on its south side. The site also fies outwith the 400m distance to public
transport services, stipulated by PAN 75 Planning for Transport. The distance to
public transport provision when taken with the road pedestrians would use which is
narrow with no footpath provision does not encourage walking to use the public
transport services available as it would be safer and more convenient for residents to
use the private carto travel. As such the proposal lacks compliance with both SPP
and PAN 75. |

Policy D3 - Sustainable and Active Travel of the Adopted Aberdeen Local
Development Plan explains that development should minimize travel by private car.
As noted above the site is located outwith the distance stated as being acceptable by
PAN 75 and as a resutt of this the proposal will encourage use of the private car. As
such it lacks compliance with this policy.

Concerns are aiso raised regarding potential traffic generated by the development,
As noted Golf Road is 2 narrow road and does not have footpath provision. There
are no traffic calming measures nor are there any passing places.

The site lies within an area identified by the Adopted Aberdeen Chty Local
Development Plan February 2012 as lying within both the Greenbelt NE2 and Green
Space Network NE1. The aim of the Greenbelt is to maintain the identity of
Aberdeen and the communities within and around the city by defining their physical

Page 188




10.

11.

12

13.

boundaries clearly. The Greenbelt directs growth to the most appropriate locations.
Policy NE2 Green Belt presumes against development in the Green Belt. Whilst
there are a number of exceptions to the policy the proposal is not one. As such the
proposal is contrary to Policy NE2.

A review of the Green Belt was undertaken during the preparation of the Adopted
Aberdeen Local Development Plan, This was reviewed when the Proposed Plan was
examined by Reporters appointed by Scottish Ministers, whom found no reason to
remove the site from the Green Belt. Since the adoption of the Plan there have been
no changes, which wouid now justify its removal from the Green Belt nor indeed a
departure from policy.

Policy NE1 Green Space Network presumes against development that would destroy
or erode its character. As noted above there is no development o the south of the
railway line in this location, development therefore is not characteristic of the area. |
would if approved have a detrimental impact on the landscape setting of the area.
The presence of circa 3 dwellings in this location reduces the value of the Green
Space Network and therefore the proposal is considered to be contrary to policy NE1.'

The site was reviewed as part of the examination into the Adopted Local
Development Plan. in discussing the site the Reporter concluded ‘that the site shouid
not be allocated for housing but retained as part of the green belt and green space
network’. There is no justification for development on the site nor has a material
consideration been presented which could justify approvat of the proposal.

it is noted from the supporting statement that the applicant notes that the proposal is
‘enabling development’ to enhance the golf course and facilities. No economic
justification has been made to support the proposal nor has any information been
provided to demonstrate that the profits gained from any land sale will be sufficient to
fund the enhancement of the golf course/ club. 1t is further noted that Deeside Golf
Club received planning permission in 2008 for the development of 5 dwellings with
the profit from the tand sale financing improvements to the Club. it is conceming
that the Club is unable to operate or finance improvements without additional
development proposals; indeed it is not a sustainable way to operate a Golf Club. }
should be noied that the Adopted Aberdeen Local Development Plan does not
provide for enabling development proposals.

The site is not identified within the Adopted Plan as an opportunity site for
development. Approval of the proposal would not be compliant with the Plan and if
approved would set a precedent for similar developments which would be
undesirable.

There have been a number of recent drainage issues on Golfview Road which have
caused numerous problems for residents. The drainage infrastructure is unable to
cope with run off and waste water. 1do not consider that the existing sewers would
be able to cope with additional pressure created by the development.

Concern is also noted that no detailed proposals have been submitted. Whilst | note
that this may be as a result of the applicant testing the water, | am concerned that a
number of trees, including Caledonian Pines, present on the sites boundary with the
railway line could be negatively affected by development. As you will be aware, trees
have large root systems extending distances greater than 14 meters. Without a tree
survey it is impossible to determine the extent of any damage.

On a personal note | am concerned that both the view and daylight | presently enjoy

from my properiy would be destroyed if this proposal were approved. This would
reduce the enjoyment of property.

Page 189



1.

14. As noted | am concerned that the daylight | enjoy at present would be reduced. | am
concerned that the railway line, given its proximity to the site would suffer a greater’
loss. The result would be an extremely dark section of the railway line which would
discourage people from using it, as they may not feel safe. There have heen a
number of thefis in this area in recent years my own house included, where this
disused railway line was used for both access and retreat. | fear that presence of
additional dwellings, to the south of the railway fine would fuel this,

The key issue in the determination of this application is whether or not, it complies with the
adopted Local Development Plan and if it does not, are there any other material
considerations, which would justify its approval. The application when assessed against the
provisions of the Adopted Aberdeen Local Development Plan is found to be contrary. The
proposal would have a detrimental impact on the character and amenity of the area and
would significanily alter the landscape setting. In addition to this it would erode the Green
Belt and Green Space Network. Concems are also noted regarding the safety of pedestrians
accessing the dwellings. As noted above, there is no footpath connection and a lack of street

- lighting, which would not encourage walking, or the use of public transport.

The appiicant uses enabling development as a material consideration to approve the proposal
as a departure from the Plan. In the absence of any information to support this statement, it
cannot be considered as enabling development. As such, there are no material
considerations, which would support approval of this application. It is therefore respectfully
requested that the proposal is refused.

Yours sincerely

Joyce A. Lamb
10 Golfview Road
Bieldside

Aberdeen AB15 8DQ

Page 190




i

[ {17/05/2012) Pi - Planning Comment for 120606

Page

From: <webmaster@aberdeencity.gov.uk>
To: <pi@aberdeencity.gov.uk>

Date: 16/05/2012 13:55

Subject: Planning Comment for 120606

Comment for Planning Application 120606 . -
MName : Anna Britain : . '

Address : 16 Goliview Road

Bieldside

Aberdeen

AB15 9DQ

Telephone :

type : .

Comment : | write with regards to the above planning application and wish to lodge my
objection and request that the application ) ' ,

is refused for the following reasons:

There is no residential development to the south of the railway line in and as such development would be
out of character. If approved. It would set a precedent for approval of similar applications, which would
be of detriment to the area. ‘ -

The proposed dwellings will be accessed via Golf Road. This road is harrow and is difficuit enoughto
access North Deeside Road with the traffic flow into the city. Furthermore it only has street lighting on its
south side. Therefore concerns are also raised by residents of Goldview Road regarding potential traffic
generated by the development. As noted Golf Road is a narrow road and does not have footpath
provision, :

The site lies within both the Green Belt and Green Space Network. Approval of the application wauld _
erode this, Policy NE2 Green Belt presumes against development in the Green Belt as such the proposal
lacks compliance .

with this policy. The presence of circa 3 dweliings in this location reduces

the value of the Green Space Network and therefore the proposal is

considered to be contrary to policy NE1 Green Space Network.

This site is not identified in the Adoptéd Aberdeen Local Development Plan as an opportunity site for
development. R :

The applicant states that the application is ‘enabling development yet no economic justification has been
made to support the proposal nar has any information been provided to demonstrate that the profits
gained from any land sale will be sufficient to fund the enhancement of the golf course/club. Itis

- concerning that the Club is unable fo operate or finance improvemenis without additional development
proposals; indeed itisnota - ‘ ‘
sustainable way to operate a Goif Club.

There have been a number of recent drainage issues on Golfview Road which have caused numerous
problems for residents. The drainage infrastructure is unable to cope with run off and waste water. | do
not consider that the :

existing sewers would be able to cope with additional pressure created by the development.

Views and daylight presently enjoyed by residents on Golfview Road would
be destroyed if this proposal were approved. :

As the application lacks compliance with the Local Developmént Plan and would reduce the enjoyment of
properties on Golfview Road | respectiully request that the application is refused.

Page 191




| (23/05/2012) P1 - Proposed develapment -~~~ """

From: “Patrick Fitch"

To: <pi@aberdeencity.gov.uk>
Date: - 23/05/2012 07:50
Subject: Proposed development

Planning Application Reference 120606
Dear Sir

We wish to lodge our objection and request that the above application be refused for the following
reasons:

1. The proposed housing will be accessed via Golf Road. Thxs road is narrow and has no footpath

provision.,

2. We-are concerned about the potential traffic generated by the development There are no traffic
calming measures nor are there any passing places on Golf Road.

3. There have been a number of recent drainage issues on Golfvtew Road which have caused
ongoing problems for residents. The -

drainage infrastructure is unable to cope with waste water. We do not think the eX|st|ng sewers
would be able to cope with additional pressure created by the development.

4. Views and daylight currently enjoyed by residents of Golfview Road would be destrayed if this
proposal were approved. Therefore we respectfully request that the application be refused.

Yours sincerely

Residents of 4a Golfview Road
Bieldside

Page 192



|(25/0572012) PI - proposed development a Deeside GolfClub, Golf Road Bleldside " ° " " "Page]

From: Andrew Charles _

To: <pi@aberdeencity.gov.uk>

Date: 24/05/2012 14:34

Subject: proposed development a Deeside GolfCIub Golf Road Bieldside app no120606
Dear Sirs

| wish to voice my objection to the above proposal on the following grounds

1. the development would be accessed by a very narrow bridge with no footpath and no passing
place. As alocal resident | have witnessed the chaos this already causes with cars

cueing to turn off North deeside road and turning into Marchbank. In my opinion this would only
add to the problem.

2 The proposed development is adjacent to the old Deeside railway line which is an area of great
natural beauty with a rich and varied wildlife including many bats which roost in the trees

on the golf course and in the trees on the Railway line. This deveiopment would disturb the bats
roosting place and no doubt affect the trees in this area

Further more on your own website under Tree Preservation the following is stated " a PTO order
can be made in recognition of the importance

of the role of trees Local Planning Authorities have duties to protect trees and woodlands in their
area which contribute to the amenity and character and attractiveness of the locality.

I cannot think of an area where this is more appropriate and will pursue a PTO order if the
application is granted.

3 There have many recent drainage issues on Golfview Road which cause problems for the
residents including flooding of our gardens with water and sewage.- The infrastructure cannot cope
at the moment, it can certain not cope with more housing.

For the above reasons | respectfully request that the application be refused

Yours Sincerely
Shirley Charles

Page 193



| (23/05/2012) P! - Planning Comment for 120606

Page 1|

From: <webmaster@aberdeencity.gov.uk>

To: ' <pi@aberdeencity.gov.uk>
Date: 2210512012 21:15
Subject: Ptanning Comment for 120606

Comment for Planning Application 120608
Name : Frances and John Wilkinson .
Address : 24, Golf Rd
Bieldside

. Aberdeen
AB15 9DL

Telephone | EGcGTGcGNGEG

Email . [

type : '

Comment : In response to the proposed development at Land at Deeside Golf Club, AB1 59DL,
planning application 120606 we would iike to put forward the following reasons for objection.

1. The descriplion of the proposal states that the residential developments would be on
&#8216;previously used land&#8217;, This land has never previously had buildings on it 8#8211: it is
currently used as part of the golf course and is an important buffer area enhancing the natural beauty -
of the neighbourhood.

2 _The ergction of residential buildings on this site would negative!y impact on the
current amenify of the area in close proximity i.e. the golf course, the peaceful walking/cycle path and
open land that provides oppertunities for rural pursuits and general enjoyment of the countryside for
all,

3. Erection of residential properties on this site would directly contravene the councils _
stand on maintaining a &#8216;sense of place quote,&#8221; The &#8216;filling in&#8217; of open

- spaces so-that adjoining places merge together can serve to further dilute the awareness of where we
ared#B230;8#8221; (1) : : ’

4. . Access to these houses would be firstly across the narrow, single lane bridge on-Golf
Rd, which would significantly increase the usage (both during and after construction) in an already
hazardous area where a blind corner for traffic leads into a highly used area by cyclists, and
pedestrians (many being residents from Newton Dee with Learning Challenges) where there is no
pedestrian access (nor space to construct such). Furthermore, the side road leading towards the golf
club which would provide ultimate access to these houses is an unmarked junction where there have
been many close misses already, both for cars (personal experience) and pedestrians. The erection
of housing blacking the view to this junction and the increase in traffic at all hours poses a significant
further safety issue in the area. ' '

5. : There is no requirement for further residential houses in this area &#8211: indeed,
the local schools are already full fo capacity and there are already significant other housing
developments in the area.

G The erection of further residential properties on this site would begin to transform this

beautiful, spacious, green area into another housing estate. There are no housing.developments so
close to this side of the railway line. Allowing this development to go ahead would set precedent

~ enabling future houses to be erected which would further erode the natural beauty of the area and
severely impact on the future preservation of Green Space.

Objection is therefore in line with local policy, planning site history, impact on amenity, impact on
access and safety and impact on compatibility with other users in the area. For these reasons, we
would not consider this-proposal to be in keeping with the proper further development of the area and
would ask that the application be refused.

Regards,
_ Fran and John Wilkinson

Page 194



[(24/05/2012) PI - Planning Comment for 120606 __ T Page 1]

From: <webmaster@aberdeencity.gov.uk>
To; <pi@aberdeencity.gov.uk>

Date: 23/05/2012 12:02

Subject: Planning Comment for 120606

- Comment for Planning Application 120606
Name : Mr Gordon H. Nicoll
Address : 25 Golf Road
- Bieldside
Aberdeen
-AB15 9DL

e -
Email :
type :

Comment : | am writing o object to’ the planmng permlssmn in principle application for a residential
development at the entrance to Deeside Golf Club. My comments are as follows:

A)The site of the proposed development is on land zoned as greenbelt and green space. -

B)From the bridge on Golf Road to the Golf Club the road is very narrow. Cars have to stop and let
others coming in the opposite direction pass by. The increase in traffic and no pavement for
pedestrians will make access more dangerous than it. ls at present

C)The site of the proposed development is very shaliow in depth which means the large houses would
be very close to the highly popular Old Deeside Railway line. [ dond#8217;t know of any other houses
buift that close to the Old Deeside Raiiway line; They would also have very little garden space at the
rear .The space available at the front of the houses would mean the residents will either have to
reverse their cars in or out of their dnves .

D)t will totally change the characier of the entrance to Deeside Golf Club.by building on the greenbelt
_zone. The structure plan (SP} states that the greenbelt must guide development to the most _
appropriate places while protecting the most important areas. The development I live in was built on
the car park for the Golf Club before the Clubhouse was demolished and rebuilt down the hill beside
the old first green. In no way should my development be ¢onsidered a precedent to the proposed
development

E)The applicant has stated &#8220 no trees will be removed&#8221; however there are 11 trees
along the north side of the access road which would have to be removed

F)The applicant states the redundant land performs no greenbselt f_unciion in terms of recreation,
which is incorrect. It is part of the short game practise area. Although club rules state &#8220;No
practise more than 10 meters from the greend#8221; some members are using the area for practise
and also as normal in golf, stray balls will land in the development site which makes it a major Health
and safety problem. One of the bunkers in the practise area is only 10 meters from the development
boundary line.

G)The applicant stated the new facilities at Deeside Golf Club have atfracted an increase in external
tournaments. Since the new clubhouse was built there has been a huge increase in the number of -
rounds being played by a more active membership, mainly during the summer months. This has
resulted in the car park proving too small to cope with the extra traffic. Every Saturday or when there
is a tournament held, members and visitors have to park their cars up the grass verge on the entrance
driveway, sometimes reaching past where the development is proposed. The short game practise -
area can be crowded at times with seniors and juniors therefore it needs to be moved and extended
more onto the so called redundant land, so that the car park can be extended to cope with the
increased volume of traffic.

In conclusion to develop this narrow strip of land so close to the old Deeside railway line would spoil

. the whole entrance to a wonderful golf club. it would be of no benefit to anyone except for the already
financially sound and secure Golf Clubs bank account. I hope after a site visit you will come to the

Page 195



T(24705/2012) Pl - Planning Comment for 120606

same conclusions.

Many thanks for taking the time to read my comments and | look forward to hearing from you in due
course. -

City Develog-venl Services
Letiars ot Hapreagniation

Applicatior ¥ =~ | L6006

aecewer,: | 2 4 MAY 2012 -

T,
Dev. (. * i

s -

Cases Oitiged hilii. - LC&

Date Acknoweace I [ESTAY

Page 196

Page 21



[ (01/06/2012) P ~Application Reference humber 120606 o _ ‘ Page 1]

From: “Jeanette Ancrews" [

To: <pi@aberdeencity.gov.uk>

Date: 31/05/2012 15:12
-Subject: - Application Reference numper 120606
14 Golfview Road

Bieldside

Aberdeen

AB15 9DQ

Planning Department
Aberdeen City

16th May 2012 -

Dear Sir

Planning Appilication Reference : 120606 Erection of residential deve]opment (circa. 3 houses-) AB15

I would like to expréss my concerns about the above planmng application. [ have read the valid
crltena for objecting to an appl:cation so will attempt to voice my concerns accordingly.

a). Plannlng Slte HIStOIY.‘ As far as | am aware this 51te has no history of development apart from
being part of the golf course however am | correct in thinking this is part of the ‘Green Belt' and as
such is in a protected position as far as development is concerned? The granting of planning
consent would create a precedent in this area and, since the nominated site is very open ended, a
very  dangerous precedent as far as starting a ribbon of development along the old railway line.
It would be interesting to know how many is “circa 3'7

b) Impact on Amenlty From the paint of view of the cmzens of Aberdeen this is a very crucial polnt
indeed as far as this proposed development-is concerned. Many hundreds of people use the old
railway ling on a daily basis not just for leisure purposes but also for commuting on bikes to their work.
| see them every day and the impact on the quality of the amenity would be immensely

detrimental should the building of houses be allowed at any point on the south side of the line. People
of Aberdeen enjoy this amenity asitis—a Iarge swathe of countrysnde within the city .
boundary )

cy lmpact on Access, Parkmg and Safety: The only access to this site is over a very narrow bridge
accessed from the North Deeside Road at Golf Road which at this paint in time would not be capable
of absorbing the extra traffic flow created by the numibers of vehicles liable to be present from more
houses down Golf Road. There is a very short distance to the already busy junction at Station
Road Bieldside and Baillieswells Road. Houses such as are likely to be proposed are extremely
unlikely to have a single vehicle or'a low ratio of cars to houses.

i As far as the safety aspect is concerned at the moment it is already a rather dangerous pastime .
-coming from the railway line and crossing over the existing access road to the golf course as the
many cars going o and from the golf course often travel at considerable speed with little room for
avoiding pedestrians. This is made even more critical as many residents from Newton Dee access
the safe environment of the amenity on a daily basis. This if nothing else | would ask you to consider
very seriously indeed. The safety of these vulnerable people’is critical. As an incomer to
Aberdeen | find the facilities offered at Newton Dee fo be one of the jewels in the city's crown.

| look forward to hearing fromvyou and wéuld be interested to know if a site visit is part of the
normal procedure for those who make the decisions on such applications.

Yours faithfully

" ..Page 197.



+ (22/05/2012) Pl - Planning Comment for 120606 ) S Page 1|

From: <webmaster@aberdeencity.gov.uk>
To: <pi@@aberdeencity.gov.uk>
Date: 21/05/2012 13:34

" Subject: Planning Comment for 120606

Comment for Planning Application 120606
Name : S, Arnott

Address : 3 Station Road,

Bieldside,

Aberdeen AB15 9DP |

Telephope :

Emal S

type :

Comment : Please accept my objection to the planning application for erection of anew houses in the
grounds of Deeside Gold Club, Appl:catlon Number 120606. This objection is based on the following

observations;

1. This development would set an unwelcome precedent in respect of backland development

impacting adversely on the Deeside Walkway which is desighated Green Space Network. | see no

praciical difference between allowing buuldmg of houses on an open green area of golf course, and

allowing the splitting of residential cartiage. The Deeside walkway in this area is lined with houses
“with gardens ample for additional residences and there is serious risk of precedent setfing.

2. Under Scottish planning policy, the council has the duty to &#8220;protect and enhance the
quality, character, landscape setting and identity of towns and cities&#8221; in respect of the green -
beit. This proposal is in no way compatible with that duty. In respect of paragraph 6.5 of the
supporting statement, | suggest that a better proposal would be to allow this site to revert to its
ariginal wild state, thereby enhancing the natural amenity for the community.

3. The recent development of housing adjacent to the proposed site (8#8216;The Grange&#8217;)
was allowed because it was on a previously developed site,-i.e. the old club house and car park. The
current proposal is-to build on [and that has always been an open green space, and was indeed
previously part-of the golf course itself. The previous development should not therefore have set a
precedent for this current proposal..

4. Itis obvious to anyone familiar with development applications within this Ward that to aflow this
development will lead inevitably to subsequent planning proposals to &#8216;close the gap&#8217;
towards the golf course car park. That land will prove to be simply too valuable for the golf club to
keep set aside as a practice ground.

5. Itis made clear inthe &#8220;enabling development8#8221; section of the submission that the
high level of golf course investment over recent years has been enabled by previous sacrifice of
greenbelt. It s logical fo point out that the golf club is clearly spending beyond its means, in the
expectation that further cash can be realised as necessary through further property deals. it is
indefensible simply to dispose of unused open green sites for the purpose of raising funds for further .
golf céurse development and/or subsidy of club membership fees for the elite. We should not allow
our shared environmental heritage tfo be frittered away in such a selfish manner. The council has a
duty o prevent loss of the remaining open aspect of the Deeside walkway far the benefit of the
general public, and not to enhance the lifestyle of an elite minority.

Thank Yaou,

8, Arnott

Page 198



The Head of Planning and Infrastructure

Enterprise, Planning and Infrastructure T p relt DAk W

Aberdeen City Councit

Business Hub 4 _ 5/!€/ﬁ S‘{w .

Marischal College

Broad Street .
Aberdeen , 4 /Wzm’b

AB10 1AB 4—5/{, GoN.
2t[687/ 2.

Dear Dr M Bochel

PLANNING APPLICATION REFERENCE 120606 _
1 wish to lodge my objection in the strongest possible terms and request that this application is
refused for the following reasons:

1. There is no residentiai development to the south of the railway line in this location and as such
development would be out of character. If approved it could set a precedent for approval of
similar applications, which would be of detriment to the area,

2. The proposed dwellings will be accessed via Golf Road. This road is narrow and is not served
by footpath provision, Furthermore it only has street lighting on its south side. The distance to
public transport provision when taken with the road pedestrians would use which is narrow
with ne footpath provision does not encourage walking to use the public transport services
available as it would be safer and more convenient for residents to use the private car to travel.

3. Concerns are raised regarding potential traffic generated by the development. As noted Golf
Road is a narrow road and does not have footpath provision. There are no traffic calming
measures nor are there any passing places.

4. The site lies within bath the Green Belt and Green Space Network. Approval of the application
would erode this, Policy NE2 Green Belt presumes against development in the Green Belt as such
the proposal lacks compliance with this policy. The presence of circa 3 dwellings in this location
reduces the value of the Green Space Network and therefore the proposal is considered to be
contrary to policy NE1 Green Space Network.

5. The site is not identified in the Adopted Aberdeen Local Development Plan as an-opportunity
site for development and if it were approved it would set a precedent for similar applications.

6. The applicant states that the application is 'enabling development’ yet no economic
justification has been made to supportth& Proposal nor has any information been provided to
demonstrate that the profits gained from any land sale will be sufficient to fund the enhancement
of the golf course/ club. Itis concerning that the Club is unable to operate or finance '
improvements without additional development proposals; indeed it is not a sustainable way to
operate a Golf Club.

7. There have been a number of histori¢ and recent drainage issues on Golfview Road which have
caused numerous ongoing problems for residents. The drainage infrastructure is unable to cope
with run off and waste water. | do not consider that the existing sewers would be able to cope
with additional pressure created by the development. ' '

8. Views and daylight presently enjoyed by residents on Golfview Road would be destroyed if this
proposal were approved. As the application lacks compliance with the Local Development Plan
and would reduce the enjoyment of properties on Golfview Road | respectfully request that the
application is refused. ‘

Yours sincerely

3. Upretsbonnde 1vrd 1Zwti sitle Abpdlere ABIS apA .

Page 199



[(22/65/2012) PI - Planning Comment for 120606 ; T ' Page 1|

From: - <webmasier@aberdeencity.gov.uk>
To: <pi@aberdeencity.gov.uk>

Date: 21/05/2012 22:31

Subject: Planning Comment for 120606

Comment for Planning Application 120606
Name : Gavin Cooper -

Address : 4 Golfview Road

Bieldside

Aberdeen

Telephone :
Email
-type :
Comment : Dear SirfMadam . .
With reference to the application number 120606 re the proposed development at the Land at
Deeside Golf Club, we strongly object to the planning application for the following reasons. -
This potential site would erode the Green Belt and Green Space Network policy and is not identified in
the Adopted Aberdeen Local Development Plan. If approved it may pave the way for similar
developments which would not only be out of character, but would alse be to the defriment of the
area. "The proposed site is not easily accessed on foot, and this would encourage more car traffic.
The road is narrow and there is no footpath provision. The building of these houses may result in the
removal of trees, which would. erode our privacy and spoil the views presently enjoyed, and which
may affect the future value of our property. One of the reasons we moved here was because there
were no houses in the land in front of our property. Already there has been one development which
we can clearly see, and now there is another proposed development which would be even closer to
us. : :
We respectiully request that you consider our objections in the application process,-
Yours sincetely ' : Co
Gavin Cooper
Gillian Park

Page 200



Morven
2A Golfview Rog
Bieldside
Aberd
Tel:

AEisqIR.
Aberdeen City Council 8 >q R
Planning Reception, Planning &Sustainable Development, ‘

Marischal College, Aberdeen 7——— 5— - Zﬂ / L
ABIO 1AB : _

Dear Sirs,

Application Number 120606
Land at Deeside Golf Club

I write to oppose the development which is close to the bottom of our garden and the Deeside Way.
The proposed site was the original first tee and fairway of the golf club and previously “green land”. There
are also trees to the south of the Deeside Way and bordering the proposed development which should not be

felled.

The area has also been flooded by water pouring down Golf Road and Station Road.

Y

D nderson

Page 201



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 202



Agenda ltem 3.3

LAND TO NORTH OF, SITE 13 DENMORE
ROAD, MURCAR INDUSTRIAL ESTATE

CHANGE OF USE FROM AREA OF AMENITY
GROUND TO PRIVATE CAR PARK WITH
ASSOCIATED LANDSCAPING AND NEW
ACCESS FOOTPATH ACCESSIBLE TO PUBLIC

For: Sparrows Offshore Services

Application Type : Detailed Planning Permission  Advert : Can't notify neighbour(s)
Application Ref. : P130776 Advertised on:

Application Date: 29/05/2013 Committee Date: 18 July 2013

Officer: Gavin Clark Community Council : No response

Ward : Bridge of Don (M Jaffrey/d Reynolds/S received
Stuart/W Young)

O .
ade
Ues , J
L ELSUb otfages
- DEMMOH O
In Estate
b .
o5y CB Cliathill
ack
a0
g 2 :
M Mur ustrial Esta rain
et 45

RECOMMENDATION: Refuse

Page 203



DESCRIPTION

The site is an area of open space located within an area identified as Green
Space Network within the Bridge of Don Industrial Estate. It comprises an area of
ground, which is roughly rectangular in shape, and extends to approximately
3725 square metres.

The site is defined by a number of trees and dense areas of planting, an informal
footpath also runs through the site.

To the immediate south of the site is an office building/ workshop (which relates
to the current application), to the east is Ellon Road, to the north a retail park
(which presently houses B n’ Q) and to the west office/ workshop buildings. The
associated building has an office floor area of 1268 square metres, and an
industrial floor area of 1930 square metres. The site is generally flat, with little
undulation.

RELEVANT HISTORY
There is no site history relevant to this application.
PROPOSAL

The proposal involves a change of use from an area of amenity ground to a
private car park with associated landscaping, and new access footpath, which
would link the A90 to Denmore Road.

The proposal would include the introduction of 62 car parking spaces, which
would be associated with the office building/ workshop located to the immediate
south of the site. A 5 metre wide access road would link the car park with the site
to the south.

Approximately 70% of the site would be lost to hardstanding, this would include a
number of trees and shrubs. Whilst this is to be removed the applicants also
propose a number of areas of planting, and a footpath which would link Demore
Road to Ellon Road.

Supporting Documents
All drawings and the supporting documents listed below relating to this

application can be viewed on the Council’'s website at -
http://planning.aberdeencity.gov.uk/PlanningDetail.asp?130776

On accepting the disclaimer enter the application reference quoted on the first
page of this report.

REASON FOR REFERRAL TO SUB-COMMITTEE

The application has been referred to the Sub-committee because Aberdeen City
Council has an interest in the land. Accordingly, the application falls outwith the
scope of the Council’'s Scheme of Delegation.

Page 204



CONSULTATIONS

Roads Projects Team — initially raised concerns with the proposal as the access
to the site was below required standards and 99 parking spaces were to be
proposed in total, 9 above the maximum parking standards.

The applicants submitted amended plans which show a total of 90 parking
spaces (28 of which are existing, and 62 proposed). The Roads Officers
confirmed that they were content with this number, and raised no further
objection to the application. In addition, they have confirmed that, should
planning permission be approved, a condition requiring the submission of a
drainage strategy in line with SUDS principles be attached.

Environmental Health — response received, no objection.

Enterprise, Planning & Infrastructure (Flooding) - response received, no
objection.

Community Council — no response received.

REPRESENTATIONS

No letters of representation have been received.

PLANNING POLICY
Scottish Planning Policy (SPP)

Paragrpah 149 of SPP aims to protect and enhance open space. In settlements,
networks of linked, good quality open space are important for their contribution to
amenity and their role in nature conservation, biodiversity, recreation and
physical activity.

Paragraph 169 of Scottish Planning Policy states that 169 opportunities for
personal travel should be prioritised by mode in the following order - walking,
cycling, public transport, car and other motorised vehicles, buildings and facilities
should be accessible on foot and by cycle. Improvements to active transport
networks, such as paths and cycle routes, in urban and rural areas will support
more sustainable travel choices. The aim is for urban areas to be made more
attractive and safer for pedestrians and cyclists, including people with mobility
difficulties. Cycle routes and, where relevant, cycle parking and storage should
be safeguarded and enhanced wherever possible. Statutory equal opportunities
obligations relating to accessibility to different users of different means of
transport should be taken into account in development plans and development
proposals. Accessibility issues and street layout and design should be part of the
design and planning processes from the outset.

Page 205



Aberdeen Local Development Plan 2012

Policy Bl1: Business and Industrial Land: states that ancillary facilities that
support business and industrial uses may be permitted where they enhance the
attraction and sustainability of the city’s businesses and industrial land. Such
facilities should be aimed primarily at meeting the needs of businesses and
employees within the business and industrial area.

Policy NE1: Green Space Network: states that the City Council will protect,
promote and enhance the wildlife, recreational, landscape and access values of
the Green Space Network. Proposals for development that are likely to destroy or
erode the character or function of the Green Space Network will not be permitted.

Policy NES: Trees and Woodland: states that there is a presumption against all
activities and development that will result in the loss of or damage to established
trees and woodlands that contribute significantly to nature conservation,
landscape character or local amenity.

Supplementary Guidance

Open Space: states that Green networks can provide an enhanced setting for
development and other land uses and opportunities for outdoor recreation, nature
conservation, landscape enhancement and providing a sense of place and local
distinctiveness.

EVALUATION

Sections 25 and 37(2) of the Town and Country Planning (Scotland) Act 1997
(as amended) require that where, in making any determination under the
planning acts, regard is to be had to the provisions of the development plan and
that determination shall be made in accordance with the plan, so far as material
to the application, unless material considerations indicate otherwise.

The application seeks permission for a change of use and a number of physical
alterations to an area of amenity ground to a private car park with associated
landscaping and new pedestrian footpath between Demore Road and Ellon
Road. The area of open space in question lies immediately to the north of the
associated office building and workshop, and is bounded by a retail unit to the
north, Ellon Road (A90) to the east and Denmore Road to the west. An informal
foopath, which is presently overgrown, runs through the site.

The site prodominantly houses dense woodland/ bushes and shrubs, and
cotributes to the overall setting of the industrial estate. The resultant physical
alterations and change of use to car parking, with associated landscaping would
neagtively impact on the character and appearance of the surrounding area,
whilst the introduction of a large area of hardstanding should be discouraged.
Whilst the proposal would allow public access between Denmore Road and Ellon
Road through an access pathway, the proposal would nagatively impact on the
Green Space Network, and would introduce a large area of hardstanding in the
place of dense planting/ woodland. The proposal would therefore erode the
character and function of the Green Space Network, and therefore fails to accord
with Scottish Planning Policy, Policy NE1 — Green Space Network — of the

Page 206



Aberdeen Local Development Plan and the Council’s Supplementary Planning
Guidance in relation to Open Space.

Policy BI1 states that ancillary facilities that support business and industrial uses
may be permitted where they enhance the attraction and sustainability of the
city’s businesses and industrial land. The proposed introduction of an area of
hardstanding in place of an area of open space would be detrimental to the
setting of the surrounding industrial estate and should therefore be discouraged.
The proposal also fails to accord with this policy of the Aberdeen Local Plan.

In terms of Policy NES5, while the area is not an established woodland contibuting
to nature conservation, the proposal is significant to the surrounding area, and
does contribute to local amenity. The proposal is therefore contrary to this policy.

Approval of this application risks creating an undesirable precedent which would
result in it becoming increasingly difficult to resist similar applications in the
future.

Following the submission of amended plans, the Council’s Roads Projects Team
have raised no objections to the proposal, stating that adequate parking and
access would be provided. In addition, they have requested that, should planning
permission be approved, a condition be inserted requesting the submission of a
drianage strategy in accordance with SUDS principles. Whilst they have raised
no concerns, the proposal does confilct with the aims of Scottish Planning Policy,
as no justification has been provided with regards to the requirements for the
additional parking, and the works, if approved, would discourage more
sustainable methods of travel to work.

Should members be minded to grant planning permission, it is recommended that
conditions relating to the provision of landscaping, the provision of a footpath
through the site from Denmore Road to Ellon Road (available for public use) and
that the parking is to be used solely for in association with the adjacent premises
occupied by the applicant. At present, there are no material planning
considerations which would warrant approval of planning permission. The
application is therefore reccomended for refusal.

RECOMMENDATION
Refuse
REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATION

That the proposed development fails to accord with Scottish Planning Policy
(SPP), Policies NE1 “Green Space Network”, BI1 “Business and Industrial Land”
and NE5 “Trees and Woodland” of the Aberdeen Local Development Plan and
the Council’s Supplementary Planning Guidance relating to Open Space as the
proposal would result in the loss of an area of open space to the detriment of the
surrounding area. The open space was designed into the overall industrial
development, and its loss would also cause unacceptable detriment to the
amenity of the surrounding area. The development would also set an undesirable
precedent for applications of a similar nature thoroughout industrial estates in
Aberdeen.

Page 207



Dr Margaret Bochel
Head of Planning and Sustainable Development.

Page 208



Agenda Item 4.1

ABERDEEN CITY COUNCIL

COMMITTEE Development Management Sub-Committee
DATE 18 July 2013

LEAD HEAD OF SERVICE DIRECTOR
Margaret Bochel Gordon Mclntosh
TITLE OF REPORT Planning Digest

REPORT NUMBER EPI1/13/113

1. PURPOSE OF REPORT

1.1 To advise Committee about recent appeal decisions, recent updates in Scottish
Government Planning Advice and other aspects of the planning service.

2. RECOMMENDATION

2.1 To note the outcome of the appeal decision.

3. FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

3.1 There are no financial implications arising from these appeal decisions.

4. OTHER IMPLICATIONS

4.1 The report is for information and does not have any implications for any legal,
resource, personnel, property, equipment, sustainability and environmental, health
and safety and/or policy implications and risks.

5. BACKGROUND/MAIN ISSUES

PLANNING DIGEST
APPEAL DISMISSED
27 Crown Terrace — Alterations, refurbishment and change of use to form 7 flats

Planning Application Reference: P120615
Planning Appeal Reference: PPA-100-2045

Page 209



Members may recall that, contrary to officer recommendation, the above planning
application was refused at the Development Management Sub-Committee at its meeting
of 23 November 2012. The application was refused because it was “contrary to the
Aberdeen Local Development Plan Policy H2 (Mixed Use Areas), specifically that the
development would impact negatively on the current non-residential uses (offices) within
the same building and as a result, raise security issues throughout the building which
would have an impact on the viability of these businesses and that the development
would not create a satisfactory residential environment by virtue of its location above
restaurants”

In summary, the Reporter agreed with the position taken by the Sub-Committee, although
he was of the view that the provision of additional residential units in Crown Terrace
would be unexceptional.

He also considered that the existing complex internal layout of the building and the
disposition of the existing restaurant uses meant that the proposed use would not
impinge on the viability or operation of the existing restaurant uses, particularly as these
have their own self contained entrances. He considered that any concerns of a smell
nuisance to residents from cooking odours were not justified as the opening windows of
the proposed flats would be in different elevations of the venting ducts associated with
the restaurants. He noted that Environmental Health officers did not object to the
proposal.

However, the Reporter was not satisfied that the proposed use could co-exist with
existing office users. He considered that the introduction of a residential users’ access to
a key shared staircase would give rise to a number of operational conflicts and would
potentially compromise the security of the building, particularly outside working hours.
This would impinge on the viability and operation of the existing office users. This was
reinforced by the fact that the appeal premises enjoy no right of common ownership but
have only a right of access over the stairway. The modifications necessary to address
security and other issues alluded to by the appellant’s agent would require a measure of
agreement and cooperation on the part of the relevant owners which does not appear to
be forthcoming and cannot, it would appear, be compelled. Accordingly he dismissed the
appeal.

The appeal decision can be viewed at
http://www.dpea.scotland.gov.uk/CaseDetails.aspx?id=qA342427

Imposition of conditions on planning approvals

Following discussion on the attachment of conditions at recent Development
Management Sub-Committee meetings, in particular, the ‘hours of construction’
condition, Members are asked to note the following guidance in relation to the
imposition of conditions

All conditions imposed by the local authority have to meet the 6 tests laid down in
Scottish Government Circular 4/1998 in as far as they must be: necessary to make

Page221 0



the development acceptable in planning terms, relevant to planning, relevant to the
development to be permitted, enforceable, precise and reasonable in all other
respects.

Protocols have been agreed in relation to consultation responses between the
Development Management Team and both the Environmental Health and the Roads
Project Teams. Guidance in these protocols states that consultation responses should
specify which requirements are to be imposed by way of condition to make the
development acceptable and clearly distinguish these conditions from advisory notes
to the applicant relating to other requirements of the Council etc

In relation to the Environmental Health Protocol the following guidance is given

Valid conditions
e Conditions that control opening hours of a premises or the cooking operations
(eg no deep fat frying) are legitimate where these are essential to protect
residential amenity in as far as they serve a planning purpose and have the
ability to be enforced.

Invalid conditions
e Conditions that seek to control
- the ongoing management or operation of a premises (for instance
specifying that bins are only put out immediately prior to uplift) or
- the ongoing maintenance of equipment (for instance maintenance of
ventilation equipment)
are not enforceable and cannot legitimately be imposed

Conditions that do not clearly specify what the applicant has to do or what is
permissible are neither enforceable nor precise and cannot be legitimately
imposed.

e Conditions that seek to impose a requirement that is the domain of
other controls (possessed by the local authority or other public body eg SEPA)
or that place a possible future requirement based on a possible or hypothetical
situation cannot legitimately be imposed.

e |t is debatable whether the condition that is normally imposed restricting the
hours of construction work is a legitimate planning condition as it is, in practice,
impossible to enforce or monitor and also duplicates other controls available to
the local authority under separate legislation. The issue that the condition
seeks to address is the possibility of noise disturbance for a limited period to
sensitive receptors (normally residential properties) caused by construction
vehicles/machinery/activity which may or may not be a nuisance. This is more
effectively dealt with by Environmental Health controls (Control of Pollution Act)
in circumstances where nuisance occurs or is possibly occurring

With this in mind conditions that seek to control of hours of construction should

not be attached to applications for householder developments and, in other
circumstances, should only be attached where there is a particular likelihood of

Page 211



a detrimental impact on residential amenity should construction occur outwith
standard working hours.

It would be preferable that working hours be included as an informative note on
all decision documents that details the controls available to Environmental
Health should a nuisance be caused during construction. With this in mind
officers in Development Management and Environmental Health are working
together to devise a suitable informative note relevant to working hours to
include on relevant decision notices.

6. IMPACT

The Scottish Government has stated that an effective planning service is fundamental to
achieving its central purpose of sustainable economic growth. As such the information in
this report relates to a number of Single Outcome Agreement Outcomes:

1 - We live in a Scotland that is the most attractive place for doing
business in Europe;

2 - We realise our full economic potential with more and better
employment opportunities for our people;

10 - We live in well-designed, sustainable places where we are able to
access the amenities and services we need;

12 - We value and enjoy our built and natural environment and protect it and
enhance it for future generations;

13 - We take pride in a strong, fair and inclusive national identity; and
15 - Our public services are high quality, continually improving, efficient
and responsive to local people’s needs.

Public — The report may be of interest to the development community and certain
matters referred to in the report may be of interest to the wider community.

7. BACKGROUND PAPERS

None.

8. REPORT AUTHOR DETAILS

Margaret Bochel

Head of Planning and Sustainable Development
Mbochel@aberdeencity.gov.uk

01224 523133

Page 212



Agenda ltem 4.2

ABERDEEN CITY COUNCIL

COMMITTEE Development Management Sub-Committee
DATE 18 July 2013

DIRECTOR Gordon Mclntosh

TITLE OF REPORT Scottish Government Consultation on the Historic

Environment

2.1

3.1

41

5.1

PURPOSE OF REPORT

This report outlines the consultation by Scottish Government on the first Historic
Environment Strategy for Scotland and the proposed merger of Historic Scotland
and the Royal Commission for Historic and Ancient Monuments for Scotland. It
presents a consultation response in Appendix 1 of this Report.

RECOMMENDATION(S)

It is recommended that the Committee:

(@)  Approve the consultation response on the draft Historic Environment
Strategy for Scotland and on the proposed merger of Historic Scotland and
the Royal Commission for Historic and Ancient Monuments for Scotland for
submission to the Scottish Government as set out in Appendix 1.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

There are no direct financial implications arising from this report.

OTHER IMPLICATIONS

There are no known legal, resource, personnel, property, equipment, sustainability
and environmental, health and safety policy implications arising from this report.

BACKGROUND / MAIN ISSUES

The Scottish Government is currently carrying out a joint consultation on two
related issues affecting the historic environment:

The Historic Environment Strategy for Scotland and

the merger of Historic Scotland and the Royal Commission on the Ancient and
Historical Monuments of Scotland (RACHMS).

Page 213



The new Historic Environment Strategy for Scotland will set the future direction for
Scotland’s historic environment. Central to this is the establishment of a new lead
body will support its delivery. The decision to merge Historic Scotland and the
Royal Commission follows the commissioning of a business case for merger in
July 2012.

The Historic Environment Strategy for Scotland

5.2

5.3

5.4

5.5

The scope of the strategy is ambitious as it covers the historic environment sector
as a whole and presents four overarching priorities:

[ Cross cutting approach to historic environment

'] Understand — investigate and record

T Protect — care and protect

[1 Value- share and celebrate
It proposes a 3 tiered structure at a national to implement the strategy — Board; an
operational group underpinned by three working groups.

The definition of historic environment presented in the strategy includes intangible
sensory elements. The impact of this on our role as local planning authority is
unknown as the tenor of the document is pitched at a high strategic level and the
practical operational implications have yet to be made explicit. The proposed
response in Appendix 1 highlights the need for detailed policy guidance similar to
the former Memorandum of Guidance, which gave practical advice that assisted in
determining planning applications.

There is a strong emphasis on mainstreaming the historic environment at national
policy level in recognition of the contribution it makes to place making; economic
development and tourism; social cohesion and its strong relationship with the
natural environment. Whilst this is welcomed it is unclear how this would translate
to a local level.

The major weakness of the strategy is that there is no action programme included
to implement it. The challenges facing the sector are identified, but not adequately
addressed. The document also includes examples of good practice that would be

better sited in an appendix so that the strategic policy element is easier to identify.

The merger of Historic Scotland and RCHAMS

5.6

The proposed merger is presented alongside that of Scotland’s first ever historic
environment strategy rather than as an outcome of it. This presupposes that the
merger, in whatever form it takes, is the best vehicle for delivering the strategic
vision which would seem to be premature. For example the strategy highlights the
need to strengthen the relationship between the natural and built environments,
but does not consider creating one holistic environmental body for Scotland as a
possible option.

5.7 The proposed merger would see the current Historic Scotland policy function

remaining within Scottish Government and the implementation, regulatory
oversight, property management and Historic Scotland research functions moving

Page221 4



6.1

6.2

to a new body together with the research and recording functions of RCHAMS.
From a planning perspective one of the strengths of the current regulatory system
is that Historic Scotland is part of the Government. Of concern is that this could be
weakened by creating a new body at arm’s length from government despite
checks and balances being put in place. It is also unclear what the implications are
for the regulatory function if the new body is to have charitable status.

BACKGROUND PAPERS

The Historic Environment Strategy for Scotland and the merger of Historic
Scotland and the Royal Commission on the Ancient and Historical Monuments of
Scotland (RACHMS) documents
http://www.scotland.gov.uk/Publications/2013/05/1373

Planning (Listed Buildings and Conservation Areas) (Scotland) Act 1997
http://www.leqgislation.gov.uk/ukpga/1997/9/contents

REPORT AUTHOR DETAILS

Bridget Turnbull

Senior Planner — Masterplanning, Design & Conservation
2 01224 (52) 3953

B bturnbull@aberdeencity.gov.uk

Pa39e 215



Appendix 1

Joint Consultation on the Historic Environment Strategy and the merger
of Historic Scotland and the Royal Commission on the Ancient and
Historical Monuments of Scotland

Consultation response from Aberdeen City Council

This response is made by Aberdeen City Council in its role as local planning
authority. The following comments were approved by the Development
Management Sub-Committee on 18 July 2013.

A Historic Environment Strategy for Scotland

Aberdeen City Council welcomes the production of the draft Historic
Environment Strategy for Scotland, in particular its emphasis on
mainstreaming the historic environment within all parts of policy.

Q1 Definition of “Historic Environment”

Given that the strategy encompasses the sector as a whole, the positive role
of both the tangible and intangible aspects of place is rightly included in the
definition of the historic environment. What impact such a broad definition
would have however on the operational regulatory aspects of historic
environemnt planning is unclear.

The definition excludes one key word for it become a meaningful tool, which is
"past". A suggested revised definition is as folows:

“Scotland’s historic environment is the evidence for past human activity that
connects people with place and past times. This includes physical structures,
features, artefacts and archives as well as the intangible associations that
help us to understand and feel what places and communities were once like.”

Q2 The vision
No comment.

Q3 Overarching principles

Whilst we agree with the sentiments behind the three stated principles, b) “Be
ambitious: do more both to preserve and maintain the historic environment
and secure the many associated benefits” and c¢) “Face the challenges” are
more exhortations rather than guiding principles.

The bullet points beneath these headlines reveal more. In particular the
“assumption to conserve” and “conserve the wider setting and context of our
historic assets” need to be given higher prominence by being turned into a
principle. From a practical day to day standpoint a principle like this would be
the cornerstone of a revised SHEP and supporting policy guidance.

Q4 Cross-cutting

We welcome the aspiration behind this aim as the historic environment needs
to be seen as an important element of place making rather than being bolted

Page 216



on as an afterthought. Mainstreaming of the historic environment in
Government policy formulation is a positive move.

The proposed actions however seem to be confined to what Government will
do centrally with no cascading down to local government and other sectors.
For example will there be an expectation or compulsion for local government
to reflect cross-cutting in a formal way at a local level? This does happens
now, but often on an ad hoc basis.

Exploring and strengthening the relationship between the natural and built
environments is needed, particularly in rural Scotland. It was disappointing
that this proposed action was not fleshed out further in the strategy. If this is a
serious proposition then this could impact on the proposed merger between
Historic Scotland and RCHAMS. Combining them with Scottish Natural
Heritage and creating one holistic environmental body for Scotland is an
option that does not seem to have been considered. Equally this combined
natural and built heritage approach could be reflected in requirements for
plans and programmes produced by local authorities.

We agree that decisions should be underpinned by evidence although this
should always be proportionate. This should be one of the principles
underpinning the strategy.

Q5 Understand - investigate and record

The proposed actions focus on continuing existing research and recording
programmes. From a local planning authority perspective they appear rather
piecemeal and un-coordinated; the strategy is an opportunity to create more
clarity as to what research is being undertaken and who holds what
information and data. As a guiding principle information should be accessible -
free, available to all and online.

Q6 Care and protect

More detailed guidance is needed by local planning authorities in undertaking
their duties with regard to the historic environment. We would welcome the
production of a revised Memorandum of Guidance or similar document. The
City Council is keen to participate in any collaborative working group set up to
manage the historic environment as outlined in the proposed actions on p33.

Community planning and developing options with the voluntary sector offer
great opportunities however they are resource hungry; requiring more skilled
conservation input and those skilled in community engagement.

Q7 Share and celebrate

We recognise the positive role that the historic environment has with regard to
tourism and education. Celebration of it can also be a powerful tool in
improving community cohesion and local identity.

Q8 Delivering the vision

The strategy is a good starting point and the Government is to be commended
for having made this first step. Producing a document that covers all of the

Page 217



historic environment and all the sectors and players within it is a difficult task.
A slimmer strategy focusing on first principles supported by examples in an
appendix, rather than in the main body of the text, would set the overarching
context for an action plan that would deliver the vision.

Q9 Realising the ambition

The major weakness of the strategy is that there is no credible accompanying
action plan. There are proposals for an overarching Board to manage and co-
ordinate activities identified in the strategy, but little indication of delivery and
timescales. Reference is made to three working groups being set up to look at
key areas and themes, but not what these areas are.

B Proposed merger of Historic Scotland and RCHAMS

It is unclear whether the proposed merger is an outcome of the strategy or the
other way around. It reads as though they are separate inter-related streams
of activity. Our concern is that in not having agreed the strategic vision for the
nation’s historic environment first, the best form that the nation’s dedicated
body should take is being prejudged. The architectural presupposition that
form should follow function is apposite here.

From a local planning authority perspective one of the strengths of the current
regulatory system is that Historic Scotland is part of the Government. Our
concern is that this could be weakened by creating an arm’s length body
despite checks and balances being put in place. This would appear to have
been the case in England and we would do well to learn from their
experience.

Whilst we are aware that there are understandable concerns from staff in
these two organisations about the future direction and name of the new body,
it is our view that Historic Scotland is a well established “brand” name that
should be retained. The research and recording functions of RCHAMS would
sit comfortably under that name. Keeping the Historic Scotland name would
reduce public confusion and save the considerable costs involved with re-
branding.

Page 218



Agenda ltem 4.3

ABERDEEN CITY COUNCIL

COMMITTEE Development Management Sub-Committee

DATE 18 July 2013

DIRECTOR Gordon Mclntosh

TITLE OF REPORT Conservation Area Character Appraisals and Management

Plan Interim Planning Advice

1.1

1.2

2.1

2.2

PURPOSE OF REPORT

This report outlines the results of a public consultation exercise undertaken for the
Conservation Area Character Appraisals and Management Plan. A summary of
the representations received, officers’ responses and detail of any resulting action
is provided in Appendix 1 of this Report. Full, un-summarised copies of
representations are detailed in Appendix 2.

The amended version of Conservation Area Character Appraisals and
Management Plan, as informed by consultation responses, can be viewed by
accessing the following link:

www.aberdeencity.gov.uk/masterplanning

RECOMMENDATION(S)
It is recommended that the Committee:

(@) Note the representations received on the draft Conservation Area
Character Appraisals and Management Plan document;

(b)  Approve Appendix 1, which includes officers’ responses to representations
received and any necessary actions;

(c)  Approve the Conservation Area Character Appraisals and Management
Plan as Interim Planning Advice and instructs officers to comply with the
statutory notifications required in respect of amending the boundaries of
Ferryhill and Marine Terrace Conservation Areas.

Definition
‘Interim Planning Advice’ — this specifies that the Conservation Area Character
Appraisals and Management Plan is in the public domain and, as such, it becomes

a material consideration in the determination of any planning application.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

Page 219



3.1

41

5.1

There are no direct financial implications arising from this report. Any future
publication and notification costs can be met through existing budgets.

OTHER IMPLICATIONS

There are no known legal, resource, personnel, property, equipment, sustainability
and environmental, health and safety policy implications arising from this report.
Section 62 of the Planning (Listed Buildings and Conservation Areas) (Scotland)
Act 1997 requires notification of conservation area boundary amendments to be
reported to the Scottish Government and advertised in the Edinburgh Gazette and
local press.

BACKGROUND / MAIN ISSUES

The draft Conservation Area Character Appraisals and Management Plan was
presented to Development Management Sub-Committee on 15 February 2013
(Item No. 3.3) where the Committee approved the recommendations to

(a) approve the conservation area character appraisals and management plan for
a six week public consultation period (as detailed in the report) and (b) agree that,
following completion of the public consultation, any comments received and
subsequent amendments be presented to a future meeting of the Sub Committee.

Consultation process

5.2

5.3

54

5.5

The public consultation period ran for six weeks from Monday 11 March 2013 until
12 noon Monday 22 April 2013, as recommended by Committee. This was longer
than the normal four weeks to take account of the Easter holidays.

Community Councils in the six Conservation Areas covered by the document were
given advance notification of the upcoming consultation and invited to inform the
consultation process in their area.

A wide range of organisations and groups were consulted including statutory
consultees; Community Councils; affected Ward members; local heritage and
amenity groups; local schools and churches. All occupiers directly affected by draft
proposals were written to outline the proposed changes and sent a copy of the
summary leaflet relevant to their area. This included all properties in Cove Bay
Conservation Area; the West End Office Area terraced properties and properties
affected by proposed boundary changes to Ferryhill Conservation Area.

The draft Conservation Area Character Appraisals and Management Plan was
available to view and publicised via the following methods:

Publication of document on Aberdeen City Council Website ‘Current
Consultations’ page
http://www.aberdeencity.gov.uk/consultations

Publication of document on Aberdeen City Council Website ‘Masterplanning’
page

Page2220



http://www.aberdeencity.gov.uk/masterplanning

Hard copy of document available for viewing at Marischal College between
9am and 5pm Monday to Friday, by contacting the Planning and Sustainable
Development Reception. Relevant planning officers were also identified to be
available to help answer queries from members of the public who visited the
Planning Reception regarding the draft Conservation Area Character
Appraisals and Management Plan.

Hard copies of the document were also made available at the Central, Ferryhill
and Cove libraries.

Summary leaflets for each conservation area were available online; at Ferryhill
and Cove Bay public libraries; Marischal College and the Cove Bay Hotel.

Information giving details of the consultation were published on the Aberdeen
Local Development Plan Facebook and Twitter pages and in its newsletter.

A press release was issued and, as a result of which, the story was picked up
by local press and radio.

A public drop in session was held between 4-7pm at the Cove Bay Hotel on
Monday, 18 March 2013. Details of this session were included in the letter
delivered to all occupiers in Cove Bay Conservation Area.

Officers also attended a meeting of the Cove and Altens Community Council
on 25 March 2013 at the Community Council’s request.

Consultation results

5.6

5.7

Representations on the draft Conservation Area Character Appraisals and
Management Plan could be submitted by email or post. A total of 32
representations were received during the consultation, from the following:

Nestrans

Scottish Environmental Protection Agency
Old Aberdeen Community Council

Cove & Altens Community Council
Aberdeen Civic Society

Albert terrace Residents Association

Old Aberdeen Historical Society

Cove in Bloom

24 individuals

Representations are summarised in Appendix 1, with officer responses and any
resulting proposed amendments to the document. In general the document was
welcomed and alterations to the proposed document in light of the comments
received focus on:

Page 221



Cove Bay Conservation Area

5.8

5.9

Members will note from Appendices 1 and 2 that the overwhelming number of
responses received (23 out of 32) relate to the proposed de-designation of Cove
Bay Conservation Area with most being opposed to de-designation. The majority
view was the opinion that the City Council had allowed the Conservation Area to
deteriorate since designation and that the City Council should be responsible for
rectifying the situation. Cove and Altens Community Council commented that “we
suggest that Cove Bay remain a designated conservation area for a further 12
months minimum to allow for development of a community action group if there is
an appetite locally to do this.”

Section R: Cove Bay Conservation Area Review of conservation area status of the
Management Plan has been revised to reflect this and proposes that conservation
area status for Cove Bay be retained and that its character is reviewed and
monitored after a minimum period of 12 months. This is to enable the local
community to formulate plans to improve and enhance the character of Cove Bay
Conservation Area.

Ferryhill Conservation Area

5.10 There were only four responses relating to the proposed boundary changes to

5.1

Ferryhill Conservation Area. There was support for the inclusion of 4-10 Devanha
Gardens West, but a mixed response to the proposed exclusion of properties in
the Whinhill Gate area. Of the three local residents who responded, two were in
favour of the area remaining in the Conservation Area and one for it being
excluded.

Reasons for this area remaining in the Conservation Area centred on Polmuir
House and its original boundary walls as well as the positive contribution made by
the presence of mature trees. Given other representations stressing the
importance of trees and landscaping to conservation areas in general, section S:
Ferryhill Conservation Area of the Management Plan has been revised and now
only includes the addition of 4 — 10 Devanha Garden West in Ferryhill
Conservation Area.

Marine Terrace Conservation Area

5.12 Coull Cottage, 1 2 Devanha Terrace, was included in the second extension to the

Marine Terrace Conservation Area that was designated in June 1978. Over the
years a cartographical error has resulted in this property being excluded from the
boundary of the Conservation Area as shown in the Aberdeen Local Plan (2008)
and the Aberdeen Local Development Plan (2012). Whilst the owner occupier did
not make a formal consultation representation she has contacted officers in writing
and by phone requesting this mistake should to be rectified. The boundary of Marine
Terrace Conservation Area is to be amended to include Coull Cottage.

Future Appraisals

Page’222



5.13 As part of the Local Development Plan review process it is intended that the
document will be updated to include the remaining five conservation areas that
currently have character appraisals (Footdee; Old Aberdeen; Pitfodels;
Rosemount and Westburn and Union Street) once these have been reviewed.
Ultimately one document will cover the management of all conservation areas in
Aberdeen. It is envisaged that this will be Supplementary Guidance to support
historic environment policies in the revised Local Development Plan.

6 IMPACT

6.1  The proposal contributes to the Single Outcome Priorities 10: We live in well-
designed, sustainable places where we are able to access the amenities and
services we need and 12: We value and enjoy our built and natural environment
and protect it and enhance it for future generations.

6.2 The proposal contributes to Smarter Aberdeen’s aspiration of Smarter
Environment — Natural Resources — providing an attractive streetscape.

6.3  The proposal contributes to the EP & | Directorate Priority 3: Protect and enhance
our high quality natural and built environment and to the Planning and Sustainable
Development Operational Priority PSD3: Protect and enhance our heritage and
high quality built environment.

7 BACKGROUND PAPERS

7.1 Planning (Listed Buildings and Conservation Areas) (Scotland) Act 1997
http://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/1997/9/contents

7.2  Scottish Government’s Planning Advice Note 71: Conservation Area Management
http://www.scotland.gov.uk/Publications/2004/12/20450/49052

7.3  Aberdeen Local Development Plan (2012)
http://www.aberdeencity.gov.uk/nmsruntime/saveasdialog.asp?lD=42278&sID=94
84

8 REPORT AUTHOR DETAILS

Bridget Turnbull

Senior Planner — Masterplanning, Design & Conservation
2 01224 (52) 3953

B bturnbull@aberdeencity.gov.uk

Pa5ge 223



vee ebed

Draft Conservation Area Appraisals and Management Plan

Consultation Result Summary

Appendix 1

Generic Responses

NESTRANS

Summary of Representation

Officers Response

Action as a result of
Representation

Agree with the appraisal that have been made Noted No amendment required as a
for each area and have no objections regarding result of the representation.
the proposed boundary alterations.

Nestrans would support any measures that Noted No amendment required as a

improve the pedestrian environment in
conservation areas, particularly in terms of
pedestrian safety and the attractiveness of
pedestrian routes.

result of the representation.

The character appraisals recognise the issue of
parking. Any changes in provision of car parking
should have regard to the relevant policies

contained within the Regional Parking Strategy.

Noted. The policies in the Regional Parking Strategy
are reflected in the Transport and Accessibility
Supplementary Guidance referred to in the document.

No amendment required as a
result of the representation.

Nestrans supports measures which encourage a
modal shift to more sustainable modes of
transport and proportion of trips by walking.

Noted

No amendment required as a
result of the representation.

Measures such as car free developments and
appropriate management of parking could help
to meet the aims of conservations areas as well
as wider Regional and Local Transport Strategy
objectives.

Agreed. This document and relevant Supplementary
Guidance referred to in the document would be used
to assess applications for development.

No amendment required as a
result of the representation.

Aberdeen Civic Society

Summary of Representation

| Officers Response

Action as a result of




Gee obed

Representation

The Committee is impressed at the level of
detail and obvious volume of work that has gone
into producing the documents.

Noted

No amendment required as a
result of the representation.

We support the removal of Conservation Area
status from Cove Bay and the suggested area at
Ferryhill and agree with the assessments and
reasons put forward in the document for doing
SO.

Noted. Cove Bay is proposed to remain a
Conservation Area as a result of representations from
local Cove Bay residents in support of retaining
conservation area status. This will be reviewed in
August 2014 to allow time for the local community to
formulate plans to improve the Conservation Area.
The proposed deletion of an area from Ferryhill
Conservation Area is to be removed.

No amendment required as a
result of the representation

As a general comment, we are concerned about
the quality of maintenance of many of the trees
in the Conservation Areas and would welcome
any additional care to them considering their
contribution to conservation areas.

Noted. In recognition of the important role than trees
play across the City as a whole the Council has
allocated funding towards the management of trees in
private ownership. This is managed on behalf of the
Council by Aberdeen City Heritage Trust through its
Tree Management Grants up to March 2015.

The Council is responsible for maintaining street trees
and other trees on land in its ownership.

No amendment required as a
result of the representation.

Overall the documents are impressive and
extremely detailed, and aside from come
spelling and grammar errors to be corrected, we
look forward to publication of the adopted
documents.

Noted and welcomed.

Amendments made to spelling and
grammatical errors in document.

SEPA

Summary of Representation

Officers Response

Action as a result of
Representation

No comments to make on the documents.

Noted

No amendment required as a




9cc ebed

| result of the representation.

Albyn Place and Rubislaw

Albert Terrace Residents Association

Summary of Representation

Officers Response

Action as a result of
Representation

Concern over gradual encroachment of
business premises and associated change of
use, need to ‘cap’ number of office premises in
primarily residential streets.

Noted. Albert Terrace is surrounded by streets
covered by Plan Policy BI3 - West End Office Area in
the Aberdeen Local Development Plan. In this area
applications for change of use for office purposes will
be given favourable consideration.

Within residential areas, policy would indicate that
uses that are complementary to residential would be
acceptable. Small scale offices may well fit within this
description and this may be a policy issue that could
be looked at in the review of the Local Development
Plan. There is however a reportedly large demand for
offices and, without an improvement in supply, there
may be implications for economic development.

No amendment to document
required as a result of the
representation.

Issue to be considered as part of
Local Development Plan review.

Office conversions leading to loss of rear
gardens, loss of bedroom privacy and parking
pressures. Where conversion is permitted, rein-
statement of original features such as cast-iron
railing for example should be mandatory.

It is recognised that changes of use from residential to
office use alters the character of the conservation
area. Policies exist regarding parking including looking
at travel plans and contributions to the car share club.
Privacy is also an issue and would be taken into
account in the development management process.
Whilst re-instatement of original features can be
encouraged through the planning application process,
it cannot be made mandatory under the current
planning legislation.

No amendment required as a
result of the representation.

Opportunity to take a pro-active approach, a “re-
instate” rather than “hold-the-line” approach. For
example following the Albert Terrace example
when it was awarded “Townscheme” status in

Noted. At the moment current sources of funding for
such public realm works focus on the regeneration of
commercial areas. As set out in section O Information
and communication of the Management Plan (page

No amendment required as a
result of the representation




/22 ebed

1992, whereby the area saw a number of
streetscape improvements. This pro-active
approach could be widened to include Victoria
Street and provide a residents and tourist asset
— by exposing the original setts, re-instating cast
iron railings, installing heritage lighting and seal
off from Skene Street traffic.

21) the Council is willing to work with local groups to
improve their area resources permitting.

The representation included a list of specific
comments and photographic evidence relating
to the SWOT analysis ‘threats’ section on page
14 of the Management Plan, specifically issues
related to conversion to business premises -
loss of vegetation, proliferation of signage, loss
of boundary walling etc.

Noted.

No amendment required as a
result of the representation

P15 statement re: encouraging adaptive use of
buildings — agree with statement but not where a
residential community is thriving.

Noted. Existing statement whilst encouraging the
adaptive re-use of buildings does also state that this
should be “subject to compatibility with neighbouring
property and uses”. The impact of any proposed
change of use on the surrounding area is made as
part of the planning application process.

No amendment required as a
result of the representation.

Public Realm section & P17: Setted streets are
currently not being maintained or safeguarded,
especially by utility companies. Agree with repair
and enhancement but tighter contractual
controls are needed for utility companies and
appropriate funding allocated to properly
maintain the fabric.

Noted. Most work undertaken by public utility
companies are classed as permitted development and
do not require planning permission. As roads authority
the City Council is aware of all planned roads works.
Public utility companies are obliged to reinstate
specialist surfaces such as setts on a like for like basis
however they can lay temporary surfacing, such as
tarmac, for a period of up to 6 months.

No amendment required as a
result of the representation

P16: believe that Design Statements should be
mandatory for alterations or extensions,

Noted. We agree that Design Statements can be very
useful tools, particularly for proposals affecting

No amendment required as a
result of the representation




8cc ebed

especially for appropriate understanding of
context.

Conservation Areas. Section A Design statements in
the Management Plan encourages developers to
submit them. Existing legislation does not however
allow us to make a Design Statement a mandatory
requirement before validating a planning application
for alteration or extension of an existing building in a
conservation area although information required to
assess an application can be requested. The review
of the Aberdeen Local Development Plan will consider
preparing additional guidance on the content of

requested by Officers.

P19 Trees: agree with importance of trees, but
also in the maintenance and forward planning of
any planting with regard to root systems is
highly important.

Noted and agreed. The spread and impact of future
tree root systems is part of the assessment process
for new street tree planting schemes. It also forms part
of assessing planning applications that have a
landscaping element to them.

No amendment required as a
result of the representation.

Section 3.2.1: Character Area A should be
renamed ‘Albyn Place, Carden Place, Albert
Terrace and Victoria Street’. Albert Terrace is
one of the best preserved streets it hardly gets
mentioned.

Agreed.

3.1 Albyn Place/Rubislaw
Character Area A renamed ‘Albyn
Place; Carden Place; Albert
Terrace and Victoria Street’

Plan 2: Character Area A ‘Built Heritage’: no
granite sett road surfaces are shown on the
plan, to our knowledge Albert Terrace is the only
one.

Noted and acknowledged

Wording of section E Roads of the
Management Plan has been
amended to remove reference to
plan.

P22 Section Q: If this policy is applied rigorously
(and to the rear of Albert Terrace) then there
should not be a problem to our residents. The
challenge will come from existing one storey

Noted. Guidance cannot be implemented
retrospectively.

No amendment required as a
result of the representation.

- [ Deleted: se




6cc obed

offices wanting to expand and we assume with
so many already above a single storey the
guidance will not be retrospective?

Comments included a brief history and profile of
the Albert Terrace Residents Association which
was formed over 20 years ago and has many
successful campaigning achievements. As such
it supports stricter controls over development in
designated conservation areas.

Noted

No amendment required as a
result of the representation.

We must maintain primarily residential areas to
avoid Aberdeen becoming solely business and
shopping centre with no ‘beating heart’. We
realise the value of commercial activity, but a
balance needs to be struck.

Albert Terrace is identified as a Residential Area by
the Aberdeen Local Development Plan (2012).
Proposals affecting this area must be considered
against Policy H1 which sets a presumption against
non-residential uses within such areas unless

circumstances set by the policy can be demonstrated.

No amendment required as a
result of the representation

Planning restrictions in conservation areas need
to be tightened.

Noted. This is outwith the scope of this document
which deals with implementing existing controls
available to local planning authorities. Tightening
planning restrictions in conservation areas is a matter
for the Scottish Government.

No amendment required as a
result of the representation.

Mr A Pooh
(Local Resident Ref No. 31)

Summary of Representation

Officers Response

Action as a result of
Representation

Pleased have prepared statements about the
City’'s Conservation Areas.

Noted.

No amendment required as a
result of the representation.

Replacement of trees in the footway seems to
be very haphazard. Trees to be lopped or
removed from the footway in Carlton Place were

Noted. Most work to street trees is undertaken in
situations where the street tree is dead, dying or in a
dangerous condition. Where a single tree is to be

No amendment required as a
result of the representation.




0gg ebed

not subject to any prior consultation or
replacement. It appears a resident can ask for a
tree to be cut down with no regard to views of
other residents.

removed, residents in the immediate vicinity are
consulted and all residents are consulted on roads
where three or more street trees are proposed to be
removed.

Sometimes the area of tree root is slabbed over
or worse tarmac.

Noted. Whilst it is accepted that tarmac is unsightly its
use is a compromise that allows mature street trees to
be retained whilst minimising the trip hazard posed be
exposed tree roots.

No amendment required as a
result of the representation.

Please ensure that any revision to Council’s
policy brings together the Roads Section with
that of Conservation and Policy to enhance the
setting of the conservation area.

Noted. Officers in Masterplanning, design and
Conservation are working with colleagues in Roads to
improve the management and maintenance of the
streetscape in conservation areas.

No amendment required as a
result of the representation.

There should be a policy in conservation areas
to prevent telephone and other wires from being
allowed overhead in the streets with a principle
frontage which contribute to fine views of the
City.

Existing legislation allows telecommunication
companies and other statutory undertakers to
undertake such work as ‘permitted development’ in
the majority of circumstances. As such, Officers often
have no control over these works.

No amendment required as a
result of the representation

Bon Accord / Crown Street

Ms. C Leith
(Local Resident Ref No.19)

Summary of Representation

Officers Response

Action as a result of

Representation
Section 2.2 — Alexander Ellis who lived & Noted Section 2.2 amended
designed this section of Springbank Terrace accordingly.
designed St Marys Cathedral not Church.
Pg8 — glad of record to Battle of Justice Mills. Noted Page 8 amended to include the

name Battle of Justice Mills

Pg10 — North side of Springbank Terrace now

Noted. Listed building category was revised in 2009

Page 10 Plan | has been amended




Lec obed

Category C not B listed buildings.

from Category B to C.

with1-15 Springbank Terrace now
identified as Category C listed
buildings

Pg15, 3.2.5 — agree with all comments re: Noted No amendment required as a
negative factors. result of the representation
Pg22 — glad brick feature in Bon Accord Terrace | Noted. No amendment required as a

Gardens is mentioned.

result of the representation

Cove

Mr Cargill
(Local Resident Ref No.1)

Summary of Representation

Officers Response

Action as a result of
Representation

Pleased about the prospect of the removal of
the conservation order.

Noted. Support for de-designation of Cove Bay
Conservation Area was limited. Most representations
from local Cove Bay residents were in favour of Cove
Bay retaining its conservation area status.

No amendment required as a
result of the representation

Have lived in Cove for 73 years and family for Noted No amendment required as a
two generations before that. The representation result of the representation
also included description of early Cove and that

after WW2 and sought improvements to

conditions almost every got the ‘go ahead’.

All the infrastructure of the fishing days has Noted No amendment required as a

been swept away, the Fisherman’s Mission Hall,
the Ice House, and the Semaphore Station etc.
The only fragile survivor is the village harbour —
which is unique on the East Coast, with concrete
structures linking up the rock formations to
provide shelter for recreation, fishing, picnics,

result of the representation




2eg obed

boating etc and a pier on a north/south axis.

The City should not let this [the harbour]
crumble away and | can only hope that the
resources which may be released when no
longer required to administer the conservation
area could be redirected to help Cove harbour
survive and realise its fantastic potential as a
City gem.

Noted. The harbour is not in public ownership
however proposals for its improvement would be
welcomed.

No amendment required as a
result of the representation

Javier Perez-Barberia
(Local Resident Ref No.2)

Summary of Representation

Officers Response

Action as a result of
Representation

Wishes for Cove Bay to be kept as a
conservation area with the boundary as it is.

Noted. As a result of representations from local Cove
Bay residents it is proposed that Cove Bay retains its
conservation area status. This will be reviewed in
August 2014 to allow time for the local community to
formulate plans to improve the conservation area with
the support of the City Council.

Proposal R: Cove Bay
Conservation Area in the
Conservation Area Management
Plan has been amended.

Cove Bay is proposed to remain a
Conservation Area and the
situation reviewed in August 2014.

Cove Bay is one of the few remaining fisherman
villages, albeit despite development in the 60s
and 70s which made a lot of damage to the
area.

Noted. This is already noted in section 1.2 Summary
of significance in the Cove Bay Conservation Area
Character Appraisal.

No amendment required as a
result of the representation

It's an important, quiet recreational resource for
people and important nesting ground for sea
bird species.

Noted. This is recognised in its Green Space Network
and SSSI designations.

No amendment required as a
result of the representation

Removal of designation opens door for further
damage to the area, possibility of building
further development on adjacent areas to the

Noted. In the event that conservation area status was
to be removed, protection would still be given to the
natural environment though the Green Space Network

No amendment required as a
result of the representation




ceg ebed

village and heritage vision which lacks
sensitivity.

and SSSI designations.

The Council should enhance the area to make it
a similar spot to Footdee.

Noted. Whilst they both originate as fishing villages
the characters of Footdee and Cove Bay are quite
different. Funding may be available to a local
community for enhancement works.

No amendment required as a
result of the representation

Removal of designation will lead to inappropriate
extensions and modifications which will damage
the area, made worse by residents’ lack of
ability to afford modern, but traditional-lookalike
modifications.

Noted. The historical and architectural character of
Cove Bay has already been damaged by
inappropriate development.

No amendment required as a
result of the representation

Against relaxation of regulations and pro to a
plan of improving the traditional appearance of
the village by means of investment in the area
and grants to improve some buildings when the
owners cannot afford it.

Noted. The character area appraisal highlights the
opportunity for local community action to improve the
area with support from the City Council, subject to
available resources (section O: Information and
communication in the Management Plan)

Proposal R: Cove Bay
Conservation Area in the
Conservation Area Management
Plan has been amended.

It is proposed that Cove Bay
retains its conservation area
status. This will be reviewed in
August 2014 to allow time for the
local community to formulate plans
to improve the conservation area
with the support of the City
Council.

Ms A Wishart
(Local Resident Ref No.3)

Summary of Representation

Officers Response

Action as a result of
Representation

Saddened by proposal to remove conservation
designation. Moved to Cove area as attracted to
fishing village feel and being in a conservation
area believed that the stricter planning

Noted. As a result of representations from local Cove
Bay residents it is proposed that Cove Bay retains its
conservation area status. This will be reviewed in
August 2014 to allow time for the local community to

Proposal R: Cove Bay
Conservation Area in the
Conservation Area Management
Plan has been amended.




yeg ebed

regulations would prevent inappropriate
building/alterations. We have ensured we
maintain the traditional appearance of our
property over the years.

formulate plans to improve the conservation area with
the support of the City Council

Cove Bay is proposed to remain a
Conservation Area. This will be
reviewed in August 2014 to allow
time for the local community to
formulate plans to improve the
conservation area with the support
of the City Council

Over the years the character of the area has
been eroded due to lack of enforcement and
monitoring, residents have been allowed to build
extensions which are not “in keeping” and install
inappropriate windows and doors.

Noted. Resources do not permit the routine monitoring
of conservation areas. All queries re planning
enforcement in Cove Bay have been investigated.

No amendment required as a
result of the representation

Planning regulations in the conservation area
must be correctly enforced.

Noted. Resources do not permit the routine monitoring
of conservation areas. All queries re planning
enforcement in Cove Bay have been investigated.

No amendment required as a
result of the representation

Pavements and roads have been neglected, and
street lights left broken.

Noted. A local community action group would be well
placed to pursue matters of routine maintenance with
the City Council.

No amendment required as a
result of the representation

The Council should invest money into streets of
Cove Bay instead of little used-streets in the City
Centre like the Adelphi. | realise this will cost
money but I’'m sure there are grants and
organisations who would be willing to fund some
of these changes.

Noted. Sources of grant funding for street upgrading
works in Cove Bay have been investigated, but none
were applicable. The Adelphi improvement works are
being funded in part due to developer contributions
and The Green Townscape Heritage Initiative.

No amendment required as a
result of the representation

Removal of the conservation designation will
lead to the destruction of the area; the
designation should be retained with a view to
improving the village in the very near future.

Noted. The historical and architectural character of
Cove Bay has already been damaged by
inappropriate development as outlined in the character
appraisal.

No amendment required as a
result of the representation

Ms J Esson




Geg obed

(Local Resident Ref No.4)

Summary of Representation

Officers Response

Action as a result of
Representation

Lives in Cove outwith Conservation Area.
Request conservation area is kept with the
boundary as it is.

Noted. As a result of representations from local Cove
Bay residents it is proposed that Cove Bay retains its
conservation area status. This will be reviewed in
August 2014 to allow time for the local community to
formulate plans to improve the conservation area with
the support of the City Council.

Proposal R: Cove Bay
Conservation Area in the
Conservation Area Management
Plan has been amended.

Cove Bay is proposed to remain a
Conservation Area and the
situation reviewed in August 2014.

The representation also asked a few questions
regarding the consultation process and maps
produced.

These factual queries were responded to in a
separate letter

No amendment required as a
result of the representation

Mr R Jamison
(Local Resident Ref No.5)

Summary of Representation

Officers Response

Action as a result of
Representation

Lives in Cove Bay Conservation Area. Request
Cove Bay not be a conservation area anymore.

Noted. This is a minority view. The vast majority of
representations from local Cove Bay residents were in
favour of Cove Bay retaining its conservation area
status.

None

Mr S Kirk
(Local Resident Ref No.6)

Summary of Representation

Officers Response

Action as a result of
Representation

Lives in Cove Bay Conservation Area. Request
conservation area is kept with the boundary as it
is.

Noted. As a result of representations from local Cove
Bay residents it is proposed that Cove Bay retains its
conservation area status. This will be reviewed in
August 2014 to allow time for the local community to
formulate plans to improve the conservation area with

Proposal R: Cove Bay
Conservation Area in the
Conservation Area Management
Plan has been amended.

Cove Bay is proposed to remain a




9gg ebed

the support of the City Council, subject to available
resources (section O: Information and communication
in the Management Plan).

Conservation Area and the
situation reviewed in August 2014.

Ms S Porter
(Local Resident Ref No.7)

Summary of Representation

Officers Response

Action as a result of
Representation

Lives in Cove Bay Conservation Area. Request
conservation area is kept with the boundary as it
is.

Noted. As a result of representations from local Cove
Bay residents it is proposed that Cove Bay retains its
conservation area status. This will be reviewed in
August 2014 to allow time for the local community to
formulate plans to improve the conservation area with
the support of the City Council.

Proposal R: Cove Bay
Conservation Area in the
Conservation Area Management
Plan has been amended.

Cove Bay is proposed to remain a
Conservation Area and the
situation reviewed in August 2014.

Ms A Ross
(Local Resident Ref No.8)

Summary of Representation

Officers Response

Action as a result of
Representation

Lives in Cove Bay Conservation Area. Request
conservation area is kept with the boundary as it
is.

Noted. As a result of representations from local Cove
Bay residents it is proposed that Cove Bay retains its
conservation area status. This will be reviewed in
August 2014 to allow time for the local community to
formulate plans to improve the conservation area with
the support of the City Council.

Proposal R: Cove Bay
Conservation Area in the
Conservation Area Management
Plan has been amended.

Cove Bay is proposed to remain a
Conservation Area and the
situation reviewed in August 2014

Further discussion is needed as this is a very
important decision.

Noted. The proposed review in August 2014 is
designed to enable the local community to consider
what action they wish to take regarding the future of
the conservation area.

Proposal R: Cove Bay
Conservation Area in the
Conservation Area Management
Plan has been amended.

Cove Bay is proposed to remain a
Conservation Area and the
situation reviewed in August 2014.




1€ ebed

Mr A Ross
(Local Resident Ref No.9)

Summary of Representation

Officers Response

Action as a result of
Representation

Lives in Cove Bay Conservation Area. Request

conservation area is kept with the boundary as it

Noted. As a result of representations from local Cove
Bay residents it is proposed that Cove Bay retains its

Proposal R: Cove Bay
Conservation Area in the

is. conservation area status. This will be reviewed in Conservation Area Management
August 2014 to allow time for the local community to Plan has been amended.
formulate plans to improve the conservation area with | Cove Bay is proposed to remain a
the support of the City Council. Conservation Area and the
situation reviewed in August 2014.
Mr D Gray

(Local Resident Ref No.10)

Summary of Representation

Officers Response

Action as a result of
Representation

Lives in Cove outwith Conservation Area.
Request conservation area is kept with the
boundary as it is.

Noted. As a result of representations from local Cove
Bay residents it is proposed that Cove Bay retains its
conservation area status. This will be reviewed in
August 2014 to allow time for the local community to
formulate plans to improve the conservation area with
the support of the City Council.

Proposal R: Cove Bay
Conservation Area in the
Conservation Area Management
Plan has been amended.

Cove Bay is proposed to remain a
Conservation Area and the
situation reviewed in August 2014.

Much input is required regarding the upkeep of
the village, i.e. roads and thoroughfares.

Noted. Some of the roads in the Conservation Area
are public highway however many of them are in
private ownership. A local community action group
would be well placed to work to improve their upkeep.

No amendment required as a
result of the representation

Mr R Godsman
(Local Resident Ref No.13)

Summary of Representation

| Officers Response

Action as a result of




g8eg ebed

Representation

Strongly disagree with removing the Cove
conservation status.

Noted. As a result of representations from local Cove
Bay residents it is proposed that Cove Bay retains its
conservation area status. This will be reviewed in
August 2014 to allow time for the local community to
formulate plans to improve the conservation area with
the support of the City Council.

Proposal R: Cove Bay
Conservation Area in the
Conservation Area Management
Plan has been amended.

Cove Bay is proposed to remain a
Conservation Area and the
situation reviewed in August 2014.

Mrs A Reid-Anderson
(Local Resident Ref No.17)

Summary of Representation

Officers Response

Action as a result of
Representation

Lives in Cove Bay Conservation Area. Request
conservation area is kept with the boundary as it
is.

Noted. As a result of representations from local Cove
Bay residents it is proposed that Cove Bay retains its
conservation area status. This will be reviewed in
August 2014 to allow time for the local community to
formulate plans to improve the conservation area with
the support of the City Council.

Proposal R: Cove Bay
Conservation Area in the
Conservation Area Management
Plan has been amended.

Cove Bay is proposed to remain a
Conservation Area and the
situation reviewed in August 2014.

New houses, windows etc. must have been
given permission by Council in the first place.

Reference to past planning decisions is noted.

No amendment required as a
result of the representation

L Kestler
(Local Resident Ref No.18)

Summary of Representation

Officers Response

Action as a result of
Representation

Lives in Cove Bay Conservation Area. Request
conservation area is kept with the boundary as it
is.

Noted. As a result of representations from local Cove
Bay residents it is proposed that Cove Bay retains its
conservation area status. This will be reviewed in
August 2014 to allow time for the local community to
formulate plans to improve the conservation area with

Proposal R: Cove Bay
Conservation Area in the
Conservation Area Management
Plan has been amended.

Cove Bay is proposed to remain a




6c2 obed

the support of the City Council.

Conservation Area and the
situation reviewed in August 2014.

Colsea Road and Stoneyhill Terrace should be a
one-way system for traffic due to the narrow
roads.

Noted. Comments referred to Roads for its
consideration.

No amendment required as a
result of the representation

Ms N Mitchell
(Local Resident Ref No.21)

Summary of Representation

Officers Response

Action as a result of
Representation

Lives in Cove Bay Conservation Area. Request
conservation area is kept with the boundary as it
is.

Noted. As a result of representations from local Cove
Bay residents it is proposed that Cove Bay retains its
conservation area status. This will be reviewed in
August 2014 to allow time for the local community to
formulate plans to improve the conservation area with
the support of the City Council.

Proposal R: Cove Bay
Conservation Area in the
Conservation Area Management
Plan has been amended.

Cove Bay is proposed to remain a
Conservation Area and the
situation reviewed in August 2014.

The Council have given planning permission
which has led Cove Bay to look like this today. It
is important to keep our heritage alive and Cove
Bay village represents this.

Reference to past decisions is noted. Agree that it is
important to keep Cove Bay’s heritage and there are
many ways to do this. Conservation areas are defined
in law and the question is whether Cove Bay still has
sufficient historical and architectural interest to meet
this legal definition.

No amendment required as a
result of the representation

Mr M Ayrton
(Local Resident Ref No.22)

Summary of Representation

Officers Response

Action as a result of
Representation

Lives in Cove Bay Conservation Area. Request
conservation area is kept with the boundary as it
is.

Noted. As a result of representations from local Cove
Bay residents it is proposed that Cove Bay retains its
conservation area status. This will be reviewed in

Proposal R: Cove Bay
Conservation Area in the
Conservation Area Management




Ov¢ ebed

August 2014 to allow time for the local community to
formulate plans to improve the conservation area with
the support of the City Council.

Plan has been amended.

Cove Bay is proposed to remain a
Conservation Area and the
situation reviewed in August 2014.

Cove Bay conservation has a unique small
village feel to it that people come to visit. Please
keep as is and stop trying to destroy what we
have in a bid to save money, and stop building
houses as the roads in the area cannot cope.

Noted. Conservation areas are defined in law and the
question is whether Cove Bay still has sufficient
historical and architectural interest to meet this legal
definition. It is not therefore a money saving exercise.

No amendment required as a
result of the representation

Mrs M Anderson
(Local Resident Ref No.28)

Summary of Representation

Officers Response

Action as a result of
Representation

Propose that Cove Bay remain a Conservation
Area.

Noted. As a result of representations from local Cove
Bay residents it is proposed that Cove Bay retains its
conservation area status. This will be reviewed in
August 2014 to allow time for the local community to
formulate plans to improve the conservation area with
the support of the City Council.

Proposal R: Cove Bay
Conservation Area in the
Conservation Area Management
Plan has been amended.

Cove Bay is proposed to remain a
Conservation Area and the
situation reviewed in August 2014.

Mr H Mackenzie
(Local Resident Ref No.15)

Summary of Representation

Officers Response

Action as a result of
Representation

| have lived in area for over 25 years and | can
assure you there has been no investment from
the Council to prevent the serious erosion of this
unique and beautiful area.

Noted. There has been no specific investment
programme for Cove Bay Conservation Area; this
applies equally to most of the City’s conservation
areas.

No amendment required as a
result of the representation

There can be no cultural, historical, social or

Noted. Conservation areas are defined in law and the

No amendment required as a




Ly obed

architectural reasons for the proposed removal
and is based upon financial considerations only.

question is whether Cove Bay still has sufficient
historical and architectural interest to meet this legal
definition. It is not therefore a money saving exercise.

result of the representation

The root of the verb ‘to conserve’ means to
protect and keep from harm or destruction, what
is required here it prevention, investment and
restoration. Do not destroy our area by a further
lack of corporate care and make choices that
will improve and enhance.

Noted. Local planning authorities has a duty to
conserve and enhance conservation areas however
they also have a duty to assess them periodically to
ensure that they still meet the legal definition.

Proposal R: Cove Bay
Conservation Area in the
Conservation Area Management
Plan has been amended.

Cove Bay is proposed to remain a
Conservation Area and the
situation reviewed in August 2014

| have many ideas and suggestions to make
about protecting and preserving Cove Bay and
will convey these in due course to the elected
officials, as the 6 week consultation period is too
short to consider the magnitude of these
proposals.

Noted. The normal 4 week consultation period was
extended to 6 weeks to take account of the Easter
holidays.

The proposed decision to retain conservation area
and review it in August 2014 is to allow time for the
local community to formulate plans to improve the
conservation area with the support of the City Council.

No amendment required as a
result of the representation

Cove and Altens Community Council

Summary of Representation

Officers Response

Action as a result of
Representation

Great concern that the City Council wish to
remove the conservation status of Cove Bay.

Noted. As a result of local Cove Bay representations it
is proposed that Cove Bay retains its conservation
area status. This will be reviewed in August 2014 to
allow time for the local community to formulate plans
to improve the conservation area with the support of
the City Council.

Proposal R: Cove Bay
Conservation Area in the
Conservation Area Management
Plan has been amended.

Cove Bay is proposed to remain a
Conservation Area and the
situation reviewed in August 2014

The Community Council has asked the Council
for many years to help maintain and improve the
area, but none forthcoming. It is therefore wrong
to remove it and the Council should continue to

Reference to past requests is noted. Conservation
areas are defined in law and the question is whether
Cove Bay still has sufficient historical and architectural
interest to meet this legal definition.

No amendment required as a
result of the representation




2y obed

support its conservation status.

A lot of heritage and character could easily be
lost if designation removed.

Noted. The character appraisal identifies the street
pattern in the village core; the historic building
orientation of the fisher cottages and the relationship
between the village and the harbour as major
contributors to Cove bay’s character. These aspects
would be unaffected by removal of conservation area
status.

No amendment required as a
result of the representation

Planning permission has been granted for things
not in keeping with the conservation area. As a
community council we have always commented
on planning application that they should be in
keeping with the conservation area.

Noted. The purpose of section 2: Management Plan is
to provide guidance when considering planning
applications in conservation areas.

No amendment required as a
result of the representation

Conservation area should be kept the
responsibility of the Council and not a local
action group. If the Council do not wish to keep
the designation, then we suggest that Cove Bay
remain a designated conservation area for 12
months minimum to allow for development of a
community action group if there is an appetite
locally to do this.

Noted. The Council is responsible for designating
conservation areas and applying the relevant planning
policies and regulations. One of the three working
assumptions of section 2: Management Plan of the
document is that conservation areas are managed by
a variety of stake holders and not just the City Council
(p12-2.1a).

As a result of local Cove Bay representations it is
proposed that Cove Bay retains its conservation area
status. This will be reviewed in August 2014 to allow
time for the local community to formulate plans to
improve the conservation area with the support of the
City Council.

Proposal R: Cove Bay
Conservation Area in the
Conservation Area Management
Plan has been amended.

Cove Bay is proposed to remain a
Conservation Area and the
situation reviewed in August 2014

Ms W Suttar
(Local Resident Ref No.26)

Summary of Representation

Officers Response

Action as a result of
Representation

Object to the removal of conservation status

Noted. As a result of local Cove Bay representations it

Proposal R: Cove Bay




e ¢ ebed

from Cove Bay. It's one of two original fishing
villages in Aberdeen and should remain
protected.

is proposed that Cove Bay retains its conservation
area status. This will be reviewed in August 2014 to
allow time for the local community to formulate plans
to improve the conservation area with the support of
the City Council.

Conservation Area in the
Conservation Area Management
Plan has been amended.

Cove Bay is proposed to remain a
Conservation Area and the
situation reviewed in August 2014.

Despite past inappropriate developments the
area retains its original character and
improvements can be made, e.g. street
furniture.

The original character of Cove Bay has unfortunately
been lost due to the inappropriate development. It is
agreed however that improvements like this could be
part of a local community action plan and would be
welcomed.

No amendment required as a
result of the representation

The designations of green belt and SSSI status
will not protect this area alone; other areas
nearby with these designations have been built
over by previous administrations. | hope this
administration does not follow the same bad
example.

Noted

No amendment required as a
result of the representation

The conservation status should be retained and
steps taken to enforce the appropriate
regulations to prevent further degradation.

Noted. As a result of local Cove Bay representations it
is proposed that Cove Bay retains its conservation
area status. This will be reviewed in August 2014 to
allow time for the local community to formulate plans
to improve the conservation area with the support of
the City Council.

Proposal R: Cove Bay
Conservation Area in the
Conservation Area Management
Plan has been amended.

Cove Bay is proposed to remain a
Conservation Area and the
situation reviewed in August 2014.

Dr D and Mrs A Pearson
(Local Resident Ref No.27)

Summary of Representation

Officers Response

Action as a result of
Representation

Object to proposed removal of conservation
status from Cove Bay.

Noted. As a result of representations from local Cove
Bay residents it is proposed that Cove Bay retains its
conservation area status. This will be reviewed in

Proposal R: Cove Bay
Conservation Area in the
Conservation Area Management




v e ebed

August 2014 to allow time for the local community to
formulate plans to improve the conservation area with
the support of the City Council.

Plan has been amended.

Cove Bay is proposed to remain a
Conservation Area and the
situation reviewed in August 2014.

We moved to and were drawn to Cove last year
by its considerable character and charm, and
the conservation status with a reassurance that
the Council would work to protect the heritage of
the village.

Noted. Local planning authorities have a statutory duty
to assess conservation areas periodically to ensure
that they still have sufficient historical and architectural
interest to meet their legal definition

No amendment required as a
result of the representation

The arguments put forward in the consultation
document are poorly justified. While there may
have been unsympathetic development, this has
not detracted to any great extent from the
village’s historic character. There is still a great
deal to be preserved.

Noted. The character appraisal identifies the street
pattern in the village core; the historic building
orientation of the fisher cottages and the relationship
between the village and the harbour as major
contributors to Cove Bay’s character. These aspects
would be unaffected by removal of conservation area
status.

No amendment required as a
result of the representation

Amazed an area such as Cove Bay can be so
neglected, it has a great deal to offer for
residents and visitors, the Council should re-
double its efforts to preserve the area.

Noted. The first working assumption of the
management Plan (2.1(a)) highlights that conservation
areas are managed by a wide variety of stakeholders
including the Council and local residents.

No amendment required as a
result of the representation

The document is right to criticise previous
failures of Council to properly maintain the
conservation area, the recommendation to
simply give up is inadequate.

Noted. Conservation areas are defined in law and the
character appraisal sought to examine whether Cove
Bay still had sufficient historical and architectural
interest to meet this legal definition. As a result of local
Cove Bay representations it is proposed that Cove
Bay retains its conservation area status for the time
being.

Proposal R: Cove Bay
Conservation Area in the
Conservation Area Management
Plan has been amended.

Cove Bay is proposed to remain a
Conservation Area and the
situation reviewed in August 2014

Cove in Bloom

Summary of Representation

| Officers Response

Action as a result of




Gy¢ ebed

Representation

Against the de-designation of Cove Bay from a
Conservation Area, and deep concern over the
potential further degradation of the area and
loss of the historic village for future generations.

Noted. As a result of local Cove Bay representations
it is proposed that Cove Bay retains its conservation
area status. This will be reviewed in August 2014 to
allow time for the local community to formulate plans
to improve the conservation area with the support of
the City Council.

Proposal R: Cove Bay
Conservation Area in the
Conservation Area Management
Plan has been amended.

Cove Bay is proposed to remain a
Conservation Area and the
situation reviewed in August 2014

Previous administrations have failed to enforce
the restrictions of the designation, and instead of
allowing its removal, this administration should
be enforcing the restrictions and standing up for
heritage.

Noted. Resources do not permit the routine monitoring
of conservation areas however all queries re planning
enforcement in Cove Bay have been investigated

Proposal R: Cove Bay
Conservation Area in the
Conservation Area Management
Plan has been amended.

Cove Bay is proposed to remain a
Conservation Area and the
situation reviewed in August 2014

Cove in Bloom is already in talks with the owner
of the harbour to improve the area and take it
back to a picnic area for visitors as it used to be.

Noted. Proposals to improve the harbour area are
welcomed.

No amendment required as a
result of the representation

Cove in Bloom aims to improve the whole area
of Cove and Altens and this involves celebration
of the fishing village history.

Noted and welcomed. Other similar improvement
schemes could be undertaken by a local community
conservation area group.

No amendment required as a
result of the representation

De-designation now will make the improvements
much harder and the funding difficult to obtain.
This also includes our hopes to eventually
replace the modern road and traffic signs to
more heritage-style ones.

Noted. As a result of local Cove Bay representations it
is proposed that Cove Bay retains its conservation
area status. This will be reviewed in August 2014 to
allow time for the local community to investigate
heritage led regeneration funding.

Proposal R: Cove Bay
Conservation Area in the
Conservation Area Management
Plan has been amended.

Cove Bay is proposed to remain a
Conservation Area and the
situation reviewed in August 2014

Ms K Fullerton
(Local Resident Ref No.20)

Summary of Representation

Officers Response

Action as a result of
Representation




op¢ ebed

Lives in Cove Bay Conservation Area. Request
to be kept as a conservation area with the
boundary as it is.

Noted. As a result of representations from local Cove
Bay residents it is proposed that Cove Bay retains its
conservation area status. This will be reviewed in
August 2014 to allow time for the local community to
formulate plans to improve the conservation area with
the support of the City Council.

Proposal R: Cove Bay
Conservation Area in the
Conservation Area Management
Plan has been amended.

Cove Bay is proposed to remain a
Conservation Area and the
situation reviewed in August 2014.

Concern over proposed removal of Cove Bay
conservation status. Lives in a ‘C’ listed property
and residents have great pride living in this area.

Noted. Regulations regarding listed buildings are
unaffected by whether they are in a conservation area
of not.

No amendment required as a
result of the representation

There is the eyesore development on the “brow
hill” which blocks views of the sea, and | wonder
how planning permission was given for these
awful buildings.

Planning permission was granted because, at that
time, the proposal was considered acceptable.

No amendment required as a
result of the representation

High levels of car parking spoil the area and
often make it look like a congested car park.
Added to this is the loss of many gardens to
provide parking spaces which is very sad.

Noted. Parking is often a vexed issue in historic areas
that were laid out well before the advent of cars. Many
of the streets in Cove Bay are in private ownership
outwith the control of the City Council.

No amendment required as a
result of the representation

Why was planning permission given to the
development on the sea front which ‘had a
detrimental effect on the area’?

Planning permission was granted because, at that
time, the proposal was considered acceptable.

No amendment required as a
result of the representation

Why were the requirements in relation to a
conservation area not enforced? If it had been
the character would not have been lost and the
conservation status would not be threatened.

Some of the unsympathetic development was
unauthorised and enforcement action can only be
pursued within four years of the unauthorised
development talking place. Resources do not permit
the routine monitoring of conservation areas however
all queries re planning enforcement in Cove Bay have
been investigated.

No amendment required as a
result of the representation

The document states it has been a lack of initial

Resources do not permit the routine monitoring of

No amendment required as a




/¢ ebed

enforcement that caused the problem. It would
be awful if Old Cove was allowed to deteriorate
further and it would deteriorate faster if the
conservation status was removed.

conservation areas however all queries re planning
enforcement in Cove Bay have been investigated.

result of the representation

Footdee was raised as a good example, but
Footdee does not have commuters ‘rat run’
through it, neither does it have a main road with
lots of cars parked in it, pot-holes, blocked and
flooded drains by post office and withdrawal of
gardening service by the Council for public
areas etc.

Noted. Footdee has a planned layout with a dense
urban form and few roads. This makes it difficult to
compare with Cove Bay whose development is
entirely different.

No amendment required as a
result of the representation

If conservation status was removed then
developers would build right down to the sea.

Noted. Green Space Network, Green belt,
Undeveloped Coast and SSSI designations give
protection from development and any proposal would
have to conform to policy NE1 Green Space Network,
NEZ2 Green Belt, NE7 Coastal Planning and NE8
Natural heritage of the Local Development Plan and
the Nature Conservation (Scotland) Act 2004.

No amendment required as a
result of the representation

Conservation status should be retained and with
improved knowledge and working with the
community on the areas on concern to move
forward together.

Noted and agreed. It is proposed that Cove Bay
retains its conservation area status. This will be
reviewed in August 2014 to allow time for the local
community to formulate plans to improve the

conservation area with the support of the City Council.

Proposal R: Cove Bay
Conservation Area in the
Conservation Area Management
Plan has been amended.

Cove Bay is proposed to remain a
Conservation Area and the
situation reviewed in August 2014.

We need to accept what has happened, retain
conservation status, and provide accessible
information to residents of do’s and don’ts for
the future to help preserve the area.

Agreed. Information for local residents in conservation
areas needed as identified in guidance O Information
and communication in the Management Plan.

A downloadable information leaflet
for residents in conservation areas
to be prepared.

Ferryhill




8¢ ebed

Mr. Dewar
Local Resident (Ref No.23)

Summary of Representation

Officers Response

Action as a result of
Representation

Object to proposed removal of Whinhill Gate,
Fairfield Way and Polmuir from the Ferryhill
Conservation Area.

Noted.

Proposal S1 Ferryhill: Proposed
deletion has been removed from
the Conservation Area
Management Plan

Pg10, 3.2.2 — flat roof extensions are in Fonthill
Terrace, Fonthill Road and Polmuir Road not in
the proposed removal area.

Pg10, 3.2.2 refers to most modern development in the
Conservation Area and not specifically to the one
area.

No amendment required as a
result of the representation

Pg11, 3.2.3 — modern developments at Whinhill
Gate and Fairfield Way have attempted to keep
area’s character, e.g. original walls with railings,
2 and 3 storey bay window feature, different
storey heights and mature trees.

Noted

Proposal S1 Ferryhill: Proposed
deletion has been removed from
the Conservation Area
Management Plan

Pg17, 3.3.7 — area which detract from area
include Albury Place and Fonthill Road not in
the proposed removal area.

Fonthill Road is an important thoroughfare within
Ferryhill Conservation Area. Whilst there is some
unsympathetic development on it, this does not justify
removing sections of this road from the conservation
area.

Removal of pockets of development on Albury Place
would create a piecemeal conservation area, which is
not considered to be good practice. Identified areas
for inclusion/deletion are therefore normally at the
edge of a conservation area.

Proposal S1 Ferryhill: Proposed
deletion has been removed from
the Conservation Area
Management Plan

Removing the area could potentially have all the
weaknesses and threats listed in the document
and leave it open to developers.

Noted

Proposal S1 Ferryhill: Proposed
deletion has been removed from
the Conservation Area
Management Plan

Would like to know specific reasons for

Noted. Reasons are set out in S1 Ferryhill: Proposed

Proposal S17 Ferryhill: Proposed




61¢ ebed

considering removing Whinhill Gate and Fairfield
Way.

deletion

deletion has been removed from
the Conservation Area
Management Plan

Mr Hodcroft
(Local Resident Ref No.11)

Summary of Representation

Officers Response

Action as a result of
Representation

Note document states it will “provide guidance
for the public and help developers to identify and
formulate proposals...” have you been
approached by anyone to develop or change
any of the area proposed to be removed?

No such approach has been made.

No amendment required as a
result of the representation

Why have you selected this developed relatively
small area?

Reasons set out in S1 Ferryhill: Proposed deletion

Proposal S1 Ferryhill: Proposed
deletion has been removed from
the Conservation Area
Management Plan

Have the Council, or any member of the public
or any contractors/companies have plans to
remove trees in the area proposed for removal?

The Council has no such plans.

No amendment required as a
result of the representation

Removal of trees, stone boundary walls etc.
would detract from what would remain of the
historical area.

Noted and agreed.

Proposal S1 Ferryhill: Proposed
deletion has been removed from
the Conservation Area
Management Plan

If the proposed removal area had not been in a
conservation area, the area would have had low
cost housing built en mass, and stone walls and
trees demolished/removed — has this been
considered when preparing the draft document?

Noted. Consideration of hypothetical outcomes of past

planning proposals is outwith the scope of this
document.

No amendment required as a
result of the representation

Ms. C Leith MBE




0S¢ abed

(Local Resident Ref No.19)

Summary of Representation

Officers Response

Action as a result of
Representation

Agree with removal of modern flatted
developments in Fairfield Way and Whinhill
Gate.

In light of other representations received both on the
retention of this area and on the importance of trees in
conservation areas more widely, the document has
been amended to delete the proposed removal of this
area from Ferryhill Conservation Area.,

No amendment required as a
result of the representation

| Deleted: The boundary of

Ferryhill Conservation Area
would remain as existing in the
vicinity of Fairfield way and
Whinhill Gate.

Feel the original 1-6 Polmuir House and the wall | Noted Proposal S1 Ferryhill: Proposed

features at Fairfield Way should be deletion has been removed from

reconsidered. the Conservation Area
Management Plan

Support addition of 4-10 Devanha Gardens Noted No amendment required as a

West. result of the representation

Pg3 — agree with in the document with regard to | Noted No amendment required as a

the inappropriate replacement of plastic result of the representation

rainwater goods and the negative impact this

has on the conservation area.

Pg13 — agree re: negative features. Noted No amendment required as a
result of the representation

Pg21 — further protection of important trees is Noted. Proposal S1 Ferryhill: Proposed

welcomed.

deletion has been removed from
the Conservation Area
Management Plan

Old Aberdeen

Old Aberdeen Community Council

Summary of Representation

Officers Response

Action as a result of
Representation




| G2 abed

Clarification was sought regarding the split
between the two consultations on the two
tranches of appraisals and the introductory text
(management plan) which will apply to all
conservation areas.

Clarification was given to Old Aberdeen Community
Council on 1 April 2013.

No amendment required as a
result of the representation

Old Aberdeen Heritage Society

Summary of Representation

Officers Response

Action as a result of
Representation

Welcome the documents as a significant
advance in the protection and enhancement of
Conservation Areas. Wish Council well in work
to further this aim. Commend the document in
general but have a few comments to make.

Noted.

No amendment required as a
result of the representation

Comments are purely on the management plan
and we will comment again on the draft CAA for
Old Aberdeen.

Noted. The Old Aberdeen Heritage Society will be
invited to be involved from the outset in the production
of the Old Aberdeen Conservation Area character
appraisal.

No amendment required as a
result of the representation

Although Old Aberdeen has medieval
beginnings, we feel the term ‘educational hub’
detracts from its real identity and prefer Old
Aberdeen to be referred to as an ‘historic
community based on Church and Burgh, which
incorporates a fine, ancient University’, or more
suitable term.

Noted and comment understood. The term
“educational hub” in 1.1 of the Strategic Overview was
intended to help convey the diversity of the City's
conservation areas and not be a standalone
description of Old Aberdeen Conservation Area.

No amendment required as a
result of the representation

Tree works on Council land should be submitted
and go through same process as those for
works on private land. Including advertise tree
works, consult with Council’s Arboricultural
Planner, allow adequate time for public and
community representations to be made. If such

Noted. The Council has a public consultation
procedure with regard to street trees. Most work to
street trees is undertaken in situations where the
street tree is dead, dying or in a dangerous condition.
Where a single tree is to be removed, residents in the
immediate vicinity are consulted and all residents are

No amendment required as a
result of the representation




2Ge abed

a procedure was in place inappropriate tree
works in the Conservation Area could have been
avoided and this is an important matter.

consulted on roads where three or more street trees
are proposed to be removed.

More information on Council owned trees can be
found on the Council’s website.

In addition to the National Inventory of gardens
and designed landscapes, areas which
contribute to the character of the conservation
areas should be given special protections (as
detailed in SHEP p.47, 3; 79).

Noted. Para 3.79 of the Scottish Historic Environment
Policy encourages local planning authorities to
develop policies within their development plans for the
identification and future management of sites that
make an important contribution to the local historic
environment and landscape character. This is
considered as part of the Local Development Plan
review.

No amendment required as a
result of the representation

Loss of vegetation is not only result of
extensions and car-parking, the proliferations of
Houses in Multiple Occupation (HMOs) mean
landlords remove garden landscaping for ease
of maintenance with a detrimental impact on the
character of conservation areas.

Noted. Whilst there is control over tree works in
conservation areas this does not apply to removing
vegetation unless it forms part of a planning
application. This comment is not confined to HMOs.

No amendment required as a
result of the representation

HMOs have negative impact on conservation
areas, loss of gardens and untidiness due to
occupation by temporary residents.

Noted. Loss of gardens and untidiness is not confined
to HMOs.

No amendment required as a
result of the representation

HMOs have a negative effect by changing the
social character of a conservation area, family
homes for sale are bought by developers and
converts to HMOs/rented accommodation.
Whilst demand for this type of accommodation is
accepted too high a proportion erodes the area
from lack of investment and community ‘buy-in’
for the upkeep and future enhancement of the
conservation area. HMOs also create ‘ghost

Noted. Conservation areas are declared on their
architectural and historic merits. The social
composition of an area is outwith the scope of this
document.

No amendment required as a
result of the representation




€Gg abed

towns’ when there are fewer people living in the
area outwith academic terms

There needs to be active control of HMOs by the
Council in conservation areas as the balance is
being lost to great detriment of the area.

Noted. This matter has been matter has been
discussed with the Housing service as part of its
consultation on HMOs.

No amendment required as a
result of the representation

Council should protect and enhance
conservation areas by re-instating traditional
pavements and road surfaces where lost and
ensure works are carried out in an appropriate
way. Removal of traditional setts and/or paving-
stones and replacement with modern materials
is of great concern.

Noted. The appropriate use of traditional materials
makes a big impact on streetscape. Officers in
Masterplanning, Design and Conservation are working
with those in Roads to improve the management and
maintenance of the streetscape in conservation areas.

No amendment required as a
result of the representation

Roads department must work closely and
consult with the Planning and Conservation
sections where any proposed works are located
in conservation areas, which includes street
furniture, signs, traffic calming measures etc.

Noted. The appropriate use of traditional materials
makes a big impact on streetscape. Officers in
Masterplanning, Design and Conservation are working
with those in Roads to improve the management and
maintenance of the streetscape in conservation areas

No amendment required as a
result of the representation

Inappropriate street lighting should be replaced
by more traditional design.

Noted. Officers in Masterplanning, Design and
Conservation are working with those in Roads to
improve the management of lighting in conservation
areas. Traditional lighting designs are not however
always appropriate and this assessment needs to be
made on a case by case basis.

No amendment required as a
result of the representation

High-powered lights to illuminate e.g. car parks
have a detrimental impact on the conservation
areas by flooding area with light after dark. The
Council should have a policy prohibiting lighting
of such dimensions and power in conservation

Aberdeen Local Development Plan Policy D2 —
Design and Amenity already includes a provision to
ensure external lighting proposals take into account
residential amenity and minimise light spillage. Itis
not considered that any additional policy relevant only
to Conservation Areas is required.

No amendment required as a
result of the representation




yGe abed

areas.

We endorse the Council’'s Windows and Doors:
Repair and Replacement (March 2013) with
regard to the preference for original windows and
doors to be repaired and restored wherever
possible.

Noted.

No amendment required as a
result of the representation

The Council should also pursue an active policy
of identifying inappropriate window and/or
replacements and through enforcement and/or
education and persuasion, along with grant aid
offer; bring about the restoration of these to their
original state.

Noted. Resources do not permit the routine monitoring
of conservation areas however queries re
inappropriate windows will be investigated. Grant aid
is available through the Aberdeen City Heritage Trust
subject to meeting their eligibility criteria.

No amendment required as a
result of the representation

If necessary the siting and design of CCTV in
conservation areas must be tightly controlled by
the planning department to minimise their
negative impact.

Planning permission is required for CCTV cameras
and siting and design are taken into account when
assessing applications. Resources do not permit the
routine monitoring of conservation areas however
reports of unauthorised CCTV cameras will be
investigated.

No amendment required as a
result of the representation

Proliferation of satellite dishes in conservation
areas is much regretted and spoils not only the
view of the building but the character of the
whole conservation area. Those which have
been erected without planning permission should
be subject to enforcement procedures and a
similar robust policy as mentioned for
inappropriate windows and doors, to tackle this
issue.

Noted and negative impact of inappropriately located
and proliferation of satellite dishes is agreed.
Resources do not however permit the routine
monitoring of conservation areas however queries
regarding satellite dishes will be investigated

No amendment required as a
result of the representation

We welcome the Council’s policy on the
reinstatement and restoration of traditional
shopfronts and signs in conservation areas and

Noted. Grant aid is available through the Aberdeen
City Heritage Trust subject to its eligibility criteria.
Resources do not permit the routine monitoring of

No amendment required as a
result of the representation




GGg obed

would suggest that grants should be made
available to encourage owners to do this. Robust
enforcement is also needed as inappropriate
signed have ruined the appearance of some fine
old buildings and we feel on too many occasions
planning officers handling such applications have
had little or no experience of what is involved,
e.g. style, materials, design etc.

conservation areas however queries regarding
signage will be investigated.

The Council’'s Development Management service is
actively increasing the conservation knowledge base
its planning officers.

The Council policy should also take account of
other types of signage as they have the potential
to negatively impact on conservation areas and
they are often erected without permission. There
should be stricter control of these signs and less
ambiguous guidance as to what constitutes an
acceptable sign in a conservation area. All signs
in conservation areas should require permission
and stipulated that none have ‘deemed consent’.
Robust enforcement is also required.

Noted. Permitted development rights in conservation
areas are very limited.

A review of planning guidance on signage is to be
undertaken as part of the Aberdeen Local
Development Plan review. Stipulating that no signage
should have “deemed consent” would require change
in the Town and country Planning (Control of
Advertisements) (Scotland) Regulations 1984 which is
outwith our control.

Resources do not however permit the routine
monitoring of conservation areas however queries
regarding unauthorised signs will be investigated.

No amendment required as a
result of the representation.

The Council should exert more control over
advertisement of all kinds and revive the concept
of ‘areas of special control’ and designate areas
which require more protection. The Council has
no specific guidance or separate policy relating
to advertisements and signs in conservation
areas and this should be done.

Noted. A review of planning guidance on signage is to
be undertaken as part of the Aberdeen Local
Development Plan review.

No amendment required as a
result of the representation.

It is not clear whether large sculptures in
conservation areas require planning permission,

In certain circumstances sculptures may require
planning permission. As with any application in a

No amendment required as a
result of the representation




9G¢ abed

but according to legal definition of a ‘building’ it
would appear they do. Such large sculptures can
have a considerable impact on the character of
conservation areas. The issue needs clarification
and action. It is important each are considered
individually and sited in appropriate locations.

conservation area the effect of the proposed
development on the character of the conservation
area is a material consideration. Individual
conservation area character appraisals help identify
that character.

Reference should be made to the Councils
Landscape Guidelines Supplementary Guidance
relating to the redevelopment of brownfield sites,
as the guidance contains much that could be
particularly protective of those parts of
conservation areas which become subject to
attention from developer to build higher densities
than the surrounding area or context, and in
doing so potentially having a negative impact.

Noted. Reference is made in the document to relevant
Supplementary Guidance, including Landscape
Guidelines, which are used when assessing planning
applications.

No amendment required as a
result of the representation

The expansion of large institutions often takes
place at the expense of communities and it is
vital that there are no presumptions in favour of
planning applications from such institutions. It is
important that the character of conservation
areas must be a priority and the views of the
community take precedence. Community and
historic environment contribute to the well-being
of each other. The Council should formulate and
carry out polices to protect the communities
which give life to conservation areas.

Aberdeen Local Development Plan Policy CF1 applies
to all existing community sites and facilities, including
higher education institutions. It states that proposals
for new or extended uses will be supported in
principle, however proposals which would likely result
in a significant erosion of the character of the area, or
the vitality of the local community, will be opposed

No amendment required as a
result of the representation

It might be helpful if representatives from local
community bodies were invited to become
involved in pre-application consultation and
design statements, to contribute local knowledge
at an early stage.

Noted. Community Councils and other local bodies
are involved in pre-application consultation on major
developments. There are not necessarily pre-
application discussions for all applications and many
are quite brief, which would make local involvement
difficult. In addition some are confidential.

No amendment required as a
result of the representation




/G2 ebed

All planning applications for conservation areas
should be assigned to one of a small team of
officers experienced in and knowledgeable about
conservation law and policies and committed to
the protection and enhancement of such areas.
In every case such a plan should be referred to
the conservation section of the planning
department for initial comments and advice.

Noted. The Council’'s Development Management
service has a Masterplanning, Design and
Conservation section within it that provides specialist
conservation advice on a range of applications in
conservation areas. Rather than have dedicated
conservation case officers the service is actively
increasing the conservation knowledge base of its
planning officers.

No amendment required as a
result of the representation

Plans for properties in conservation areas should
never be dealt with under delegated powers, the
tightening up of control on this would ensure all
applications were considered by Planning
Committee and potential objectors concerns
would be fully heard. If this cannot be done then
we suggest the following: (1) if a local heritage
and amenity bodies object to a planning
application it should not be allowed to be
determined under delegated powers, the Council
should give equal weight to these
representations and so that they are consulted of
any changes to the application; (2) if applicants
alter a plan after it has been submitted and
notification/advertisement has already taken
place, it should be re-submitted and re-
advertised, neighbours re-notified and local
conservation, heritage and/or amenity groups
notified; (3) representation from heritage
societies should be given particular weight along
with community councils as they have a wealth
of knowledge and experience about their areas;
(4) there should be good communications
between the Council and such historical
societies enabling to be kept up-to-date and

All representations received on planning applications
are carefully considered by the case officer and
responded to in the report of handling.

Representations from Community Councils already
trigger the application going to committee. Where there
are significant changes to applications, theses are
already re-notified and re-advertised.

The Council has its own advisor on conservation
matters, as well as advice from Historic Scotland. It
welcomes good communications with heritage bodies.




8G¢ abed

consulted on development relating to
conservation areas; (5) would welcome if the
Council would undertake to notify such bodies of
all applications for property/trees in their area.

Suggest the setting up of a ‘community jury’ as
an assessment method to monitor the success of|
conservation strategies and such a jury should
include members of heritage and conservation
bodies and community councils.

Many conservation areas do have local groups who
comment on applications and work with the local
planning authority and others to improve conservation
areas. Section O Information and communication in the
Management Plan welcomes “working with local
amenity and community groups, the public and

other interested parties who wish to improve or
promote understanding of their local conservation
area, as far as resources permit.”

Government policy documents appear to give
local amenity bodies and heritage groups equal
weight alongside community organisations,
particularly in the management of conservation
areas. The Council should issue a policy which
reflects this and allows potential to contribute
greatly to the enhancement of conservation
areas and impart knowledge and expertise.

It is not appropriate for us to repeat national policy at
local level.

No amendment required as a
result of the representation

A robust enforcement policy which is
appropriate, speedy and effective. For
conservation areas planning authorities should
go one step further and monitor development
activities in these areas and allow intervention at
the earliest possible stage

Noted. Resources do not permit the routine
enforcement monitoring of conservation areas
however all queries regarding alleged unauthorised
development will be investigated.

No amendment required as a
result of the representation

New supplementary guidance should be issued
specifically covering:

During the review of the Aberdeen Local Development
Plan we will consider whether any changes or
additions are required to Supplementary Guidance.

No amendment required as a
result of the representation




6G¢ abed

(1) HMO applications

(2) Traffic and parking

(3) Roads work

(4) Advertisements, signs and shopfronts
Applications for erection of accommodation for
temporary residents.

Updates to the existing Transport and Accessibility SG
are expected, as is a review of existing guidance on
signage and advertisements.

Appendix 3 of the Management Plan, a reminder
be inserted for the sake of clarity, that what follows
is a list of permitted development rights which are
removed in conservation areas, which would
prevent confusion arising.

Noted

Appendix 3 amended accordingly.

All'in all, this conservation management plan is
an excellent document and much commended.
However, as detailed in our comments we would
like to see expansion, additions and clarification

for certain sections/issues.

Noted.

No amendment required as a
result of the representation




Conservation Areas Consultation Comments

Generic Comments

Page 260



W Lo SWWUAOUN  Ref Mo !”S
L wehe ?ﬁu’l“lﬁ&( =3
A4S E PAW

Seivttink: Frvironment
Protection Agency
Y .

Our ref: PCS/125476

Rebecca Oakes _ If telephoning ask for:
Aberdeen City Council : d
Planning & Sustainable Development

Business Hub 4, Marischal College - 22 March 2013
Broad Street - '

Aberdeen

By email only to: roakes@aberdeencity.gov.uk

Dear Rebecca

Aberdeen City Draft Conservation Area Appraisals and Management Plan
Consultation

Thank you for your consultation letter of 11 March 2013 which SEPA received on 12 March 2013.

We have no comments to make on the Conservation Area Character Appraisals and Management
Plan.

If you have any queries relating to this letter, please contact me by telephone on_or
e-mail a*

Yours sincerely

!enlor !|ann||ng Lfﬁcer

Planning Service

UKAS :
MR Chief Executive

001

Page 261




o 32
0dded 10 B

From:

To: [dp@aberdeencity.gov.uk

Date: 22/04/2013 12:07

Subject: Response to consultation on Consultation Area Character Appraisals and

Management Plan
Attachments: Consultation City Conservation Areas.doc

Please find attached a response from Nestrans to the consultation on Draft Conservation Area
Character Appraisals and Management Plan.

Transport Executive (Strategy & Delivery)
Nestrans

r
Tel (Main)

Page 262




22" April 2013 Our Ref: KCIN14/5

Masterplanning, Design and Conservation Team
Planning and Sustainable Development
Aberdeen City Council

Business Hub 4

Ground Floor North

Marischal College

Aberdeen

AB10 1AB

Dear Bridget

Consultation on Draft Conservation Area Character Appraisals and Management Plan

Thank you for the opportunity to comment on the draft Conservation Area Character
Appraisals and Management Plan. We agree with the appraisals that have been made for
each of the conservation areas and have no objections to the changes proposed regarding
boundary alterations.

More generally, Nestrans would support any measures that improve the pedestrian
environment in conservation areas, particularly in terms of pedestrian safety and the
attractiveness of pedestrian routes. As recognised in the character appraisals, many of
these areas provide key walking links within the city and we would support measures aimed
at increasing the proportion of trips by walking and reducing the volume of car trips.

The character appraisals recognise the issue of parking in many of these areas and any
changes in the provision of parking should have regard to the relevant policies contained
within the Regional Parking Strategy which can be found on the Nestrans website at:
http://www.nestrans.org.uk/regional-transport-strateqy.html.

In line with the objectives of the Regional Transport Strategy, Nestrans supports measures
which encourage a mode shift away from the private car to more sustainable modes of
transport. Measures such as car free developments and appropriate management of
parking could help to meet the aims of conservation areas as well as wider Regional and
Local Transport Strategy objectives, although it is recognised that the needs of local
residents need to be considered and balanced with wider objectives.

Yours sincerely

Transport Executive (Strategy & Delivery)

Page 263




- Q_QJ( NOlSLi’ Page 1 of 1
ol Sew 02|05(2013

LDP - Comment on Draft Conservation Area Character Appraisals and Management Plan

From: Aberdeen Civie Socicty [

To: <ldp@aberdeencity.gov.uk>
Date: 22/04/2013 22:09 _
Subj ect: Comment on Draft Conservation Area Character Appraisals and Management Plan

Attachments: Comment on Draft Conservation Area Character Appraisals and Management Plan
from the Aberdeen Civic Society.docx

Dear Sirs, I apologies that our submission is past the noon cut off date for comments today, however,
[ hope you will still accept our comments on your document.

Please see attached

Kind regards

oo\

Honorary Secretary
On behalf of

file:///C:/U serszOakeszpﬁDataf Local/TeBpaf}gﬂégxﬁgiief’S 175B4FFACCDOMA4AC... 25/04/2013



Comment on Draft Conservation Area Character Appraisals and
Management Plan from the Aberdeen Civic Society

ABERDEEN
CIVIC SOCIETY

The Aberdeen Civic Society welcomes the opportunity to comment on the Draft Conservation Area Character
Appraisals and Management Plan prepared by Aberdeen City Council. The Committee is impressed at the level
of detail and obvious volume of work that has gone into producing the documents associated with this project.

We support the removal of Conservation Area Status from Cove Bay and the suggested area at Ferryhill and
agree with the assessments and reasons put forward in the document for doing so.

We would also like to add a general comment that we are concerned about the quality of maintenance of
many of the tress in the Conservation Areas of Aberdeen and would welcome any additional care that could be
afforded to them. Flora in the urban landscape can be an eéqually important aspect of an areas character as its
buildings and proper maintenance of the trees would help protect their contributions.

Overall, the Appraisals and Management Plan are impressive and extremely detailed. We trust that a few
spelling and grammar errors that crop up throughout the documentation will be addressed for the final
version before publication and we look forward to reading the adopted document.




Conservation Areas Consultation Comments

Albyn-Rubislaw Comments

Page 266



NO. %I Page 1 of 1
ad. sent 02)05]2013

LDP - Conservation Area Consultation odda o\ ts S’W

From:

To: <ldp@aberdeencity.gov.uk>
Date: 22/04/2013:12:02

Subject: Conservation Area Consultation

Dear Sirs,

| am pleased that you have prepared some statements about the City’s Conservation Areas. There are
several areas of concern to draw to your attention:-

The replacement of trees in the footway seems to be very haphazard in that trees to be lopped or removed
from the footway in my street, Carlton Place, are not the subject of any prior consultation, or replacement. It
seems that a resident can ask for a tree to be cut down with no regard for the views of other residents.
Sometimes the area of the tree root is slabded over or worse - tarmac'd. So, please ensure that any
revision to the Council's policy brings together the Roads Section with that of Conservation and Policy to
enhace the setting and appearance of the Conservation Area.

There should be a Policy in Conservation Areas to prevent telephone and other wires fromallowed
overhead in the streets with a principal frontage which contribute to the fine views of the City.

Regards,

Allan Garvie

file:///C:/Users/ROakes/AppData/Local/T emp/)gar&éisﬂégs 26BSACCDOM;IACC... 25/04/2013




. * | Re_{ No !4
' | acle lS,‘f’L?

added o
ALBERT TERRACE RESIDENTS ASSOCIATION ~ SW/taui

/o I
T
]

i

]

5" April 2013

Ms Bridget Turnbull

Senior Planner (Masterplanning, Design and Conservation)
Planning and Sustainable Development,

Enterprise, Planning and Infrastructure

Aberdeen City Council

Business Hub 4

Ground Floor North

Marischal College

Aberdeen AB10 1AB

Dear Ms Turnbull

Draft Conservation Area Appraisals and Management Plan

Further to our original submission to you on 26" March 2012 (copy attached for
reference) Albert Terrace Residents Association (ATRA) welcomes the opportunity to
comment on your Draft Guidelines.

Firstly, we would like to emphasize that all the views aired in our letter of March 2012

still stand on your draft document and should be re-read in conjunction with our
current comments. |

Our previous views can be summarised as follows:

e We have great concern over the gradual encroachment of business premises
in our conservation area — particularly “change of use” from residential to
business.

» There is a need for a “cap” on the number of office conversions in primarily
residential streets. :

e Increase in the number of office conversions leads to a loss of rear garden
and bedroom privacy and further pressure on parking space.

 Where itis intended to grant planning permission to convert to a commercial
premises, then re-instatement of original features such as cast iron railing etc.
should be mandatory for the Businesses concerned.

Overall, there is a need to preserve the residential aspects of the city which, in our
view, comprise its “beating heart’.

Page 268




Detailed comments on your Draft Document:-

General:

» . We feel very strongly that there is a unique opportunity for the City to take a
proactive stance on conservation, and, instead of merely trying to “hold-the-
line” in these areas, why not create a wider “re-instated” area?

e By this, we mean, following the example of Albert Terrace in 1992 when it
was awarded “Townscheme” status (see report by Historic Buildings Council
for Scotiand, Albert Terrace Townscheme City of Aberdeen, Grampian, File
Number HFT/BIGA by Robin Kent — Historic Scotland Architect)

» Most of the improvements to the architecture of Albert Terrace were done
under the auspices of the “Townscheme” status, i.e. replacement of cast-iron
railings, retention of setted road surface, retention of granite pavements,
installation of heritage lighting, addition of trees and benches and the

" conversion of Albert Terrace to a cul-de-sac to preserve its quiet charm.

¢ We see no reason why this proactive approach should not be extended in this
area by the inclusion of, for instance, neighbouring Victoria Street. This would
start to create a wider area of architectural interest.

» The original setts on Victoria Street are still preserved under 2-3” of tarmac
and could easily be re-exposed. The re-instatement of original style cast-iron
railings would greatly improve the look of the road. Sealing off Victoria Street
from Skene Street would not inconvenience the residents and businesses and
the installation of heritage lighting would add charm.

» The linking up of areas such as Victoria Street would create a great asset for
tourists and residents of Aberdeen alike.

Detailed Comments on your Draft:
P14 Threats — SWOT Analysis

e Change of use from residential to commercial premises, leads to and
exacerbates:- '
- Loss of vegetation/trees from front and back gardens
- Proliferation of commercial business signs _
- Breach of the old Victorian walls at the rear of businesses to provide
car parks
- No desire to re-instate cast-iron railings 'and landscape front gardens.

Page 269




Photo 1 Victoria St - Showing absence of original Cast-iron Railings:-

Photo 2 Albert St - Typical absence of Railings and lack of Landscaping:

3

Page 270




Photo 3 Albert St — Showing Absence of Railings and Front Landscaping:-

Photo 4 Albert Terrace — Virtually 100% Re-instated Cast Iron Railings
Plus - original granite paving and Heritage Lamp Posts.

4

Page 271



Photo 5 ‘Breached’ Victorian wall To create car park — Rubislaw Tce lane.

Photo 6 Another Breached wall in Albert Terrace / Carden Place - this time
to allow ‘change of use’ from Residential to Office Accom.

Page 272




P15 Development

e Agree: “Encourage the adaptive re-use of building and mixed use projects
that address physical, visual or economic decline, subject to compatibility with
neighbouring property and uses” ...... agree! ...but not where a residential
community is thriving. :

Public Realm

e Agree with the repair and enhancement strategy for cobbled/setted streets
such as Albert Terrace. These are not being maintained and safe guarded
(see comments and photos and under Section E Roads).

« In the past, damage by Utility Companies was gross. In one instance, gross
damage was only rectified by sustained pressure by local Councillors. This
area needs to be tightened up in any contract documentation and retention
monies held until proper re-instatement is made.

P. 16 Part A Design Statements

e The document says that the provision of a design statement for alterations or
extensions of existing buildings is “strongly recommended”. We believe this
should be mandatory in the same way as that recommended for new
development.

e Just as much damage is done to the aesthetic appearance of an area by
unsympathetic aIterat;onlextensuon as the impact of a new development
which is out of context.

P. 17 Section E Roads

» Document states that ...... “we are committed to retaining original setted
streets and granite pavements in conservation areas” ...... etc.

 This is patently not happening as also noted under Public Realm (above).
See photos of wear and tear in Albert Terrace on page 7

¢ .. These defects were brought to the attention of the Roads Dept in 2011 but
they declined to rectify — mainly on the basis of lack of funds. If there is a
serious intent behind the wording of this section, then funds must be allocated
to properly maintain the fabric.

Page 273




Photo 7 Showing Typical Damage to Albert Terrace Setted Road Surface.

As stated in the foregoing, the granite pavements and setted road in Albert
Terrace were “saved” by ATRA lobbying the Council and Historic Scotland in
the early days of the Association.....However, as can be seen, these are at
grave risk through constant traffic and lack of proper maintenance !

7

Page 274




Photo 9 For Comparison — A Relatively Undamaged Area of Setts in Albert
Terrace (Light traffic area):-

P. 19 Section K — Trees

« Agree whole heartedly with the importance of trees in the urban landscape.
ATRA have co-operated with businesses in Carden Place to ensure the trees
on Albert Terrace North Bank are maintained in a healthy condition.

« In 2007, over £2,000 was spent on pruning and also native species of Scots
Pine (Pinus Sylvestrus) were planted on the bank. This work was carried out
under the guidance of the Aboricultural Department of ACC.

e When Albert Terrace was made a cul-de-sac, native Silver Birch were planted
at the West End of the Terrace, careful thought was given to the expansion of
the trunk and root systems by the arrangement shown below. Surely this
system should be adopted for all future plantings/replacements?

Page 275



Photo 10 Albert Terrace - End of Terrace Cul-de-Sac showing trees,benches
and 1 of 3 Planters created via the “Townscheme” initiative.

Photo 11 The arrangement for tree & root expansion on the above Silver
Birches.

Page 276




Section 3.2.1. “Character Area A : Albyn Place, Carden Place and Victoria St”
We feel the title of this should properly read:-
“Character Area A : Albyn Place, Carden Place, Albert Terrace and Victoria Street”

» Despite being probably the best preserved, wholly residential street, Albert
Terrace, hardly gets a mention.

« The report for Historic Scotland by Robin Kent (noted earlier) describes Albert

Terrace as ...... “an outstanding conservation area in Aberdeen ...... laid out
by William Keith Junior in 1839, it was constructed (from the E end) between
1848 and 18677 ......

However, in the above section, there is only very a brief mention of The Terrace and
a photo of one of the Terrace dwellings on P12.

Plan 2 : Character Area A Built Heritage
e The key says: “Granite Sett Road Surface” but none is shown on the Plan?

e To our knowledge the only road in this area to have retained granite setts is
Albert Terrace. -

P22 Section Q: Rear Extensions to Terraces in the West End “Office” Area

« |If this proposal is applied vigorously to offices that back onto Rubislaw
Terrace Lane (as well as the rear of Albert Terrace properties) then there
should be no problem for our residents. Will this be the case ?

« The challenge is most likely to come from offices with their rear backing onto
Rubislaw Terrace Lane. They are most likely to want to build above a single
story to expand their office space (see also objection to loss of rear garden
and bedroom privacy mention on Page 1 of this note).

« . We assume that with several offices already with extensions above a single
storey, the guidance will not be retrospective?

We look forward to your views on all the foregoing.

Yours sincerely
For and on behalf of
The Albert Terrace Residents Association

Copies to:

Councillors:- Jennifer Stewart and Martin Greig

10

Page 277



Ms Bridget Turnbull,

Senior Planner (Masterplanning, Design and Conservation),
Aberdeen City Council

Business Hub 4

Marischal College

Broad Street

Aberdeen, AB10 1AB

Dear Ms Tumbull,
Supplementary Guidance: Conservation Areas (Your Ref:- MCD/CON/01)

Thank you for the opportunity to air our views on your forthcoming review of
Aberdeen Conservation Area Guidance.

Before | comment on behalf of our Residents, it may be useful to sketch out a
brief history and profile of the Albert Terrace Residents Association.

Formed over 20 years ago. The Residents Association (ATRA) has many
successful campaigning achievements to its credit, such as :-

e Introduction of 'Victorian' Lamp posts.
e Retention of the Terrace original paviors and cobbles.

e Lobbying to convert Albert Terrace to a cul-de-sac to help retain its
quiet charm and character .

e Introduction of seating at the west end of the Terrace and also halfway
along the Terrace.

e Every year we fund the cost of the Hanging Baskets for the Terrace
(circa £2,000) and have also ‘adopted’ the Council Planters at the west
end of the Terrace. The latter, we plant up with Spnng bedding plants
and then Summer ones.

¢ Finally, we strim the grass bank opposite each November and keep it
stocked with Spring flowers such as Daffodils, Primroses and native
Bluebells.
| have selected a few photos which illustrate the above.

As you can see, the Residents are very proud to be living in our Conservation
Area and make every effort to enhance and retain its character.

The Residents know virtually all of their neighbours by sight and our twice
yearly meetings are attended by about 70% of the Terrace. This sort of
community spirit is rare these days.

1

Page 278



Hence you will probably gather that the Residents and the Residents
Association are passionate supporters of maintaining strict controls over
development in designated Conservation Areas.

We believe it is vital to maintain a ‘beating-heart’ within the city. Without it,
Aberdeen will become solely a business and shopping centre and a place
where people only come at weekends to frequent the pubs and clubs. We see
the increasing effects of this, but so far, we are ‘holding the line’. However,
we need strong support from Local Government backed up by clear guidance.

Our greatest concemn is the encroachment of Business Premises in this
Conservation Area:-

A good example of this recently was the ‘change of use’ of 5, Carden Terrace
_from a residential property to offices. This property backs onto Albert Terrace,
so has an impact on our residents.

Planning permission was granted despite flagrant disregard of the Planning
Regulations (ie extensive work was undertaken before planning approval was
granted and the Victorian wall bounding the property was breached to allow
the Contractor access to the back of the property. The wall was remstated
after vigorous complaints by local Councillors and ATRA.

Thus it appears to us that the Planning restrictions in Conservation areas
need to be tightened and certainly not relaxed. Otherwise, we will gradually
lose our Heritage by this constant ‘salami-slicing'.

We do, however, realise the importance that commercial activity has for the
City, but a balance needs to be struck. We would like to see a cap on the
number of office conversions in Conservation Areas plus a target on the
number of residential properties — otherwise this slow ‘salami-slicing’ will
continue.

Two other unwanted side-effects of increasing numbers of offices, is further
pressure on parking spaces and the loss of rear garden and bedroom privacy.

Ex residential properties are frequently terraced and come with little or no
parking provision. Also, office conversions in upper stories often look straight
into residential bedrooms.

One final point would be that where Planning Permission has been granted, a
greater stipulation should be made on reinstatement of missing original
features. | am thinking primarily of cast-iron railings etc. There was one
property recently where this could have been part of the permission —
unfortunately, a missed opportunity to enhance the area further...

I hope our comments have been constructive and useful. Please let us know

how your Review is progressing. If you would like to discuss any of the issues
in depth, please contact the undersigned.

Page 279




Yours faithfully,

(For and behalf of the Albert Terrace Residents Association)

Secretary, Albert Terrace Residents Association).

26" March 2012

Te!- I

Copies to:-

Councillors Jennifer Stewart and Martin Greig.

Page 280



Conservation Areas Consultation Comments

Cove Bay Comments

Page 281



/

.!r"-.‘/ !/ L / "
ez /. llendar

Covk BnY ConSERVATION IREL ~ CaNSIhIATION

7 . ” g ./ > y ~ L e o "; ;
,/ e Lo _Llorel /;,-(/ (2763 ALEP2CEPT72 A{(Z/gﬂz’
a

el (u _,(/ / /ﬂl)(y 4 /-»/ e /U*z'zé’(f/&’ /Z/‘ea /&dﬁzq (»Z.//);/

r

JSore /f/ _( corerercreleore alaliio.
- " P . / ._/ : W & i » .'{' : _/.

4 o = / A 5 ) o il
b Aczere a2 z?f SR e / of a C  _tlablect

5c P
Ao/ Lera?z@ 72> Ll (z/chh Vo7 // “”/)’Q’f?c/ ocrme'zc‘c_ zf,u /{ Lo’ 7o .

/

\ A
// .(‘ <2 <¢.:z(z_(c (c( /L((z(L, »/c ,f,z((z (3),,'{"////(2:7 /QZJ(('ZQ'/J/‘DJ

¢ (r((’d’(_{(f 2 .//‘,%x./ _,((]_/(_ 7’/‘(((%/(”{2/(_ W _,/[,'A_('/%A ((((_

\\‘ ,
(/(ff( f\z\,L/\C (f,/lc {_,(((_(C L/?‘ ({({ //.{/ 20 .—/:‘-(2/ ///(Z/( f}/(/.((

U
J’f‘t‘—/ ")/3'5/ — (“&/(f‘é‘ﬁ ol .,//-.u ///(Z('/(/ o72€ f“‘/“’//(i/ <

- 4

P

4%

/7

e y

/ "

d‘

-/A/t' w,f;/-{" RETE //(‘fd?(‘//”t /.._/ C"f’ // \\//‘(‘CC /ZE"/ //c Xec //

7 g 7 /
. 7 _ /
Nocten Lz ‘("1{ A, (C ‘\7/ —u//:_h- AR ,_X\;/{} O LRRED .{‘{@/7
/

adloeerns Ao .,/;1: lAer S A .
Lor7e 72 (oeré T
-/ / /J / . / s'(( ,&

s gan /L b/ /{da / Ll Coccs a/ /f RECD2 cZ'(/r:-zszJ

2/

/A FRLEY c’c’.{;- - ,Lé -(’(‘////z (‘ﬁ_,; <& “(,/ .-\L"A /L/._ /kv(_ /&/{?A/j{y

4

JRRARAENE SRR ERe e e .:.?/(/Qa’ < h“aZ%

VZ

.”/ | '/J‘

(2{/(. =

_({_(/“'c/({fy’) V/f_/(_\. m,\;;' A e A& ,Za(‘m{{? = //:’/&(/f}/ 72 /’“
L(ﬂr_’{,/ (Ld(//‘ 5 7 4 /

/ ({Cr{/s_ H_/@ AAKL Lcc*( J{_- ,a,. ( (2/(
\ DY /

el fZ/“/’»V /73_' Lot Ac/z (‘(N'(b) @0 awell o {1{‘&‘_/“

v | . /4
CLL/"(ML{J ./ ’"{’) ¥ /( / ZAL VP 2 272¢ A:-(_L 22- /2 {2//'

AL

L 5 & / /
e glteck 1:’/' "‘/ ///(' 2 (// 7LERL Lc/ A 2’//' /‘/
Page 282




/ o &
'
~ e ~ { 7 7
d L20 lle/ Vs (_,\\ ! £ 22 A ¢/ ks S S ?
f" '} w 4 i\ /
A oy / y M;{ 2
ARUEELD e & 7D bty P22 (/ A ((/\—/ CCE«
4 ' g

7

LA DR ('/_

/(/\4( 22 Aface>d> O xdbAd - ’ I
o A | 7
4 / Ly L\ S ¥ v 4 —
/

A E. Sl LKL & /ﬂ/‘(% [ Llec22- L<’(’c’/ o720/ /X7

e Caracler 7,//»'// ‘fz/‘ 22 (z/ ///(z,‘(/ 2222472 {"' »}t/(((/u

“ 7 ’

(«‘:tc‘. N C?L_/Z'(/ /M/"H 7 /z_/{c?/c Cl A/(z/ m;aﬁ </f‘/b
. /y/:,f’ REPUCE  » i(ct[/i ) A g;?-/(‘c‘-/¢’~ P //}’5 ,//;'
]

.74 /

/ A =7 / o A et
7{ /{'/c ~ /7 /;)Z'IKC*/{ o -.;’/A;L. AL (L {’ff >7) A_L SR J
’/’-'///

,ZZ.(«:,-:-_{ It r’/ ;z'zc/ c’Lc._ Ao, Lreld oz K

’ 7 . 77 x 4 ~ >
“x&z;') "/c’ %/767//&'/«.'/ @l c'7L7 < "//{-/ LIZCHE //‘Z—{’JZ,/(/Z/ P .4:.(2--;;(/'4 e

& L czf“xc[(/}(/vz/ -./‘~L¢Z/(/k c/ /( ,(x//q/ e

7 -(cc( -(’é‘.‘“-

/‘(a{ /)/a// chc 2 /‘(er/(ﬂ/.:. /(2//%/(// ,,,(_((u < J ,4(2

R ReroeeD LIOTAULETZ A ..,L.//l_(_ > w(/ ARED L Af:/?/‘zec'/fk
; / - )
/’ - g 2 - \\-/ - ., - / /'/ /
xjc L/( 7 o) /‘5 /;":'c ' 7 Gle -;-'(f(/‘{ er ¢ Aetere /
; |/ ] VA
LR P2C 7P A /Lc( / f(?c’(/ A ¢z/ o 44 (_( /Y//c ¢ /.:( (z/ /5/( - o

s V7
L 72 Séck, (g;‘.é/ -(( @ /&((«A/ [/Y /}7((“! )(,-‘/‘ y('(c( 222
: - p ,-/
- '*7.’ o7y . - _
7“4’ AR ek /‘/"‘/ ’ (/(‘L////¢c 2l /(}/ Leere 72
s
/‘ffl?(/‘t A22E7262, w22 pelatiorz Lo a <corocrvalior ;
; -/) . ) ) _,/ 4
/"f’Y e ¥ (T/:,Ar/\r«; ezl ocer Lt ,c';n'r(/‘/) .d'a"{é/(.(/

- (Ll’{r_ "5

f i

/ / i’
//uz/q /&/&(t el ,_L/,f;'ci LIORLO7E A /i 7 (j:;/v 2 {An/&c_u/“

\é - AV’:C-) [ d Z((L -'(:L" (2-{2 - (/‘:',‘f v{f,(‘_(, ,"}"} s 2 ,X(‘/r_) [/(f- e {({C’?(}' 1_ <

i /.. Z ) _ S . " B r"“'/ ,’_.
vy Ao7l &> conrReit/aliaze /.fe(c—zz(m *Z;f/a e /K Xecleere-

._;

7 W >
) - A . > T4 AL
O / fcf}’cué//‘ff /24:0‘/7’3 P72 207 Lecrzo .—(//\_i./_ Aroee

y . r / '/_/\‘ 4 )
/-_(./ Al /.,’ 2L ///(f (/(((

2 ? D s g AT
’/L./(/ " ((_ & 2 4/ \("?/'/;,)é el I

/Y.\/(z‘f_ nleal ‘zzi-('v"g}/;,/( u,z/ 2 Li Ppeie Lell
" . g ,
RLY gLV Y (/2 _/_///\_‘_ o L/.(-('( ?.(/}_'_(.' ; //z-(z(/,_ -, A ,\ ‘_/ /D AL

- -
P

d P%ge 283 g /{Pc E 4 of Le77EKR




@lcrecX L ,1774'( e gulieze L cooervmrliors RALebils
7

3 s - 7
> > - ’ > v S \x 7
/ / @PE L . CCAE LD P2 Qelr722€2272 LRl V.

._/'/2/']4 (‘,/ _/-A (LRl B2 frr e eI Iel SO PLERIED ARl <X

” . - _ A
/¥ (t‘/‘/’;’((_/ - "/ | LKl (1 alreaa // Leezz & / C72E€- (L¢P ez
: - 2 9 7 YA
LURE. 2 /a/ Lk -él:f&z‘t_? o2 AL 'z((.?,e_".-/.:/c"/*ei'{‘//‘c' J’,
ag'[*a*('ﬂ(/: (/ ,((z 0 e / xajﬂ{f “./{'Zé; /{26/ L’t-// ,({’((6’65/
hc"/ffvf(‘ zx;-'{-zc'./-' ,/,{7;’;/" Lo (’(zz( *f(/ - ,\,i /%-’-f/(( S -
“
| /”

/ Kezee Qerze //zz*{c u(f.zl//fc-' /M_ e éf/cd/ ?//‘
rg/“./a/ (z';_/’/;' 3 <;*‘/- /é., (/. & L2 (2 L7 u/‘(cz/(f/c/ Lz/‘{(z .z'/::‘f
@ /ua/ /.Cct/a<}K . x’[ .zd’f‘ca?i/.,/t d?c’(/"é //

Kx( < .e’z 22 _/c" e /./‘((“/fé'/ Vo 777 (/ 74'(/‘( ;<:/“ - /}';i “_: /(/.\2((’/"

7( /A.L A Z’//;'Y@- .CAerZC//‘ A ("f_c 7Z VM Q//c’(Z/’&'Z/%

4 /

L2 </ SREPCE- /‘\.C(('Z’&(’?/ L‘/‘-"‘-}J,(\./Y/_{Q’/('/c \J{szz(/) [:.__( /4"(/-;
< - <

72 JE0r . Lfor ’?o u(c‘ff'f,(/y Recr x([//ac} /” / i /z«

A7 ./f& .mZZ(Z(/c( 0 O /‘{//f( (((‘( ’\/(/g/’(y ’(( V(/( 2/ (@f‘

4 7 ‘
% cowcrecdd SR 1€IE72 i s ng/ L7 ((h,ﬂ /éz/ ,% c—
7, .

7 - .’,.... /_/ \ . / " .
/%/‘é 72CE Lo J ¢ &A 7 // ca/c_ Lo _LLKe /((c Il CE72A8HIRECAFE
Are. i R Ci. s 25

"L/ / < A "“/"(/L XD A _CoDe 2 /77 - ,/( (Cx{{, ((J ,{/’/'

s ({C e C?L/\x{(/ (‘/ L2, f/( LD o724 € {/ (“?.’(.( {:.‘C'
74 (/ / /A ».’7/
//(% > @2 KACQetr72€. P -f(:/yJ ”/(Z/; ({ ‘ /
o e oer

Vi o /éz‘{f{ o ((//( //c(/(/ﬁ"z) "’(YJ Vo =275 C/ft ,’24{‘7‘,// _JC'/ y ((/j/
(Z/Lé’o ,(/ ,/;Z(‘(‘ o3 ///(2(2 . /?*(2(‘/ L [f ,55,/’) \_/ ,5{/74(1/

| g . A Ty
CRUTD L72 .(/ // (/( 2 ,/L?zzf(' ,(i?_’f; ,,(t\f.zz;'éid

/x{‘/ ///(_/;L/ . £ c-'c*é;.‘d/ 2 /;ef.z/ ./ / Lﬂ* c”% j)/(‘ 6'2{?'2’()‘;'9 2(_//7/ ,/:,_L/}

-

,/ P " <
/< 2V wéga, @ aaazMz/vz/zax- 7 B4 U CLC 2277 <L</{*/<*< )‘//

_,// ((('(’/‘c((ﬁ/ [‘/ /X[(///(’ C(.'A o L,/L Z/(/‘L//‘/ / 2 ./Z?/R_L
Page 284




¢ o

-~ , ¥ 27 - - ) - ] - r - o

(el e ACTLLLL /Py AL ST wAl AR ,/.f-/ . /((///.‘.-’/.4 o/
/

o

LRt L z'k.';'/fz'?yw-fz) Loeed _.////y' 22

AR AL E

- " AN g é ‘ /'-'

722 AL LECCK //C "(’;" /’Y/’/‘ : f(/(c/.( /Ai RECr
S o AL AAL i ” - /-// _
s A, /‘~f/= J,//a A deo pe v vorect £H o

4 “ K LLE <5

ALEECCD LD NCRZOEc Y -(/' CCee ((7 /((/ /f (/ (//‘ét 27

Ll Ao '/-;'c(-»:/ ~CCK “/‘7 ARl

u((\/(ﬂ{ j//(/ /éf% - QJ‘/]({/{(/ ‘ ; /-f'-':-"u{t dZ. o —((J Pl /L((r‘/ °E (/

W2 PP oA s = X g A 7 A~ £
i < / /’/55 2 Le /?t. 7)o e cocerecel /}"‘VE'.JL,—/-:?(“/E}_'{‘
i ,\:L/w\ LD /L(‘- 292 e /\ // /(/

/ L(w/ /,(cz/ ,d/ﬁ/( /E/' s LRE Cc‘; "z.c'/‘(‘c’

_/

. /Az/% af(( CZ / Ve 270

o72 -L(cz!(c’ o c‘,’"

Coce (/ SPEARE ﬁaﬁw( z2 /(e/ /c /f’ Lr <// (//.,_/( /}/((c
) / 5 /
7

CAC ((ccﬁé‘/‘(({c J/ /2/"([ // -/‘Zc’zc/c /) ,/( a2 ,/ ikf"ﬁ’{‘}}olﬂc

/A(A ‘J(’/'// ((/d .,(/z- --/ (/ < f /cu ’c e 61/)7( cX/cCZ/ CPZhT I/ (‘?/Zf
Rave _teerz fz/ re/(z/ / -6/ 0 c/) ‘»(/*cu ;_“;'-' Pz f‘"/‘/<~
//)‘ /J(/,u /._fc (e(/(:/ ~Le ({/ L {({Cu/’c 7 Lo 224, e RAopZE. 574 $Z :/\{

/ / J /v/ F . = :
LD (J ,({‘/J(l/f Ju d/v(/ Ll . U/ 7 ¢ -“,/c(&/fél /nf"/

vl //(a//"’cf /‘_,//c fca/ J(AL /‘{cd JAL 72 &//(i( LT /‘/ oe </< 3’_:
.j/ f
WK E 222 :/CZ'Z/' Lol c’/ (/ -~ / cecc /ﬁ/ ,/(-,tcz/ //{(2/,

/ ’.F -
AR n'.e’i"e_fc?-/-_, rebaerz (orvacse aleorz 52‘;3‘_/2'5) /Q sy _c/(/
/ /' " - / g . Z
leceoRblle. 72 f/‘//c‘.fz/a'/e* Lo e ’(Cc/:: 22 /J .f‘,-*'? f(’c S @2z (l/
Z’ e _",':J / — /I:%’;‘) 4 ] -
728 ST~ LKR ,/:((/((Aé- ‘7,h C( ,M*/u: f /&/‘r R NE /(Mt/

3 AL S / / "'
P j- r- f r/d
D A A (ff'- AL A I ‘c (Zt’d’((,f{{c,é

face . /
E X ,/ {_(C(_ / '(‘f( /‘ '—/1._{/ /L
‘r;.- 7 1y (.’/i.f a7 / 7

LAl 1228/ -(Lc(c ~ ./(g((’ /{«:czc/ A ,(a////z oA <2/ ,///«/(

(/ch‘/{*ecl/ I /fo_ Cé((‘//(c/{ SRl (,1//\(/? el




® The Priest

-

Well Cove

DBIack Cove

&

The Poor Man

©
<

9,

The Graves

Crawpeel Shore

Long Craig




Cove Bay Conservation Area Response Form

1.1 Do you...(please tick one as appropriate)

Live in Cove Bay Conservation Area /

Live in Cove outwith Conservation Area

Other (please state)

1.2 Please provide your name and contact details:

e -

Ema“:_

Postcode:

2.1 What do you think should happen to Cove Bay Conservation Area? (please tick one as
appropriate).

Not be a conservation area anymore

Kept as a conservation area with the boundary as it is /

Kept as a conservation area, but with a different boundary
(please draw your suggested boundary on the plan overleaf)

2.2 Any other comments relating to Cove bay Conservation Area:

SAEPSE SEE FutoSEL AeTTER

**Data Protection Act 1998
Comments you supply to Aberdeen City Council (ACC) in this public consultation exercise will be used in reviewing
the draft document(s); in reporting to Council Committees and therefore will be available to the public.

The information collection will be recorded, stored securely and processed for the purposes of this public
consultation. ACC will not share the personal information provided with other parties or organisations. ACC will not
disclose,any information about you to any organisation or person unless it is authorised or required to do so by law.

The Masterplanning, Design and Conservation team may use your contact details to contact you about the comments
you have made. Your name and organisation may be published alongside your comments, unless you specify to us
otherwise, but contact details will not be made public. If you chose not to provide a name or contact details, your
comments will still be valid but we will not be able to contact you in the future.

Page 287



], N0 77

ol sont 02/05)%

From: “"Pearson, Dr David G.' | N Ci_dd.Q(‘J o gw

To: "Idp@aberdeencity.gov.uk” <ldp@aberdeencity.gov.uk>

Date: 22/04/2013 03:32 _

Subject: comments on draft conservation area character appraisal for Cove
Dear Sir/Madam,

We are writing to express our concern over the proposal to remove the conservation area status of
Old Cove. We strongly object to this proposal. We currently live in one of the quarry cottages in
Bunstane Terrace in Cove. We only moved to Cove in August last year, and were drawn to the area
by its considerable character and charm. The fact that Cove was a designated conservation area
provided us with a reassurance that the Council would work to protect the heritage of the village. We
are appalled by the proposal this conservation status will now be removed. We found the arguments
put forward in the consultation document for removing the area's conservation status poorly justified.
While there may have been unsympathetic development allowed in the area in previous years, this
has still not detracted to any great extent from the village's historic character. There is still a great deal
here which deserves to be preserved. '

Neither of us are native to the area and come from regions with their own substantial heritage
(Warwickshire in England and the Friuli-Venezia-Giulia region in Italy). We, along with our friends and
family who have visited us in Cove, are frankly amazed at how an area of such beauty and charm can
be so neglected. Cove has a great deal to offer both residents and visitors to Aberdeen, and the
Council should re-double its efforts to preserve the area for future generations. While the consultation
document is right to criticize previous failures of Council to properly maintain Cove as a conservation
area, the recommendation to simply give up is woefully inadequate. Aberdeen has lost too much of its
heritage over the years to justify reducing the already limited number of conservation areas even-
further.

We very much hope the Council will reconsider the proposal to remove the conservation status of
Cove, and instead focus more strongly on preserving the considerable value of what is still here.

Yours sincerely,

David and Alessia Piiriii|

The University of Aberdeen is a charity registered in Scotland, No SC013683.

Page 288




QOLNO Zf) . Pagelofl
acle. o 02[0s)i3 -
LDP - conservation area character appraisals \ ‘
_ S dded 4D SUMNON

From:
To: <ldp@aberdeencity.gov.uk>
Date: 21/04/2013 11:00

Subject: conservation area character appraisals
Attachments: objection to dedesignation.docx

FAQ: Bridget Turnbull

Please find attached our representation against the dedesignation of Cove Bay from a Conservation Area.

Regards,

Cove in Bloom

file:///C:/U serszOakeszppDatafLocaUTempf}IngrpwiggéB C6D4ACCDOM4AC... 25/04/2013
age



Page 1 of 1

LDP - FW: conservation area character appraisals - Cove Bay

<ldp@aberdeencity.gov.uk>

21/04/2013 18:14
Subject: FW: conservation area character appraisals - Cove Bay
Attachments: objection to dedesignation.docx

FAQ: Bridget Turnbull

Please find attached our representation against the dedesignation of Cove Bay from a Conservation Area.

Regards,

Cove in Bloom

ﬁle:,"HC:ster_szOakes/AppData/LocalfI‘erIgp{XPgrEwise;’S1?42C77ACCDOM4ACC-.. 25/04/2013
age 290




Cove in Bloom

Part of Cove & Altens Community Council

Covein Bloom are strongly against the dedesignation of Cove Bay, and want to express their deep concern
about the potential for further degradation of the area. Previous administrations have failed to enforce the
restrictions of the designation, but rather than allowing the designation to be withdrawn, this administration
should be standing up for Heritage and Conservation by enforcing the restrictions that the designation
requires.

Covein Bloom is already in talks with the owner of the harbour to improve the area and take it back to a picnic
area for visitors as it used to be in the first half of the twentieth century, and the first step is the new planter
which is being sited there this week.

The aim of Cove in Bloom is to improve and enhance the whole area of Cove and Altens, and part of this
involves celebration of the history of the original fishing village. Dedesignation at this stage will make the
improvements we hope to bring so much harder and the funding mare difficult to obtain. Our hopes that over
time the modern road signage and lampposts will be replaced with others in keeping with its historical nature
will become more difficult to realise, and another beautiful historical village will be lost to the nation. An
action-such-as-this will- deprive-our-children-and-ourchildren’s children-of one more of the few remaining-areas
that make our understanding of the lives of our ancestors more real.

We would plead that the council do not proceed with such a retrograde step as to remove the Conservation
Areastatus from Cove Bay.

Page 291




Cove in Bloom

Part of Cove & Altens Community Council

Cove in Bloom are strongly against the dedesignation of Cove Bay, and want to express their deep concern
about the potential for further degradation of the area. Previous administrations have failed to enforce the
restrictions of the designation, but rather than allowing the designation to be withdrawn, this administration
should be standing up for Heritage and Conservation by enforcing the restrictions that the designation
requires.

Cove in Bloom is already in talks with the owner of the harbour to improve the area and take'it back to a picnic
- area for visitors as it used to be in the first half of the twentieth century, and the first step is the new planter
which is being sited there this week.

The aim of Cave in Bloom is to improve and enhance the whole area of Cove and Altens, and part of this
involves celebration of the history of the original fishing village. Dedesignation at this stage will make the
improvements we hope to bring so much harder and the funding more difficult to obtain. Our hopes that over
time the modern road signage and lampposts will be replaced with others in keeping with its historical nature
will become more difficult to realise, and another beautiful historical village will be lost to the nation. An
action-such-as-this-will-deprive-our-children-and-our-children’s-childre mofone-more of the few remaining areas
that make our understanding of the lives of our ancestors more real.

We would plead that the council do not proceed with such a retrograde step as to remove the Conservation
Area status from Cove Bay.

Page 292




Page 1 of 1
. NO 20
LDP - Draft Conservation Area Character Appraisal - COVE BAY oM. SeMm 62 / 05 } 13
0000010 SANT0oN .

From:
To: <ldp@aberdeencity.gov.uk>
Date: 21/04/2013 18:09
Subject: Draft Conservation Area Character Appraisal - COVE BAY

To Bridget Turnbull,

I wish to express my personal objection to the removal of conservation area status from Cove Bay. The
fishing village is one of only two remaining within Aberdeen, and for this reason alone should remain
protected. Despite some inappropriate developments in the past the village still retains its original
character, and improvements can be made to this by replacing things such as the street furniture with age-
appropriate items.

Past experience of the protection accorded to areas by green belt and SSS| status does not lead me to
believe that these alone will protect the area, other areas close by which were previously given these
designations have been built over with the permission of previous administrations, and | hope and helieve
that this administration will not follow the bad example set by those preceding it, will retain the
conservation area status of this small village, and will take steps to enforce the appropriate regulations to
prevent further degradation of this site.

Yours sincerely,

ﬁle:/ﬁC:!UserszOakeszppDatafLocaUTempf}Sglg\gisgé54ZBSEACCDOM4AC... 25/04/2013




Page 1 of 1

LDP - FW: Draft Conservation Area Character Appraisal - COVE BAY

From:

To: <ldp@aberdeencity.gov.uk>

Date: 21/04/2013 18:15

Subject: FW: Draft Conservation Area Character Appraisal - COVE BAY

To Bridget Turnbull,

| wish to express my personal objection to the removal of conservation area status from Cove Bay. The
fishing village is one of only two.remaining within Aberdeen, and for this reason alone should remain
protected. Despite some inappropriate developments in the past the village still retains its original
character, and improvements can be made to this by replacing things such as the street furniture with age-
appropriate items. :

Past experience of the protection accorded to areas by green belt and SSSI status does not lead me to
believe that these alone will protect the area, other areas close by which were previously given these
designations have been built over with the permission of previous administrations, and | hope and believe
that this administration will not follow the bad example set by those preceding it, will retain the

conservation area status of this small village, and will take steps to enforce the appropriate regulations to
prevent further degradation of this site. .

Yours sincerely,

file:///C /U scrs/ROakeszppDalafLocalchBpaf}éPérg@izc/ 51742CB2ACCDOMA4AC... 25/04/2013




M ND ?)O Page 1 of 1
O\

1o Suwimay
LDP - Cove Bay Conservation Area Draft Conservation a Character Appralg'l V\ld
Management Plan

From:

To: "ldp@aberdeencity.gov.uk" <ldp@aberdeencity.gov.uk>

Date: 22/04/2013 10:57

Subject: Cove Bay Conservation Area Draft Conservation Area Character Appraisals and
Management Plan

Attachments: ConservationArea.pdf

Hi,

Please find attached the views of Cove and Altens Community Council regarding the conservation
area status of Cove Bay, and our wish for it to stay as a conservation area.

Best Reiards

Cove and Altens Community Council

file:///C:/U sersfROakes/AppData/LocalfTemp/)ﬁ’gréagiﬁg ]575 17B1IACCDOM4ACC... 25/04/2013




COVE AND ALTENS COMMUNITY COUNCIL
Chairman: IR  §

Secretary: INNIENINGIEGEGE

Web Site: wwv
Date:- 22/04/13

RE: Cove Bay Conservation Area Draft Conservation Area Character Appraisals and
Management Plan

It is with great concern that | write regarding the City Council’'s wish to remove the conservation
area status of Cove Bay.

As a Community Council, we have been asking Aberdeen City Council for many years to help
maintain and help improve the area, but with no help forthcoming in this matter at all. We think it is
wrong to now propose that the conversation area status be removed, and that the council should
continue to support conservation status for Cove Bay.

The area has a lot of heritage and character which could easily be lost if the conservation status is
lost.

We have noticed over the years, planning permission being granted for things not in keeping with
the conservation area, and indeed some things being done by the council in council property in the
area, not in keeping with its status. We as a community council have always stated on all planning
applications for this area that they should be in keeping with the conservation area.

We feel that the conservation area should be kept and be the responsibility of the council, not a
local action group. However, if the council will no longer take responsibility for this, we suggest
that Cove Bay remain a designated conservation area for a further 12 months minimum to allow
for development of a community action group if there is an appetite locally to do this.

Best Regards
Neil Stewart

Cove and Altens Community Council

Page 296




o Apri| o7

B"fudyd' Tomb vil,
Leniar P( OAng

A‘-&r’q’ggh C«""J Covncif

Planning & Sustainabie Deveiooment
Mail ID D\(A I’
{5 ussm Hob
5U g s receven 10 APR 2013
Mo isha) Co"-ﬂ,.e REPLY 'S 7\ i
Awm A B,O ( A@ Section M’{x’ Officer E_)—l‘—&)“

Dans M, Tombon,
{ .\.Ckﬁdw ‘Qn%e

you leter -,L n Mok 203 &70.«(,.:7 O ef
Cove aj

o Gwsennhan Aaa . | Lave (iveed here 1‘\, over
fan, - five Y25 and | cam assvee Yo Har hay lasn o
AV pan b »f-w-\ the Gunell fo Prevent e sori00s e $ionm

that YoV "k which Nbs de oo a/, Fs vnque ane
lmww/,: chvady.  Thee can ke Ao_

u(‘vm(, histor co I‘
Socia]l or arel:

+/ /our/)fﬁfumf_; o ( A
éﬂd-lu.( u‘o-n- /‘-‘;\qug_;gj

ek | rRAD o
f‘r’”"ﬂh'—f tha ) 507?.&56:&“ I3

Comsiclentyons mj 4

7IQ roe F % te verd '49 Cd\'\-&tm‘ Meany Ao ,Jrahe.f' Lae)
/Cu’p ?Lom. bosna o J-e.l"-wJ\'-H, Wt is rgoired bare Iy
P‘“A“,‘M" tnvark ongn F and|

restorahon | Hene o - dulw)
Qa DMJ&F,...

| area 9 m_f.,dalr lack 5’/,01-(3“ éaid
bot maleg doiw) -d.g-{-pa’g@ 2917./)11\/( ared fnkonce the




qualitiny, chwvder amel dachitions ? Bis place. | Lnne
tramy icleey avel 5999 a>hians fo aaks abivF
P'f““"‘:“l anol pnéch»l? Cove 67', Co weanca b
shahs anel wil covay e 4o the lockad sl
M eloa Count, bt Aok {n_{@-e Aoen oa -Hmdmj
L Al | pravel alel which eawms Yoo six -
waslk  consy ffo o pasiod it mudh b 5,—:%74,. o
anel foo shord o qRrrena/ 74\/1“ st R ‘y
Preposals 4§ this mogaibeds, plesie axtend ik

Yous ;:Amji
b Vs ~-- I -
N . o e offer by jon. Sve
_| Covae to cha.t- t‘Lrpjk e fmfosds itk e
‘ Cuv~7r~e7c.h'am,aad /ot e frow dair conclvsios

Page 298



7 Balmoral Terrace
Cove Bay
Aberdeen

15 March 2013

Ms Bridget Turnbull
Senior Planner
Aberdeen City Council
Business Hub 4
Marischal College

Planning & Sustanabi
Aberdeen Wmﬂ’?—._au_g_;mr___l
AB10 1AB L BARH

RECEIVED 1 a MAR 20'3

Ry 2203/ 2013
Section Officer =
Dear Ms Turnbull MODC ™ AT

Cove Bay Conseration Area

Thank you for your letter of 11 March 2013 - Conservation Area. | am writing to say how
pleased | am about this prospect of the removal of the conseravtion order.

| have lived in Cove for 73 years and my parents and grandparents were there before that.
The houses were without sanitation or water, the toilets were dry buckets in wooden sheds
and were emptied into a central midden in the centre of the village along with all the other
garbase, ashes, efc.

As the men returned home from WW2 they urgently sought to improve conditions and, as a
house could be purchased from the estate for £90 with the planners in Stonehaven regarding
Cove as "Northern Frontier District”, almost everything got the 'go ahead'.

All the infrastructure of the fishing days has been swept away, the Fishermen's Mission Hall,
the Ice House, the Semaphore Station, etc. The only fragile survivor is the villlage harbour
which, in my opinion, is unique on the East Coast, with concrete structures linking up the rock
formations to provide shelter for recreation, fishing, picnics, boating, etc., and a pier on a
north/south axis.

| can think of no other major city which would allow a gem like this to crumble away within its
boundaries and so close to the town centre. | can only hope that the resources which may be
released when no longer required to administer the conservation area could be redirected to
help Cove harbour survive and realise is fantastic potential as a City gem.

Yours sincerely

Fred Cargil

Page 299




Ref No 2
sed @ma| 2;/03/@

tO a"'z_:.mrvxayy

>>> LDP 21f03f2613 >>>

>

Consultation: Cove Bay Conservation Area
Response Form

I.1. Ilive in Cove Bay Conservation Area

1.2. Name: [

L]
Phone: NG

i —

2.1. Kept as conservation area with the boundary as it is.

2.2. Cove Bay is one of the few remaining fishermen villages with character close to Aberdeen
city. Although development in the sixties and early seventies made a lot of damage to the area,
there is still a touch of fishermen village, that together with the important nesting ground for sea
bird species and the harbour, make of Cove Bay a special quiet spot not only for the small group
of people that live in the area but as a recreational ground for everyone. '

I'am deeply worried for this Council initiative, first it opens the door for further damage to the
area (maybe even opens the possibility of further building development in the adjacent areas to
the.village), and second, because of the lack of sensitivity and look ahead heritage vision of the
Council

Th e-Copncil-should-tak&therini-tiat-ive-ef—enhanei-ng—the—beautyﬂf—these-ﬁshennenw'rﬂzrge,—to*—_
make of Cove Bay a similar spot to Foot Dee. Lifting the existing conservation regulations will

make too casy the building of extensions and other modifications to the cottages that will ruin

their character. In general this is an area populated by humble people, without much economic

resources, and you can expect that no matter how much we would like to make modem but
traditional-lookalike modifications in our buildings, we cannot afford them and probably we will

end up with the cheap and nasty looking option, not to mention the lack of taste that some of us

we have when making changes in our houses (sounds patronizing but it is a reality).

All in all, I am against any relaxation of the actual regulations and pro to a plan of improving the
traditional appearance of the village by means of investment in the area and grants to improve
some buildings when the owners cannot afford it.

There is still an opportunity to rescue this little village, lifting the existing conservation
regulations is not the way to go.

Please, do not hesitate to contact me for further assistance.
Kind regards

Javier Perez-Barberia

Page 300




>>>"Angela Wishart" I

Despite being a relative newcomer to Cove Bay (only 21 years resident here), | was saddened to hear
that Aberdeen City Council wishes to remove the Conservation area designation. My husband and |
moved to the area because of the appeal of the “fishing village" and historic feel to an area which is also
located within easy commuting distance of the city centre. The sea views, beautiful harbour and quaint
fisher cottages made Cove Bay a perfect choice. The fact that our home was located within a
Conservation Area was a real positive for us and we believed that the stricter planning regulations would
prevent any inappropriate building or adaptations being permitted within the area. We have, over the
years, ensured that any alterations we have carried out have been appropriate for the area and we have
done our very best to retain the traditional appearance of our property (in line with the Conservation area
planning regulations). : ,

However, over recent years the character of the village has eroded somewhat and | believe this is mainly
due to a lack of enforcement of the Conservation area planning regulations by the local authority.
Residents have been allowed to build properties and extensions which are not "in keeping” with the
nearby fisher cottages and historic area within the village of Cove Bay. Roads and pavements have been
neglected instead of being maintained and even street-lights have been left broken. The local authority
has failed to monitor adaptations to properties within the area and allowed residents to, install
inappropriate replacement windows and doors. | feel that since the decline of the area is partly the
responsibility of Aberdeen City Council, instead of removing the Conservation status of the area, the local
authority should be doing it's utmost to halt this decline and make improvements to ensure the village is

. restored (as much as possible) to it's former glory.

I feel the first step to improving Cove Bay is to correctly enforce the planning regulations for a
Conservation area. Secondly the local authority needs to maintain the streets of Cove Bay. Instead of
spending tax payers money on replacing cobble-stones in the little-used streets in the city centre (such as
Adelphi), the council should be spending that money more wisely on enhancing the historic streets and
lanes of Cove Bay which could perhaps even lead to an increase of tourism to the area. | realise that
these improvements will cost money but I'm sure there are grants and organisations who would be willing
to fund some of these changes. ' ;

Cove Bay is a beautiful, picturesque, fishing village and | believe that removing it's Conservation area
designation will inevitably lead to the destruction of, what is, one of Aberdeen's most interesting and
unique locations. | therefore hope that you will consider the points | have raised and allow Cove Bay to
retain it's current Conservation area status - with a view to hopefully improving the village in the very near
future.

Regards
—Mrs-Angela-Wishart




(’.(L-- " g t-t.nc{c-f‘\

Cove Bay Conservation Area Response Form

n
o
!
A
L
L1
—

1.1 Do you...(please tick one as appropriate) 4. -

Live in Cove Bay Conservation Area

Live in Cove outwith Conservation Area /

Other (please state)

1.2 Please provide your name and contact details:

vome: [ retephone: [

Address: Email:

postcode: |

2.1 What do you think should happen to Cove Bay Conservation Area? (please tick one as
appropriate)

Not be a conservation area anymore

Kept as a conservation area with the boundary as it is i

Kept as a conservation area, but with a different boundary
(please draw your suggested boundary on the plan overleaf)

2.2 Any other comments relating to Cove bay Conservation Area:

ee CJZM@//ﬁp/aﬂ/ 3

**Data Protection Act 1998
Comments you supply to Aberdeen City Council (ACC) in this public consultation exercise will be used in reviewing
the draft document(s); in reporting to Council Committees and therefore will be available to the public.

The information collection will be recorded, stored securely and processed for the purposes of this public
consultation. ACC will not share the personal information provided with other parties or organisations. ACC will not
disclose any information about you to any organisation or person unless it is authorised or required to do so by law.

The Masterplanning, Design and Conservation team may use your contact details to contact you about the comments
you have made. Your name and organisation may be published alongside your comments, unless you specify to us
otherwise, but contact details will not be made public. If you chose not to provide a name or contact details, your
comments will still be valid but we will not be able to contact you in the future.

Page 302




% Well Cove
Caves QBIack Cove

o
The Poor Man

£ (L

-;) 7

9,
a0 The Graves

Crawpeel Shore

Long Crai¢
) ﬂ_ a
(=]
Mutto
Rock
<<
(&

. & ‘\'\ (LS ® The Priest
P/ " " o N

/i 4 “'.} Q
/“‘-\Coa‘:g @
(188t % A

Page 303



900V IIPOOSOIOSGOILOOGNONONONDO

/L"ﬁ/njo O2dn_ %Wd W R oy pmcx,[}b. A o L,
cé © &&LA;%;
Aper. . weo  consullle A Lese/lmadl

Aot Mﬁfwd- /(’-j }OQ%}QJ <
VJ/;/ w0 He plon. uged ool 19661599 T




)

Celhs { zr’-}s’/r-’

Cove Bay Conservation Area Response Form

1.1 Do you...(please tick one as appropriate)

Live in Cove Bay Conservation Area

ye)

Live in Cove outwith Conservation Area

Other (please state)

1.2 Please provide your name and contact details:

2.1 What do you think should happen to Cove Bay Conservation Area? (please tick one as
appropriate)

Not be a conservation area anymore =
v

Kept as a conservation area with the boundary as it is

Kept as a conservation area, but with a different boundary
(please draw your suggested boundary on the plan overleaf)

2.2 Any other comments relating to Cove bay Conservation Area:

**Data Protection Act 1998
Comments you supply to Aberdeen City Council (ACC) in this public consultation exercise will be used in reviewing
the draft document(s); in reporting to Council Committees and therefore will be available to the public.

The information collection will be recorded, stored securely and processed for the purposes of this public
consultation. ACC will not share the personal information provided with other parties or organisations. ACC will not
disclose any information about you to any organisation or person unless it is authorised or required to do so by law.

The Masterplanning, Design and Conservation team may use your contact details to contact you about the comments
you have made. Your name and organisation may be published alongside your comments, unless you specify to us
otherwise, but contact details will not be made public. If you chose not to provide a name or contact details, your
comments will still be valid but we will not be able to contact you in the future.

Page 305




i
< _ Well Cove

Cones QBlaCk Cove
o
7
The Poor Man
) (C
2 <
7
The Graves
i o
\\'\u
° @
fv‘ﬁ
- Crawpeel Shore
) Long Craig
s;__ =
! -7
Balmoral /7 a
Terrace / f’!’j ﬂ
i ‘?Q M =
Al uttol
) <@ /{"ﬁ Rock
A
@ 4 q;

/4 & . 1;7 3) D
72 2 The Priest
21 i
/i N

2 Q
/"-- co ®©
[} IConagern SHNSY, 7 A

Page 306



Ref No £

PO o Q’gikﬂ.! -2
Cove Bay Conservation Area Response Form € / g/ I3

- | - added 1 VY\QJVJ
1.1 Do you...(please tick one as appropriate)

Live in Cove Bay Conservation Area

V

Live in Cove outwith Conservation Area

Other (please state)

1.2 Please provide your name and contact details:

Name:

address: [~

Postcode:

2.1 What do you think should happen to Cove Bay Conservation Area? (please tick one as
appropriate)

Not be a conservation area anymore

Kept as a conservation area with the boundary as it is

Kept as a conservation area, but with a different boundary
(please draw your suggested boundary on the plan overleaf)

2.2 Any other comments relating to Cove bay Conservation Area:

**Data Protection Act 1998 _ ’
Comments you supply to Aberdeen City Council (ACC) in.this public consultation exercise will be used in reviewing
the draft document(s); in reporting to Council Committees and therefore will be available to the public.

The information collection will be recorded, stored securely and processed for the purposes of this public .
consultation. ACC will not share the personal information provided with other parties or organisations. ACC will not
disclose any information about you to any organisation or person unless it is authorised or required to do so by law.

The Masterplanning, Design and Conservation team may use your contact details to contact you about the comments
you have made. Your name and organisation may be published alongside your comments, unless you specify to us
otherwise, but contact details will not be made public. If you chose not to provide a name or contact details, your
comments will still be valid but we will not be able to contact you in the future.

Page 307
R RRR————




VE P

Page 308

7
D
The Poor Man
2 o
S A,
AN e
‘?_\::;k
ot
LY
- m
Nurmw _
L
—— -
t A
Balmom}'f ’6‘ £ p b
Terra‘.:e‘I 1}; ' °
. j’t Muttol
A A “‘ <@ ,lq o
\! \q’aﬁ;;’{ pe)
NN 20
o """u % ‘ @
Pier /
¢ LCo
Ca=[sh
=Z=s,
s I%
n o
: sl
-~
\'S ; ‘;73)
‘\\‘ ‘.& D The Priast
. o
%‘F
1} 5



Cove Bay Conservation Area Response Form

1.1 Do you...(please tick one as appropriate)

Live in Cove Bay Conservation Area \/

Live in Cove outwith Conservation Area

Other (please state)

1.2 Please provide your name and contact details:

Postcode:

2.1 What do you think should happen to Cove Bay Conservation Area? (please tick one as
appropriate)

Not be a conservation area anymore

Kept as a conservation area with the boundary as it is

Kept as a conservation area, but with a different boundary
(please draw your suggested boundary on the plan overleaf)

2.2 Any other comments relating to Cove bay Conservation Area:

**Data Protection Act 1998
Comments you supply to Aberdeen City Council (ACC) in this public consultation exercise will be used in reviewing
the draft document(s); in reporting to Council Committees and therefore will be available to the public.

The information collection will be recorded, stored securely and processed for the purposes of this public
consultation. ACC will not share the personal information provided with other parties or organisations. ACC will not
disclose any information about you to any organisation or person unless it is authorised or required to do so by law.

The Masterplanning, Design and Conservation team may use your contact details to contact you about the comments
you have made. Your name and organisation may be published alongside your comments, unless you specify to us
otherwise, but contact details will not be made public. If you chose not to provide a name or contact details, your
comments will still be valid but we will not be able to contact you in the future.

Page 309




Ry n

Well Cove
Caves °B| a ck CO_Ve
O
The Poor Man
C @
?) o)
S
The Graves

=)

o

Crawpeel Shore

) Long Craic
5
Ly
pR (% , 1,’ p a
; : i jj{ Muﬁm
S g N o ﬂ];‘% e
: 'L"‘a’( &
A ,f(/
'a*cé".?. !x‘ é q}
73 ; ' (3\-,
Pier,
A
C>=(Sh
===a
==
T L~
g
!’ ‘:‘:' 3
{4 -~ 3
// \\\‘? ' j'j}
7 & “\.\ (OB @ pricat
" ! ; \
J )
o~y C%t‘é'a'

e ates

Page 310



Cove Bay Conservation Area Response Form Lifhst oo X 26 / 2 f:g

1.1 Do you...(please tick one as appropriate)

Live in Cove Bay Conservation Area /

Live in Cove outwith Conservation Area

Other (please state)

1.2 Please provide your name and contact details:

Name: Telephone:
Address: Email:

SRR

Postcode:

2.1 What do you think should happen to Cove Bay Conservation Area? (please tick one as
appropriate)

Not be a conservation area anymore

Kept as a conservation area with the boundary as it is \/"

Kept as a conservation area, but with a different boundary
(please draw your suggested boundary on the plan overleaf)

2.2 Any other comments relating to Cove bay Conservation Area:

A ME =t 1~ S pee
HY\\A__ - Wo«fb IN Covs -

g
o>
I)B:L;T:,_ﬁs ﬁ)ﬂ:ﬁﬁaﬁ/ mscocsiod /S N0

Comments you supply to Aberdeen City Council (ACC) in this public consultation exercise will be used in reviewing K

nuTM/

the draft document(s); in reporting to Council Committees and therefore will be available to the public.

The information collection will be recorded, stored securely and processed for the purposes of this public
consultation. ACC will not share the personal information provided with other parties or organisations. ACC will not _.‘
disclose any information about you to any organisation or person unless it is authorised or required to do so by law.

otherwise, but contact details will not be made public. If you chose not to provide a name or contact details, your

The Masterplanning, Design and Conservation team may use your contact details to contact you about the comme s
you have made. Your name and organisation may be published alongside your comments, unless you specify to us
comments will still be valid but we will not be able to contact you in the future. Ch

|

Page 311




Pory

Well Cove
Caves QBIack Cove
Lv]
&
The Poor Man
-1 o
) 3,
.
; AR P TRS TON_PLACE
> 2 A The Graves
S
= f -
l g ,/DI/I‘J ; -
-4 /] -~
P2 W £ 3
~ . - )
E Nursery I
)
A= g1m @)
‘ﬂ
) 2 Crawpeel Shore
&t ) Long Craig
e | \..- ‘;:
Balmoral o
Terrace*" "! ﬂ
=
,ui ,9" ‘Q') Muttoi
2 3 ﬁ Rock
“ﬁar ?’{ //
\\\‘ th
'o‘qgve
prl
Piers/m. o
JA
==Ch
-::_-_:':";:::?\L
LY ,’ b
= A
4 5‘:‘ 3 :
// \‘\“ 4 ,))
Br j\’\ (LI ® The Priest
1Y " =y N
/ t‘ = Q
/~~, Colsea ®
( ;Conags-huﬁ O % A
0 Ry =3

Page 312



Cove Bay Conservation Area Response Form i ) P 2

1.1 Do you...(please tick one as appropriate)

[ Live in Cove Bay Conservation Area \/

Live in Cove outwith Conservation Area

Other (please state)

1.2 Please provide your name and contact details:

Postcode:

2.1 What do you think should happen to Cove Bay Conservation Area? (please tick one as
appropriate)

Not be a conservation area anymore

Kept as a conservation area with the boundary as it is \/

Kept as a conservation area, but with a different boundary
(please draw your suggested boundary on the plan overleaf)

2.2 Any other comments relating to Cove bay Conservation Area:

**Data Protection Act 1998
Comments you supply to Aberdeen City Council (ACC) in this public consultation exercise will be used in reviewing
the draft document(s); in reporting to Council Committees and therefore will be available to the public.

The information collection will be recorded, stored securely and processed for the purposes of this public
consultation. ACC will not share the personal information provided with other parties or organisations. ACC will not
disclose any information about you to any organisation or person unless it is authorised or required to do so by law.

The Masterplanning, Design and Conservation team may use your contact details to contact you about the comments
you have made. Your name and organisation may be published alongside your comments, unless you specify to us
otherwise, but contact details will not be made public. If you chose not to provide a name or contact details, your
comments will still be valid but we will not be able to contact you in the future.

Page 313




% Well Cove
c GBIack Cove
L v
n Ny :é,
= The Poor Man
Z g £ ) ‘p
i 2 & D

< O 12 Sea -~ @

> 1 Croft o

r;lmw P TRSTON P £
o H W) The Graves

el -

E

Crawpeel Shore

Long Crai¢
J y‘ a
=
Muttoi
Rock

Page 314



Cove Bay Conservation Area Response Form

1.1 Do you...(please tick one as appropriate)

Live in Cove Bay Conservation Area

Live in Cove outwith Conservation Area

Other (please state)

1.2 Please provide your name and contact details:

)
Name:}bgh'!—g l’\" GNJV/ Telephone:-
/

Address:

2.1 What do you think should happen to Cove Bay Conservation Area? (please tick one as
appropriate)

Not be a conservation area anymore

Kept as a conservation area with the boundary as it is

Kept as a conservation area, but with a different boundary
(please draw your suggested boundary on the plan overleaf)

2.2 Any other comments relating to Cove bay Conservation Area:

As Ho village lus on e Conpesd He Consomshm ana
Mith A MﬁLYPﬂJ M godvry 4€ ket Bl e village
(o, (4. Leds’ omd throraighf-one s

**Data Protection Act 1998
Comments you supply to Aberdeen City Council (ACC) in this public consultation exercise will be used in reviewing
the draft document(s); in reporting to Council Committees and therefore will be available to the public.

The information collection will be recorded, stored securely and processed for the purposes of this public
consultation. ACC will not share the personal information provided with other parties or organisations. ACC will not
disclose any information about you to any organisation or person unless it is authorised or required to do so by law.,

The Masterplanning, Design and Conservation team may use your contact details to contact you about the comments
you have made. Your name and organisation may be published alongside your comments, unless you specify to us
otherwise, but contact details will not be made public. If you chose not to provide a name or contact details, your
comments will still be valid but we will not be able to contact you in the future.

Page 315




Well Cove

O
The Poor Man
>
<)
&
The Graves
=
L
.-;} Crawpeel Shore
) LOng C'.aiE
v
Q = ‘ )
@, 21|_|_ ACE B%?fgl ,1!’ p 1
oA / ‘ ,’j a
No‘ /;’ M"“ﬁ'
f. /’ﬁ Roc
\! “-P\: \";’{ e,
.-‘_céve ‘$\ q)
Ve b
Pier, o
% fooy
L2=(Sh
===
==TpN
n o
l’ ; A
ff ¢
4

® The Priest
e ‘\"‘/ - ? Q
i h) sea
.Lg !’Cmﬂ“\'i

Page 316



Page 1 of 1
Ret No 13
Bridget Turnbull-Brown - Fwd: FW: Cove Bay Conservation Area added fp &Wﬂfﬁlm,

From: LDP

To: Bridget Turnbull-Brown

Date: 01/04/2013 15:09

Subject: Fwd: FW: Cove Bay Conservation Area

>> >, - - -

From:
To: aberdeencity.gov.uk

Subject: Cove Bay Conservation Area
Date: Fri, 29 Mar 2013 22:17:18 +0000

Dear Sir or Madam,
I'strongly disagree with removing the Cove conservation Status.

Yours sincerely

Roy Godsman

ﬁle:;’;‘C:\Uscrs\BTumbull\AppData\Local\Temp\I%(Pgrpwi G\5JSOA322ACCDOM3A...  01/0412013
- age

S




Cove Bay Conservation Area Response Form

1.1 Do you...(please tick one as appropriate)

Live in Cove Bay Conservation Area /

Live in Cove outwith Conservation Area

Other (please state)

1.2 Please provide your name and contact details:

Name: MES . /. ReD LAS V=T Lttt Telephone:_

address: |G email: I

2.1 What do you think should happen to Cove Bay Conservation Area? (please tick one as
appropriate)

Not be a conservation area anymore

i ith the boundary as it is
Kept as a conservation area wi undary " s

Kept as a conservation area, but with a different boundary
(please draw your suggested boundary on the plan overleaf)

2.2 Any other comments relating to Cove bay Conservation Area:

Ceaear ma I\ Coar—ee oo~ -
' e OO IS PAe S ) s S
A IO E&oTE. WALASTT WA i g 3

e
5 ; _ Bees Qives
‘/G‘(: PSS ‘-3.‘5\.-[ S A 1L

S TRe s f-’Lp.’\c;(__‘ \ ‘

**Data Protection Act 1998
Comments you supply to Aberdeen City Council (ACC) in this public consultation exercise will be used in reviewing
the draft document(s); in reporting to Council Committees and therefore will be available to the public.

The information collection will be recorded, stored securely and processed for the purposes of this public
consultation. ACC will not share the personal information provided with other parties or organisations. ACC will not
disclose any information about you to any organisation or person unless it is authorised or required to do so by law.

The Masterplanning, Design and Conservation team may use your contact details to contact you about the comments
you have made. Your name and organisation may be published alongside your comments, unless you specify to us
otherwise, but contact details will not be made public. If you chose not to provide a name or contact details, your
comments will still be valid but we will not be able to contact you in the future.

Page 318




3 ’}%4.
East Lynne o ;
VYCR
\ Well Cove
. Y Black Cove
/ 9 Cove Bay Caves o
!! 4
o 2 e
/ ; g The Poor Man
5 : = <5
" <? B Sea - @
= 1 Croft A
:I LAIR P TRSTON_PLACE
L b a8 B s
=
=

Crawpeel Shore

Long Craic
: D
Muttor
Rock
<J
()
/ . :),]
-
V/ “‘q\.\\ -\ (PA ’Tha Priest
11 - b |
/ L A Q
7~ o 5
yColsea
(PSR %

Page 319



Ket No | &
ok sext (F[4]13

ve B nservation Area Response Form addod to Summwy
1.1 Do you...(please tick one as appropriate)
. .
Live in Cove Bay Conservation Area /

Live in Cove outwith Conservation Area

Other (please state)

1.2 Please provide your name and.contact details:

Postcode: ' '

2.1 What do you think should happen to Cove Bay Conservation Area? (please tick one as
appropriate)

Not be a conservation area anymore

Kept as a conservation area with the boundary as it is }/

Kept as a conservation area, but with a different boundary
(please draw your suggested boundary on the plan overleaf)

2.2 Any other comments relating to Cove bay Conservation Area:

Corsen Qond And JTONEYHiLL T ErALSE  THoup B €
R Oné€-wAY fwTem Feg TRAFFIC due 76 THe
NAerow  (0A DY .

**Data Protection Act 1998 : : :
Comments you supply to Aberdeen City Council (ACC) in this public consultation exercise will be used in reviewing
the draft document(s); in reporting to Council Committees and therefore will be available to the public.

The information collection will be recorded, stored securely and processed for the purposes of this public
consultation, ACC will not share the personal information provided with other parties or organisations. ACC will not
disclose any information about you to any organisation or person unless it is authorised or required to do so by law.

The Masterplanning, Design and Conservation team may use your contact details to contact you about the comments
you have made. Your name and organisation may be published alongside your comments, unless you specify to us
otherwise, but contact details will not be made public. If you chose not to provide a name or contact details, your
comments will still be valid but we will not be able to contact you in the future.

Page 320




& 7
4 Well Cove
Cavg f oBlack Cove
o
The Poor Man
o e
3 ; '-’:) <)
" WAl o Y
) Croft i A
(s’mcmm? LOIRSTON PLACE
) : 2 The Graves
P ] ‘;‘-_"_n; .:-
5 g )/D o =t
=
T3 2 AV, ;
W - i 3 3
PW “ /& 3
== i

% /& Crawpeel Shore

&
) ) Long Craig
1
Balmoral /3% . -7 ) o
Terraca.;' i j 7
!" $ & -
} o / \ V] Muttoi
1 = o’ ”7) Rock
o \‘i’eﬁ;x{ ,é?(?/
l- .
'v"c:a}@ ‘¥‘ & Q
COVEPL ' 5
Pier, ol
3oy
E2= (sh
==,
e L~3
-] -
/4 N 7 £ Uy
l’f ,\\.‘ "-\-.\ ‘.é, D The Priegt

2 N
"{: “'\C%lsea ’ 2 Q A
{j f'cmﬂ?ﬁ \ %

Page 321



[ |

| RECEIVED
22 APR 2013

Cove Bay Conservation Area Response Form

1.1 Do you...(please tick one as appropriate)

Live in Cove Bay Conservation Area "/

Live in Cove outwith Conservation Area

Other (please state)

1.2 Please provide your name and contact details:

Addresg_

2.1 What do you think should happen to Cove Bay Conservation Area? (please tick one as
appropriate)

Not be a conservation area anymore

Kept as a conservation area with the boundary as it is /

Kept as a conservation area, but with a different boundary
(please draw your suggested boundary on the plan overleaf)

2.2 Any other comments relating to Cove bay Conservation Area:

/ fze// Ahat e councid should re look of s
a8 v tha ﬂs/slf 1’n<+maz. y /LLJ han/fe @W‘l-n 17"“""“6

peimission  which has g, la/e 805 h ook hlke
Y —\'bcla,«a. | k. F s wpovteat to Reep ou/

**Data Protection Act 1998
Comments you supply to Aberdeen City Council (ACC) in this public consultation exercise will be used in reviewing
the draft document(s); in reporting to Council Committees and therefore will be available to the public.

The information collection will be recorded, stored securely and processed for the purposes of this public
consultation. ACC will not share the personal information provided with other parties or organisations. ACC will not
disclose any information about you to any organisation or person unless it is authorised or required to do so by law.

The Masterplanning, Design and Conservation team may use your contact details to contact you about the comments
you have made. Your name and organisation may be published alongside your comments, unless you specify to us
otherwise, but contact details will not be made public. If you chose not to provide a name or contact details, your
comments will still be valid but we will not be able to contact you in the future.

e \W\p\e alwe and |\ [l Cor %Gi\j as a wkbéx

PQY!PE‘SC«(\’*"D s |
Page 322




Well Cove
Caves QBIack Cove
D
The Poor Man
>
z -—
; '9) G
o B sea ;
- \ Croft @
g
LAR P TRGTON PLAC
L %‘ R The Graves
g —A
g ot g _:-:_r—-{:
'/’
: 5 /D “i} 1
Tt
YYO0D i
4
PW. f y
->
Nursery /
L) @
=Y
A Crawpeel Shore
Long Craig
=)
TN .
Balmoral // 4
Terrace /| ,;,’j /4
=
‘“i / Muttor
! % 4 /’]) Bk
A [\ p
...,vag_ % q;
z 2 S A
L
Pier, A
a
S Loy
L= (Sh
TR
g .

J
' 07
/ \\'\'\ 1\.\ {_d, S The Priest
e | iy -

Cottage N
4 : g : 3

) Colsea ©

( 1 =

g f' - '\\“ e,

Page 323



(Lp)r- no. 2.2

Cove Bay Conservation Area Response Form og@m( 27 bL{,f 2613
added. fo Summayy

1.1 Do you...(please tick one as appropriate)

Live in Cove Bay Conservation Area /

Live in Cove outwith Conservation Area

Other (please state)

1.2 Please provide your name and contact details:

reieptione: [ N

cri: [

Address:

" Postcode:

2.1 What do you think should happen to Cove Bay Conservation Area? (please tick one as

appropriate)

Not be a conservation area anymore

Kept as a conservation area with the boundary as it is /

Kept as a conservation area, but with a different boundary
(please draw your suggested boundary on the plan overleaf)

2.2 Any other comments relating to Cove bay Conservation Area:
CovE Bay comSZAUsDITY HXS A GNIQUT  SALL VAR S

Fcc o v, Pl yws«T ™ 852 Tus o NEARIIAL A)
HaudES |, fLexsé wast «« px 'S, SBP TRviws T DIsTasy
WHXT WE HAVE () A B TO SAVE Mo e, AND fLdmE sof
Borioien HOSEL , TUE Rokdd )N TUE AMEA WL Mo TN 2

**Data Protection Act 1998

Comments you supply to Aberdeen City Council (ACC) in this public consultation exercise will be used in reviewing
the draft document(s); in reporting to Council Committees and thercfore will be available to the public.

The information collection will be recorded, stored securely and processed for the purposes of this public
consultation. ACC will not share the personal information provided with other parties or organisations. ACC will not
disclose any information about you to any organisation or person unless it is authorised or required to do so by law.

The Masterplanning, Design and Conservation team may use your contact details to contact you about the comments
you have made. Your name and organisation may be published alongside your comments, unless you specify to us
otherwise, but contact details will not be made public. If you chose not to provide a name or contact details, your
comments will still be valid but we will not be able to contact you in the future,

Pa'ge 324



A,
S Well Cove

Cves oBlack Cove
o
The Poor Man
A\ e
- <
S
@ :‘:} ¢ The Graves
= I:;jf’ :
W 9
. PW. o
. 7
CRE. S Nursery =
S °
1 Playin
N Fed 2
SO a = /2 Crawpeel Shore
=H(m = ¥
b %'y Long Crai¢
14 ;,._‘:
Balmoral /| = o
; Terrace f}:l!/ A -
,.\i /;"‘I% Muttoi
. A ¢¢ ,!-6 Rock
1\ \(P‘?gﬁ{ J"‘}/ .
¥ . 4 é
e RES S
VEp N AN
Pier, o
S Loy
=8h
=Z=0s
- o
7 5 By 7
7 ~ -
7 ‘\-:‘ '/ ),
L
'& o ‘\\, (2, ® The Priest
o “ -
g 30 :

o
ea

/
/~~, Cols E o A
_ﬁ,?cm:s?r;\“\kﬁg iy

Page 325



Page 1 of 1

0a), NO. 28

LDP - Cove Bay Conservation Area Q_ﬂ,{ ) %/bt— OZI 05’ 20 ‘3
e ST/ LD

From: '

To: <ldp@aberdeencity.gov.uk>

Date: 22/04/2013 07:41
Subject: Cove Bay Conservation Area

To whom it may concern,

I would like to propose that Cove Bay remain a Conservation Area.
Thank you

Mrs M Anderson

22/4/13

file:///C:/U Sers/ROakeszppDatafLocaUTexpoaDéPérgxﬁ'g/ 5174E9C3ACCDOMA4AC... 25/04/2013




Conservation Areas Consultation Comments

Ferryhill Comments

Page 327



19 APR 2013

Page 328



Aot AP ALoer Q_
Ctelroviledye AR Liraldoard
K EBGs

P -8

WHKL A ONG  WINDTD
DT | A W NRILL TR

Ao

Page 329



Ao

AL merT TULNAWLL

Sy Qe p]ANN&
MASTQU Lawnin g,
DESIG-n / eonNg

EAvAl 1oy TEany )
A

DOy o~y WY eounen

DU Mo TuenauL

LA 1AL
Dew A CONSEn JACIOn ALEA Cal A LR APP
T MARNACE nen T PrAan .

- '[
Haveoe igns THE RSO L( O N PenPasan A0 W (TUDRA WM
LY z-,..n.frci) "hdv&m?mey\,ﬂ N AL Fue sy wm_, (1=19) 7—1%a NWRNULe. eaTe

UOWZVR = Fear Tiac T4 & ’
AR U WA

D& e~ 1mnC
J"'L.“.A\’ui’.-\f:& AT Ay
TUE ATD (\On O &

[~ PormuQ Hoyuss

D BE L{—mmaﬂ;&g

K~ 10 DEVAW WA CALYENL WERT I8 Supooﬂ,fé'_'\).

P - 2 i
T SRS Mg Mide 1.0 T — NIVEY ¢ D &G ey

Lis scecion ~Ya SPliNean. T, DESBGNETD o MARy &

i
M NaT Clye sl AS 1w Yo\l 2cPno,
Phcy Q& _ PATT L &

QF TusgTiof My 1oy Gean TUic
Wh e Rui On)  gonfS .

NS e e oF QPLN BaAnY. Tedr wWiTH coam e &AL

SAS NOwW  OAT ¢y)

‘\Qﬁ'%.
PAsE 1€ . 3,05

NEEATIWWE MIeTaRy A of WATH Ak <D MM AT
PAc, Do BLRY FEATULE cax.e C AonAcen

1 URAD T LR ED WMER Q'D“?‘G'Q\\Jﬁflﬂrq o &
RN AL S0 Brap

m Rae

N Tee Gr&m&w&_)

C& wQ .-4-&9-@.\,“._‘&

IT WAS wMEw ey

3. Rz Asout Commew s 28 Prfe Tic LAMNWATR Gaansy
HPM.L_N\:\':‘DQM_ 1. -rme‘_‘){i_
[, ASREE Re-nEeal\ve l-'-'-i&dﬁﬂur..\g-_r.‘

&l FURTUR Plotéerign oo

TMPBRTANA TREE , AGLER WRSSEnAMGy,

\jou&s. sm‘:.bf:n.e-i/

CoOPage 3305 Tw.  MBL




Planning & Sustainable Developmant
1 P
Mail iID o Ik, (‘l L__l
S 2 4=

H‘F\‘\’” . (‘3 ,\—-\Jngu_/bk &

A . Cala RECEIVED 25 MAR 20]3
=" MOC = &1 |ads (2.
tek. Dotk Goserihi Ao~ Fanyil.

Mvi)/@“i%)
o e S ru.n_:@' I e  leXe— ddN
11\'3"13.
b TG pre s to  tamne Loe e

Q_a?\j'm‘k:ﬁ OGtle—
(V0 W W S o TR %

111 FoZ QM ey A
- 3

|-G {’o\.Mu.JE._ l"‘\ﬁu-j‘—-

VYou Mo nde 99 O e plon ~ if

prodde o ldeate Ao Ma o MOC wA g
davekoper o Wandhin o fon AR papnhs -

()\z»—c.__ R e G DT B —F*l\‘u_}b‘.

b Hove 7ou-.. Leo "Y{‘mvu\{.k E,,_: wcx?wq_ -
(%N Can Yo dxwers PAe.
ey ¢ o T

—

"5&"'\ @ w\:\—u—e.-?

“) 1,\,,\«.7 O rele A=) 5...9 MH@) 10/

f@ma s '? e S d\&.-f&kom arden o~
% T2 ny :}\‘ .o /‘M\f_a% -D"wf(—'l
s \Fr o A\ . -—-_,-L./..Js@faz\ OV Cim. .

Page 331




2.4 L

3) p MO < 1 S [ 98 VR T
ol o anbA A A Adaa~ f dreas . -
dnie,  fon vecaliwe

)O\I‘\'\ l?\l Qom\:—A/ WDNQ-«-’LW »p-
O IS AT — ta il V. T or Qe
c=Nanders) Conpomere bowe g I

? i .
e \g\,\;\ma\/@«;ou bhi. Cew il

") P nste  O59 e A doo s .
o- 3N an,_) fo Be Wt A chordes
79} il _f_. ‘\r-l"'-k‘.r) SAore ‘amw},;,.g:_ A s
@m_ﬂ i seisile. Aa e She) ‘.“i
O ® (VN N ~t PP S s ‘C..r-v-ycv‘-)pﬁf‘\

(e 14y, m,~> P

--r‘;t"d.

(~

o2
ha,

N e T flen deded e bt
o~ Mo e~ Ha N S, SR
( e o= i Vsuges )
el B GO I S vk s g M
Gke o
TA VL VRTINS S S SN denalA
X PRV SV VN o /uL;\lM
s o
\v) Bl g_.:.\w\\\)\]\ CGhe oo N .
o) ede (PAAsy pphte devdie of o eosesr )
Hore Som comandwed e Hve. o\ B ‘IC\JCH—'\
Sl prigunsy, be U AT

Bt %ﬁ/" JLEN TeDAsF T
Page




Our Ref. CAA_IPA Consultation

Your Ref.
Contact Bridget Turnbull
Email Idp@aberdeencity.gov.uk
Direct Dial 01224 523953
Direct Fax 01224 523180 ABERDEEN
CITY COUNCIL
11/03/13
. Planning and Sustainable
F.A.O. Owner/Occupier/Landlord nevelopgment
Conservation Area Public Consultation Enterprise, Planning and
Infrastructure
Aberdeen City Council
Business Hub 4
Marischal College
Aberdeen
AB10 1AB
Tel 01224 523325
Minicom 01224 522381
DX 529451, Aberdeen 9
www.aberdeencity.gov.uk
Dear Sir / Madam

Public Consultation
Draft Conservation Area Character Appraisals and Management Plan

| am writing to inform you how you can get involved in the public consultation that
relates to a proposed alteration to the Ferryhill Conservation Area which affects your
property. Please find attached a summary sheet for your information.

Ferryhill Conservation Area has been assessed and its boundary reviewed.
It is proposed that the following properties are removed from the Conservation Area
because they do not add to its historical character:

1 -121 Whinhill Gate
1 - 19 Fairfield Way
1 — 6 Polmuir House, Fairfield Way

What would this proposal mean for you?

Advantages Removing conservation area designation from your property
would restore householder permitted development rights that are currently removed
from properties within conservation areas. Approximately 150 households would be
able to undertake certain minor works to their properties without the need for
planning permission. Please note however that this will not happen until the existing
Article 4 Direction is also removed, which may take some time. We would keep you
informed of progress on this.

Disadvantages  There are a substantial number of trees in this area that would
not be protected if the designation were removed. Felling and substantial pruning of

ety wath the FAIRTTALT Moy

GORDON MCINTOSH
DIRECTOR
NhPF \q‘i'
B X720l AGE POSI+IVE \Q‘mm
Z b ha"‘“@{v scotland X! me| Podses

Page 333




trees would no longer need consent, which could lead to a loss of tree cover. Whilst
this would detract from the area, tree protection is insufficient reason on its own for
continued conservation area designation. We will make an arboricultural assessment
of the area with a view to making any Tree Preservation Orders as necessary.

The six week consultation period will run from Monday 11 March to noon on
Monday 22 April. The document will be reviewed in light of comments received and
reported back to the Development Management Sub Committee for consideration as
Interim Planning Advice.

How to view the consultation documents

To download and view the documents published for consultation please visit online
under the ‘Current Consultations’ headings at either of the following web links. You
will find the section relating to proposed boundary alterations for Ferryhill
Conservation Area in section S of the draft Management Plan on page 24.

www.aberdeencity.gov.uk/consultations
www.aberdeencity.gov.uk/masterplanning

Paper copies of the documents are available for viewing at the Central Library and
Ferryhill Library. Alternatively paper copies of the documents can be viewed at
Marischal College between 9am and 5pm Monday to Friday, by contacting the
Planning and Sustainable Development Reception.

How to comment™*
We would like your views on the draft Character Appraisals and Management Plan
by noon on Monday 22 April.

All responses to the consultation should be returned to ldp@aberdeencity.gov.uk and
clearly marked to which document the comments relate to. You may also respond
through written representation. This should be directed to the following address:

Masterplanning, Design and Conservation Team
Planning and Sustainable Development
Enterprise, Planning and Infrastructure
Aberdeen City Council

Business Hub 4

Ground Floor North

Marischal College

Aberdeen

AB10 1AB

For more information please do not hesitate to contact Bridget Turnbull, Senior
Planner (Conservation) on 01224 523953 or Rebecca Oakes, Planner, on 01224
522241.

Regards,

B ® Lot

Bridget Turnbull
Senior Planner - Masterplanning, Design and Conservation

Page 334




Ferryhill Conservation Area

The City Council is reviewing its
conservation areas and looking at how
best to manage them. It has produced
a draft Conservation Area Character
Appraisals and Management Plan,
which will provide guidance for

the public and help developers to
identify and formulate proposals in
conservation areas.

Ferryhill Conservation Area is one
of six conservation areas that have
been the subject of a draft character
appraisal. This sets out what makes
Ferryhill the special place that it is,
identifies some of the issues affecting
it and makes proposed alterations
to the Conservation Area boundary.
The document also provides an
overarching management plan to
protect and enhance all of the City's
conservation areas.

- —

arryhill Road .

What's special about
Ferryhill Conservation
Area?

Ferryhill is a fine example of mid to
late 19th century suburban expansion
in Aberdeen. It gives a physical
expression to the rise of the growing
middle classes at that time and

their social aspirations. The area is
separated from Aberdeen by the Howe
Burn with access by the Hardgate.
Ferryhill's built environment is
characterised by villas, semi-detached
and terraced residential properties as
well as numerous late 20th century
flatted developments.

62-84 Polmuir Road




Pianmin Javainpmant

Mail 1D i U/l:’o\h\ C a_:

RECEVED la APR 2013

REPLY

;;u'.' ﬁ;_[. Section {\'\DC Officer rl).r
CARA T P A (.m\fmh'tdt-o-vx
0 -
e ., Ftprv‘.\\.\.lk L-p-a\ A \.f.-:\ tIM [\ reon ,

e O TR

.D-za? g\f/rvkuxc{wv\ .

L write %o obyect To the proposed
B e 0\; \/\jl\l.\.\\u GNJL' Fa.-\-gt‘u\tk \a\,‘m[ awh \Dolmu\.l-
(:n.m A\ Fﬁ-h[\étu Lon sarviSome Pven,
T obyect for the Qul\o.ﬁ;;hg_) FRaSon s | wo m@emmu\z
to the Thialn Nppretsal omd Monacy opaT Vlas..

‘Da.qz Lo Fla_‘t t-ooM 9-;{\.#-.;\?,;‘“:. L A - Fow{'\*:u T{H‘&L.x_' FDV\-\L\L.\-\
v Tl ol (\&f\——(k and fulmm-\f‘ Rout{« ne_t Ve TLA f‘r-o?o"#‘-c( t-&wnodn,\ a~ta,

PQ-%Q L\ ‘\r\ofli’-’-\ C\L—\Ji-\bi\ \.w‘--rv"—-t‘) {L—t \&Jh-\,\-ﬂ\ﬂl\\ 6""—\’{- - F(Lt) le\ﬂk \k}f‘
i N T \a.vl aﬂ‘"‘( 2 ?'\ ec\ ‘o \Cuz\q G Q\\oﬂc“'&;’ w“i\r\. “tl&e ;-q_-u-;{
O% -th-‘( G20,

?&3?_ 8| _{_\ﬁﬁf-l'\‘wf- T ook usts: A»ea.c, W\MLL\ P T @,\M JtL_&

3-3 "‘ Cov\":e"vfd\.\o-f‘- \3\\-—(0\ \_w <,\u.(LL A\LANNI Qlac.«' ot ?o\i\:\u\l RDUL\
[\04‘ vm-. "I\-L ?\'-oi).;.-,z,.;(. t“"W\c\J-u\ ayte. ,

-_———

The developmnt ot Whinkill Gate oid Faofudd '\A}m(
\\u: . dons 1~ f:x[wv\rmtl"\/ ol Comiarderalion Qc,l' 'T,L.L
f_\«m&\&r e[— - TR A - Rr{ou.

¥ ks o pumber o atteibctes whide Blead (a
it W b Cinicdimnine Bves.,

—N‘M \.f\.c\uc\_& - o}\lﬁ@mau\ w;\,\\,%_l wc\,\.\fp u.\_n)\\« E‘cu\i«\ti-‘,

F TV G W s E‘-lv[ \Orc-\.l v '.;‘f\[&@ w) %li’.o:t‘vt\' 5 LIM-—C\ Ve "“t D\C\ IV\A.-\- -t

Y yeee,

Page 336




TA Lx\c',{a \m.-', 5ww.\‘\ Q\u-:\ju‘-- Fb \aw L‘LMK \\-\c\'\‘»
l\l,a«\&.“g\ . wdh The A, *m.,_z_gr-m_{)l«v( ot \M('L‘,l.-ua")_i
c,\ %\,\4 o .

Px .,-a_,m_.,w:“c\ ‘l'\mi ay e {-‘\w’\ Ca.\g.zl-ucdu..ﬂ .Q;’to\’ku“,
T el (’pﬁ.zn%\o\\u[ \l\&\r‘(.. \\ e weolneste s and
Mgt Wikad i Soul" owa dralt epert o d
ok Coural \zo,k At o p o YXe C\MLO{;G_Q,_

-I\ wowlol\ L)?_ ‘;V\JYAK')T.-?.[L '\ \N&c‘\ \/ou- b&iclE-L
HRasond \.o_l C on S (’L.-Q\ \,r\c] -J_meu uu. \l\“\u\\\ kk G‘\.«, 2 lLo\tl
F&\‘\:L&Ld \j\]a/\( R\\»o‘m *\;\.\.z Fe_&rd(\x \\ CM&Lr\Jm Lo gg\{&._

\/g w2 S v e *"?—'L"( )

{‘/\r_ L. F. SDewAR,

Page 337




Conservation Areas Consultation Comments

Old Aberdeen Comments

Page 338



OLD ABERDEEN HERITAGE S0CI1ETY

Masterplanning, Design and -
Conservation Team

Planning and Sustainable Development I
Aberdeen City Council 21st April 2013
Marischal College

Aberdeen.

Draft Conservation Area Character Appraisals and Management Plan —
Consultation

I'enclose on behalf of Old Aberdeen Heritage Society, the Society’s response to the above
consultation.

We heartily welcome this undertaking as a significant advance in the protection and

enhancement of Conservation Areas.
We wish the Council well in its work to further this aim.

Yours faithfully,

Co-Chairman

29171
2.2 APR 203

RECEIVED

Page 339




Page 1 of 1
Eef No 'Y

7
Bridget Turnbull-Brown - Fwd: Draft Conservation Area - Appraisals and

Management Plan

LDP

Bridget Turnbull-Brown

28/03/2013 11:24

Fwd: Draft Conservation Area - Appraisals and Management Plan

>>> "Webadmin" _ 27/03/2013 23:19 >>>

For attention of Bridget Turnbull

Dear Ms Turnbull

The Old Aberdeen Community Council received your letter of 11" March advising of the forthcoming
consultation period for only six of the existing conservation areas and that this does not include Old
Aberdeen at this time.

We therefore noted that this process was on-going and left it at that.

During a conversation this evening with a member of the Old Aberdeen Heritage Society, she told me that
this first consultation period will be used to finalise introductory text that will then apply to all conservation
areas. Please advise if this is correct, as it is not made clear in your letter and thus, presumably, other
communities may also not be aware of this time limit.

Yours sincerely

Webadmin
Old Aberdeen Community Council

Tel:

file://C: \Users\BTumbull\AppData\Local\Temp\Xngwise\S1 54286BACCDOM3AC... 01/04/2013
age




Response by Old Aberdeen Heritage Society
to

Aberdeen City Draft Conservation Area Character
Appraisals and Management Plan

We wish to comment here purely on the Management Plan, and general policy for all
Conservation Areas, and will reserve our comments on Old Aberdeen in particular for the
second phase of this consultation, which will contain a draft Character Appraisal for Old
Aberdeen.

We would like to commend the document in general, but have a number of issues to raise
which we believe to be important. [t has proved difficult, however, to ‘slot’ these comments
into the various sections as laid out in the Management Plan, and so we hope that it will be
acceptable simply to detail and expand on each topic in turn, as they present themselves to us.

Before embarking on this, we would like to comment on the term “mediaeval educational hub™
to describe Old Aberdeen. We would greatly prefer it if this term were not used, as we do not
feel that it describes this part of Aberdeen. Old Aberdeen was a community centuries before
the University was founded, with its focus on the Cathedral of St Machar, first in its earlier,
more modest forms, and then as a proper Cathedral. Its history as a burgh, again completely
scparate from the University, is also distinctive. We see Old Aberdeen as an historic
community based on Church and Burgh, which also incorporates a fine, ancient University.
Three elements making a distinctive whole. It certainly has mediaeval beginnings, but we do
not like the term “educational hub”, which we feel detracts from its real identity. We hope that
a more suitable term can be found.

Trees

When work is proposed to trees on land owned by the Council itself, it is imperative that there
should be a policy in place to require that the proposed works are not only submitted to the
Council Tree Officer, but also go through the same consultation process as trees on land owned
by others. The Council must advertise the application for the tree-work, as it does with all
others, with the requisite number of days to allow members of the public, amenity bodies and
Community Councils to make representations. Only once these representations have been
gathered and taken account of, should a recommendation for approval or refusal be made.
Members of the public have a right to know of proposals, and to object if they wish.

Had this procedure been in place, much in the way of inappropriate work to trees in
Conservation Areas could have been avoided. This is an extremely important matter.

Page 341




Gardens and Designed Landscapes

As well as those in the National Inventory, those gardens and landscapes which contribute to
the local historic environment and character of Conservation Areas should be given special
protection, as detailed in SHEP p.47, 3:79

Loss of Vegetation in Gardens (front and rear)

This is not only due to car-parking and building extensions.

Another factor is the proliferation in some areas of Houses in Multiple Occupation.

For ease of maintainance, landlords (often absentee landlords) remove the green vegetation,
flower-beds, etc, and put down gravel or paving instead, across the whole area. This is because
they don’t expect their tenants (usually temporary residents) to take care of a garden, and know
it would soon become untidy and perhaps overgrown.

The proliferation of HMO properties is especially serious in Conservation Areas, where green
vegetation and traditional gardens make an important contribution to the character of the Area.

Houses in Multiple Occupation

This subject is of huge concern in many parts of the City, and probably in more than one
Conservation Area

They have a significant impact on the amenity of a Conservation Area, not only by the loss of
gardens, but by the general untidiness of frontages which often accompanies occupation by a
series of temporary residents. This is not always the case, of course, but it happens more often
with this type of property than with accommodation occupied by residents on a permanent
basis.

Another feature of this trend is that the social and historic character of a Conservation Area can
be radically and negatively altered when the proportion of HMOs to the total population is too
high. What happens, and is happening, is that as family homes come up for sale, they are
bought by developers who turn them into HMOs for temporary residents, very often students.
While there is obviously a need for this kind of accommodation, there comes a point when the
character of an area is eroded to an unacceptable degree, and there are few permanent residents
or families left in the area. Once this point is reached, there remain few people who have put
down roots in the area, and have an interest in working together for the long-term good of the
community, and in particular for the protection and enhancement of the Conservation Area.

Another impact that the increase of HMO properties has had on the character of some areas is
that certain parts of the area are becoming, - indeed have become - little more than “ghost-
towns” in University vacation, when students are away. The trend in recent years for a
University to turn over residential and newly-acquired commercial properties to University
departments has exacerbated this situation.

All in all, there needs to be active control by the Council of the number and situation of HMO
properties in Conservation Areas, as the balance is being lost, to the great detriment of their
special character.

Page 342




Roads and Pavements

Granite Setts

We are concerned that these have been incorrectly laid in recent years, and many historic areas
have suffered damage to their character as a result. What has happened is that the setts have
been laid too far apart, and tarmac poured in the gaps. The traditional way is to place them
close together, separated only by a thin layer of something like lime/mortar, or perhaps a sand
mixture. In any case, the result of the recent work is ugly, and in no way traditional. A further
unexpected result is that hot weather has caused the tar to melt and re-distribute itself, and the
road has become uneven, and thus dangerous for pedestrians.

Another regrettable feature of this new way of laying setts is the complete loss of camber,
which detracts enormously from the appearance of the road, and also that part of the
Conservation Area. It is simply not authentic; not historically accurate. Furthermore, laying
setts flat in this manner, without camber, brings other unintended results. After heavy rain,
much of the water gathers on the road, rather than draining away to the sides, and in cold
weather turns into ice, thus presenting a serious hazard for pedestrians. This is unnecessary,
and would not happen if a road of granite setts were laid correctly.

As to pavements, the re-laying of historic granite paving-stones has also been done incorrectly.
These should be laid right up against each other, but have been laid with significant gaps
between them. infilled with some substance or other. This is not authentic either, and looks out
of place in Conservation Areas.

In some other parts of Conservation Areas, traditional setts and/or paving-stones have been
removed and replaced with modern materials. We would wish to see the original type of
materials re-instated as soon as practicable, as they contributed in significant measure to the
character of Conservation Areas.

We would like the Council to protect and enhance Conservation Arcas by re-instating
traditional pavements and roads (with camber) where lost, and to take action to ensure that all
future works to setted roads and granite pavements are carried out in the traditional way.

We realise that the appropriate skills and craftsmanship for these tasks may no longer be found
locally, but suggest that such is the importance of this, that local employees attend training-
courses to learn the necessary skills which would restore the roads and pavements in our
Conservation Areas to their original state.

Roads Dept of the City Council

We believe that it is vital that the Roads Dept work closely with the Conservation Section of
the Planning Dept where any works to Conservation Areas are planned, any road signs or other
devices. street furniture, etc, proposed, or any issues arise which might affect the character or
amenity of the Conservation Area.

Page 343




In our view, it is vitally important that the Roads Dept should consult the Conservation Dept
before arranging to undertake such works, so that the planners who know the sensitivities of
the Area and have responsibility for protecting it, can advise which would be acceptable, and
which not. and help find alternative solutions.

We should like the Council also to strive to undo the damage caused by inappropriate works to
roads, especially by the various traffic-calming measures, proliferation of inappropriate signs
and street furniture, all of which are seriously detrimental to Conservation Areas

Lighting

Inappropriate street lighting is indeed a problem in some areas, and should be replaced by
traditional design.

A further problem is the tendency for large firms or educational institutions, for instance, to
instal immense systems of extremely high-powered lighting at a considerable height, to
illuminate their car-parks, or other surrounding sreas. This has a serious, detrimental effect on
the surrounding Conservation Area by way of the flood of intensely bright light which
pervades the area after dark.

This is completely out of place, unnecessary, and we think that the Council should have a
policy prohibiting lighting of such dimensions and power in Conservation Areas.

Windows and Doors: Repair and Replacement

We wholeheartedly endorse the Council’s policy in the Supplementary Guidance of March
2012 that “for buildings which are located within Conservation Areas (but are not listed
buildings) the Council’s preference is for original windows and doors to be repaired and
restored whenever possible.”

We would also like to see the Council form and pursue an active policy of identifying
inappropriate window and door replacements, and through enforcement procedures (on more
recent cases) or by education and persuasion, along with the offer of grant aid, bring about the
restoration of these windows and doors to their original state.

CCTV
If such devices are deemed absolutely necessary, siting and design in a Conservation Area
must be tightly controlled by the Planning Dept. to minimise their negative impact.

Satellite Dishes

The proliferation of satellite dishes in Conservation Areas is much to be regretted. Many
frontages, especially of flatted properties, are peppered with these, and to see one on the front,
or other visible elevation, of an attractive house in a Conservation Area, spoils the
appreciation, not only of that building, but of the surrounding area.

Page 344




Unfortunately, correcting this situation is a considerable task, but one which must nevertheless
be undertaken if we are to restore the character of those parts of Conservation Areas which are
affected. As with windows and doors, there are two situations. Those satellite dishes which
have been erected without planning permission, within the requisite number of years (seven?),
can be the subject of enforcement procedures to have them moved. Those which have been in
place for longer present more of a difficulty, but it may well be possible to persuade owners of
these properties to improve the appearance of their homes by moving them.

In either case, a robust programme should be instigated as soon as possible to deal with this
very real threat to the integrity and character of Conservation Areas. The longer this matter is
left unattended, of course, the more ingrained the practice will become, and the more difficult
to set things right. We do hope that the Council will put in place a robust policy of proactive
management of both this issue, and that of unauthorised window and door replacements, as
between them, these developments hugely disfigure our Conservation Areas

Shopfront and Signs

We very much welcome the Council’s policy on the reinstatement and restoration of traditional
shopfronts and signs in Conservation Areas, and would suggest that grants should be made
available to encourage the owners of such properties to undertake this work.

Inappropriate shopfronts and signs have ruined the appearance of some extremely fine old
buildings, and have had a serious effect on the setting of the surrounding area, depriving it of
its traditional character.

We believe that a robust enforcement procedure with regard to unauhorised changes would
make a big difference here also.

Having said all this, we have serious concerns about the handling of applications to alter shop-
fronts or signs in Conservation Areas. On too many occasions, planning officers handling
these applications have had little or no experience of what is involved, nor of the sensitivity
attached to choice of style, materials, proportion and colour. Regrettably, as a result,
completely inappropriate shopfronts and/or signs have received approval even in outstanding
Conservation Areas.

The problem needs to be addressed at source, with such applications being allotted only to
officers with the necessary experience of, and commitment to, Conservation Areas.

Other Signage
Council policy for Conservation Areas should take account not only of shop signs, but also

signs erected on buildings belonging to other types of business, organisations, institutions
including Universities, Colleges, Schools, or Local or Scottish Government buildings. All of
these have the potential to impact negatively on a Conservation Area. These signs, too, are
often completely inappropriate, and are often erected without permission. Even the occasional
unsuitable sign can have a considerable effect. It is our view that there should be strict control
of these signs as well as of shop-signs, and that for all types, there should be a less ambiguous

Page 345




s

guidance as to what constitutes an acceptable sign in a Conservation Area. Requirements for
particularly sensitive areas should be stipulated in detail.

Advertisements

Conservation Areas would benefit greatly if the Council were able to exert more control over
advertisements of all kinds, including all those defined in the “Town and Country Planning
(Control of Advertisements) (Scotland) Amendment Regulations 1992™

It would appear that the Council has no specific, separate policy relating to advertisements and
signs in Conservation Areas, and the formulating of such a policy would surely be a great step
forward in the protection of those areas of special architectural and historic interest.

We suggest that Council guidelines for Conservation Areas should include a stipulation that
there should be no types of advertisement that can have “deemed consent”, and that all should
be the subject of applications for permission. There should also be robust enforcement
procedures where property owners have erected advertisements without consent.

It is understood that not all Conservation Areas will need the same degree of control on this, so
perhaps the Council could revive the concept of “areas of special control” for advertisements,
as allowed for in the Town and Country Planning (Scotland) Act 1997 (parts 182 and 183).
This allowed the Council to designate such areas if they “appear to require special protection
on grounds of amenity™.

Under the same Act, surely the Council has the power “to make different provision with
respect to different areas”, and so could devise a policy which applied the requisite level of
regulation or control to each area as merited by its sensitivity?

It has been to the detriment of the special character of Conservation Areas that advertisement
control has not been implemented as it should. Inappropriate advertisements from relatively
small examples right up to those of large hoarding-size have detracted from these special parts
of the City. It is to be hoped that some kind of policy can be devised to bring the situation
under control.

Sculptures
It is not clear whether large sculptures in a prominent position in a Conservation Area require

planning permission, but according to what seems to be the legal definition of a “building™ in
planning terms, it would appear that permission is necessary. Certainly a very large sculpture
or statue has a considerable impact on the surrounding part of the Conservation Area, and can
easily be detrimental to its character. This is an issue which needs to be clarified in Council
policy, and action taken to control the situation. Not all sculpture is an enhancement of an
area; some actually have the reverse effect. Others may be acceptable if sited in a less
prominent position. It is important, therefore, that each is considered individually, and to this
end an application for planning permission should be required.

Page 346




Landscape

It would perhaps be beneficial to make specific reference in the Conservation Area
Management Plan to points made in the Council’s Supplementary Guidance on “Landscape
Guidlines™ 2012, relating to the redevelopment of brownfield sites, This Guidance contains
much that could be particularly protective of those parts of Conservation Areas which become
the subject of attention of developers aiming to build at much higher densities than in the
surrounding area, with a view to extracting the maximum profit. This has become an
increasing problem for all areas, but in Conservation Areas, such over-development not only
impacts on the amenity within the development itself, but also can often be incompatible with
the “scale, massing, form and density” of the surrounding Conservation Area. Highlighting the
stipulations of this Guidance and their particular importance for Conservation Areas should
surely be helpful.

Expansion of Large Institutions

Unfettered and steady expansion of large institutions takes place often at the expense of the
local community, and to the detriment of a Conservation Area. It is vital that there should be
no presumption in favour of planning applications from such Institutions, nor presumptions
that certain areas of land be reserved for their use. The Council must be seen to operate an
even-handed policy with regard to this. While acknowledging the aspirations of a large or
even dominant institution, it is important that the protection of the character and appearance of
the Conservation Area must be the priority, and that the aspirations of local residents to enjoy a
fulfilling and sustainable community life should also take precedence, as it is only in the
fulfilment of that life that a community imparts to an area much of its historical, social and
cultural significance. It is this significance which contributes largely to the character of a
Conservation Area,

Equally , as noted in Government Policy SHEP 23, the historic environment enhances local
distinctiveness, and forges connections between people. So community and historic
environment each contribute to the well-being of the other.

What is vital is that pressure from the unfettered expansion of large institutions in the area
should not be allowed to extinguish the life from the local community, its activities and social
interconnections, as without that community life, the character of the area is completely lost, as
it is no longer a living community, and the special character of that Conservation Area is
consequently lost also.

The Scottish Government recognises in its policies that the historic environment derives much
of its importance from the life and activities within it, and it is a matter of urgency for planning
authorities to acknowledge this, and in so doing, to commit themselves wholeheartedly, in the
formulating and carrying out of policies, to the protection of the communities which give life
to a Conservation Area

Page 347




Matters of Procedure

As with all undertakings, many of the problems which arise in the realms of planning for
Conservation Areas could be avoided if more control were exercised at an earlier stage, or in a
more helpful manner.

We would like to draw particular attention to the following:-
Pre-Application Consultation and Design Statements

It might be helpful if representatives from local community bodies were invited to become
involved, to contribute local knowledge at an carly stage.

General Procedure

It should be a matter of policy that all planning applications for Conservation Areas should be
assigned to one of a small team of officers experienced in and knowledgeable about
conservation law and policies, and committed to the protection and enhancement of such areas.
This will ensure that plans for sensitive areas are not primarily dealt with by planning officers
with little expertise in that field.

In every case, such a plan should be referred in the first instance to the Conservation Section of
the Planning Department for initial comments and advice.

Plans for property in a Conservation Area should never be dealt with under delegated powers,
as they have an impact on sensitive areas. The tightening up of control on this would ensure
that all applications were considered by the Planning Committee, and potential objectors’
concerns would be fully heard.

If this principle for some reason cannot be accepted, or cannot be implemented, then, we
suggest, it is important to address this matter in the following way:-

At present, an application to which the local Community Council has objected will not be
allowed to be determined by delegated powers. Also, if alterations to the plan are made in
relation to the content of that objection, the Community Council are informed, and if they
decide to withdraw their objection, the application then falls to be dealt with under delegated
powers.

It is our view that this courtesy should be extended to local heritage and amenity bodies, who,
although not statutory consultees, represent often some of the most well-informed and
knowledgeable people in the area, who know it extremely well, particularly in its
environmental and historical context.

To clarify this point, we request that the Council give equal weight to representations from
local heritage and amenity bodies, so that an objection from them would preclude an
application being dealt with under delegated powers. This policy is necessary also, so that
such bodies would be notified of any changes to an application, whether related to their

Page 348




original objection or not. If such a body declines to withdraw its objection, then the
application should not be determined under delegated powers.

If applicants alter a plan relating to a Conservation Area after it has been submitted, and
notification and advertisement has taken place, then it must be re-submitted and re-advertised,
neighboutrs re-notified and local conservation, heritage and/or amenity society notified.

Representations from Heritage and Conservation Societies should be given particular weight,
along with those from Community Councils. Even though they may not be statutory
consultees, they have a wealth of experience and detailed knowledge of the area in all its
aspects, especially on historic, aesthetic and cultural matters.

There should be good communications between the Council and such bodies, enabling them to
be kept up-to-date with, and be consulted on, all developments relating to the Conservation
Area. In particular, it would be particularly welcome if the Council would undertake to notify
such bodies of all applications for property, or trees, in their area, just as they do at present for
Community Councils.

In this respect, note should be taken of relevant Scottish Government Policy:-

Scottish Planning Policy SPP |
Para 72 — “Working Together”

“working together to build a prosperous and fair Scotland is a guiding principle
for the Executive. This involves working with ......... heritage and community
Zroups ........ in modernising the planning system to ensure that it is efficient,
effective and fair”.

Scottish Planning Advice Note (PAN 71)
Conservation Area Management pl6

“Community organisations and amenity bodies often take a strong interest in
conservation issues. Their involvement in the planning process is strongly
encouraged as a way of capturing local knowledge and expertise and helping
local authorities in their efforts to enhance environmental quality.

In particular, they have an important role to play in the appraisal process™.

p17 of the same document also makes mention of the possibility of using “community juries™
as an assessment method to monitor the success of conservation strategies. It also states that
the local community should be actively involved in the monitoring and review process.

If such a ‘jury’ or group to be consulted were set up, we suggest that it should include members
of heritage and conservation bodies as well as the Community Council.

Page 349




(C

Scottish Historic Environment Policy SHEP 201 |

1:53 - “Scottish Ministers ......will continue to support a broad range of
initiatives and projects such as:-

“supporting the voluntary heritage sector, which in turn support local
people in caring for and becoming involved in their historic environment™

In all these Government Policy documents, local amenity bodies and heritage groups are
mentioned alongside community organisations, seemingly giving their views and participation
equal weight, particularly in the management of Conservation Areas.

We would request that the Council institute a policy which reflects this, ensuring that in
Conservation Areas, heritage and amenity bodies are consulted and their views taken into
account on the same basis as applies to Community Councils. This will not, of course, be a
statutory designation, but can easily be formulated as Council policy for Conservation Areas,
derived as it would be, as a logical consequence of Government Policy.

Such a policy would have the potential to contribute greatly to the enhancement of
Conservation Areas, by virtue of timely input from local enthusiasts with particular knowledge
or expertise.

Enforcement

We note Scottish Govt. Policy on this issue as set out in SPP23 (para 50), and in SPP1 (paras
62-64), both of which stress the importance of local authorities using all available powers of
enforcement both to protect the historic environment, and “as a means of sustaining public
confidence in the planning system”,

We heartily endorse this policy, and would like to add that a robust enforcement policy, which
is “appropriate, speedy and effective” could prevent more property owners from following the
example of others who have broken planning law.

On this note we were pleased to see that the Government recommendation (PAN 71, p7) is that
in Conservation Areas, planning authorities should go one step further, and monitor
development activity in these areas, in a positive and pro-active approach. This would allow
for intervention at the earliest possible stage, and thus allow restorative proceedings to be
undertaken earlier, to the benefit of all concerned.

Further Supplementary Advice

May we suggest that it would strengthen the Council’s position with regard to the protection of
Conservation Areas if new supplementary guidance documents were issued specifically
covering the following subjects in Conservation Areas:-

HMO applications; traffic and parking; roads work; advertisements, signs and shopfronts:
applications for erection of accommodation for temporary residents.

Page 350




Lastly, on a minor point, could we suggest that in Appendix 3 of the Management Plan, a
reminder be inserted for the sake of clarity, that what follows is a list of permitted development
rights which are removed in Conservation Areas. This would prevent confusion arising over
this section.

All in all, this Conservation Management Plan is an excellent document, and much
commended. As detailed in our letter, however, we would like to see some expansion in the
form of additions and clarifications on the issues which we have highlighted and/or discussed

in these pages.

On behalf of Old Aberdeen Heritage Society

21st April 2013




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 352



	Agenda
	1.1 Minute of Meeting of the Development Management Sub Committee of 13 June 2013 - for approval
	2.1 ABZ Business Park, Plot A/B Dyce Drive, Land to NE/SE of airport - Approval of matters specified in conditions 4 (travel plan), 6 (SUDS), 7 (lighting), 9 (bird hazard management) and 13 (layout & design) of A6/0566 in relation to erection of one 140 room hotel and one 110 room hotel, and associated car parking and landscaping
	2.2 Stoneywood Estate, Aberdeen (Areas N3, N46, N5) - Approval of conditions 1, 10 and 14 of Reference P110790 in relation to the erection of 51 detached and 6 semi-detached houses and erection of shared access
	Stoneywood Estate - Letters

	2.3 Former Hilton Nursery School, Hilton Avenue - Proposed demolition of former school and replacement with new residential accommodation comprising 18 units (semi-detached houses and cottage apartments) with associated parking
	Former Hilton Nursery School - Letters

	2.4 249-251 George Street, Aberdeen - Proposed internal alterations and change of use from retail to Turkish baths
	2.5 Former Donside Paper Mill, Gordon Mills Road, Aberdeen - Amendment of previously approved cafe, 2 No. flats and retail unit to form landlord staff office and public access point
	Former Donside Paper Mill, Gordon Mills Road - Letters

	2.6 124 North Deeside Road, Peterculter - Erection of temporary sales unit
	124 North Deeside Road, Peterculter - Letters

	2.7 107 Springfield Road, Aberdeen - Erection of shed and fencing
	3.1 Land at Woodend Farm, Culter House Road, Peterculter - Proposed residential development (Permission in principle)
	Woodend Farm (Land at) - Community Council letter
	Woodend Farm (Land at), Culter House Road - Letters

	3.2 Land at Deeside Golf Club, Golf Road, Bieldside - Erection of residential development (circa 3 houses) and associated works on previously used land
	Land at Deeside Golf Club, Golf Road - Letters

	3.3 Land to North of Site 13 Denmore Road, Murcar Industrial Estate - Change of use from area of amenity ground to private car park with associated landscaping and new access footpath
	4.1 Planning Digest
	4.2 Scottish Government Consultation on Historic Environment Strategy
	4.3 Conservation Area Character Appraisals and Management Plan Interim Advice

